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Mission:

Vision:

“To develop a professionally governed and managed platform based on relationships, 
knowledge, sector expertise and technology to:

Build a customer–centric Retail Banking business.

Identify and partner with SMEs and Emerging Local Corporates (ELC) with outstanding 
Business models, providing them a full range of financial services so as to enable them to 

become world–class enterprises.

Deliver robust and cost effective banking services that promote Financial Inclusion, catalyse 
growth and reduce social inequalities.”

“Our goal is to be the ‘Bank of Choice’ in our selected client 
and geographic segments.”



The core of our transformation 
journey is to create a bank for 

the new India backed by strong 
traditional values and a high 

degree of professionalism.

“ “
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Message from the 
Managing Director & CEO
To our Stakeholders,

There is an ancient Chinese proverb that says “a journey of a thousand 
miles begins with one small step”. Almost 70 years ago a group of 
visionaries set up Ratnakar Bank and took the first step to forge an 
institution that aimed to provide financial freedom to the many small 
and medium entrepreneurs in Maharashtra. Our journey from thereon 
tracked the changing contours of India’s economic landscape. 

Since the advent of economic reforms, the banking industry has seen 
a significant change in its size, scope and competitive structure. The 
slow pace of the earlier decades has changed to a frenetic growth of 
over 20% CAGR in the period of 1991-2011 implying a 40-fold increase 
in size over 20 years. Over this period, the competitive structure of the 
banking industry too has witnessed a big shift with the advent of new 
private sector banks, modernised PSU banks and a greater presence 
of foreign banks. Old private sector banks like ours also realised the 
need to adapt and move forward aggressively else their relevance in 
the banking sector would be eclipsed by these competitors. 

We have to see our transformation journey to a New Age Bank against 
this backdrop. This is our chance to participate meaningfully in the 
growth of India’s banking sector, to claim the leadership that the Bank 
deserves and leave for our legacy a robust, professionally managed 
and independent institution that can become a role model for the 
others aspiring to be a part of this industry. 

The fundamentals of making this journey successful were put in place 
almost 2 years ago. The three pillars of this transformation are (a) a 
high-quality equity base – capital being the fuel for our modernisation 
and growth (b) a strong employee and management cadre that is highly 
motivated and can continuously adapt to a dynamic environment, and 
(c) a highly respected and experienced board of directors that can 
support and shape the vision and provide the required governance 
to balance the interest of all stakeholders. For our customers it 
means a financially stronger and more modern bank that can provide 
them superior service and innovative products and yet retain the 
relationship connect that has characterised the Bank over its long 
history. For our regulators it means a more robust and operationally 
sound institution. And for our people it means a more vibrant work 
environment that provides significant career opportunities and the 
chance to meaningfully contribute to business and society.

This journey has entailed a sustained investment in our infrastructure, 
technology, operations and human resources. Some of the noteworthy 
accomplishments have been: the setting up of a high-performance 

National Operating Centre in Goregaon, Mumbai that can house 
400 operations and technology people at its peak capacity; taking 
our ATM count from 19, two years ago to 103 currently; the setting 
up of 21 additional branches over two years, taking the count to 
108 today, leading to diversification into newer markets/ states of 
India; launch of an international debit card; the start of our internet 
banking services for both retail and corporate customers; launch 
of Foreign Exchange Business; imparting of transformation’, that 
has undertaken over 4000 man days of employee training; the 
successful pilots of Ratna Business, our credit offering for small 
businesses and of Ratna Group Loans, a key initiative of our Agri  
& Financial Inclusion  vertical. We should not expect the current 
year to be any different and in some ways this would be more 
defining as the Bank, in a strategic partnership with Infosys, will be 
truly transforming its technology and operations platform with the 
implementation of the latest version of Finacle, the most modern 
Core Banking System in the Indian market today.

On the financial front our progress continues strongly with the Bank 
making a Net Profit of nearly `65.73 crore, registering a growth 
of 433% over the previous year and achieving a Total Business of  
`8,896.31 crore, which is a growth of 125% over the previous year. 
Our profit growth has been against a backdrop of a greater focus 
on credit risk management – our Gross and Net NPA levels are now 
0.80% and 0.20%, respectively against 1.12% and 0.36% in the 
previous year.

The above are only milestones or the small first steps on a long 
journey of becoming a highly-respected and dynamic banking 
institution in India. This journey is made possible through the 
enthusiasm and commitment of our employees, the unstinting faith 
of our shareholders, support and guidance of our regulators, and 
the business opportunity provided by our customers.

Our transformation journey continues and we thank you for banking 
on us.

Yours sincerely,

Vishwavir Ahuja
Managing Director & CEO
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Financial Highlights

Total assets up by 123% to ` 7205.32 crore
Net profit up from ` 12.33 crore to ` 65.73 crore
Net Interest Income up by 96% to ` 186.79 crore
Other Income up from ` 18.57 crore to ` 67.13 crore
Deposits up by 132% to ` 4739.33 crore

Return on Assets (ROA) up from 0.53% to 1.38%
Net Interest Margin at 4.34%
Net NPA down from 0.36% to 0.20%
Capital adequacy ratio (CAR) at 23.20% (Basel II);
    Tier I CAR at 22.83% (Basel II)



Milestones

 
The path to transformation commences. 
A high caliber management team with an 
excellent track record forms the Bank’s 
top management

A new organizational structure is defined 
and dedicated business verticals are 
formed to meet diverse customer needs 
across Retail, Commercial, Corporate and 
Agri & Financial Inclusion segments

The Board is revamped to include 
eminent professionals from banking, 
finance, agriculture and other related 
fields2010

The Board of Directors take an important 
strategic decision to transform the Bank from 
an old private sector bank to a New Age Bank. 
This leads to the induction of Mr. Vishwavir 
Ahuja as Managing Director & CEO in July 2010

ICRA Limited, an affiliate of 
Moody’s, grants Ratnakar 
Bank’s Certificate of Deposit 
program an [ICRA]A1+ rating - 
its highest rating for short-term 
instruments

2011

Significant investments in products;  ATM 
cards, Pre-paid cards and Internet Banking 
are introduced. The Bank obtains an 
authorized dealer license to commence 
Foreign Exchange and International Trade 
business. A comprehensive Treasury Dealing 
and Settlement System is implemented

The Risk function at the Bank 
is revamped; Credit 
administration processes are 
redesigned, specialization of 
risk function focussed around 
SME, Retail and Agri & FI. 
IMaCs, a credit rating system, 
is introduced

The Bank achieves 100% Core 
Banking System (CBS) implementation 
across rural and semi-urban branches. 
Back-office banking operations get 
centralized for all major locations. 
National Operating Centre (NOC) is 
launched for centralized processing 
towards achieving cost effectiveness

Commercial Banking launches Ratna 
Business, a schematic SME credit 
product with an expansion into new 
industry and trade segments.  Agri 
Banking & FI vertical introduces Ratna 
Group  Loans, a focussed credit product 
for small and marginal farmers, artisans 
and women borrowers 

The Bank enters into a strategic 
partnership for rapid ATM 
deployment/ management 
as well as switch migration to 
state-of-the-art switch (Postellion) 
to support multiple interfaces

Recognizing the need to build scale and strengthen 
the balance sheet, the Bank raises Tier I capital of 
over `700 crore taking the total capital base to 
`1,100 crore (approx.). The new investors are 
notable domestic and global names - HDFC, Gaja 
Capital, Norwest Venture, Samara Capital, Beacon 
Private Equity, Faering Capital, TVS Shriram and 
Cartica Capital 

1991: For the first 
time, the Bank 
declares a 16% 
dividend

1992: Ratnakar 
Bank celebrates 
its Golden Jubilee 
(50 years) 

1994: The Bank supported 
the development of the 
region by investing an 
amount of  `60 lacs in the 
Konkan Railways project 

1995: Ratnakar Bank 
stands 4th in rankings in 
Deposits (according to the 
Bhartiya Bank Sangh)

1998: The Bank 
commences 
depository services 

1998: The ‘Arthasri’ award is 
presented to Mr. Anil Patil, 
the then Chairman of the 
Bank, for excellence in the 
field of finance

1999: The Bank achieves a 
target of  `300 crore in 
Deposits

1999: Ratnakar 
Bank’s first website 
goes live

1996: The Bank contiues to 
support the regional 
development by partnering with 
Maharashtra Krishna Valley 
Development Corporation 
through a significant investment 

1990's

1987: Ratnakar Bank retains its position for 
achieving highest Deposits amongst private 
sector commercial banks at a national level 
for 5 consecutive years. 

1989: The first stage of 
information technology 
adoption starts at branches

1985: The Bank achieves 
a target of `25 crore in 
Deposits 1980's

IT infrastructure is 
revamped with significant 
investments for ensuring 
resilience, security and 
robustness

Call centre services are established 
to enhance the customer service experience. 
Debit Cards are launched. Corporate Internet 
Banking added to internet banking suite  

Bank starts upgrading its CBS to Finacle from 
Infosys which holds a leadership position in the 
market. The new CBS is under implementation 
and is expected to go live by the third quarter of 
FY 2012-13

2012

Ratnakar Bank was established in the year 
1943 at Kolhapur, Maharashtra 

The Bank was conferred ‘Scheduled Bank’
status in the year 1959
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Senior Management Team

“The rich legacy of our Bank and the strength and 
experience of our employees and leadership team is 
the key factor in transforming our Bank to deliver 

better value to our customers”
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Enabling Customers

The customers, thus far, had limited options of banking with us, 
predominantly from our branches. Through the transformation process, 
our first priority has been to open many new electronic channels that allow 
customers to access and transact with the Bank.

Our primary initiative was to set up new ATM sites outside of our branch 
locations. We now have over 45 such offsite ATMs and this number will 
only increase. In that sense, our customers need not come to the branch 
for cash withdrawals or for account level inquiries. To extend the ATM 
offering, we have recently launched our International Debit Card, both in 
Platinum and Classic variants in association with Visa.  This card can be 
used for any shopping, dining and entertainment, just like any other credit 
or debit card. 

Internet Banking is now a ubiquitous channel that helps customers 
access their bank accounts anytime from the convenience of their homes 
or wherever they choose. Our Internet Banking is specially designed 
to provide information, help a customer reach us and also transact 
seamlessly. Our website has been designed to look elegant and enhance 
usability through simplicity. 

We have also introduced SMS Banking. It is now very easy for any customer 
of the Bank to make simple enquiries on their account on the go. This is 
easy and inexpensive and all mobile phones can be used to access the 
account. 

Finally, we have also transformed the branches to look modern.  The 
new branch design allows for better customer interaction spaces with in-
branch service executives and also allows for a meeting room for private 
discussions. A customer welcome desk helps customers to be guided at 

the entrance of the Bank and saves valuable time. Simple queries can 
also be handled here.

These are some of the early steps being taken to get the Bank closer 
to the customer with a view to make banking simple for them. We will 
continue to use the latest technology to empower our customers.

Retail Banking

Debit Cards

Branches

ATMs

Internet Banking
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Propelling Inclusive Growth 

Ratnakar Bank believes that financial inclusion is key for promoting 
the country’s economic growth in the long run. Historically, the Bank 
has successfully served the agricultural and rural economy through 
its extensive semi-urban and rural branch network and is further 
enhancing its reach by opening more branches and setting up a 
Business Correspondent network to provide doorstep services. Given 
the demographic diversity of our country, delivery of high quality banking 
services require a deep understanding of the demands and risks, at a 
macro and a household level, involvement of the local communities and 
repositioning to understand customers’ expectations and perspective in 
the informal rural business environment. 

Approach to Inclusive Banking:

1. Mapping all stakeholders under the banking channel: 
The Bank is positioning itself as a core part of the financial ecosystem 
at a village/ community level to create an economically viable financial 
inclusion business model. The Bank believes in including all stakeholders 
of the rural/ semi-urban environment to come under the banking 
framework to facilitate the delivery of products and services.

2. Redefining the delivery model: Ratnakar Bank has redesigned the 
delivery model to a thin front-end with cutting edge technology for providing 
the basic banking services in a cost-effective manner with convenience. 
Basic banking products along with livelihood financing products are 
delivered through ultra-small branches which act as a spokes connected 
to the bigger branches for delivering value added products e.g. risk 
management solutions, asset finance, supply chain finance etc.

3. Mitigating risks:  Low income economically active individuals typically 
do not possess suitable assets to provide bankable security to support 
their financing requirement. The Bank uses the Ratna Group Loans(RGL)/ 
Self Help Group (SHG) mechanisms of group guarantee to provide credit 
to unbanked population of small and marginal farmers and women 
entrepreneurs, utilising moral collateral to drive financial behaviour. 
Multi product offering including programmed savings, risk management 
through insurance and forward linkages through supply chain finance 
reduces the impact of environmental factors on farmers, low income 
households and aligns consumption and cash flows over a period of time, 
thereby minimising performance and event risks. 

Using the above frame work the Bank has been able to expand its coverage 
to additional 500 villages and 30,000 clients directly and support over 
3,00,000 financial inclusion clients indirectly in the last 18 months. It is 
expected that this number would rise multi-fold in the years to come.

Non farm low
income poulation

in SUB areas/ villages
& underbanked urban 
low income poulation

- Micro/ Small 
Enterprices

Agri Banking & 
Financial Inclusion
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Commercial Banking

Building Sustainable Relationships

Commercial Banking (CB) caters to the wholesale banking needs of 
entities with turnover of up  to `1,000 crore. Given the enormous growth 
potential of the emerging business universe, their substantial presence in 
the Bank’s catchment areas, our legacy strengths, and the relevance of 
these segments to the regulatory and governmental emphasis on priority 
sectors, CB will continue to be a key focus area of Ratnakar Bank.

Commercial Banking targets customers in the “high octane, high 
growth” segments, operating across key emerging sectors like food and 
agribusiness, life sciences, media and entertainment, manufacturing, 
trading, engineering, telecommunications, information technology and 
infrastructure. These mid-market entities are potentially the large business 
houses of tomorrow. The relationship managers in CB aim to deliver the 
highest standards of satisfaction to their customers by providing a wide 
range of banking products and services. Key products include working 
capital finance, term funding, trade finance, treasury, cash management, 
liability products and structured finance. These products may be tailor-
made to suit the customer’s risk profile and requirements. 

The underlying spirit of CB relationships is to have well-balanced and 
all-round banking relationships with the clients. Consequently, a CB 
relationship manager is just as likely to spear-head introduction of the 
Bank’s retail offerings to the management and employees of a wholesale 
customer as to offer the CB products.

Enabled with efficient CRM tools and a relationship-centric team, CB 
delivers financial solutions customised to address the specific life cycle 
needs of the identified customers across the above mentioned sectors. 
We are dedicated to providing a strong banking backbone as partners 
to clients through-out their life cycles, and thus be a key strategic value 
driver.

In order to more efficiently serve clients at different stages of their 
respective life cycles, CB has formally organized itself into three segments 
from FY13 onwards as depicted below:

This segregated approach is expected to provide pin-point focus to 
each segment. The product offerings, manpower requirements, and 
organizational set up (back-office, location of business units, others) have 
been explicitly tailored to the specific dynamics of each such segment. 
With this highly structured approach, we expect CB to scale up its business 
to substantially higher levels in the immediate future.

Life Cycle Banking at Ratnakar Bank

For clients with 
turnover upto  35 crore

Supply Chain Finance
Commercial Vehicle
Funding

`
For clients with 
turnover  between
 35 crore to `200 crore 

Specialized Tele Calling 
unit

`

Focus on companies 
with turnover from 
`200 crore to 
`1,000 crore
Knowledge based 
approach

SMEBusiness Banking Mid Corporate

LIFE CYCLE BANKING AT RATNAKAR BANK

Increasing Scale and Complexity 
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Corporate & 
Institutional Banking 

Leveraging on Product Capabilities

The Corporate & Institutional Banking (CIB) group caters to the banking 
needs of large corporates, Financial Institutions (including NBFIs) and 
Government boards, agencies, departments, etc. The Bank offers a 
complete range of financial products that meet financing, hedging and 
transactional needs. As a full-fledged banking service provider to this 
segment, we offer customized solutions that include various funded 
and non funded services covering working capital needs, term financing 
needs, transactional needs, as also bespoke products covering specific 
needs. Together with the Financial Markets team we provide access to 
debt capital markets, structured financing solutions and risk management 
products.  

The client coverage model is part of a CRM driven process and an 
experienced Relationship Manager provides individual coverage to the 
customer and will lead a team of product specialists in providing solutions 
to their banking needs. The CIB group started this year with a Mumbai 
based team covering clients in Western India. In the last quarter of the 
year, a team was added in Delhi to cover clients in North India. During 
the current year, we plan to add teams in Bengaluru and Chennai to cover 
South India. 

During the year the Bank commenced relationships with several of India’s 
top corporate groups including entering into working capital consortia 
with a few of them. As we have progressively built product capability, we 
have also engaged with these corporates across a variety of products 
including trade finance, guarantees and foreign exchange. Further, all 
relationship managers in the group champion other offerings like payroll 
accounts, insurance policies, etc. The Bank also commenced a focused 
coverage of the Governmental and Institutional clients during the year. 
Engagement with the government entities are at all levels from the 
municipal corporations to central government departments. The Bank has 

now been empanelled with a few of these entities as a banking partner 
enabling them to place deposits with us. The focus here would be to offer 
deposit products and transaction banking businesses. Growing this part 
of the business will a key goal during the current year.

One of the objectives of the business is to ensure a diversified revenue 
stream from a well distributed portfolio. Hence, the focus would remain 
on deepening engagement with clients by engaging with them across 
multiple products and building predictable annuity revenues.

Structured
Financing

Working
Capital

Financing

Debit
Capital
Markets

Risk
Management
Solutions

Foreign
Exchange

CORPORATE &
INSTITUTIONAL

BANKING
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Human  Capital

Parivatan
-Training

Organization
Capabilities

Employee
Communication/

HRIS

Building
Performance

Culture 

Sourcing & 
Managing

Talent

Building Capabilities

To meet the Bank’s strategy to transform itself into a New Age Bank, the 
Human Resources team has initiated various activities:

Employees Strength
The Bank’s employee base increased from 700 as of March 31, 2010 
to over 1,400 as of today. The Bank is gradually becoming an employer 
of choice as potential employees are attracted towards challenging 
assignments, growth and learning opportunities.

Parivartan 
Employee development has been the cornerstone for the realization of the 
transformation journey.  This initiative is aimed at engaging employees 
and building their capabilities at every level of the organization.  An 
extensive training schedule involving Transformation Training and Product 
Training is being executed. The Bank successfully conducted more than 
4000 man days of training over the last 2 years.

OURatna
OURatna is a Human Resource Information System (HRIS) that was 
implemented for the better management of human resources. HRIS 
with its robust, multi-tier architecture provides a strong foundation for 
automating and optimizing critical HR Functions. We have successfully 
launched modules on  Leave & attendance and Goal setting. Going 
forward we will automate and integrate the workflow of critical HR 
functions like Talent Management, Recruitment and Selection, Training 
and Development, Performance Management, Communication and 
Knowledge Management.
 
Vartapatra
The in-house magazine ‘Vartapatra’, was revived as an internal 
communication tool. Through this periodic publication employees are 
kept abreast of the progress made by the Bank.

Ratna School of Banking 
Ratna School of Banking is a measure to attract young talent at an early 
stage of their careers. The course module has been formed in association 
with Manipal Global Education and includes a 3 month residential training
program at Kolhapur, Maharashtra. The first cohort of RSB has commenced 
in July 2012.
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The Ratnakar Bank Limited

NOTICE

Registered Office:  1st Lane, Shahupuri, Kolhapur – 416 001
Controlling Office: One Indiabulls Center, Tower 2, 6th Floor, 841, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (W), Mumbai 400 013

Notice is hereby given that the Sixty-ninth Annual General Meeting of members of The Ratnakar Bank Limited (the Bank) will be held 
on Wednesday, August 29, 2012 at 12.00 noon at ‘Bharatratna’ Dr. Vishveshwarayya Memorial Hall, C.S. No. 227/ 1, Plot No.5, E 
Ward, Opp. Central Excise Office, Near Kiran Bunglow, Tarabai Park, Kolhapur - 416 003 to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1.	 To receive, consider and adopt the audited Profit and Loss Account for the financial year ended on March 31, 2012 and the  
Balance Sheet as at that date together with the Reports of Directors’ and Auditors thereon.

2.   	 To declare Dividend.

3.	 To appoint a director in place of Mr. B. D. Arwade, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

4.	 To appoint a director in place of Mr. Girish Godbole, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

5.	 To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

      “RESOLVED THAT subject to the approval of the Reserve Bank of India and pursuant to the provisions of Section 224, Section 225 
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, M/s S.R Batliboi & 
Co., Chartered Accountants (registration No. 301003E) or such other person as may be approved by Reserve Bank of India, be 
appointed as Central Statutory Auditors of the Bank in place of  M/s. P. G. Bhagwat Chartered Accountants to hold office from 
the conclusion of this Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Bank, on a remuneration (including 
terms of payment) to be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Bank, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, plus 
service tax and such other tax(es), as may be applicable, and reimbursement of all out-of-pocket expenses in connection with the 
audit of the accounts of the Bank for the year ending March 31, 2013.”

6.	 To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

      “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 228 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 
1956 and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Board of Directors of the Bank be and is hereby authorised to appoint branch 
auditors, as and when required, in consultation with the Central Statutory Auditors, to audit the accounts in respect of the Bank’s 
branches/ offices and to fix their terms and conditions of appointment and remuneration, based on the recommendation of the 
Audit Committee, plus service tax and such other tax(es), as may be applicable, and reimbursement of all out-of-pocket expenses 
in connection with the audit of the accounts of the branches/ offices for the year ending March 31, 2013.”

Special Business:

7.	 To  consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

      “RESOLVED THAT Mr. Jairaj Purandare who was appointed as Additional Director of the Bank by the Board under Section 260 of 
the Companies Act, 1956 and provisions of Articles of Association of the Bank and who holds office up to the date of this Annual 
General Meeting and in respect of whom the Bank has received Notice in writing, under Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 
from a member signifying his intention to propose him as a candidate for the office of director of the Bank, be and is hereby 
appointed as a director of the Bank who shall be subject to retire by rotation.”

8.	 To  consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

      “RESOLVED THAT Mr. P. Sudhir Rao who was appointed as Additional Director of the Bank by the Board under Section 260 of 
the Companies Act, 1956 and provisions of Articles of Association of the Bank and who holds office up to the date of this Annual 
General Meeting and in respect of whom the Bank has received Notice in writing, under Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 
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from a member signifying his intention to propose him as a candidate for the office of director of the Bank, be and is hereby 
appointed as a director of the Bank who shall be subject to retire by rotation.”

9.	 To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:

      “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 
and the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Bank, and subject to the approval of Reserve Bank of India (RBI), consent 
of the Members of the Bank be and is hereby accorded for revision in the remuneration payable to Mr. S. G. Kutte holding and 
continuing to hold office of Part –time Chairman of Bank to `1.15 lac per month (earlier `1.00 lac per month) effective July 1, 
2012, subject to such modification(s) thereof  as may be approved by RBI and agreed to by the Board of directors and Mr. S. G. 
Kutte;

        RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all other terms and conditions relating to appointment of Mr. S. G. Kutte as approved by members 
earlier, shall remain unchanged.”

10.	 To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

       “RESOLVED THAT subject to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the 
provisions of the Articles of Association of the Bank, and subject to the approval of Reserve Bank of India, consent of the Members 
of the Bank be and is hereby accorded for revision in the remuneration of Mr. Vishwavir Ahuja, Managing Director & CEO to `63 
lacs p.a. (earlier `54 lacs p.a.) and as detailed in the explanatory statement of the Notice, effective July 1, 2012, subject to such 
modification thereof as may be approved by the RBI and agreed to by the Board of directors and Mr. Vishwavir Ahuja;

        RESOLVED FURTHER THAT other terms and conditions relating to appointment of Mr. Vishwavir Ahuja shall remain 
unchanged.”

11.   To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as a Special Resolution: 

     “RESOLVED THAT,pursuant to Section 31 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956, Banking 
Regulation Act, 1949 and other applicable laws (including any statutory amendments thereto or re-enactments thereof for the 
time being in force and as may be enacted from time to time) and the provisions of any rules/ regulations guidelines issued/
framed by the Central Government, Reserve Bank of India and any other appropriate authorities (hereinafter collectively 
referred to as “the Appropriate Authorities”), subject to the Bank obtaining all approvals from the Appropriate Authorities; and 
subject to such conditions and modifications, as may be prescribed by any one of them while granting any such approval, 
consent, permission, and/ or sanction (hereinafter referred to as “the requisite approvals”), which may be agreed to by the 
Board of Directors of the Bank (hereinafter called “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any Committee which the 
Board may have constituted or hereinafter constitute to exercise its powers including the power conferred by this Resolution), 
the Articles of Association of the Bank be and is hereby amended in the manner set out below:

I.	 The existing definition of the term “The Company” appearing in the Article 1 be deleted and substituted with the following 
term: 

       “The Company/ the Bank” means “The Ratnakar Bank Limited”

II.	 The existing definition of the term “Year” appearing in the Article 1 be deleted and substituted with the term “Financial 
Year” (as defined below) and the term  “Calendar year” wherever appearing in the Article of Association except for Article 
71 be deleted and substituted with the term “Financial Year”:

       “Financial Year” shall have the meaning assigned thereto by Section 2(17) of the Act.

III.	 The existing Article 7 be deleted and substituted with the following new Article 7:

     07. The Company may at any time pay a commission to any person for subscribing or agreeing to subscribe (whether 
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absolutely or conditionally) for any shares, debentures or other securities of the Company or procuring or agreeing to 
procure subscriptions (whether absolute or conditional) for any shares, debentures or other securities of the Company 
but so that if the commission in respect of the shares, debentures or other securities shall be paid or payable out of 
capital, the statutory conditions and requirements shall be observed and complied with and the amount or rate of 
commission shall not exceed the rates prescribed by the Act and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949. The commission 
may be paid or satisfied in cash or in shares, debentures or other securities of the Company or partly in one way and 
partly in the other. The Company may also, on any issue of Shares, Debentures or other securities pay such brokerage 
as may be lawful.

IV.	 The existing Article 16 be deleted and substituted with the following new Article 16:

       16. No member, who shall change his name, or who being a female shall marry, shall be entitled to receive any 
dividend or to vote in the name other than the one registered with the Company, until notice of the change of name 
or of marriage as the case may be is given to the Company in order that the same be registered after production of 
satisfactory evidence.

V.	 The paragraph starting with the words “I/ WE” and ending with the words “Signature of etc” as appearing in Article 46 
be deleted.

VI.	 The existing Article 47A be deleted and substituted with the following new Article 47A:

        47A. No person/ group of persons shall acquire any shares of the Bank which would take his/ her/ its holding to a level 
of 5% or more (or any such percentage imposed by Reserve Bank of India from time to time) of the total issued capital of 
the Bank unless prior approval of Reserve Bank of India has been obtained by such person/ group of persons.

VII.	 The existing Article 54 be deleted.

VIII.	 The following new Article be inserted after Article 57, as Article 57A:

      57A. The provision of this clause shall apply mutatis mutandis to the transfer of debenture and other securities of the 
company or transmission thereof by operation of law.

IX.	 The words ‘Article 92’ appearing in Article 59 be deleted and substituted with the words ‘Article 91’. 

X.	 The words ‘clause 74’ appearing in Article 76 be deleted and substituted with the words ‘Article 73’. 

XI.	 The existing Article 81 be deleted and substituted with the following new Article 81:

      81. The Chairman (if any) of the Board shall be entitled to take the chair at every General Meeting, whether Annual or 
Extraordinary. If there be no such Chairman of the Board, or if at any meeting he shall not be present within fifteen 
minutes of the time appointed for holding such meeting, or if he shall be unable or unwilling to take the chair, then 
the directors present may choose one of their members to be the chairman of the meeting. If no director be present 
or if all directors present decline to take the chair, then Members present shall elect one of their members to be a 
Chairman. 

XII.	 The words “or if such appointer is a corporation under its common seal, and shall be attested by one or more witnesses” 
appearing in Article 97 be deleted and substituted with the words “duly authorised in writing or if such appointer is a 
corporation, be signed by an officer or an attorney duly authorised by it.”

XIII.	 The words “(provided in Article 109)” appearing in ‘Article 107’ be deleted and substituted with the words “(provided in 
Article 108)”. 
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XIV.	 The existing Article 110A be deleted and substituted with the following new Article 110A: 

           110A. In addition to the sitting fees, the Directors shall be reimbursed such sum as the Board may consider fair 
compensation for traveling, hotel, and other incidental expenses incurred by him in attending and returning from the 
meetings of the Board of Directors or any Committee thereof or General Meetings of the Company.

XV.	 The existing Article 112(a) be deleted and substituted with the following new Article 112(a):

        “If he fails to obtain within the time specified in sub-section (1) of Section 270 of the Act, or at any time thereafter ceases 
to hold, the share qualification, if any necessary for his appointment.”

XVI.	 The words “Article 121” appearing in Article 112(i) be deleted and substituted with the words ‘Article 120’. 

XVII.	The word “annual” appearing after the words ‘time to time declare an’  in Article 146 be deleted. 

	                                                                                                                                            By order of the Board of Directors

                                                                                                                                              Virta Jain
Mumbai, July 25, 2012                                                                                                    Company Secretary
	

Notes—

1	 A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND TO VOTE ON A POLL, INSTEAD 
OF HIMSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE BANK. Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the 
Registered Office/ Administrative Office/ Controlling Office of the Bank, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 
Annual General Meeting.

2	 The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Bank will remain closed from Thursday, August 23, 2012 to 
Wednesday, August 29, 2012 (both days inclusive). Dividend for the year ended March 31, 2012, at the rate of `0.30 per fully 
paid-up equity share, if declared at the Meeting, will be paid on and from Thursday, August 30, 2012:

        (i)   to those Members, holding shares in physical form, whose names appear on the Register of Members of the Bank, at the 
close of business hours on Thursday, August 23, 2012 after giving effect to all valid transfers in physical form lodged on or before 
Wednesday, August 22, 2012  with the Bank and/ or its Registrar and Transfer Agent; and

        (ii)   in respect of shares held in electronic form, to all beneficial owners as per the details furnished by National Securities   
Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) at the close of business hours on Wednesday, 
August 22, 2012.

3	 Pursuant to section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956, the Bank is statutorily required to transfer to the Investors Education & 
Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Government, all unclaimed/ unpaid dividend for a period of seven years from 
the date they became due for payment and once such amount is transferred to IEPF, no claim of the members shall lie against 
the Bank or the IEPF. Thus, the unclaimed and unpaid dividend declared upto the financial year 2003-04 has been already 
transferred to IEPF. The Members who have not yet encashed their dividend warrants related to subsequent financial years are 
requested to do so immediately. 

4	 Corporate Members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution/ Authorisation pursuant to Section 187 
of the Companies Act, 1956, authorising their representative to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting. 

5	 An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 173 of the Companies Act, 1956 relating to the special business to be transacted 
at the Annual General Meeting is annexed.
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6	 Members/ Proxies are requested to bring their admission/ attendance slips along with copy of the Annual Report  at the Annual 
General Meeting.

7	 Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify change in address, to update contact details such as e-mail 
IDs, cell/ Telephone numbers to the Bank’s Registrars Link Intime India Limited, C-13 Pannalal Silk Mills Compound, L.B.S. Marg, 
Bhandup (West), Mumbai-400 078, Tel. No.: 022 25946970 Fax No.: 022 25946969 Email: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in.The 
members holding shares in de-materialised form are requested to notify the aforesaid to their DP’s. 	

8	 Members may avail nomination facility as provided under Section 109A of the Companies Act, 1956. 

9	 The Bank has made available the facility of De-materialization of shares of the Bank. De-materialization of shares 
will facilitate easy and convenient holding of shares, Immediate, hassle-free and safe transfer of shares, no stamp 
duty on transfer of shares, Reduced transaction cost etc. Thus, members holding shares in physical form are 
requested to make use of the facility for their convenience and safety.

10	 Members desirous of getting any information about the accounts and/ or other operations of the Bank are requested to write to 
the Bank at least seven days before the date of the meeting to enable the Bank to Keep the information ready at the meeting.                                              

	                                                                                                                                            By order of the Board of Directors

                                                                                                                                              Virta Jain
Mumbai, July 25, 2012                                                                                                    Company Secretary

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

Pursuant to section 173 (2) of the Companies Act, 1956

Item No. 7:

Mr. Jairaj Manohar Purandare was associated with PricewaterhouseCoopers Pvt. Ltd as its Regional Managing Partner till 
December 2011. He was Country Leader – Markets and Industries for PwC India. He was previously Chairman of E&Y in 
India. Prior to joining E&Y, he was the Country Head of the Tax & Regulatory practice of Arthur Anderson India. He is fellow 
member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. He has extensive experience in Foreign Investment Consulting/ 
Establishment of Joint Ventures, International Tax, Transfer Pricing and Mergers & Acquisitions. He has significant expertise 
in advising clients on various issues in the Financial Services, Power and Media Industries. He advises clients on investment 
proposal to regulatory authorities including the Foreign Investment Promotion Board, Ministry of Finance and Reserve Bank 
of India. Euromoney in its report on the World’s Leading Tax Advisers, International Tax Review (Euromoney) has named Mr. 
Jairaj as among the leading Tax Advisers in India. He is a frequent speaker at seminars in India and abroad and has presented 
several papers in areas of his expertise.  He joined the Board of the Bank on September 16, 2011 as Additional Director and as 
per provisions of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 he will hold office as a Director up to date of ensuing Annual General 
Meeting. The Bank has received Notice pursuant to provisions of section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 from a member, 
signifying his intention to propose Mr. Jairaj Purandare for appointment as a Director.

The Board recommends the passing of the Resolution in the interest of the Bank.

No Director is in any way concerned or interested in the Resolution except Mr. Jairaj Purandare.

Item No. 8:

Mr. P. Sudhir Rao is currently associated with over 25 companies in India, nurturing early/ growth stage enterprises and 
assisting listed entities in the areas of Strategic direction, Business Research and Revenue Management, Performance and 
Capital Management and Stakeholder Relations as also providing India-entry services.  As an active non-executive observer 
he gets them to focus on enhancing Customer and Organisation capital to deliver superior triple bottom line returns to all 
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stakeholders. He has invested and advised a number of Technology Ventures that impact Education, Healthcare & Financial 
Services from incubation through to listing them on public Markets.

Mr. Rao was also a key participant in the Indian Capital Market, between 1989 to 1999, a period that saw the emergence 
of structural change and reforms in the Indian Financial Services and Capital Markets. He is Founder Director of Karvy 
Investor Services Ltd. that is involved in providing Investor Services. He has served on the Board of Bank of Punjab Ltd. as an 
Independent Director before it was merged with Centurion Bank Ltd. At present, he is associated as Non-executive Director on 
Board of several companies including Aditya Birla Money Ltd. and Radhakrishna Foodland Pvt. Ltd. (a leading Supply Chain 
Solutions company). He joined the Board of the Bank on January 30, 2012 as Additional Director and as per provisions of 
Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 he will hold office as a Director up to date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. The 
Bank has received Notice pursuant to provisions of section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 from a member, signifying his 
intention to propose Mr. P. Sudhir Rao for appointment as a Director.

The Board recommends the passing of the Resolution in the interest of the Bank.

No Director is in any way concerned or interested in the Resolution except Mr. P. Sudhir Rao.

Item No. 9:

Mr. S. G. Kutte was appointed as Part-time Chairman in accordance with approval of RBI conveyed vide its letter dated June 
29, 2010 and Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held on August 25, 2010, for a period of three years w.e.f. June 30, 
2010 on a monthly remuneration of `1 lakh. Mr. Kutte completed two years’ service on June 30, 2012. 

It was observed that the good offices of Mr. S. G. Kutte was of great use to the institution in retaining the immense goodwill 
that he enjoys from all quarters of the society and his pragmatic approach which has helped to fetch credible support  from 
these constituencies in ensuring a smooth transition in management  and business strategy (while ensuring that the traditional 
franchise and heritage of the Bank continues to be nurtured), thereby assisting Mr. Viswhavir Ahuja, MD & CEO to take effective 
charge of his new role and responsibilities. Mr. Kutte has also guided the path of certain strategic initiatives associated with 
enhancing the financial inclusion footprint of the Bank in the Kolhapur region and also in the broader serving area of the Bank. 
In view of above, the Board was desirous of Mr. Kutte to get revised remuneration of `13.80 lacs p.a. from the Bank (earlier 
`12 lacs p.a.) for the remainder tenure of his office. 

The Bank has submitted an application to Reserve Bank of India for its permission for increase in remuneration of Mr. S. G. 
Kutte.

The Members are requested to accord their approval to the aforesaid by passing Special Resolution. 

No Director is in any way concerned or interested in the Resolution except Mr. S. G. Kutte. 

Item No. 10:

Mr. Vishwavir Ahuja was appointed as Managing Director and CEO of Bank w.e.f. 30 June, 2010 for a period of three years 
on terms and conditions as set out in the approval letter received from RBI and approved by shareholders at Annual General 
Meeting held on August 25, 2010. He joined the Bank as Director on the Board in February 2010.

Mr. Ahuja holds an PGDM from the Indian Institute of Management (IIM), Ahmedabad and MS in International Finance from 
University of Michigan, USA. He has worked with the Bank of America (BoA) as Managing Director & CEO for the India sub-
continent, based in Mumbai.   During his tenure as CEO, BoA established solid, market leading positions in their chosen lines 
of business, consistently delivering superior results.  Between 2004 and 2009, the India business performed handsomely 
with 45% CAGR in revenues  reaching a level of over `1,000 crore in FY 2009, ROE of >35% over the 5 year period, excellent 
portfolio quality (zero Non Performing Assets), and satisfactory corporate audit and regulatory (RBI) inspection ratings. In terms 
of market recognition, Bank of America, India was adjudged the “Best Foreign Bank in India”and the “Most Efficient Bank in 
India (Among all banks – PSU, Private and Foreign)”, and among the two best banks in India on Credit.  

The Bank has also made significant progress under the stewardship of Mr. Ahuja. Subsequently, considering the progress 
made by Bank under stewardship of Mr. Vishwavir Ahuja modest revision in remuneration was proposed by Board during last 
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year effective July 1, 2011 and was approved by shareholders at the Annual general Meeting held on August 30, 2011 and 
approved by RBI vide its letter dated October 10, 2011.

Keeping in view the increase in the responsibilities shouldered and his rich and diversified experience in the industry, the 
significant progress made by the Bank under his stewardship during FY11-12 showing all-round performance and growth in 
Net Interest Income, Fee Income and significant reduction in Non-performing Assets. Specifically the major initiatives and 
achievements as follows:

a.	 Attracting talent having expertise in various facets of banking operations.
b.	 Putting in place an organizational structure that would be capable of handling the projected business growth
c.	 Putting in place systems and procedures whereby the quality of business is improved. Actual growth in business in terms             
        of deposits, advances, investments which in percentage terms were superior to that attained by the industry.
d.	 Business growth and profitability which grew handsomely during the year even as quality of the portfolio was further
        enhanced.  
More specifically as below:

i.	 Advances increased 117% to reach `4,132 crore, and deposits increased 132% to close at `4,739 crore;
ii.	 Balances sheet has grown from `3,230 crore (31st March, 2011) to `7,205 crore (31st March, 2012);
iii.	 Profit After Tax (PAT) for the year was approx. `66 crore up from `12 crore; 
iv.	 Gross NPA declined from 1.12% to 0.80% as of 31st March 2012 and net NPA was only 0.20%;
v.	 There was corresponding improvement in all operating ratios and parameters;
vi.	 Highest Credit Rating [ICRA]A1+ from ICRA Limited for CD programme of the Bank. The Bank has more than `2,000 crore
        of credit lines from various Banks and Financial Institutions, diversified base of Corporate and Institutional deposits;

The Board of Directors, subject to approval of Reserve Bank of India and Members, had approved increase in remuneration of 

Mr. Ahuja as mentioned in the resolution. The remuneration proposed commensurate with the remuneration packages paid to 
his similar level counterparts in other banks.

The revised remuneration details of Mr. Ahuja are detailed herein below:

Sr. No. Particulars
1 Salary/ Compensation  `63 Lacs per annum
2 House Rent Allowance/ Free 

furnished house

Dearness Allowance

Free furnished accommodation in South mid- town Mumbai or House 
Rent Allowance of up to 60% of salary
N.A

3 Medical benefits As decided by the Board from time to time – including reimbursement of medical 
bills up to `50,000 per month.

4 Use of Bank’s car Free use of Bank’s car with driver for official purpose and private use. Car should 
be not more than 2400 CC.

5 Entertainment Allowance Reimbursement of actual expenses on production of bills of which `500 per 
entertainment to be reimbursed on the MD’s own certificate. Entertainment 
expenses will be inclusive of entrance fees/ subscription of 2 clubs.

6 Other allowance 
Travelling and Halting Allowance As per Bank’s policy
Provident Fund / Gratuity / Pension As per Bank’s policy

(contd.) 
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Sr. No. Particulars

Sitting Fees Not eligible

Bonus Performance related as approved by the Board and after obtaining specific 
approval of RBI.

Insurance cover For journey by road, rail or air for official purpose.
Leave Fare Concession As per Bank’s policy. The facility of encashment of privilege Leave (if allowed 

under the Bank’s rule) can be availed of by the MD & CEO on his demitting office.
Employees stock Option This will be offered as part of the remuneration and long term incentive package, 

as approved by the Board after which specific approval of RBI be sought.
Loan eligibility Up to `100 Lacs, as per the policy of Bank and after obtaining specific approval of 

RBI
	

The Bank has submitted application to Reserve Bank of India for its permission for increase in remuneration of Mr. Ahuja (as 
detailed in the resolution and explanatory statement).

The Members are requested to accord their approval to the aforesaid by passing Ordinary Resolution.

Except, Mr. Ahuja no other director is concerned or interested in the Resolution.

The Resolution at item No. 10 read with the aforesaid explanatory statement shall be treated as an abstract detailing the 
variation in the remuneration of Mr. Ahuja as required under Section 302 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Item No. 11:

The Ratnakar Bank Limited (the Bank) was incorporated on June 14, 1943 under the provisions of the Indian Companies Act, 
1913 and deemed to exist within the purview of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). 
 
It is proposed to amend some of the Articles of the Articles of Association (“the AOA”) as per the Special Resolution contained 
in the Notice of Annual General Meeting (AGM).  The changes are proposed in order to streamline the Articles with the 
contemporary regulatory provisions and applicable guidelines, rectify certain typographical errors as well as bring about 
operational and procedural expediency.
 
Your approval is sought, as required under the provisions of Section 31 and other applicable provisions of the Act, for amendment 
in AOA of the Bank as per the Special Resolution given in the Notice of AGM.
 
A copy each of the existing Articles of Association and a new set of Articles of Association after incorporating the proposed 
alterations mentioned in the Special Resolution at Sr. No. 11 will be available for inspection at the Registered/ Administrative/ 
Controlling Office of the Bank on all working days till the date of the 69th Annual General Meeting of the Bank to be held on 
August 29, 2012 between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m.
 
None of the Directors of the Bank is, in any way concerned, or interested in the proposed Special Resolution.
 
The Board of Directors of the Bank recommends, the Special Resolution as set out in the Notice for Members’ approval.

	                                                                                                                                            By order of the Board of Directors

                                                                                                                                              Virta Jain
Mumbai, July 25, 2012                                                                                                    Company Secretary
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 69th Annual Report of The Ratnakar Bank Limited (the Bank) along with the 
audited statement of accounts for the year ended March 31, 2012.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
The financial performance for the year ended March 31, 2012 (FY12) is summarised in the following table: 

                                                                                                                                          (` in crore)

		 For the year ended		  % change

Particulars	 March 31, 2012	 March 31, 2011	

Size of Business (Deposits and Gross Advances)	 8,896.31	 3,961.98	 124.54%

Advances (Net)	 4,132.27	 1,905.17	 116.90%

Deposits	 4,739.33	 2,042.16	 132.07%

Net Interest Income	 186.79	 95.16	 96.29%

Other Income	 67.13	 18.58	 261.30%

Net Total Income	 253.93	 113.74	 123.26%

Operating Expenses	 139.10	 94.48	 47.23%

Provisions and Contingencies	 49.10	 6.93	 608.51%

Net Profit	 65.73	 12.33	 433.09%

Gross NPA (%)	 0.80%	 1.12%	 -

Net NPA (%) 	 0.20%	 0.36%	 -

Capital Adequacy Ratio (%)	 23.20%	 56.41%	 -

Business Per Employee 	 6.69	 4.35	 53.79%

Business Per Branch	 88.96	 40.02	 122.30%

During the year, the Bank has shown a strong all-round performance, having substantially grown its Net Interest Income,   
Fee Income and achieved a significant reduction in Non-performing Assets resulting in a net profit of `65.73 crore, which     
is a 433.09% improvement over the previous year.

APPROPRIATIONS
		  For the year ended

Particulars		  March 31, 2012	 March 31, 2011

Transfer to Statutory Reserve		  16.50	        3.10 

Transfer to Capital Reserve		  1.44	           -   

Transfer to Revenue and Other Reserves		  40.50	        3.50 

Transfer to Investment Reserve		  0.15	        0.54 

Dividend for the year (proposed)		  6.45	        4.30 

Tax on Proposed Dividend		  1.03	        0.71 

Balance profit of `0.06 crore (including brought forward profit from last year) is carried to Balance Sheet.

(` in crore)
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DIVIDEND
The Bank’s progress towards ‘Transformation’ aims to create a 
vibrant New Age entity with a high degree of competitiveness 
and professionalism leading to a higher growth business. This 
growth will be the result of creating size and scale with robust 
controls in the key market segments that we operate in. All 
of these will need significant and continuous investments in 
infrastructure, processes, branches, technology etc. especially 
in the initial years. While the Bank has successfully raised 
capital in early 2011, there is a need to continue reinvesting our 
earnings so as to be able to achieve scale, size and earnings 
momentum in a timely manner. 

At this stage of transformation there is a need to balance the 
short and long term interests of the shareholders. For the 
longer term, in a high growth entity, retained earnings have a 
multiplier effect on the market value of the organization and 
hence the share price. This reinvestment of earnings is a key 
component of delivering a higher “total return to shareholders”. 
Taking all these factors into account, the Directors are pleased 
to recommend a 50% growth in dividend from 2% last year to 
3% for FY12. This dividend shall be subject to the approval of 
shareholders in Annual General Meeting and subject to tax on 
dividend to be paid by the Bank. Total outgo on this account, 
inclusive of taxes, will be `7.48 crore.

CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO (CAR)
The Bank’s Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) as on March 31, 
2012 is at a comfortable level of 23.20% (CAR as on March 
31, 2011 was 56.41%). The Bank’s business has grown 
significantly during the year which has helped the Bank in the 
efficient deployment of capital.

NET WORTH
Net Worth of the Bank as at March 31, 2012 was `1,130.99 
crore comprising of paid-up equity capital of `214.95 crore 
and reserves of ` 916.04 crore (excluding revaluation 
reserve, investment reserve and intangible assets). 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The past year has been a challenging year for the world 
economy. The looming Eurozone sovereign debt crisis and 
slower than expected recovery in the US economy cast its 
shadow on the year. While the concerns about a crisis had 
abated somewhat during the year, the recent developments 
suggest a worsening situation in the Eurozone. The US 
economic recovery continues to remain uneven and brittle. 

Similarly, growth risks have surfaced in emerging and 
developing economies (EDEs) too. 

Domestically, the state of the economy is a matter of growing 
concern. Though inflation has moderated in recent months, it 
remains sticky and above the tolerance level, even as growth 
has slowed significantly. Concerns over the fiscal deficit 
situation, the current account deficit and deteriorating asset 
quality loom large. 

GDP growth moderated to 6.1% during Q3 of FY12 from 6.9% 
in Q2 and 8.3% in the corresponding quarter of 2010-11. This 
was mainly due to moderation in industrial growth from 2.8% 
in Q2 to 0.8% in Q3. The GDP further dropped drastically 
to 5.30% during Q4 of FY12, lowest in three years mainly 
driven by manufacturing sector negative growth of -0.3%. The 
services sector held up relatively well (with growth being 8.7% 
in both Q2 and Q3 of 2011-12). Overall, GDP growth during 
FY12 slowed to 6.5% from 8.4% in FY11. 

Inflation in 2011-12 evolved broadly along the trajectory 
projected by the Reserve Bank. The March 2012 inflation at 
6.9% was close to the Reserve Bank’s indicative projection 
of 7.0%.

On the exchange rate front, the rupee has come under severe 
pressure due to several external as well as internal factors 
and has been one of the weakest performers in the emerging 
market economies. The currency volatility has impacted 
domestic liquidity and inflation adversely.

The fourth Financial Stability Report (FSR) was released by 
RBI in December 2011. According to the assessment made 
in the report, the domestic financial system remained robust, 
though risks to stability increased in the recent period. That 
the financial system remained robust was evidenced by a 
series of macro-financial stress tests, which assessed the 
resilience of the banking system to adverse macroeconomic 
developments. Stress tests also revealed that banks’ capital 
adequacy remained above regulatory requirements, even 
under severe stress scenarios.

The Reserve Bank instituted a systemic risk survey (SRS) to 
supplement its assessment of systemic risks through wider 
consultation. The findings of the SRS also reaffirmed the 
stability of the system. However, according to the survey, 
deterioration in asset quality was identified as one of the 
major risks faced by banks.

Going into FY13, the global outlook also appears to be 
somewhat uncertain with all eyes on some of the Eurozone 
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developments, growth in the US and Chinese economies. 
Continuing softness in the Eurozone economies have 
built expectations about further quantitative easing. On 
the domestic front, a weaker monsoon is likely to impact 
agricultural growth negatively and recent Industrial growth 
numbers suggest challenging conditions going ahead though 
softening oil and commodity prices could help the country’s 
financial position as well as inflation somewhat. The economy 
is dealing with higher current account deficit, reduced 
savings and investment rate, persistent high inflation and 
tighter inter-bank liquidity although offset by a weaker rupee. 
Concrete and positive macro-economic as well as commercial 
policy decisions would be required to be taken to prop the 
economy for sustaining an above 6% GDP growth rate. Such 
headwinds are likely to further impact adversely the credit 
environment requiring a cautious approach to growth and 
customer selection for banks, including us. This environment 
will require banks such as ours to focus on cost containment 
and factors that enhance productivity to remain competitive.

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE 
During FY12, the Bank focused on diversification of resources, 
advances growth, new client acquisition, CASA mobilization, 
credit recoveries and designing new products and services. 
We believe that we have made substantial progress on all the 
parameters of this strategy. We have significantly improved 
our funding profile, asset quality and profitability. The 
Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) for the Bank is a healthy  at 
79.9% providing the necessary credit cushion in the present 
economic scenario.

Deposits And Borrowings
Deposits of the Bank increased from `2,042.16 crore as at 
March 31, 2011 to `4,739.33 crore as at March 31, 2012, 
registering a growth of 132%. High interest rate environment 
led to an industry-wide shift in customer behaviour in favour 
of term deposits. This bias towards term deposits coupled 
with tighter liquidity conditions resulted in rise in rates of 
interest on deposits and consequent increase in cost of 
deposits. Deregulation of interest rate during the year also 
led to increase in the savings account deposit rates offered by 
some Banks. The Bank raised the rate of interest on savings 
deposit from 4% to 5.5% in November 2011. This helped the 
Bank to increase its savings deposits balances. Concerted 
efforts at increasing the CASA Balances have led to increase 
in CASA deposit balances of the Bank by 44% during FY12.

The Bank’s deposit mobilization efforts have widened 
significantly during the year which includes corporate clients, 
Financial Institutions, Mutual funds, Insurance companies, 

government/public sector entities, local bodies and Banks. 
The Bank has also been able to use its asset refinancing 
capabilities very well.

Overall, the Bank has been able to establish good track-
record with depositors and lenders alike with strong financial 
performance and stringent liquidity discipline which has 
helped the Bank to fund its growth optimally.

Advances
Net Advances increased from ̀ 1,905.17 crore as of March 31, 
2011 to `4,132.27 crore as on March 31, 2012, registering 
a growth of 117%. This increase was possible due to an 
all-round increase in advances of the Bank in Corporate & 
Institutional Banking, Commercial Banking, Agri & Financial 
Inclusion and Retail Banking businesses. The Bank has 
started several new client relationships and is serving its 
client base with introduction of more products and services. 
The Bank is now providing rupee as well as foreign currency 
facilities to clients, both on and off-balance sheet. The Bank 
offers products to suit the needs of large corporates, micro, 
small and medium enterprises, agricultural and allied sectors 
as well as retail customers.  

Revenue And Profit Growth
The Bank’s Net Total Income has increased from `113.74 
crore in FY11 to `253.93 crore in FY12, a jump of 123%. 
During this period, the net profit increased from `12.33 crore 
to `65.73 crore.

The growth of business has led to increase in net interest 
income. Diversifying the revenue streams from clients and 
enhancing the granularity and stability of revenues is a key 
focus area for the Bank. To this end, the Business Groups work 
closely with each other so as to offer wide range of services 
to the customers. The Bank is seeking to be a comprehensive 
service provider to its clients and to this end it is upgrading its 
products and technology capabilities.

The Bank has earned significantly higher fee revenues 
during FY12. To this end, the Bank has been offering to its 
customers trade finance as well as non-fund based products, 
direct banking channel products, remittance services, demat 
services, insurance and mutual funds.
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Management of Asset Quality: Key for Balance 
Sheet Strength
During the year, the Gross NPA and Net NPA ratios have 
reduced-Gross NPA from 1.12% to 0.80% and Net NPA 
from 0.36% to 0.20%. These results were achieved through 
judicious management of credit as well as aggressive and 
focused efforts on NPA management and recovery. The 
Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) for the Bank is a healthy 
at 79.9% providing the necessary cushion in the present 
economic scenario.

Priority Sector Advances
Our focus on Priority Sector advances is a consequence of 
the larger commitment towards developing a sustainable 
Financial Inclusion strategy. This strategy aims to create 
value across the rural/ semi urban areas directed at micro 
enterprises, agriculture and related supply chains and 
households. We believe that there is a tremendous opportunity 
in providing financial access to over 60% of the population, 
which is either under-banked or unbanked. Towards this, the 
Bank is strategically committed and uniquely positioned to 
bank the base of the pyramid in a commercially sustainable 
manner.  A dedicated vertical has been created in the Bank 
called ‘Agriculture & Financial Inclusion’. This is covered later 
in this report under a separate section on ‘Agri & Financial 
Inclusion’. This vertical is responsible for harnessing the 
opportunity from the large network of rural and semi-urban 
branches of the Bank. Our Priority Sector Advances are driven 
by this business group and consist of pre and post-harvest 
credit, crop loans, agri-equipment loans, agri-infrastructure 
schemes, livestock besides lending to small, medium and 
micro enterprises.

The Bank fully met its Priority Sector Lending Targets for 
FY12 and over-achieved crop loan targets for the State of 
Maharashtra at `30.65 crore as against the target of `27.83 
crore.

Priority Sector Advances of the Bank surged from `500.19 
crore to ` 834.03 crore as at March 31, 2012 and formed 
43.44% of the Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC) against 
the mandated target of 40%. Of this, credit to agriculture 
witnessed a robust growth. Total Agriculture Advances of the 
Bank recorded a growth of 103% over the previous year and 
rose to `415.20 crore comprising 21.62% of ANBC as on 
March 31, 2011 against a mandated target of 18%.

Outstanding Credit to SC/ ST out of total Priority Sector Credit 
is `74 crore spread over 1,09,995 accounts. Actual recovery 

in such accounts was `11.65 crore, which was 95.00% of 
demand.

UPDATE ON VARIOUS AREAS OF OPERATIONS OF 
THE BANK
Taking forward the Transformation exercise, which the Bank 
had embarked on in 2010, the Bank has made significant 
progress in terms of building the organisational capabilities 
to deliver a ‘NEW AGE’ bank to its customers, employees and 
other stakeholders. The Bank has a well-defined business 
strategy, high quality talent and customer-segment focused 
product offerings with enhanced credit and operational 
processes. During the year, the Bank has covered a significant 
distance in its transformation journey and made progress 
in various areas of operations. Some of the areas where 
considerable work has happened during the year have been:

Business Focus

The Bank has made significant progress on the business front 
bringing in specialization in terms of formation of Corporate 
and Institutional Banking, Commercial Banking, Retail 
Banking, Agriculture & Financial Inclusion and Financial 
Markets verticals, yet retaining a ‘Branch centric’ business 
organization and delivery model. The Bank has resourced 
these verticals with the right talent to significantly grow the 
business of the Bank. The activities and developments under 
different verticals are discussed as below:

Corporate & Institutional Banking (CIB)
As part of building focus on specific businesses, the Bank 
commenced a business vertical focused on coverage of large 
corporates, institutions and government/ public bodies. 
The CIB team provides complete coverage of select clients 
including assets, liabilities, non-fund businesses as also fee 
based services. CIB teams with high quality professionals 
have been set up in Mumbai, Delhi and Bangalore currently 
and these have visibly grown this franchise during the year. 
The Bank has acquired several new clients spanning top and 
emerging private corporates as well as established public 
sector entities. 

Commercial Banking
Commercial Banking continued to be one of the critical 
business drivers of the Bank’s business. The vertical has 
managed to get asset and liability business of its client 
segment as well as tapped cross sell opportunities. 
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With an intention to develop granular portfolio, and with a 
specific view to dispense speedier credit to the smaller end 
of the spectrum, a dedicated sub-segment called ‘Business 
Banking’ was formed during the year, which focused on “pre-
approved product programmes”, whereby regular working 
capital/ term loan facilities are sanctioned for companies 
upto `35 crore turnover. The Bank has launched many 
products to cater to this fast-growing sector.

Retail Banking 
Our Retail Banking business, being the face of the Bank, plays 
a significant role in meeting the ‘Transformation’ objectives of 
the Bank. Most of the initiatives taken in this business were 
aimed towards increasing the productivity of the business as 
well as developing products and services in line with New Age 
banks. The significant ones amongst these are the following-

Branch Banking/ Distribution
•	 Increase in the branch footprint from 100 to 108 and 

increase in ATMs from 33 to 103. This is being increased 
further in the current financial year.

•	 The Bank acquired 39,712 new customer relationships 
in this financial year, a growth of 24% over the last year 
base. This was achieved by restructuring the branches to 
create a new Sales organization that was responsible for 
new customer acquisition.

•	 The Bank branches have now been graded in terms of 
potential and co-existence with other business units to 
harness best the potential of the branch location and 
present to the market a ONE Bank approach. This will 
promote cross sales across our business units.

•	 Insurance business revenue grew by 94% over last year. 
We partner with Kotak Life and Bajaj Allianz General 
Insurance as distributors for this business. This area will 
receive further impetus, going forward.

Customer Service
•	 Introduction of a Navratna Program aimed at providing 

relationship banking to key customers of the Bank.

•	 Induction of the Branch Customer Service managers 
responsible for improving customer experience to the 
customers and cross selling.

•	 Taking valuable feedback from the customers through 
monthly meetings conducted at all retail branches.

•	 Launch of a first stage CRM system that helps the Bank 
track customer relationships at the branches. This will 

be further enhanced to capture all customer interactions 
shortly.

Electronic Banking

•	 Revamping the website of the Bank to modern standards 
towards usability and enhanced experience. This website 
has been useful for inducting new talent into the Bank, 
other than providing information to existing and potential 
customers.

•	 Introduction of Internet Banking with full suite of 
services including interfacing with payment gateways. 
Our customers can now transact online, view their 
accounts, purchase merchandise and services and also 
make direct tax and utility payments on the net.

•	 Introduction of ‘Phone Banking’ for better customer 
connect. Customers can now call in for any queries that 
they may have on their account. An outbound unit has 
also been set up for on boarding new customers to the 
Bank and taking valuable feedback.

•	 Launch of Platinum and Classic Debit cards in 
association with Visa. These cards are both for domestic 
and international use. With this our customers can reach 
95,000 ATMs locally and 850,000 ATMs internationally. 
In addition they can access 13 million Visa merchants’ 
establishments worldwide.

•	 SMS banking is now live and customers can access their 
account by sending a simple SMS to the Bank.

Products
•	 Introduction of the Ratna range of products that serve the 

needs of different segments from a Low Frills account to 
the high end Savings Product called Ratna Max Savings.

•	 The Bank increased the savings account interest rate 
to 5.5% post deregulation which helped balances in 
Savings grow by 20%.

•	 Launch of Exceed Business banking offering, a unique 
charge structure to our premium current account 
customers. This service also offers cash management, 
trade and foreign exchange services.

•	 A 3-in-1 Trading Account was launched in collaboration 
with IIFL to offer equity and commodity trading platforms. 

Branding

•    During the year the Bank issued new brand guidelines 
upgrading the presentation of the brand in the branches, 
signages and branch marketing material. The upgraded 
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branding makes our Bank brand standout amongst 
competition. This has been implemented in new 
branches and incrementally across the older branches 
of the Bank as well.

•	 The Bank is also embarking upon a branding strategy 
that will aim at rejuvenating the brand and making it 
more relevant to the new segments and markets that we 
are entering.

Agri & Financial Inclusion
As has been explained earlier, the Bank is strategically 
committed to Financial Inclusion and is positioning itself as 
a core part of ‘financial ecosystem’ at a village/ community 
level to create an economically viable business model. The 
Bank believes in including all stakeholders of the rural/ semi-
urban environment to come under a formal banking channel 
facilitating the efficient delivery of services. In FY12, the Bank 
increased its BC network to 195 and provided direct funding 
to around 15,000 low income borrowers in the category of 
small and marginal farmers and women micro-entrepreneurs 
through its direct micro lending business. This was expanded 
to 15 semi-urban and rural branches in FY12. The Bank 
also established relationships with high quality microfinance 
institutions which enabled thousands of new clients to get 
direct access to the Bank where there is presence of the 
Bank or its network partners and also indirectly through 
other financial services providers who closely work with the 
community.

The Bank has also made advances in the area of on-field 
technologies deployed at the village level and all transactions 
enabled in the villages either through a BC or by Bank staff 
are executed through a mobile phone based transaction 
platform.

The Bank has adopted a ‘One Bank’ approach in reaching 
out to the financially excluded communities utilizing its 
strong relationship capital with corporates to increase flow of 
credit to the agriculture sector. The Bank rolled out products 
for supply chain finance and financing of post-harvest 
funding requirements of farmers through various innovative 
structures.

Treasury & Financial Markets 
The Financial Markets vertical significantly increased its 
scale and scope during the last financial year. The core 
parts of Treasury viz. Sales, Trading and Asset Liability 
Management functions were strengthened with the 
induction of experienced professionals. The focus of the 

group continued to be management of liquidity and ALM; 
increase of counterparty lines from banks, mutual funds and 
insurance companies; effective management of the Cash 
and Statutory reserve requirements; deployment of Bank’s 
liquidity in high grade securities, and managing the Bank’s 
interface with the professional interbank market. The group 
also successfully raised liabilities/ resources for the Bank 
from an array of banks and financial institutions including 
insurance companies and mutual funds. The Bank is also 
gradually building a Debt Capital Markets franchise with 
strong distribution and structuring capabilities to cater to the 
needs of their clients. 

The Bank’s Short Term Certificate of Deposits programme 
carry the highest credit rating on the short terms rating scale 
of [ICRA]A1+ by ICRA Limited reflecting a very strong degree 
of safety and lowest credit risk.

Fixed Income & Money Market
As the Bank’s business base increased significantly during 
the year, the trading and investment portfolios have also been 
ramped up balancing the objectives of credit quality, liquidity, 
risk and yield optimization. The Bank’s Net Investments 
have increased from `892.48 crore as on March 31, 2011 
to `2,333.83 crore as on March 31, 2012. During the same 
period the Government securities portfolio has increased 
from `504.48 crore to `1,430.80 crore, and the Non-SLR 
securities portfolio has increased from `388.00 crore to 
` 903.03 crore. 

The Bank has strengthened its Treasury back-office functions 
and invested in the setting up of a mid-office group, essential 
to ramp up growth and increase the sophistication of the 
Bank’s Treasury business.

Foreign Exchange 
Consequent to obtaining its Authorised Dealer (Category I) 
license from the Reserve Bank of India, the Bank commenced 
its Forex business during the financial year both in the 
interbank and the merchant areas. Seasoned professionals 
with strong domain expertise have been hired to build up 
necessary infrastructure, systems and processes enabling 
roll out of foreign exchange business. The Bank expects to 
significantly increase its Forex business in the coming years. 
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BANKING OPERATIONS
Risk Management Strategy
The Bank’s risk management strategy is based on a clear 
understanding of various risks, disciplined risk assessment 
and measurement procedures and continuous monitoring.

Risk is managed through a framework of policies approved 
by Board of Directors and supported by an independent 
risk function that ensures that the Bank operates within its 
risk parameters. The risk management function attempts 
to anticipate vulnerabilities at the transaction level or at 
the portfolio level, as appropriate, through quantitative 
and qualitative examination of the embedded risks. The 
Bank continues to focus on refining and improving its risk 
measurement systems not only to ensure compliance with 
regulatory requirements, but also to ensure better risk 
adjusted return and optimal capital utilization keeping in view 
the business objectives.

The Bank has introduced effective risk management by 
separating business and risk management functions. During 
the year, the credit policies of the Bank have been revised; 
documentation made more risk robust; credit administration 
processes have been redesigned and specialization of risk 
function has been brought. The reporting and information 
system have been strengthened to provide meaningful and 
timely information to control individual and portfolio level 
risks. Greater focus is being provided to special-mention 
accounts and credit recoveries which has already shown 
results in the form of increased recoveries and reduced NPAs.

Risk Management Structure
The Board of Directors at the apex level sets the overall 
risk appetite and philosophy for the Bank. The Bank’s risk 
management processes are guided by well-defined policies 
appropriate for various risk categories viz. credit risk, market 
risk, operational risk and liquidity risk. 

The Risk Management Committee (RMC), which is sub-
committee of the Board prescribes risk management policies, 
processes, systems and monitors entire gamut of risks faced 
by the Bank. It is supported by Asset Liability Management 
Committee (ALCO), Management Credit Committee (MCC) 
and Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC). ALCO 
is responsible for managing the Liquidity Risk, Interest Rate 
Risk, Currency Risk, Funding policy, Pricing of deposits and 
advances. MCC is responsible for Credit approvals, Credit 
Risk, Concentration Risk, Implementation of credit policy and 
framework and ORMC takes care of Operational and Internal 
Control Risk.

Risk Management Policy
Risk Management Policy of the Bank provides a summary 
of Bank’s principles regarding risk taking and risk 
management. The principles are based on best practices. 
The Bank has developed an elaborate risk strategy in terms 
of policy guidelines, for managing and monitoring various 
risks. In order to provide ready reference and guidance 
to various functionaries dealing with risk management 
function, the Bank has in place Asset Liability Management 
Policy, Commercial Credit Policy, Investment Policy, Equity 
Investment Policy, Recovery Policy, Stress Testing Policy, KYC 
and AML Policy, Risk Based Internal Audit Policy, etc. duly 
approved by the Board.

Risk Management: Implementation and Monitoring 
System
The identification, measurement, mitigation and monitoring 
of potential risks in all activities and products is done through 
detailed analysis and vetting the same by operational 
level risk committees and task forces. Portfolio level risk is 
assessed with the help various portfolio analysis reports on 
credit, market, liquidity and interest rate risk and also risk 
profiling on the basis of parameters prescribed by RBI. The 
same are reviewed by Board/ RMCB/ risk committees/ senior 
management on an ongoing basis.

Bank’s Compliance with New Capital Adequacy 
Framework (NCAF) i.e. Basel II
The Bank has implemented Basel II Guidelines with effect 
from March 31, 2009. The Bank is following Standardized 
Approach for Credit Risk, Standardized Duration Approach 
for Market Risk and Basic Indicator Approach for Operational 
Risk while computing Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR). The Bank 
computes CAR on parallel basis under Basel I and Basel II as 
per the RBI guidelines. 

The Bank is implementing an Internal Credit Rating System 
which will be equipped to provide data on ‘migration of rating’, 
‘calculation of PD & LGD’ etc. so as to facilitate a smooth 
transition to Internal Rating Based Approach (IRBA) for credit 
risk evaluation. 

In compliance with Pillar II guidelines under Basel II norms, 
the Bank has formulated ‘Policy on Internal Capital Adequacy 
Assessment Process (ICAAP)’. The policy defines the process 
to assess internal capital in relation to various risks the Bank 
is exposed to. The Bank prepares ICAAP Document which 
includes capital adequacy assessment and projections of 



32   |   Transforming to Deliver

capital requirement for the ensuing years, along with the 
plans and strategies for meeting the capital requirement. 

The Bank has adhered to disclosure norms as stipulated in 
the guidelines of RBI to meet Pillar III requirements of Basel 
II norms. The Bank has framed ‘Disclosure Policy’ and has 
adhered to the policy guidelines.

The Bank views the implementation of Basel II norms as 
strategic, forward looking process to adopt the best practices 
in risk management with a focus on creating value.

Operations and Technology 
The Bank has operationalized its first ‘National Operating 
Centre’ (NOC) at Mumbai to centralize back-end operations 
across the Bank. Additionally, all foreign exchange Trade 
Finance operations have been centralized. The Bank has 
created a Hub & Spokes model for Wholesale Operations. 
The Bank is in the process of introducing robust Standard 
Operating Procedures to maintain impeccable client service 
standards and competitive Turn Around Time (TAT’s). 

The Bank is also in the process of upgrading its Core Banking 
System (CBS) to Finacle, a platform from Infosys, which holds 
a leadership position in the market. We are one of the first few 
banks to implement the latest version of this package. This 
system will enable the Bank to have a 360 degree view of the 
customer relationships improving customer experience and 
loyalty. This will also help the Bank to launch new products 
and services and reduce operational costs by increasing 
productivity. The new CBS is expected to go live by end of 
third quarter of FY 2012-13.

In addition, the technology infrastructure has been enhanced 
to ensure high level of security. We have also invested in 
upgrading our communications network to reduce downtime 
of branch services. 

Internal Audit and Controls
The Bank has Internal Audit and Vigilance Department 
and Compliance which are responsible for independently 
evaluating the adequacy of all internal controls and ensuring 
operating and business units adhere to internal processes and 
procedures as well as to regulatory and legal requirements. To 
ensure independence, the audit department directly reports 
to the Bank’s Audit Committee of the Board. To mitigate 
operational risks, the Bank has put in place extensive internal 
controls including restricted access to the Bank’s computer 
systems, appropriate segregation of front and back office 

operations and strong audit trails. The Audit Committee of 
the Board also reviews the performance of the audit and 
compliance functions and reviews the effectiveness of controls 
and compliance with regulatory guidelines. In addition, in line 
with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines, the Bank follows a 
Risk Based Internal Audit approach, wherein each branch is 
risk-assessed, basis which frequency of audit is determined 
and audited. The methodology, the risk assessment matrices 
and the overall audit plan is reviewed and approved by the 
Audit committee of the Bank. Certain activities of the Bank 
also get covered under the system of concurrent audit. As 
part of internal audit, the Bank also conducts Revenue 
Audits, short/ surprise inspection, Information Security Audit. 
The results of these inspections/ audits are also reviewed by 
the Audit Committee of Board.

The Vigilance department of the Bank, which reports to Chief 
Vigilance Officer, is actively involved in preventive measures, 
which are essential for avoiding recurrence of frauds in the 
Bank. In addition, while every loss does not necessarily 
become the subject of vigilance, willful negligence and/ or 
reckless decisions that lead to potential or otherwise damage 
to the Bank, are handled by Vigilance.

 Customer Service 

Customer-centricity has been an inherent strength of the 
Bank and the Bank assigns paramount importance to this 
aspect in all its dealings, products and service offerings. In 
order to continuously enhance service standards, several 
initiatives are being undertaken by the Bank. There are 
Customer Service Committees at various levels in the Bank 
that play a significant role in driving the service culture of the 
Bank effectively.

Feedback from customers is accorded highest priority and 
reviewed periodically by the Customer Service Standing 
Committee of the Bank. The recommendations of the 
Customer Service Standing Committee are deliberated upon 
by the Customer Service Committee of the Bank’s Board.

The Bank follows a rigorous grievance redressal process that 
is well encapsulated in its Grievance Redressal Policy. The 
Bank enjoys a healthy record of complaint management.  

The Bank is also a member of the Banking Codes and 
Standards Board of India (BCSBI) and has been actively 
participating in all the initiatives of BCSBI including customer 
education workshops and seminars.
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Know Your Customer (KYC)/ Anti-Money Laundering 
(AML) Measures

The Bank complies with the KYC/  AML guidelines of the RBI 
and towards that end has significantly enhanced its KYC/
AML policy in July 2011 with the approval of the  Board. 
This was to ensure better client acquisition and monitoring 
of risks to insulate the Bank from fraudulent activities in the 
market place. In addition, the Bank reviewed all its existing 
and newly acquired accounts against this new policy. This led 
to corrective action being taken in a proactive manner. The 
Policy is in accordance with the PMLA 2002 (Prevention of 
Money Laundering Act, 2002) and RBI/ IBA (Reserve Bank 
of India/ Indian Banks’ Association) guidelines. Accordingly, 
various regulatory reporting requirements as set out by the 
Financial Intelligence Unit of the Government of India are 
complied with by the Bank. The Bank has a robust transaction 
monitoring process in place that is implemented under an 
adequately staffed KYC AML team. Further, the Bank’s staff 
is being imparted training on KYC/ AML aspects on a regular 
basis. Senior level executives of the Bank also attend periodic 
workshops/ seminars organized by Financial Intelligence 
Unit (FIU), RBI, IBA and NIBM (National Institute of Bank 
Management) to enhance their awareness in these aspects.

Human Resources 
The Bank realises that it is the development of the employees 
which initiates any real and successful transformation in an 
organization. This, simply put, is adding new capabilities 
and developing competencies across the board in order to 
support the Bank’s strategy to become a New Age Bank. 
Accordingly, PARIVARTAN, an employee development initiative 
aimed at engaging employees and building capabilities at 
every level was launched. Employees are regularly updated 
with the current business and organizational realities and 
they undergo several Transformational Training and Product 
Training initiatives. The Bank has successfully conducted 
more than 1500 man days of training. The Bank has also 
revived its in-house magazine, Ratnakar Vartapatra.  It is 
getting published periodically and keeps all employees posted 
on the progress being made by the Bank as well as conveys 
the priorities of the Bank. The Bank has also implemented 
a Human Resource Information System (HRIS) this year for 
better management of human resources.

The Bank’s employee base increased from 907 as of March 
31, 2011 to 1,328 as of March 31, 2012. Addition of over 
400 employees reflects the growth objectives of the Bank 
and the Bank’s climb towards becoming an employer of 
choice. Employees in the Bank are attracted towards growth 
and learning opportunities.

 Employees Stock Option Plan (ESOP)

The underlying philosophy of Ratnakar Bank Employee 
Stock Option Plan ESOP 2010 is to enable the present 
and future employees to share the value that they help to 
create for the Bank over a period of time.  Joining ESOP’s 
are granted based on the primacy of the role to the Bank as 
well as experience, domain knowledge, current ability, future 
potential and expertise of the candidate. Performance ESOPs 
are given after periodic evaluation of the employee against 
individual and overall performance of the Bank during the 
review period. The scheme has helped your Bank to attract 
high quality talent and make new hires a true partner in the 
growth of the Bank and simultaneously inculcates a sense of 
belonging/ ownership among the senior management team. 
The Plan has been designed and implemented in such a way 
that an equity component in the compensation goes a long 
way in aligning the objectives of an individual with those of 
the Bank. During the year, the ESOP was broad based to 
include long serving employees of the Bank to make them 
partners in the growth of the Bank. 

More details of the ESOP are given in the notes to accounts in 
the attached financial statements.

DIRECTORS

In order to reflect the transforming profile of the Bank, Mr. 
Jairaj Purandare and Mr. P Sudhir Rao were appointed as 
Additional Directors on the Board of Bank. 

Mr. Jairaj Purandare has been appointed on the Board of the 
Bank as Additional Director with effect from September 16, 
2011. Mr. Purandare, a Chartered Accountant by qualification 
and ex-Regional Managing Partner PricewaterhouseCoopers 
Private Limited is a leading regulatory and tax advisor in the 
country. He was previously Chairman of Ernst & Young (E&Y) 
in India. Prior to joining E&Y, he was the Country Head of 
the Tax & Regulatory practice of Arthur Anderson India. He 
has extensive experience in Foreign Investment Consulting/ 
Establishment of Joint Ventures, International Tax, Transfer 
Pricing and Mergers & Acquisitions. He has significant 
expertise in advising clients on various issues in the Financial 
Services, Power and Media Industries. He advises clients on 
investment proposal to regulatory authorities including the 
Foreign Investment Promotion Board, Ministry of Finance and 
Reserve Bank of India.

Mr. P. Sudhir Rao,  has been appointed as Additional Director 
on the Board with effect from January 30, 2012. Mr. Rao, 
a Chartered Accountant (India) and Chartered Management 
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Accountant (London), is promoter of IndusAge Advisors, 
offering comprehensive target industry research, corporate 
finance including private placement of debt and equity, 
funding strategic alliances and joint ventures, corporate 
structuring, business valuation services and formulating 
strategies. He is currently associated with over 25 companies 
in India, nurturing early/ growth stage enterprises and 
assisting listed entities in the areas of Strategic direction, 
Business Research and Revenue Management, Performance 
and Capital Management and Stakeholder Relations as also 
providing India-entry services.  He is also Founder Director 
of Karvy Investor Services Ltd. that is involved in providing 
Investor Services. 

As Additional Director and as per provisions of Section 260 
of the Companies Act, 1956 Mr. Purandare and Mr. Rao 
will hold office as a Director up to date of ensuing Annual 
General Meeting. The Bank has received Notice pursuant to 
provisions of Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 from 
members, signifying their intention to propose Mr.  Purandare 
and Mr. Rao for appointment as a Director.

During the year w.e.f. October 11, 2011, Mr. Subrata Das was 
appointed as RBI Additional Directors on the Board of Bank by 
Reserve Bank of India in place of Mr. Murali Radhakrishnan 
and Mr. T. B. Satyanarayan who were appointed as RBI 
Additional Directors on the Board of Bank in the month of 
February 2009. Accordingly, Mr. Murali Radhakrishan and 
Mr. T. B. Satyanarayan ceased to be the directors of the 
Bank. The Board would like to place on record its sincere 
appreciation for the valuable contribution made by Mr. Murali 
Radhakrishan and Mr. T. B. Satyanarayan.

Mr. S. N. Minche completed continuous eight years as Director 
on the Board of the Bank as on June 20, 2012. In accordance 
with provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 he was due 
to retire and thus, retired as Director on the Board of the Bank 
w.e.f June 21, 2012. The Board would like to place on record 
its sincere appreciation for the valuable contribution made 
by Mr. S. N. Minche during his tenure as Director of the Bank.

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 
and the Articles of Association of the Bank, Mr. B. D. Arwade 
and Mr. G. V. Godbole would retire by rotation and being 
eligible, offer themselves for reappointment at the AGM.

The Board of Directors recommends appointment/ 
reappointment of all the above Directors at the ensuing AGM.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Philosophy
The Bank’s philosophy on corporate governance is aimed at 
supporting the top management of the Bank in the efficient 
conduct of its business and meeting its obligations towards 
its stakeholders. The Bank is committed to transparent and 
merit-based organisation and ensures fairness transparency 
and responsiveness in all transactions.

Board of Directors
i. 	 Constitution

	 The Board of Directors is constituted in accordance with 
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, Banking 
Regulation Act, 1949 and Articles of Association of 
the Bank. The Board consists of eminent persons with 
considerable professional expertise in banking, finance, 
agriculture and other related fields. Their eminence, 
experience and professional credentials lends itself 
to our Board being independent, professional and 
participative in the strategy formulation and direction 
setting for the Bank thus adding value to its growth 
objectives. 

	 The Board is comprised of eight non-executive directors, 
one director appointed as Additional Director by Reserve 
Bank of India (RBI) and one Executive Director (i.e. 
Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer).

	 The names of directors as of March 31, 2012 and their 
attendance during the review year at Board/ Committee 
are given under the heading of Attendance of Directors. 

ii. 	 Committee of Directors:

	 The Board functions either as a full Board or through 
various committees to oversee specific operational 
areas.  The Board has constituted eleven Committees 
of Directors to take decisions or advise the Board on 
certain operational areas in the best interests of the 
Bank. These committees monitor activities falling within 
their term of reference. The details of these committees 
and the list of current members are given below:
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Sr. No. Committee Members
1 Audit Committee (ACB) Mr. Vimal Bhandari Chairman - C. C.

Mr. Jairaj Purandare – (Alternate Chairman)
Mr. S. G. Kutte
Mr. B. D. Arwade
Mr. K. J. Patil
Mr. Subrata Das

2 Share Transfer & Allotment Committee (ST & A C) Mr. S. G. Kutte - C. C.
Mr. Vishwavir Ahuja
Mr. Girish Godbole
Mr. B. D. Arwade

3 Board Investment Committee (BIC) Mr. Kiran Patil - C. C.
Mr. Narayan Ramachandran 
Mr. Vishwavir Ahuja
Mr. P. Sudhir Rao

4 Anti-fraud Committee (AFC) Mr. Girish Godbole - C. C.
Mr. Vishwavir Ahuja
Mr. K. J. Patil 
Mr. S. G. Kutte

5 Customer Service Committee (CSC) Mr. B. D. Arwade - C. C.
Mr. Vishwavir Ahuja
Mr. S. G. Kutte
Mr. Girish Godbole

6 Nomination Committee (NC) Mr. Narayan Ramachandran - C. C.
Mr. Vishwavir Ahuja
Mr. S. G. Kutte 
Mr. B. D. Arwade
Mr. P. Sudhir Rao

7 Shareholder’s Redressal Committee (SRC) Mr. Vishwavir Ahuja
Mr. Narayan Ramachandran
Mr. Girish Godbole
Mr. Jairaj Purandare

8 Risk Management Committee (RMC) Mr. Vishwavir Ahuja - C. C.
Mr. Vimal Bhandari
Mr. K. J. Patil 
Mr. Narayan Ramachandran
Mr. P. Sudhir Rao 

9 Board Credit Committee (BCC) Mr. Jairaj Purandare - C. C.
Mr. Vishwavir Ahuja
Mr. S. G. Kutte
Mr. K. J. Patil
Mr. Vimal Bhandari

10 Human Resource & Remuneration Committee (HR & RC) Mr. Sudhir Rao - C. C.
Mr. S. G. Kutte
Mr. Vishwavir Ahuja
Mr. Vimal Bhandari
Mr. Jairaj Purandare

11 Capital Raising Committee (CRC) Mr. Narayan Ramachandran - C. C.
Mr. Vishwavir Ahuja 
Mr. S. G. Kutte
Mr. Sudhir Rao

C. C.: Committee Chairman
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iii. Meetings of Board of directors and its committees and dates of the meetings:
Sr. No.    Forums Dates Total 
1 BOD June 03, 2011, July 20, 2011, September 16, 2011, October 24, 2011, December 16, 2011, 

January 30, 2012, March 09, 2012
7

2 ACB June 03, 2011, July 20, 2011, September 15, 2011, October 22, 2011, December 16, 2011, 
January 30, 2012, March 09, 2012

7

3 ST & AC June 03, 2011, July 20, 2011, October 24, 2011, December 16, 2011, January 30, 2012, 
March 09, 2012

6

4 BIC June 03, 2011, July 20, 2011, October 24, 2011, January 30, 2012 4
5 AFC March 09, 2012 1
6 CSC June 03, 2011,  September 16, 2011, October 24, 2011, March 09, 2012 4
7 NC June 03, 2011, July 20, 2011, September 16, 2011 3
8 RMC June 03, 2011, July 20, 2011, September 16, 2011,  December 16, 2011, January 30, 2012, 

March 09, 2012
6

9 BCC July 20, 2011, March 09, 2012 2
10 HR & RC June 03, 2011, July 20, 2011, September 15, 2011, October 22, 2011, December 16, 2011, 

January 30, 2012, March 09, 2012, March 26, 2012
8

iv. Details of attendance of the Directors at the meetings of the Board and its Committees 
Sr. No. Name of Director Category of  

Director
B
O
D

A
C
B

ST
& 
AC

B
I
C

A
F
C

C
S
C

N
C

R
M
C

B
C
C 

HR
& RC

A
G
M

No. of Other 
Directorships

1 Mr. S. G. Kutte Chairman 7 7 6 1 1 4 3 1 2 8 Y None
2 Mr. Vishwavir Ahuja MD & CEO 7 6 4 1 4 3 6 2 8 Y None
3 Mr. B. D. Arwade Ind.Non-Exec. 6 6 5 3 3 Y None
4 Mr. S. N. Minche Ind.Non-Exec. 7 4 1 Y None
5 Mr. K. J. Patil Ind.Non-Exec. 5 5 1 1 1 4 1 Y 4
6 Mr. G. V. Godbole Ind.Non-Exec. 7 5 1 4 Y 2
7 Mr. Narayan Ramachandran Ind.Non-Exec. 7 3 2 6  Y 10
8 Mr. Vimal Bhandari Ind.Non-Exec. 5 7 3 2 8 Y 10
9 Mr. Jairaj Purandare# Ind.Non-Exec. 4 3 4 N.A None
10 Mr. P. Sudhir Rao@ Ind.Non-Exec. 1 N.A 11
11 Mr. M. Radhakrishnan * RBI Nominee 2 2 N None

12 Mr. T.B. Satyanarayan * RBI Nominee 1 1 N None

13 Mr. Subrata Das % RBI Nominee 3 2 N.A None
  
#Mr. Jairaj Purandare was appointed as Additional Director with effect from September 16, 2011
@Mr. P. Sudhir Rao was appointed as Additional Director with effect from January 30, 2012.
* Mr. Murali Radhakrishnan and Mr. T. B. Satyanarayan ceased to be Director with effect from October 11, 2011
%Mr. Subrata Das was appointed as Additional Director by Reserve Bank of India with effect from October 11, 2011.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY  
The Bank strives to proactively encourage community 
growth and development thereby contributing in building a 
sustainable future.  

The Bank has supported Concern India Foundation (a 
registered, non-profit, public charitable trust working towards 
the objective of ‘Helping People Help Themselves’), as part 
of its fund raising initiatives by participating in the Corporate 
Challenge in Standard Chartered Mumbai Marathon (SCMM) 
2012. Ratnakar Bank had registered team members and 
contributed on behalf of the team towards this cause 
promoted by Concern India Foundation.

The Bank supports Psychoanalytic Therapy & Research 
Centre (PTRC), a public charitable trust that does some very 
unique and good work in the area of supporting emotionally 
disturbed children and adults. This organization is making an 
impact in the field of mental health, endeavouring to provide 
care as well as training.

The Bank has started an initiative on Gender Diversity at 
workplace. It is an important initiative driven by the Gender 
Diversity Committee of the Bank and has been first piloted in 
Mumbai as well as Kolhapur. It is conducted by an external 
agency named Sakhya along with many other employees of the 
Bank. The mission of Sakhya is to establish gender equality 
and justice in society. They work on women empowerment 
and self-reliance in order to bring changes in society to make 
it a more favourable work place for women. 

The Bank has also introduced a program named “Payroll 
Giving” under which an employee by giving a small amount 
with each pay cheque and  contributes towards the betterment 
of the community depending upon their capacity.

The Bank also provided financial aid to various organization 
and individuals working in the field of social, religious, medical 
and sports activities. 

Disclosures
The Bank has not entered into any materially significant 
transactions, which could have a potential conflict of interest 
with the Bank, with its promoters, directors, management or 
relatives etc., other than the transactions entered into normal 
course of business.

STATUTORY DISCLOSURE

Particulars of employees 
As required by the provisions of Section 217(2A) of the 
Companies Act, 1956 and rules framed thereunder the 
names and other particulars of the employees are set out in 
the Annexure to the Directors’ Report. 

Conservation of energy and technology absorption
The particulars to be disclosed under Section 217 of the 
Companies Act, 1956 relating to conservation of energy and 
technology absorption are not applicable to the Bank. The 
Bank uses information technology in its operations and is 
making significant investment in this area.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement
The Board of Directors hereby declares and confirms that:

i.	 The applicable accounting standards have been followed 
in the preparation of the annual accounts and there 
have been no material departures; 

ii.	 Accounting policies have been selected, and applied 
consistently and reasonably, and prudent judgements 
and estimates have been made so as to give a true and 
fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank and of the 
Profit and Loss of the Bank for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2012;

iii.	 Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the 
maintenance of adequate accounting records, in 
accordance with the provision of the Companies 
(Amendment) Act, 2000, for safeguarding the assets 
of the Bank and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities;

iv.	 The annual accounts have been prepared on a going 
concern basis
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Comments on the Auditors’ Report
There are no observations/ qualifications in the Auditors’ 
report.

Auditors
The auditors, M/s. P. G. Bhagwat, Chartered Accountants, 
will retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM). 
They had been statutory auditors of the Bank for the last four 
years, which is the maximum term of appointment of auditors 
permitted by RBI. As recommended by the Audit Committee, 
the Board has proposed the appointment of M/s. S. R. Batliboi 
& Co. (Registration no. 301003E), Chartered Accountants as 
statutory auditors for FY 2012-13. 

M/s. S. R. Batliboi & Co. has confirmed that their appointment, 
if made, will be in compliance with provisions of Sections 224 
and 226 of the Companies Act, 1956. The Board places on 
record their sincere appreciation of the professional services 
rendered by M/s P.G. Bhagwat, as Statutory Auditors of the 
Bank and request the members to consider the appointment 
of M/s. S. R. Batliboi & Co. as Statutory Auditors of the Bank 
as mentioned above.

Prospects
The Directors expect a sustained level of growth of business 
of the Bank in the coming year while the Bank continues with 
various transformation initiatives through the year.

Acknowledgment
The Board is also grateful to the Government of India, RBI, 
IBA, other regulatory authorities, rating agency, financial 
institutions, banks and correspondents in India and abroad 
for their valuable and unflinching support as well as co-
operation and guidance to the Bank from time to time.

The shareholders of the Bank have been Key Partners in 
progress. The Board of Directors appreciates their support 
and is grateful for their support and confidence that they 
have placed in the Board of Directors and management of 
the Bank.

The Bank’s customers have always supported the Bank in all 
its endeavours. The Bank would like to take this opportunity 
to express sincere thanks to its valued clients and customers 
for their continued patronage in a year when the Bank has 
seen a substantial transformation. 

The Bank has taken in the recent years a number of initiatives 
on the technology and business fronts. Successful translation 
of these initiatives into business and earnings growth 
has been primarily due to the staff of the Bank, which has 
embraced the philosophy of change to help the Bank emerge 
as a modern and customer-centric bank. We are grateful to 
our people for their continued commitment and dedication 
towards the Bank. The Board appreciates the healthy 
relationship with the Officer’s Association and Employee 
Union, which has facilitated in the growth and development 
of Bank and has created a positive environment in the Bank.

                                            For and on behalf of the Board

                                             S. G. Kutte
                                             Chairman

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 25, 2012
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Annexure

Statement pursuant to Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 (forming part of the Directors Report)

Name, Qualification 
and Age (in years)

Designation Date of  
Commencement  
of Employment

Remuneration 
Received

Experience 
(in Years)

Last 
Employment

Vishwavir  Ahuja, 
Bcom, MBA, MS  
(USA) (52)+

Managing Director & CEO June 30, 2010 74,19,225 30  Bank of America 

Rajeev Ahuja, Bcom, 
MBA (48)

Head Financial Markets & 
Strategy

June 1, 2010 81,86,107 26 Citigroup, India

Sunil Gulati, B.Tech, 
PGDM (51)

Chief Risk Officer October 04, 2010 70,34,040 28 Yes Bank Ltd.

Joginder Singh Rana, 
C.A., ICWA, CS, CFE 
(USA) (46)*

Chief Operations Officer February 01, 2012 13,17,722 22 Citigroup, India

+ Nature of employment contractual, other employees are in the permanent employment of the Bank, governed by its rules
   and conditions of service.
* Indicates employed for part of the year.

Notes:

1.	 Remuneration as above includes salary, taxable allowances, LTA, Value of perquisites as per the Income-Tax Rules, 1962 
and Company’s Contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund.

2.	 None of the employees mentioned above are related to any Director of the Bank.

                                                                                                                                                         For and on behalf of the Board

                                                                                                                                                         S. G. Kutte
                                                                                                                                                         Chairman

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 25, 2012
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AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

1.	 We have audited the annexed Balance Sheet, of THE RATNAKAR BANK LTD. as at March 31, 2012 and the Profit & Loss 
Account for the year ended on that date and the Cash Flow Statement annexed thereto for the year ended on that date in 
which are incorporated the returns of 25 branches (including treasury and service branch) audited by us and 77 branches 
audited by the other auditors. The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with the 
provision of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 read with Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956. The 
financial statements are the responsibility of the Bank’s Management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the 
financial statements based on our audit.

2.	 We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. These standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosure in 
the financial statement. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimate made 
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3.	 We report that,

a)	 We have obtained all the information and explanation, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary 
for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

b)	 The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been carried out within the powers of the Bank.

c)	 In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss account and Cash Flow Statement, dealt with by this report are in 
compliance with the Accounting Standards referred to in Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956, in so far as 
they apply to the Bank.

d)	 In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law, have been kept by the Bank so far as appears from our 
examination of those books. The returns received from the branches of the Bank have been found adequate for the 
purpose of audit.

e)	 The Bank’s Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of accounts 
and the returns.

f)	 On the basis of written representations received from the Directors, as on 31 March, 2012, and taken on record 
by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors of the Bank is disqualified as on 31 March, 2012 
from being appointed as a Director of the Company in terms of clause (g) of Sub section (1) of Section 274 of the 
Companies Act, 1956.

g)	 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts 
together with the notes thereon give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required 
for Banking companies and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted 
in India:

i)	 In the case of Balance Sheet of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2012;

ii)	 In the case of Profit & Loss Account of the profit for the year ended on that date; and 

iii)	 In case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow for the year ended on that date.

							    
	 For M/s. P.G. BHAGWAT
	 Chartered Accountants 
	 Firm Regn. No. 101118W

Place: Pune                                                                                                                           Nikhil M. Shevade  
Date: June 20, 2012                                                                                                             M. No. 217379 Partner 	     
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BALANCE  SHEET  AS  ON  31 MARCH, 2012
                                                                                                                                                                                      (` in 000’s)

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES	 SCHEDULE NO.	 31-Mar-12	 31-Mar-11	

Capital	 1	 214 ,94 ,74	 214 ,94 ,74

Reserves & Surplus (P&L)	 2	 928 ,24 ,71	 870 ,03 ,21

Deposits	 3	 4739 ,32 ,99	 2042 ,15 ,68

Borrowings	 4	 1198 ,55 ,17	 7 ,69 ,17

Other Liabilities and Provisions	 5	 124 ,24 ,89	 94 ,85 ,95

	 TOTAL	 7205 ,32 ,50	 3229 ,68 ,75

ASSETS  				  

Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India	 6	 263 ,30 ,28	 164 ,17 ,33

Balances with Banks and Money at Call 			 

and Short Notice	 7	 322 ,81 ,60	 186 ,01 ,14

Investments	 8	 2333 ,83 ,47	 892 ,48 ,36

Advances	 9	 4132 ,26 ,94	 1905 ,16 ,73

Fixed Assets	 10	 58 ,89 ,51	 43 ,39 ,78

Other Assets	 11	 94 ,20 ,70	 38 ,45 ,41

	 TOTAL	 7205 ,32 ,50	 3229 ,68 ,75	

Contingent Liabilities	 12	 574 ,90 ,33	 105 ,51 ,15

Bills for Collection		  16 ,86 ,39	 1 ,37 ,46	

Significant Accounting Policies	 17		

Notes To Accounts	 18

The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
		

As per our report of even date	 Subhash Kutte	 Vishwavir Ahuja
For M/s. P. G. Bhagwat	 Chairman 	 Managing Director & CEO
Chartered Accountants   		
Firm Regn. No. 101118W	 B. D. Arwade 	 Jairaj Purandare
	 Director 	 Director
Nikhil M. Shevade		
M. No. 217379 Partner	 Naresh Karia 	 Virta Jain
	 Chief Financial Officer	 Company Secretary

Place : Pune		
Date : June 20, 2012		
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2012
                                                                                                                                                                                    (` in 000’s)

SR. PARTICULARS	 SCHEDULE NO.	 31-Mar-12	 31-Mar-11	

I	 INCOME			 
	 Interest Earned	 13	 465 ,08 ,35	 189 ,18 ,82
	 Other Income	 14	 67 ,13 ,27	 18 ,57 ,94	
		  TOTAL	 532 ,21 ,62	 207 ,76 ,76
II	 EXPENDITURE			 
	 Interest Expended	 15	 278 ,29 ,12	 94 ,03 ,24
	 Operating Expenses	 16	 139 ,09 ,67	 94 ,47 ,75
	 Provisions and Contingencies		  49 ,09 ,90	 6 ,93 ,14
		  TOTAL	 466 ,48 ,69	 195 ,44 ,13
III	 PROFIT/ LOSS	 		
	 Net Profit /( Loss) for the year		  65 ,72 ,93	 12 ,32 ,63
	 Profit Brought forward		  39 ,87	 22 ,06
		  TOTAL	 66 ,12 ,80	 12 ,54 ,69
IV	 APPROPRIATIONS	 		
	 Transfer to Statutory Reserve		  16 ,50 ,00	 3 ,10 ,00
	 Transfer to Capital  Reserve		  1 ,44 ,09	  -   
	 Transfer to Revenue and Other  Reserves		  40 ,50 ,00	 3 ,50 ,00
	 Transfer to Investment Reserve		  15 ,03	 53 ,53
	 Proposed Dividend		  6 ,44 ,84	 4 ,29 ,89
	 Tax on Dividend		  1 ,02 ,95	 71 ,40
	 Balance carried over to Balance Sheet		  5 ,89	 39 ,87
		  TOTAL	 66 ,12 ,80	 12 ,54 ,69
	 EPS Basic (`)		   3.06	  0.96 
	 EPS Diluted (`)		   3.04 	  0.95 
				  
	 Significant Accounting Policies	 17		
	 Notes To Accounts	 18
The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account

As per our report of even date	 Subhash Kutte	 Vishwavir Ahuja
For M/s. P. G. Bhagwat	 Chairman 	 Managing Director & CEO
Chartered Accountants   		
Firm Regn. No. 101118W	 B. D. Arwade 	 Jairaj Purandare
	 Director 	 Director
Nikhil M. Shevade		
M. No. 217379 Partner	 Naresh Karia 	 Virta Jain
	 Chief Financial Officer	 Company Secretary
Place : Pune		
Date : June 20, 2012		
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As per our report of even date	 Subhash Kutte	 Vishwavir Ahuja
For M/s. P. G. Bhagwat	 Chairman 	 Managing Director & CEO
Chartered Accountants   		
Firm Regn. No. 101118W	 B. D. Arwade 	  Jairaj Purandare
	 Director 	 Director
Nikhil M. Shevade		
M. No. 217379 Partner	 Naresh Karia 	 Virta Jain
	 Chief Financial Officer	 Company Secretary
Place : Pune		
Date : June 20, 2012		

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2012
(` in 000’s) 

SR.	PARTICULARS	  2011-12 	 2010-11 	
I 	 Cash Flow from Operating Activities				  
	 Net Profit for the Year (before taxes)		  96 ,16 ,38		  18 ,95 ,13
	 Adjustments for:-				  
	 Add : Loss / (Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net)		   (2 ,09 ,83)		   (1 ,51)
	 Depreciation		  7 ,78 ,87		  1 ,53 ,39
	 Cash Flow before Changes in Working Capital		  101 ,85 ,42 		  20 ,47 ,01
	 Adjustments for working capital changes:-				  
	 Deposits	 2697 ,17 ,31		  457 ,12 ,01	
	 Borrowings	 1190 ,86 ,00		  3 ,86 ,08	
	 Other Liabilities and Provisions	 29 ,38 ,94		   (49 ,04 ,45)
	 Deposits placed having original maturity  
	 greater than 3 months	 83 ,41 ,49		  7 ,95 ,54	
	 Investments	  (1441 ,35 ,11)		   (385 ,26 ,60)
	 Advances	  (2227 ,10 ,22)		   (734 ,72 ,36)
	 Other Assets	  (47 ,02 ,26)		   (14 ,98 ,10)
	 Direct Taxes paid	  (39 ,16 ,47)	 246 ,19 ,68	 19 ,46	  (714 ,88 ,42)
	 Cash generated from Operating Activities		   348 ,05 ,10 		   (69, 44, 141)
II	 Cash Flow from Investing Activities				  
	 Addition to Other Fixed Assets	  (23 ,41 ,32)		   (14 ,97 ,31)	
	 Additional Expenses on Capital Work in Progress	  (81 ,90)		   (9 ,54 ,31)	
	 Sale of Other Fixed Assets	 3 ,00 ,82		  1 ,28 ,09	
	 Cash generated from Investing Activities		   (21 ,22 ,40)		   (23 ,23 ,53)
III 	 Cash Flow from Financing Activities				  
	 Proceeds of share issue	  -   		  724 ,72 ,28	
	 Proposed Dividend	  (6 ,44 ,84)		   (4 ,29 ,89)	
	 Tax on proposed dividend	  (1 ,02 ,95)		   (71 ,40)	
	 Cash generated from financing Activities		   (7 ,47 ,79)		  719 ,70 ,99
IV	 Increase/ Decrease during the Year		  319 ,34 ,91		  2 ,06 ,05
V	 Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents  		  255 ,17 ,46		  253 ,11 ,41
VI	 Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 		  574 ,52 ,37		  255 ,17 ,46
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PARTICULARS		  31-Mar-12	 31-Mar-11

1.	 Statutory Reserve		
(i)	 Opening Balance	 39 ,15 ,00	 36 ,05 ,00
(ii)	 Addition during the year 	 16 ,50 ,00	 3 ,10 ,00
(iii)	 Deduction during the year	  -   	  -   
	 Total	 55 ,65 ,00	 39 ,15 ,00

2.	 Capital Reserve		
(i)	 Opening Balance	 6 ,76 ,04	 6 ,76 ,04
(ii)	 Addition during the year	 1 ,44 ,09	  -   
(iii)	 Deduction during the year	  -   	  -   
	 Total	 8 ,20 ,13	 6 ,76 ,04

3.	 Revaluation Reserve		
(i)	 Opening Balance	 1 ,15 ,91	 1 ,19 ,73
(ii)	 Addition during the year	  -   	  -   
(iii)	 Deduction during the year (Depreciation on revalued	 3 ,63	 3 ,82
	 portion credited to P&L A/c.)		
	 Total	 1 ,12 ,28	 1 ,15 ,91

4.	 Share Premium		
(i)	 Opening Balance	 788 ,41 ,34	 173 ,91 ,79
(ii)	 Addition during the year	  -   	 616 ,55 ,12
(iii)	 Deduction during the year	  -   	 2 ,05 ,57
	 Total	 788 ,41 ,34	 788 ,41 ,34

PARTICULARS		  31-Mar-12	 31-Mar-11

Authorised Capital			 

40, 00, 00, 000 Ordinary Shares of `10/- each 		  400 ,00 ,00	 400 ,00 ,00

(previous year 40,00,00,000 Ordinary Shares of `10/- each)			 

Issued 			 

22, 01, 17,000 Ordinary Shares of `10/- each		  220 ,11 ,70	 220 ,11 ,70

(previous year 22, 01, 17, 000 Ordinary Shares of `10/- each)			 

Subscribed and Paid-up 			 

21, 49, 47, 396 Ordinary Shares of `10/- each		  214 ,94 ,74	 214 ,94 ,74

(previous year 21, 49, 47, 396 Ordinary Shares of `10/- each)			 

TOTAL		  214 ,94 ,74	 214 ,94 ,74

SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL 	 (` in 000’s)

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES & SURPLUS	 (` in 000’s)

(contd.)
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PARTICULARS		  31-Mar-12	 31-Mar-11
5.1	 Revenue and Other Reserves		
(i)	 Opening Balance	 33 ,13 ,00	 29 ,63 ,00
(ii)	 Addition during the year 	 40 ,50 ,00	 3 ,50 ,00
(iii)	 Deduction during the year 	  -   	  -   
	 Total	 73 ,63 ,00	 33 ,13 ,00
5.2	 Investment Reserve		
(i)	 Opening Balance	 1 ,02 ,05	 48 ,52
(ii)	 Addition during the year 	 15 ,02	 53 ,53
(iii)	 Deduction during the year 	  -   	  -   
	 Total	 1 ,17 ,07	 1 ,02 ,05
6.	 Balance in Profit & Loss Account	 5 ,89	 39 ,87
	 TOTAL (1 to 6)	 928 ,24 ,71	 870 ,03 ,21

SCHEDULE 3  - DEPOSITS	 (` in 000’s)
PARTICULARS		  31-Mar-12	 31-Mar-11

A.	 1. Demand Deposits		
	     i) From Banks	 4 ,47 ,18	 2 ,87 ,91
	     ii) From Others	 582 ,50 ,06	 352 ,03 ,72
	 Total	 586 ,97 ,24	 354 ,91 ,63

	 2. Savings Bank Deposits	 432 ,31 ,81	 350 ,48 ,72
	 3. Term Deposits		
	     i) From Banks	 832 ,62 ,69	 97 ,59 ,19
	     ii) From Others	 2887 ,41 ,25	 1239 ,16 ,14
	 Total	 3720 ,03 ,94	 1336 ,75 ,33

	 TOTAL (1 to 3)	 4739 ,32 ,99	 2042 ,15 ,68

B.	 i) Deposits of Branches in India	 4739 ,32 ,99	 2042 ,15 ,68
	 ii) Deposits of Branches outside India	  -   	  - 
	 TOTAL 	 4739 ,32 ,99	 2042 ,15 ,68

SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS	 (` in ‘000s)

PARTICULARS		  31-Mar-12	 31-Mar-11

1.	 Borrowings in India		
(i)	 Reserve Bank of India	 315 ,00 ,00	  -   
(ii)	 Other Banks	 100 ,00 ,00	  -   
(iii)	 Other Institutions and Agencies	 770 ,26 ,67	 7 ,69 ,17
(iv)	 Subordinated debts	  -   	  -   
	 Total	 1185 ,26 ,67	 7 ,69 ,17

2.	 Borrowings outside India	 13 ,28 ,50	  -   
	 TOTAL (1 + 2)	 1198 ,55 ,17	 7 ,69 ,17

Secured Borrowings included in 1 & 2 Above  - Nil

(contd. Schedule 2 - Reserves & Surplus)
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31 MARCH, 2012

PARTICULARS		  31-Mar-12	 31-Mar-11

1.	 Cash in Hand	 32 ,61 ,36	 18 ,05 ,92
2.	 Balance with Reserve Bank of India		
(i)	 In Current Account	 230 ,68 ,92	 146 ,11 ,41
(ii)	 In other Accounts	  -   	  -   
	 TOTAL (1 + 2)	 263 ,30 ,28	 164 ,17 ,33

PARTICULARS		  31-Mar-12	 31-Mar-11

1.	 Bills Payable	 11 ,69 ,12	 22 ,87 ,51
2.	 Inter Office Adjustments (Net)	  -   	  -   
3.	 Interest Accrued	 52 ,96 ,80	 15 ,34 ,28
4.	 Others (Including Provisions) *	 59 ,58 ,97	 56 ,64 ,16
	 TOTAL (1 to 4)	 124 ,24 ,89	 94 ,85 ,95

SCHEDULE 5 – OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS	 (` in 000’s)

SCHEDULE 6 – CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA	 (` in 000’s)

* Includes Provision against Standard Assets

PARTICULARS		  31-Mar-12	 31-Mar-11

1.	 In India		
(i)	 Balances with Banks		
	 a)  In Current Accounts	 39 ,74 ,65	 20 ,28 ,83
	 b)  In other Deposit Accounts	 11 ,60 ,71	 115 ,72 ,31
(ii)	 Money at Call and Short Notice		
	 a)   With Banks	 50 ,00 ,00	 50 ,00 ,00
	 b)   With Other Institutions	 219 ,96 ,31	  -   
	 Total (i + ii)	 321 ,31 ,67	 186 ,01 ,14

2.	 Outside India		
(i)	  In Current Accounts	 1 ,49 ,93	  -   
(ii)	  In Other Deposits Accounts	  -   	  -   
(iii)	  Money at Call and Short Notice	  -   	  -   
	 Total (i + ii + iii)	 1 ,49 ,93	  -   

	 TOTAL (1 + 2)	 322 ,81 ,60	 186 ,01 ,14

SCHEDULE 7 – BALANCE WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE	 (` in 000’s)

16 ,34 ,90 7 ,62 ,90
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PARTICULARS		  31-Mar-12	 31-Mar-11

1.	 Investments in India (Gross)	 2336 ,12 ,50	 895 ,07 ,05
	 Less – Provision for depreciation and non-performing investment 	 2 ,29 ,03	 2 ,58 ,69
	 Total	 2333 ,83 ,47	 892 ,48 ,36

	 Break Up		
(i)	 Government Securities	 1430 ,80 ,48	 504 ,48 ,71
(ii)	 Other Approved Securities	  -   	  -   
(iii)	 Shares	 4 ,71 ,95	 5 ,91 ,95
(iv)	 Debentures and Bonds	 422 ,63 ,43	 49 ,06 ,47
(v)	 Subsidiaries and/ or Joint Venture	  -   	  -   
(vi)	 Others *	 475 ,67 ,61	 333 ,01 ,23
	 Total	 2333 ,83 ,47	 892 ,48 ,36

	 * Details of Others (vi) 		
(i)	 NABARD/ SIDBI/  NHB Deposit	 69 ,11 ,49	 74 ,89 ,58
(ii)	 Commercial paper and Certificate of deposits	 292 ,80 ,12	 251 ,67 ,61
(iii)	 Mutual Funds	 105 ,00 ,00	  -   
(iv)	 Venture Capital Fund 	 8 ,76 ,00	 6 ,44 ,04
	 Total	 475 ,67 ,61	 333 ,01 ,23

2.	 Investments Outside India		
(i)	 Government Securities (Including Local Authorities)	  -   	  -   
(ii)	 Subsidiaries and/ or Joint Venture abroad	  -   	  -   
(iii)	 Other Investments	  -   	  -   
	 Total	  -   	  -   

	 TOTAL (1 + 2)	 2333 ,83 ,47	 892 ,48 ,36

PARTICULARS		  31-Mar-12	 31-Mar-11

A.			 
(i)	 Bills Purchased and Discounted	 356 ,65 ,09	 397 ,47 ,34
(ii)	 Cash Credits, Overdrafts and Loans Repayable on Demand	 827 ,05 ,39	 409 ,97 ,89
(iii)	 Term Loans	 2948 ,56 ,46	 1097 ,71 ,50
	 Total	 4132 ,26 ,94	 1905 ,16 ,73

B. 			 
(i)	 Secured by Tangible Assets	 3692 ,25 ,23	 1694 ,73 ,54
	 (Includes advances against Book Debts)		
(ii)	 Cover by Bank/ Government Guarantees	  -   	  -   
(iii)	 Unsecured	 440 ,01 ,71	 210 ,43 ,19
	 Total	 4132 ,26 ,94	 1905 ,16 ,73

SCHEDULE 8 – INVESTMENTS	 (` in 000’s)

SCHEDULE 9 – ADVANCES	 (` in 000’s)

(contd.) 
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31 MARCH, 2012

PARTICULARS		  31-Mar-12	 31-Mar-11
1.	 Premises		
(i)	    At cost at 31st March of the preceding year	 7 ,45 ,72	 7 ,45 ,72
(ii)	    Additions During the Year	  -   	  -   
(iii)	    Deductions During the Year	 39 ,80	  -   
(iv)	    Depreciation to date	 84 ,27	 78 ,65
	 Total	 6 ,21 ,65	 6 ,67 ,07
2.	 Other Fixed Assets		
(i)	    At cost at 31st March of the preceding year	 52 ,27 ,33	 39 ,15 ,66
(ii)	    Additions During the Year	 23 ,41 ,32	 14 ,97 ,31
(iii)	    Deductions During the Year	 2 ,12 ,71	 1 ,85 ,64
(iv)	    Depreciation to date	 33 ,22 ,05	 27 ,06 ,69
	 Total	 40 ,33 ,89	 25 ,20 ,64
3.	 Leased Assets		
(i)	 At cost at 31st March of the preceding year		
(ia)	 Lease equalisation - Opening balance	 1 ,35 ,09	 1 ,35 ,09
(ii)	 Additions During the Year	  -   	  -   
(iii)	 Less: Provision held 	 1 ,35 ,09	 1 ,35 ,09
(iv)	 Depreciation to date	  -   	  -   
	 Total	  -   	  -   
4.	 Capital Work in Progress	 12 ,33 ,97	 11 ,52 ,07
 	 TOTAL (1 to 4)	 58 ,89 ,51	 43 ,39 ,78

PARTICULARS		  31-Mar-12	 31-Mar-11
C.1	 Advances in India		
(i)	 Priority Sector	 843 ,98 ,69	 509 ,42 ,87
(ii)	 Public Sector	 40 ,38 ,12	 40 ,29 ,72
(iii)	 Banks	  -   	 332 ,09 ,32
(iv)	 Others	 3247 ,90 ,13	 1023 ,34 ,82
	 Total	 4132 ,26 ,94	 1905 ,16 ,73
C.2	 Advances Outside India		
(i)	 Due from Banks	  -   	  -   
(ii)	 Due from Others		
	 a) Bills Purchases and Discounted	  -   	  -   
	 b) Syndicated Loans	  -   	  -   
	 c) Others	  -   	  -   
	 Total	  -   	  -   
	 TOTAL (C1 + C2)	 4132 ,26 ,94	 1905 ,16 ,73

SCHEDULE 10 – FIXED ASSETS	 (` in 000’s)

(contd. Schedule 9 - Advances) 
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PARTICULARS		  31-Mar-12	 31-Mar-11
1.	 Inter-Office Adjustment (Net)	 2 ,27 ,00	 4 ,21 ,44
2.	 Interest Accrued	 51 ,64 ,28	 13 ,68 ,54
3.	 Tax Paid in Advance/ Tax Deducted at Source (Net of Provision)	 2 ,02 ,80	 49 ,80
4.	 Stationery and Stamps	 44 ,85	 2 ,88 ,74
5.	 Deferred Tax Assets (Net) (Refer Note 3.6 of Sch. 18)	 9 ,16 ,36	 8 ,24 ,97
6.	 Others	 28 ,65 ,41	 8 ,91 ,92
	 TOTAL (1 to 6)	 94 ,20 ,70	 38 ,45 ,41

PARTICULARS		  31-Mar-12	 31-Mar-11
1.	 Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts	 54 ,55	 49 ,03
2.	 Liability for Partly Paid Investment	 4 ,23 ,45	 5 ,55 ,96
3.	 Liability on Account of Outstanding forward Exchange contracts	 10 ,29 ,42	  -  
4.	 Guarantees given on behalf of constituents		
(i)	  In India	 368 ,46 ,89	 84 ,87 ,19
(ii)	  Outside India	 1 ,19 ,88	  -   
5.	 Acceptances, Endorsements and other Obligations	 69 ,99 ,37	 8 ,22 ,79
6.	 Other items for which the Bank is contingently liable		
	 a)  Income tax and other matters (under appeal)	 7 ,48 ,54	 6 ,36 ,18
	 b) Others	 112 ,68 ,23	  -   
	 TOTAL (1 to 6)	 574 ,90 ,33	 105 ,51 ,15

PARTICULARS		  31-Mar-12	 31-Mar-11
1.	 Interest/ Discount on Advances/ bills	 347 ,40 ,34	 134 ,14 ,45
2.	 Income on Investments	 109 ,38 ,98	 44 ,00 ,06
3.	 Interest on balance with RBI and Other Inter bank funds	 7 ,74 ,39	 11 ,04 ,30
4.	 Others	 54 ,64	 1
	 TOTAL (1 to 4)	 465 ,08 ,35	 189 ,18 ,82

SCHEDULE 11 – OTHER ASSETS	 (` in 000’s)

SCHEDULE 12 – CONTINGENT LIABILITIES	 (` in 000’s)

SCHEDULE 13 – INTEREST EARNED	 (` in 000’s)
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31 MARCH, 2012

PARTICULARS		  31-Mar-12	 31-Mar-11

1.	 Payments to and provisions for employees	 84 ,14 ,97	 72 ,26 ,65
2.	 Rent, taxes and lighting	 17 ,33 ,60	 7 ,16 ,56
3.	 Printing and stationery	 1 ,26 ,13	 73 ,47
4.	 Advertisement and publicity	 33 ,22	 34 ,56
5.	 Depreciation on banks property	 7 ,78 ,87	 1 ,53 ,39
6.	 Directors’ fees Allowances and expenses	 21 ,64	 26 ,65
7.	 Auditors’ fees and expenses 	 16 ,99	 12 ,09
	 (Including branch Auditor’s fees and expenses)		
8.	 Law Charges	 24 ,80	 1 ,48
9.	 Postage, Telegrams, Telephones, etc.	 1 ,30 ,97	 65 ,33
10.	 Repairs and maintenance	 1 ,78 ,32	 77 ,40
11.	 Insurance	 3 ,32 ,44	 1 ,67 ,89
12.	 Other Expenditure	 21 ,17 ,72	 8 ,92 ,28
	 TOTAL (1 to 12)	 139 ,09 ,67	 94 ,47 ,75

PARTICULARS		  31-Mar-12	 31-Mar-11

1.	 Interest on Deposits	 245 ,82 ,78	 93 ,57 ,18
2.	 Interest on Reserve Bank of India/ Inter-Bank Borrowings	 25 ,79 ,06	 35 ,21
3.	 Others	 6 ,67 ,28	 10 ,85
	 TOTAL (1 to 3)	 278 ,29 ,12	 94 ,03 ,24

PARTICULARS		  31-Mar-12	 31-Mar-11

1.	 Commission, Exchange and Brokerage	 7 ,83 ,65	 5 ,12 ,69
2.	 Profit on sale of Investments (Net)	 4 ,31 ,62	  (38 ,78)
3.	 Profit/ (Loss) on sale of land, building and other assets (Net)	 2 ,09 ,83	 1 ,51
4.	 Profit on exchange transactions (Net)	 19 ,24	  -   
5.	 Miscellaneous Income	 52 ,68 ,93	 13 ,82 ,52
	 TOTAL (1 to 5)	 67 ,13 ,27	 18 ,57 ,94

SCHEDULE 15 – INTEREST EXPENDED	 (` in 000’s)

SCHEDULE 16 – OPERATING EXPENSES	 (` in 000’s)

SCHEDULE 14 – OTHER INCOME	 (` in 000’s)
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SCHEDULE 17	
Basis of preparation:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on the accrual basis of 
accounting, unless otherwise stated, and comply with statutory requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act, 
1949, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) from time to time, Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles, the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and notified by the 
Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 to the extent applicable and current practices within the banking industry in 
India.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (‘GAAP’) in India requires 
the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenues and 
expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements. The estimates and assumptions used 
in the accompanying financial statements are based upon management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances 
as of the date of the financial statements. Actual results may differ from the estimates used in preparing the accompanying 
financial statements. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

Significant Accounting Policies:

1.	 Investments

a)	 Classification

	 Classification and valuation of Bank’s Investments is carried out in accordance with RBI guidelines. Accordingly, 
investments are classified into ‘Held for Trading’ (‘HFT’), ‘Available for Sale’ (‘AFS’) and ‘Held to Maturity’ (HTM) 
categories at the time of purchase. Investments, which the Bank intends to hold till maturity are classified as HTM 
investments.  Investments that are held principally for resale within a short period, including short sale, are classified 
as HFT investments. All other investments are classified as AFS investments. The Bank follows settlement date method 
for accounting of its investments. For disclosure in the financial statements, the Investments are classified under six 
groups viz. Government Securities, Other Approved Securities, Shares, Debentures and Bonds, Subsidiaries/ Joint 
Ventures and Others and disclosed in the financial statements.

	 Investments are classified as Performing or Non-performing as per RBI guidelines.	

b)	 Valuation

	 Investments classified as HTM are carried at acquisition cost. Any premium on acquisition is amortised over the 
remaining period of maturity by constant yield method.

	 Securities are valued scrip-wise and depreciation/ appreciation is aggregated for each category. Net appreciation in 
each category, if any, is ignored, while net depreciation is provided for. The book value of individual securities is not 
changed consequent to the periodic valuation of investments. 

	 Treasury bills being discounted instruments are valued at carrying cost including the pro rata discount accreted for 
the holding period. 

	 For deriving market value of dated Central and State Government securities and unquoted securities yields/ rates 
declared by the Fixed Income and Money Market Dealers Association (‘FIMMDA’) in consultation with Primary Dealers 
Association of India (‘PDAI’) are used.  Quoted equity shares are valued at NSE closing rates applicable as at year 
end. Quoted Mutual Fund units are valued as per Stock Exchange quotations and un-quoted Mutual Fund units are 
valued at latest re-purchase price or at Net Asset Value if re-purchase price is not available.
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c)	 Transfer between categories

	 Transfer of securities between categories of investments, if any, is accounted for at the acquisition cost/ book value/ 
market value, whichever is lower, as on the date of transfer.  Depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully recognised 
in the profit and loss account and the book value of the security is amended accordingly.

d)	 Repurchase transactions

	 Pursuant to RBI circular RBI/ 2009-2010/ 356IDMD/ 4135/ 11.08.43/ 2009-10, dated March 23, 2010, with effect 
from April 1, 2010, repurchase (‘repo’) and reverse repurchase (‘reverse repo’) transactions are accounted for as 
borrowing and lending transactions. Accordingly, a security given as a collateral under an agreement to repurchase 
them, continue to be held under the investment account of the Bank and the Bank would continue to accrue the 
coupon/ discount on the security during the repo period. Also, the Bank continues to mark the securities sold under 
repo to market as per the investment classification of the security. The difference between the clean price of the first 
leg and clean price of the second leg is recognized as interest income/ expense over the period of the transaction in 
the Profit and Loss account. This change in the method of accounting for repo and reverse repo transactions has no 
impact on the profit of the year.

e)	 Broken period interest, brokerage etc.

	 Broken period interest, brokerage, commission etc. paid at the time of acquisition of the security, is charged to the 
Profit and Loss account.

2.	 Advances

	 Advances are stated at net of provisions made in respect of non-performing advances. Advances are classified as 
Performing and Non-Performing Assets (‘NPA’). Provisions in respect of non-performing and restructured advances 
are made based on management’s assessment of the degree of impairment of the advances subject to the minimum 
provisioning levels prescribed under the RBI guidelines with regard to the Prudential Norms on Income Recognition, Asset 
Classification and Provisioning prescribed by Reserve Bank of India from time to time. The Bank also maintains provision 
on standard assets to cover potential credit losses which are inherent in any loan portfolio in accordance with the RBI 
guidelines in this regard. 

3.	 Fixed Assets and Depreciation

	 Fixed Assets are accounted for at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes freight, duties, taxes and incidental 
expenses related to the acquisition and installation of the asset. Premises acquired upto March 31, 1998 have been 
revalued by the management and are stated at such revalued figure. Depreciation on premises revalued is charged to 
‘Premises Revaluation Reserve’.  On disposal of revalued premises, the amount standing to the credit of the Premises 
Revaluation Reserve is transferred to Capital Reserve. The appreciation on revaluation is credited to ‘Revaluation 
Reserve’ Account.  Depreciation attributable to the enhanced value is transferred from Revaluation Reserve to the credit 
of Depreciation in the Profit and Loss Account.

	 Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method from the date of addition over the estimated useful life of the 
asset. Depreciation on assets sold during the year is charged to the Profit and Loss account upto the date of sale. If the 
management’s estimate of the useful life of a fixed asset at the time of acquisition of the asset or of the remaining useful 
life on a subsequent review is shorter, then the depreciation is provided at a higher rate based on management’s estimate 
of the useful life/ remaining useful life. The depreciation rates applied on fixed assets, which are not lower than the rates 
prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956, are as follows:
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	 Category		 Depreciation	

	 Premises 	 2%
	 Desktop Computers and printers, Laptops	 33.33%
	 VSATs, Telecom equipment, cabling, other computer hardware and related equipment,  

LAN/ Mainframe servers, printers, scanners	 20%
	 Purchased and developed Software	 20%
	 Vehicles		  20%
  	 Office equipment, Locker cabinets, Strong room	 15%
  	 ATMs		  14.29%
	 Furniture, fittings and work of art	 10%
	 Items costing less than `5,000	 100%

	 Improvements and installations of capital nature on the leasehold property are depreciated over the primary lease term.

	 The Bank assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any 
such indication exists, the Bank estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset 
is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an 
impairment loss and is recognized in the Profit and Loss account. If at the Balance Sheet date there is an indication that 
a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected 
at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciable historical cost.

4.	 Foreign currency transactions

	 Transactions denominated in foreign currency are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transactions.  
Exchange differences arising on foreign currency transactions settled during the year are recognised in the Profit and Loss 
account.

	 Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the balance sheet date at rates of 
exchange notified by the Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India (‘FEDAI’) and the resultant exchange differences 
are recognized in the Profit and Loss account.

	 In accordance with the RBI Circular No. DBOD No. BP.BC.76/ 21.04.018/ 2005-06 dated April 5, 2006 and Accounting 
Standard-11, the effect of change in foreign exchange rates, foreign exchange trading positions including spot and 
forward contracts are revalued monthly at the prevailing market rates (notified by FEDAI). The resulting gains and losses 
are recorded in the Profit and Loss account at the present value equivalent using appropriate discount rates. The notional 
values of these contracts are recorded as contingent liability at the closing rates. 

	 Foreign currency swaps are marked to market at rates notified by FEDAI except in case of swaps entered into for hedging 
an on-balance sheet foreign currency exposure. The profit or loss on revaluation is recorded in the Profit and Loss account 
and is included in “Other assets” or “Other liabilities” respectively. The notional value of these swaps is recorded as a 
Contingent liability.

5.	 Retirement and other employee benefits

	 Bank’s contribution towards Provident fund, being a defined contribution scheme, is accounted for on an accrual basis 
and recognized in the Profit and Loss account. Liability for Gratuity and Pension, being the defined benefit retirement 
schemes, are determined based on an actuarial valuation as at the balance sheet date as per the Projected Unit Credit 
Method as computed by an independent actuary. 

	 Consequent to the re-opening of pension option pursuant to the agreement between Indian Bank Association & United 
Forum of Bank Unions, the RBI had permitted the Bank to amortise the enhanced expenditure resulting there from 
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over five years starting from financial year ended on March 31, 2011 except for pension cost pertaining to the retired/
separated employees which was to be charged off entirely in the year ending on March 31, 2011. 

	 Accordingly, pension cost pertaining to the retired/ separated employees had been charged to the Profit and Loss account 
in the year ended on March 31, 2011. Pension cost pertaining to the existing employees is being amortised over three 
financial years starting from financial year ended on March 31, 2011 amounting to `6.57 crore per financial year. 

	 The Bank provides for its leave encashment liability of employees who are eligible for encashment of accumulated leave, 
which is a long-term benefit scheme, based on actuarial valuation of the leave encashment liability at the balance sheet 
date, carried out by an independent actuary.

	 The Bank has applied the intrinsic value method to arrive at the compensation cost of ESOP granted to the employees of 
the Bank. Intrinsic value is the amount by which the value of the underlying shares determined by an independent valuer 
exceeds the exercise price of the options. Accordingly, such cost is amortized over the vesting period.

6.	 Revenue Recognition

	 Interest income is recognised in the profit and loss account on accrual basis, except in the case of interest on non-
performing assets, which is recognised as income on receipt. 

	 Till financial year ended March 31, 2011, recoveries in respect of past due loan accounts classified as sub-standard, 
were appropriated towards principal after adjusting interest accrued. During the year ending on March 31, 2012 (current 
year), the Bank has amended its accounting policy with regard to appropriation of recoveries in respect of past due loan 
accounts classified as sub-standard such that recoveries, if they are not adequate to upgrade the Non-Performing Assets, 
are appropriated towards principal balance in the first instance and towards interest/ charges/ other incomes thereafter. 
In other words, as long as an account is non-performing, recoveries from such account will be first applied towards 
overdue principal before recognizing any income. Owing to this amendment, the profit before tax for the current year is 
lower by `0.31 crore.

	 Commission, Exchange, Brokerage, Dividends and Locker Rent are accounted for as income on realisation basis. 

	 Gains and losses arising out of outright assignment deals are recorded upfront.	

	 Income on discounted instruments is recognised over the tenure of the instrument on a constant yield basis. 

	 Dividend is accounted on an accrual basis when the right to receive the dividend is established.

	 Loan processing fee is accounted for upfront when it becomes due.

	 Commission received on guarantees issued is amortised on a straight-line basis over the 	period of the guarantee.

	 All other fees are accounted for as and when they become due.

7.	 Accounting for leases

	 Operating leases

	 Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership over the lease term are 
classified as operating leases.  Operating lease rentals are recognised as an expense on straight-line basis over the lease 
period.

	 The Bank has not undertaken any Finance leases.
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8.	 Taxation

	 Income tax comprises the current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period, determined in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 
1961 and the rules framed there under) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences 
between accounting income and taxable income for the year).

	 Provision for current income-tax is recognized in accordance with the provisions of Indian Income Tax Act, 1961 and is 
made annually based on the tax liability after taking credit for tax allowances and exemptions.

	 The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognised using the tax 
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only 
to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future. However, where there is unabsorbed 
depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty 
of realization of such assets.  

	 Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and appropriately adjusted to reflect the amount that is 
reasonably/ virtually certain to be realized.

9.	 Provisions and contingencies

	 The Bank creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an outflow 
of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability 
is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow 
of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of 
resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

	 Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer 
probable that an outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

	 Contingent assets are not recognized in the financials. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is 
virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the period 
in which the change occurs.

10.	 Earnings per share (EPS)

	 Basic and diluted earnings per share are computed in accordance with Accounting Standard-20 – Earnings per share.

	 Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss after tax for the year attributable to equity 
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

	 Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if contracts to issue equity shares were exercised 
or converted during the year. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed using the weighted average number of equity 
shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year, except where the results are anti-dilutive.

SCHEDULE 18

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2012

1. 	 Investments 

	 In terms of guidelines of Reserve Bank of India, amortisation of premium of `1.60 crore (previous year `2.02 crore) 
relating to investments in ‘Held to Maturity’ category has been netted off against ‘Income on Investments’ under Schedule 
- 13. There are no transactions of transfer/ sale of securities from Held to Maturity category of investments during the 
year.
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2.	 Employee Stock Option Plan (“ESOP”)

	 The shareholders of the Bank had approved granting of stock options to employees under one or more Employee Stock 
Option Plan (ESOP) on August 25, 2010, enabling the Board and/ or the Human Resource Committee to grant such 
number of Options of the Bank not exceeding 10% of the aggregate number of issued and paid up equity shares of 
the Bank. The ESOP is equity settled where the employees will receive one equity share per option. The stock options 
granted to employees vest over a period of three years, generally, in equal proportion each year. Vested Options can be 
exercised within a period of three years from the date of vesting or within a period of one year from the date on which 
the shares of the Bank get listed on a recognized stock exchange, whichever is later.

	 Under Intrinsic Value method, since exercise price of the stock options granted under the ESOP is more than the 
underlying value of the shares, it has not resulted in any charge to the statement of Profit and Loss for the year. If the 
Bank had adopted the Black-Scholes model based fair valuation, compensation cost for the year ended March 31, 
2012, would have increased by ̀ 6.48 crore (previous year ̀ 0.80 crore) and the profit before tax would have been lower 
correspondingly. Accordingly, diluted earnings per share would be `2.84.

Stock option activity under the scheme during the year: 2011-12 2010-11
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 79, 92, 500 -
Granted during the year 48, 23, 800 88, 42, 500
Forfeited during the year 60, 000 8, 50, 000
Exercised during the year - -
Expired during the year - -
Outstanding at the end of the year         1, 27, 56, 300 79, 92, 500
Options exercisable at the end of the year 26, 64, 067 -

	 Options granted during the year carry an exercise price of `46.50. During the year corresponding value of the shares 
for these grants at the time of respective grant was `41.44, `42.31 and `46.26.

	 The fair value of options granted during the year has been estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes 
option pricing model with the following assumptions:

	
Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Average dividend yield 1.12% 1.15%
Expected volatility 42.25% 43.10%
Risk free interest rates 8.18%-8.80% 7.53%-7.89%
Expected life of options (across each tranche) 2.58 - 3.41 3.25 - 3.50
Expected forfeiture NIL NIL

	 Expected volatility is a measure of the amount by which the equity share price is expected to fluctuate during a period. 
The measure of volatility used in Black-Scholes option pricing model is the annualized standard deviation of the 
continuously compounded rates of return on the share over a period of time. Expected volatility has been computed by 
considering the historical data on daily volatility in the closing equity share price on NSE of similar listed banks over the 
last three years. 



69th Annual Report 2011 - 2012   |   57

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31 MARCH, 2012
3.	 ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

	 3.1	 Disclosures under AS -15 on employee benefits

	 Defined Contribution Plans:

	 Employer’s contribution recognized and charged off for the year to defined contribution plans are as under

				    (` in crore)
Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Providend Fund 1.57 1.27
Pension Scheme (employees joining after 01.04.2010) 0.02 0.01

			 

	 Defined Benefit Plans:

	 The following table sets out the status of the defined benefit Pension and Gratuity Plan as required under Accounting 
Standard 15.

	 Change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation

				      (` in crore)
Particulars  2011-12 2010-11 

Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
Opening defined benefit obligation at 1st April     50.61      10.98     14.78        7.90 
Current Service cost 2.23             -          3.40        0.47 
Interest cost 3.79        0.91        0.53        0.58 
Actuarial losses/ (gains)        8.46        1.78     20.83        4.74 
Past Service Cost (Amortised)             -               -       19.71             -   
Liability Transfer in        0.22             -       14.80             -   
Benefits paid   (13.88)     (2.79)   (23.44)     (2.71)
Closing defined benefit obligation at 31st March     51.43      10.88     50.61      10.98 

	 Change in the plan assets:

				    (` in crore)
Particulars  2011-12 2010-11
 Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
Opening fair value of plan assets at 1st April     21.75        8.83     10.99        7.90 
Expected return on plan assets        3.64        0.71        1.41        0.77 
Contributions     30.64        4.16     18.38        3.10 
Transfer from other Trust        0.22             -       14.80             -   
Benefit paid (13.88)     (2.79)   (23.44)     (2.71)
Actuarial (gains)/ loss on obligations     (1.96)     (0.03)     (0.39)     (0.23)
Closing fair value of plan assets at 31st March     40.41      10.88     21.75     8.83
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	 Reconciliation of Present value of the obligations and fair value of the plan assets:

(` in crore)
Particulars  2011-12 2010-11

Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
Present value of funded obligation at 31st March     51.43      10.88     50.61      10.98 
Fair value of plan assets at 31st March     40.41      10.88     21.75        8.83 
Deficit/ (Surplus)     11.02             -       28.86        2.15 
Unrecognised past service cost        6.57             -       13.14             -   
Net Liability/ (Asset)        4.45             -       15.72        2.15 

	 Net cost recognized in the Profit & Loss Account:
(` in crore)

Particulars  2011-12 2010-11
Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity

Current Service cost       2.23             -          3.40        0.47 
Interest cost       3.79        0.91        0.53        0.58 
Expected return on plan assets     (3.64)     (0.71)     (1.41)     (0.77)
Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit) Recognised        6.57             -          6.57             -   
Net Actuarial losses/ (gains) recognised during the 
year

    10.42        1.82     21.22        4.96 

Total cost of defined benefit plans included in 
Schedule 16 Payments to and provisions for 
employees

    19.37        2.02     30.31        5.24 

	 Reconciliation of Expected return and actual return on planned assets:
(` in crore)

Particulars  2011-12 2010-11
Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity

Expected return on plan assets        3.64        0.71        1.41        0.77 
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets     (1.96)     (0.03)     (0.39)     (0.23)
Actual return on plan assets        1.68        0.68        1.02        0.54 

	 Reconciliation of opening and closing net liability/ (asset) recognised in balance sheet:
(` in crore)

Particulars  2011-12  2010-11
Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity

Opening net liability as at 1st April     15.72        2.14        3.79             -   
Expenses as recognised in Profit & Loss Account     19.37        2.02     30.31        5.24 
Employers contribution   (30.64)     (4.16)   (18.38)     (3.10)
Net liability/ (asset) recognised in balance sheet        4.45             -       15.72        2.14 
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	 Investments under Plan Assets of Gratuity fund and Pension fund as on 31.03.2012 are as follows:

Category of Assets  2011-12  2010-11
Pension (%) Gratuity (%) Pension (%) Gratuity (%)

Central Government securities       6.98 10.84     13.00      13.36 
State Government securities     16.17 20.23        7.12        7.65 
Corporate Bonds     17.58 28.08     22.33      21.58 
Special Deposit Schemes  - 19.41              -        23.91 
Funds with LIC     31.43 -        5.42             -   
Others     27.84 21.44     52.13      33.50 
Total   100.00   100.00   100.00   100.00 

	 Principal Actuarial Assumptions:

Particulars  Pension and Gratuity Plans 
 2011-12  2010-11 

Discount rate 8.50% 8.25%
Expected rate of return on Plan Asset 8.60% 8.00%
Salary Escalation 5.00% 5.00%
Attrition rate 2.00% 2.00%

	 3.2	 Segment Reporting (AS-17): Information about business segments

	 In terms of the AS-17 Segment Reporting issued by ICAI and RBI circular Ref. DBOD.No. BP.BC.81/ 21.04.018/ 2006-
07 dated April 18, 2007 read with DBOD.BP.BC No.16/ 21.04.018/ 2011-12 dated July 1, 2011 and amendments 
thereto, the following business segments have been disclosed:

	 Corporate/ Wholesale Banking: Includes lending, deposits and other banking services provided to corporate 
customers of the Bank.

	 Retail Banking: Includes lending, deposits and other banking services provided to retail customers of the Bank 
through branch network or other approved delivery channels.

	 Treasury: includes investments, all financial markets activities undertaken on behalf of the Bank’s customers, 
proprietary trading, maintenance of reserve requirements and resource mobilization from other Banks and 
financial Institutions. Intersegment earnings of Balance Sheet Management function are included in the Treasury 
segment.

	 Other Banking Operations: Includes para banking activities like Bancassurance, etc.

	 Segment revenues include earnings from external customers and earnings from other segments on account of funds 
transferred at negotiated rates, which are determined by the management. Segment results includes segment revenues 
as reduced by interest expense, charge from other segments on account of funds transferred at negotiated rates and 
operating expenses and provisions either directly identified or allocated to each segment.
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	 The following table sets forth, the business segment results for the period ended 31 March, 2012:

(` in crore)
Particulars Corporate/ 

Wholesale 
Banking

Retail 
Banking

Treasury Other 
Banking 

Operations

Total

Gross Revenue 309.99 88.49 129.19 2.25 529.92
Unallocated Revenue 2.30
Total Revenue 532.22
Interest Expense 62.84 135.13 80.32 - 278.29
Inter Segment Revenue/ (Expense) (139.06) 125.37 13.69 - -
Net Total Revenue (NII + Other Income) 108.09 78.73 62.56 2.25 253.93
Results 80.59 13.45 60.41 1.77 158.52
Unallocated Expenses 62.36
Operating Profit/ PBT 96.16
Income Tax (Net of Deferred Tax) 30.43
Net Profit 65.73
Other Information
Segment Assets 3,525.74 608.80 2,901.46 - 7,036.00
Unallocated Assets 169.33
Total Assets 7,205.33
Segment Liabilities 1,978.47 2, 276.99 1,767.32 0.08 6,022.86
Unallocated Liabilities 1,182.47
Total Liabilities 7,205.33

	 Notes:

1.	 The business of the Bank does not extend outside India and it does not have any assets outside India or earnings 
emanating from outside India. Accordingly, the Bank has reported operations in the domestic segment only.

2.	 Income, expenses, assets and liabilities have been either specifically identified to individual segment or allocated 
to segments on a reasonable basis or are classified as unallocated.

3.	 Unallocated items include Fixed Assets, related depreciation expenses, realized gains/ losses on their sale, 
income tax expense, deferred income tax assets/ liabilities, advance tax, cash in hand, Bills payable, share capital 
and reserves, and operating expenses which cannot be identified or allocated to segments.
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	 The following table sets forth, the business segment results for the period ended 31 March, 2011:

(` in crore)
Particulars Corporate/ 

Wholesale 
Banking

Retail 
Banking

Treasury Other 
Banking 

Operations

Total

Revenue 64.72 69.42 54.66 18.97 207.77
Results 29.10 31.21 24.57 8.18 93.06
Unallocated Expenses 73.80
Operating Profit 19.26
Provision & Contingencies (Excluding Income tax) 0.31
Income Tax (Net of Deferred Tax) 6.63
Net Profit 12.32
Other Information
Segment Assets 1,224.15 681.01 1,204.32 38.36 3,147.84
Unallocated Assets 81.85
Total Assets 3,229.69
Segment Liabilities 647.09 1,457.14 39.23 1.25 2,144.71
Unallocated Liabilities 1,084.98
Total Liabilities 3,229.69

	 Note: 

	 Figures for segment reporting in the year ended March 31, 2012 are not comparable with the previous year as the 
method of computing cost for funds transferred to segments and cost allocation have been modified in the current 
year.

	 3.3.	Related Party Transactions (AS -18)

	 As per AS 18 “Related Party Disclosures” prescribed by the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules 2006, the Bank’s 
related parties for the year ended March 31, 2012 are disclosed below:

	 Key Management Personnel (‘KMP’)

	 Mr. Vishwavir Ahuja, Managing Director & CEO

	 In financial year 2011-12, there was only one related party in the said category, hence the Bank has not disclosed the 
details of transactions in accordance with circular issued by the RBI on March 29, 2003 “Guidance on compliance with 
the accounting standards by banks”.
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	 As per AS 18 “Related Party Disclosures” prescribed by the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules 2006, the Bank’s 

related parties for the year ended March 31, 2011 are disclosed below

	 Key Management Personnel (‘KMP’)

Name Designation
Vishwavir Ahuja Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer (w.e.f. 01.07.2010)
Subhash Kutte Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer (upto 30.06.2010) and Part time Chairman 

(w.e.f. 01.07.2010)

(` in crore)
Particulars 2010-11

Remuneration paid to KMP 0.73

Deposits (Saving Account) 0.16

	 3.4	 Operational Leases (AS – 19)

	 Disclosure as per Accounting Standard-19 on Leases as per Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006.

	 The company has taken certain premises on operating lease. The Agreements entered into provide for renewal and 
rent escalation clause.

	 Particular of future minimum lease payments in respect of the same are as mentioned below:
(` in crore)

Period 2011-12 2010-11
Not later than one year 17.52 13.88
Later than one year and not later than five years 73.33 83.57
Later than five years           11.01 18.29            
Total 101.86 115.74
Lease payment recognized in Profit & Loss Account for the year 14.31 5.85

	 3.5	 Earnings Per Share (AS -20)

Particulars  2011-12  2010-11 
Basic    
Weighted Average Number of equity shares 21, 49, 47, 396 12, 85, 37, 563 
Net Profit after tax available for equity share holders (`) 65, 72, 93, 409 12,32,62, 714 

Basic Earnings Per Share (F V `10/-)                3.06                0.96 
Diluted   
Weighted Average Number of equity shares (including dilutive 
potential equity shares)

21, 61, 21, 203 12, 98, 18, 000 

Net Profit after tax available for equity share holders (`) 65, 72, 93, 409 12, 32, 62, 714 

Diluted Earnings Per Share (F V `10/-)                3.04          0.95 

	 The dilutive impact is due to options granted to employees by the Bank.
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	 3.6	 Taxes on Income (AS -22)

	 Surplus arising due to Net Deferred Taxation computed for the year ended 31-03-2012 amounting to `7.18 crore 

        (`5.98 crore surplus in the previous year) is credited to Profit and Loss Account.

	 Major components of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities as on 31-03-2012 are as under:-
(` in crore)

Particulars Deferred Tax Assets Deferred Tax Liabilities         Net Deferred Tax Asset

 2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11

Provision for Assets 4.97 2.19     
Provision for retirals of employees 3.46 8.04     

Others 4.27 0.18     
Depreciation on Fixed Assets   3.04 2.16   
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets   0.50    
Total 12.70 10.41 3.54 2.16 9.16 8.25

	 3.7	 Fixed Assets:

	 The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the movement in software acquired by the Bank, as included 
in fixed assets

(` in crore)
Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

At cost at the beginning of the year                4.41 3.03 

Additions during the year                5.51 1.45 
Deductions during the year                0.31                      -   
Accumulated depreciation as at 31st March             (3.14)  (2.19) 
Closing balance as at 31st March                6.47                2.29 
Depreciation charge for the year               1.14             0.07

	 3.8	 Impairment of Assets (AS -28)

	 There is no material impairment of fixed assets and as such no provision is required as per AS - 28.

	 3.9 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS-29)

	 i)	 Details of Balance in Provisions for Contingent Liability:
(` in crore)

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

Opening balance 0.21 0.12
Additions during the year 0.09 0.09
Amounts used during the year - -
Unused amounts reversed during the year - -
Closing Balance 0.30 0.21

ii)	 Provision for Contingent Liabilities comprises of ̀ 0.05 crore against case pending in respect of guarantee  invoked, 
`0.16 crore for claims acknowledged as debts and `0.09 crore on account of municipal tax paid under dispute.

iii)	 In the opinion of the Management, there is remote possibility of any outflow in respect of other Contingent 
Liabilities disclosed in Schedule 12, hence no provision is made.
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4.	 Small & Micro Industries

	 Based on information available with the Bank, during the year, there were no amounts outstanding for more than the 
specified period, to the parties covered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

5.	 Disclosure of complaints/ unimplemented awards of Banking Ombudsman for the year 2011-12

A)  Customer Complaints 2011-12 2010-11

a)  No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year - 2
b)  No. of complaints received during the year 19 15
c)  No. of complaints redressed during the year 19 17
d)  No. of complaints pending at the end of the year - -

B)  Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman 2011-12 2010-11

a)  No. of unimplemented awards at the beginning of the year      Nil                     Nil               
b)  No. of awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman during the year      Nil    Nil          
c)  No. of awards implemented during the year      Nil    Nil              
d)  No. of unimplemented awards at the end of the year      Nil    Nil            

        In terms of RBI guidelines, the following additional disclosures have been made

6.	 Capital Adequacy

i)	 The Bank has complied with Capital Adequacy Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India. The details are as under:

Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

i) CRAR (%) (Basel - I) 22.69% 59.42%
ii) CRAR - Tier I capital (%) (Basel - I) 22.33% 58.91%
iii) CRAR - Tier II capital (%) (Basel - I) 0.36% 0.51%
iv) CRAR (%) (Basel - II) 23.20% 56.41%
v) CRAR - Tier I capital (%) (Basel - II) 22.83% 55.93%
vi) CRAR - Tier II capital (%) (Basel - II) 0.37% 0.48%
vii) Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-II capital (crore)                       -                         -   

7.	 Investments

	 i)	 Movement of Investments: 
(` in crore)

Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
(1) Value of Investments   
 (i)    Gross Value of Investments   
         (a)    In India        2, 336.12            895.07 
         (b)   Outside India                       -                         -   
 (ii)    Provisions for Depreciation  (including provision for NPI)   
         (a)    In India                2.29                2.59 
         (b)   Outside India                      -                        -   
 (iii)   Net Value of Investments   
         (a)    In India        2, 333.83            892.48 
         (b)   Outside India                      -                         -   

(contd.) 



69th Annual Report 2011 - 2012   |   65

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31 MARCH, 2012

Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
(2) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation of investments (including 

provision for NPAs)
  

 (i)    Opening balance                2.59                3.66 
 (ii)    Add: Provisions made during the year                5.24                1.34 
 (iii)    Less: Write-off/ write back of excess / provisions (including provision for 

NPAs) during the year
               5.54                2.41 

 (iv)    Closing balance                2.29                2.59 

	 ii)	 Repo/ Reverse Repo Transactions:

	 During the year, the Bank has not under taken Repo/ Reverse Repo transactions other than Repo/ Reverse Repo 
transactions under the Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) with Reserve Bank of India.

	 iii)	 Issuer Composition of Non-SLR investments as on 31.03.2012:

	 Issuer composition as at 31 March, 2012 of non-SLR investments
(` in crore)

Sr.
No.

Particulars  Amount Private 
Placement 

 Below 
Investment 

Grade 

Unrated 
Securities  

Unlisted 
Securities 

1 PSU 19.93            9.93                    -                   -                   -   
2 FIs 9.50            8.50                    -                   -                   -   
3 Banks 304.11            1.30                    -                   -                   -   
4 Private Corporates 493.91 26.38                    -             0.10 26.14
5 Subsidiaries/ Joint ventures -    -                      -                   -                   -   
6 Others 77.87 -                    -                   -   -
7 Provisions held towards depreciation (2.29)                   -                      -                   -                   -   
 Total 903.03          46.11                    -             0.10 26.14

	 Issuer composition as at 31 March, 2011 of non-SLR investments

(` in crore)
Sr.
No.

Particulars  Amount Private 
Placement 

Below 
Investment 

Grade 

Unrated 
Securities  

 Unlisted 
Securities 

1 PSU 11.15 11.07                    -   0.75                 -   
2 FIs             9.50            8.50                    -                   -                   -   
3 Banks 213.58            1.30                    -                   -                   -   
4 Private Corporates 75.03 12.25                    -             0.10          7.01 
5 Subsidiaries/ Joint ventures                   -                     -                      -                   -                   -   
6 Others 81.33                   -                      -                   -                   -   
7 Provisions held towards depreciation          (2.59)                   -                      -                   -                   -   
 Total 388.00 33.12                    -   0.85          7.01 

	 The Bank has not sold or transferred any securities from the HTM category.

(` in crore)(contd. Movement of Investments) 



66   |   Transforming to Deliver

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31 MARCH, 2012
	 iv)	 Non Performing Non-SLR investment:

(` in crore)
Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
1 Opening Balance                2.29                2.29 
2 Additions during the year                       -                         -   
3 Reductions during the year                       -                         -   
4 Closing Balance                2.29                2.29 
5 Total provisions held                2.29                2.29 

8.	 Forward Rate Agreement/ Interest Rate Swaps/ Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives

	 The bank has not undertaken any forward rate agreement, interest rate swaps and Exchange Traded Interest Rate 
Derivatives during the year.

9.	 Restructured/ Rescheduled/ Renegotiated - Investments during the year
(` in crore)

Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Standard assets subjected to restructuring etc. NIL NIL
Sub - standard assets subjected to restructuring etc. NIL NIL
Doubtful assets subjected to restructuring etc. NIL NIL

10.	 Asset Quality

	 i)	 Non – Performing Asset:	

					     (` in crore)
 Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 0.20% 0.36%
(ii) Provisioning Coverage Ratio (PCR) (%) 79.90% 80.15%
(iii) Movement of NPAs (Gross)   
         (a)   Opening balance  21.51  27.64 
         (b)   Additions during the year  18.13  4.85 
         (c)    Reductions during the year  6.53  10.98 
         (d)   Closing balance  33.11  21.51 
(iv) Movement of Net NPAs   
         (a)   Opening balance  6.89  11.36 
         (b)   Additions during the year  6.20  4.32 
         (c)    Reductions during the year  4.70  8.79 
         (d)   Closing balance  8.39  6.89 
(v) Movement of provisions for NPAs   
 (excluding provisions on standard assets)   
         (a)   Opening balance  14.62  16.28 
         (b)   Provisions made during the year  12.08  3.84 
         (c)   Write-off/ write back of excess provisions               

during  the year
 1.98  5.50 

         (d)   Closing balance  24.72  14.62
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	 ii)	 Particulars of Restructured Accounts:	

	 Details of loan assets subjected to restructuring during the years ending 31 March, 2012 and 31 March, 2011 are 
given below:

(` in crore)

Particulars 

31 March, 2012
CDR 

Mechanism
SME Debt 

Restructuring
Others Total

Standard 
Advances 
Restructured

No. of borrowers                    -   4      1 5
Amount Outstanding                    -   2.95 20.45 23.40
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value)                    -                  -              -   -

Sub - standard 
Advances 
Restructured 

No. of borrowers                    -   -   -                 -   
Amount Outstanding                    -                  -              -                 -   
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value)                    -                  -              -                 -   

Doubtful 
Advances 
Restructured 

No. of borrowers                    -   1            -   1
Amount Outstanding                    -   4.73            -   4.73
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value)                    -                  -              -                 -   

Total No. of borrowers                    -   5 1 6
Amount Outstanding                    -   7.68 20.45 28.13
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value)                    -                  -              -   0

(` in crore)

Particulars 

31 March, 2011
CDR 

Mechanism
SME Debt 

Restructuring
Others Total

Standard 
Advances 
Restructured 

No. of borrowers                    -   12 - 12
Amount Outstanding                    -   7.28 - 7.28
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value)                    -   0.08            -   0.08

 Sub - standard 
Advances 
Restructured

No. of borrowers                    -                  -              -                 -   
Amount Outstanding                    -                  -              -                 -   
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value)                    -                  -              -                 -   

Doubtful 
Advances 
Restructured 

No. of borrowers                    -   1            -   1
Amount Outstanding                    -   4.81            -   4.81
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value)                    -                  -              -                 -   

 Total No. of borrowers                    -   13 - 13
Amount Outstanding                    -   12.09 - 12.09
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value)                    -   0.08            -   0.08
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	 iii)	 Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation/ Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction:

	 (` in crore)
Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

(i) No. of accounts NIL NIL
(ii) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/ RC NIL NIL
(iii) Aggregate consideration NIL NIL
(iv) Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in earlier years NIL NIL
(v) Aggregate gain/ loss over net book value NIL NIL

	 iv)	 Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/ sold:

	 The Bank has neither purchased nor sold any non-performing financial assets during the current year or previous year.

	 v)	 Provisions on Standard Asset:

(` in crore)
Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

(i) Provision towards Standard Assets            16.35              7.63 

11.	 Business Ratios
Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
(i) Interest income as % to Working funds 9.78% 8.15%
(ii) Non-Interest income as % to Working funds 1.41% 0.80%
(iii) Operating profit as % to Working funds 2.41% 0.83%
(iv) Return on Assets 1.38% 0.53%
(v) Business (Deposit + Advance) per employee (` in crore)                 6.69                 4.35 
(vi) Profit per employee (` in crore)                 0.05                 0.01 
(vii) Cost of interest bearing funds 9.06% 6.90%
(viii) Return on Equity 5.91% 1.72%

12.	 Maturity Pattern

	 A maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities at March 31, 2012 and March 31, 2011 is given below:		
						      (` in crore)
Particulars 31 March, 2012

Loans & 
Advances

Investments Deposits Borrowings Foreign 
currency Assets

Foreign 
currency 
Liabilities

1 day 88.57 105.00 45.26 - 1.50 -

2 to 7 days 77.20 191.89 339.61 389.97 - -

8 to 14 days 95.91 19.94 478.25 50.00 - -

15 to 28 days 112.16 24.83 296.85 - - -

29 days to 3 months 544.99 536.65 806.38 176.00 13.29 13.29

Over 3 months to 6 months 263.10 87.24 440.38 89.48 - -

Over 6 months to 1 year 570.13 31.58 966.10 140.49 - -

Over 1 year to 3 years 1, 260.58 227.71 1321.00 161.98 - -

Over 3 years to 5 years 400.95 223.76 37.14 157.34 - -

Over 5 years 705.39 885.23 8.36 20.00 - -

Total 4, 118.98 2, 333.83 4,739.33 1, 185.26 14.79 13.29

(contd.) 
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Particulars 31 March, 2011

Loans & 
Advances

Investments Deposits Borrowings Foreign 
currency Assets

Foreign 
currency 
Liabilities

1 day 26.89 - 31.72                    -                    -                    -   

2 to 7 days 37.22 101.03 69.83 -                  -                    -   

8 to 14 days 64.36 24.90 69.33 -                  -                    -   

15 to 28 days 72.29 55.46 38.21                    -                    -                    -   

29 days to 3 months 337.57 192.99 179.96 -                  -                    -   

Over 3 months to 6 months 106.53 10.72 165.28 0.85                  -                    -   

Over 6 months to 1 year 395.35 39.13 581.44 0.85                  -                    -   

Over 1 year to 3 years 436.11 58.93 843.06 3.43                  -                    -   

Over 3 years to 5 years 218.45 94.42 52.80 2.56                  -                    -   

Over 5 years 210.40 314.90 10.53 -                  -                    -   

Total 1, 905.17 892.48 2, 042.16 7.69 - -

13.	 Lending to Sensitive Sector

	 i)	 Exposure to Real Estate Sector:							       (` in crore)
Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

1) Direct exposure   
(a) Residential Mortgages -              49.22              48.48 
 Out of which Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances              32.99              31.10 
(b) Commercial Real Estate            103.97              43.52 
(c) Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures   
i. Residential Mortgages   
ii. Commercial Real Estate   
2) Indirect Exposure   
 Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and 

Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)
           100.00                      -   

 Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector            253.19              92.00 

	 ii)	 Exposure to Capital Market:							       (` in crore)
Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

(i) Direct investments made in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures 
and units of equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested 
in corporate debt;

0.14 1.35

(ii) Advances against shares/ bonds/ debentures or other securities or on clean 
basis to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs/ ESOPs), convertible 
bonds,convertible debentures and units of equity-oriented mutual funds

1.05 2.50

(iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible 
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security

35.65 1.51

(iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of 
shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual 
funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares/ convertible bonds/ convertible 
debentures / units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances

- -

(contd.) 

(` in crore)(contd. Maturity Pattern) 
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Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

(v) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of 
stockbrokers and market makers

- -

(vi) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares/ bonds/ debentures or 
other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the equity of 
new companies in anticipation of raising resources

- -

(vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/ issues - -
(viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the Banks in respect of primary issue of shares 

or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds;
- -

(ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading - -
(x) All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) will be 

deemed to be on par with equity and hence will be reckoned for compliance with the 
capital market exposure ceilings (both direct and indirect)

8.76 6.44

 Total Exposure to Capital Market 45.60 11.80

	     iii)	 Risk Category wise Country Exposure:  

	 As the Bank is not engaged in foreign exchange business, there is no exposure to country risk.

14.	 Details of Single/ Group Borrower limit exceeded by the Bank

	 During the year ended 31.03.2012 the Bank has not exceeded the exposure ceiling fixed by RBI to Individual/ Group 
borrowers.

15.	 Amount of Provisions made for Income-tax during the year			 
(` in crore)

Sr.No.  Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

i) Provision for Income tax/ Wealth tax           37.62 12.61
ii) Provision for deferred tax           (7.18) (5.98)

16.	 Unsecured Advances against Intangible Collaterals	 (` in crore)
Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

i) Total Advances against intangible securities such as charge over the 
rights, licenses, authority etc. 

 NIL  NIL 

ii) Estimated Value of intangible collateral such as charge over the rights, 
licenses, authority etc. 

 NIL  NIL 

17.	 Penalties imposed by RBI

        During the year no penalty has been imposed by RBI on the Bank.

18.	 Disclosure of Fees/ Remuneration Received in respect of Bancassurance Business

(` in crore)
Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

i)  Fee/ Remuneration from Life Insurance Business                1.74                1.01 
ii)  Fee/ Remuneration from General Insurance Business                0.49                0.51 

(` in crore)(contd. Exposure to Capital Market) 
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19.	 Break up of Provisions and Contingencies debited to Profit & Loss Account:	 (` in crore)

Sr.No. Particulars  31.03.2012 31.03.2011

i)  Provision made towards NPAs/ Sacrifice for Restructured Advance/ Debt 
Relief  as per RBI guidelines 

  

          a) For Advance            10.07              (1.72)
          b) For Investments                     -                         -   
          c) For Lease Assets                     -                         -   
ii)  Provisions towards Standard Advance              8.72                 2.95 
iii)  Provisions towards Income tax/ Wealth tax            37.62               12.61 
iv)  Provision towards deferred tax (net)           (7.18)              (5.98)
v)  Provision for others              0.17                 0.15 
vi)  Provision for depreciation on investments            (0.30)              (1.07)

Total 49.10 6.93

20.	 Drawdown from Reserves

	 There has been no draw down from reserves during the year ended March 31, 2012 (for previous year ending March 
31, 2011 drawdown from reserves were NIL) 

21.	 Floating Provisions

	 The Bank has not made any floating provisions.

22.	 Market risk in trading book

        Quantitative Disclosure (Basel I):						                                             (` in crore)
Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

  Capital requirements for:   
a)  Interest rate risk               57.21             11.08 
b)  Equity position risk               22.24               1.22 
c)  Foreign exchange risk                 2.02                     -   

23.	 Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs

        i)	 Concentration of Deposits:							       (` in crore)
Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors         1, 480.93            319.90 
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits 31.48% 15.66%

        ii)	 Concentration of Advances:							       (` in crore)
Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers       1, 377.41            664.46 
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances 33.13% 34.61%



72   |   Transforming to Deliver

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31 MARCH, 2012
        iii)	 Concentration of Exposures:							       (` in crore)

Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/ customers      1, 570.20            731.82 
Percentage of Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/ customers to Total 
Exposure of the Bank on borrowers/ customers 

27.84% 33.86%

	 iv)	 Concentration of NPAs:							       (` in crore)
Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
 Total Exposure to top four NPA Accounts            20.48                 8.09 

        v)	 Sector wise NPA:								      
Sr.No. Particulars NPA % to Total Advances to that sector

31.03.2012 31.03.2011
1  Agricultural and allied activities                0.34                   1.45 
2  Industry (Micro & Small, Medium and Large)                6.27                   6.01 
3  Services                2.26                   2.06 
4  Personal Loans              17.83                   5.66 

        vi)	 Movement of NPA:								        (` in crore)
Particulars  31.03.2012  31.03.2011 
 Gross NPAs as on 1st April (Opening Balance)               21.51               27.64 
 Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year              18.13                 4.85 
 Sub-total ( A )              39.64             32.49 
 Less: (i)    Up - gradations                 0.16                 4.02 
          (ii)   Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from up-graded accounts)                 6.23                 6.78 
           (iii)   Write - offs                 0.14                 0.18 
 Sub-total ( B )                 6.53             10.98 
 Gross NPAs as on 31st March (closing balance)  ( A - B )              33.11               21.51 

        vii)	 Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue:						      (` in crore)
Sr.No. Particulars  31.03.2012 31.03.2011
1  Total Assets  NIL  NIL 
2  Total NPAs  NIL  NIL 
3 Total Revenue  NIL  NIL 

        viii)	 Off- Balance Sheet SPVs sponsored:
Name of the SPV sponsored 

Domestic Overseas
NIL NIL

24.	 Description of nature of contingent liabilities is set out below

i)	 Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts:

	 These represent claims filed against the Bank in the normal course of business relating to various legal cases 
currently in progress. 
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ii)	 Liability for partly paid investments:

	 These represent contingent liability on account of possible claims for uncalled amount by the issuer of the 
securities held by the Bank. 

iii)	 Liability on account of forward exchange contracts:

	 The Bank enters into foreign exchange contracts as well as currency swaps with inter-bank participants on its 
own account and for the customers. Forward exchange contracts are commitments to buy or sell foreign currency 
at a future date at the contracted rate. Currency swaps are commitments to exchange cash flows by the way 
of interest/principal in one currency against another, based on pre-determined rates. The amount recorded as 
contingent liability with respect to these contracts represents the underlying notional amounts of these contracts.

iv)	 Guarantees given on behalf of Constituents, Acceptances, Endorsement and other obligations:

	 As a part of its corporate banking activities, the Bank issues documentary credit and guarantees on behalf of 
its customers. Documentary credits such as letters of credit enhance the credit standing of the customer of the 
Bank. Guarantees generally represent irrevocable assurances that the Bank will make the payment in the event 
of the customer failing to fulfill its financial or performance obligations.

v)	 Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations:

	 These include documentary credit issued by the Bank on behalf of its customers and bills drawn by the Bank’s 
customers that are accepted or endorsed by the Bank.

vi)	 Other contingent items:

		  These include:

		  a. 	 Commitments for settlement date accounting;

		  b. 	 Amount of bills rediscounted by the Bank;

		  c. 	 Demands raised by income tax and other statutory authorities, disputed by the Bank.

25.	 Bank has not issued any letter of comforts during the year.

26.	 Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever necessary.
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DISCLOSURES UNDER NEW CAPITAL ADEQUACY FRAMEWORK (BASEL II) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2012

I.	 SCOPE OF APPLICATION:
	 The framework of disclosures applies to The Ratnakar Bank Ltd (hereinafter referred to as the Bank); a scheduled 

commercial bank, incorporated on August 6, 1943. The Bank does not have any subsidiary nor does have any interest 
in any insurance entity.

II.	 CAPITAL STRUCTURE:
	 In line with the capital adequacy norms prescribed by Reserve Bank of India (RBI), capital funds are classified into Tier-

1 and Tier-2 capital. Tier-1 capital of the Bank consists of paid-up share capital, share premium, statutory reserves, 
revenue and other disclosed free reserves. Tier-2 capital consists of revaluation reserves (at a discount of 55%), 
general provisions and loss reserves.

	 Equity Capital:
	 The Bank has authorized share capital of `400.00 crore, comprising of 400,000,000 equity shares of `10 each. 

As on March 31, 2012, the Bank has subscribed and paid up capital of `214.95 crore comprising of fully paid up 
214,947,396 shares of `10 each.

	 The Bank has a strong capital base with Core (Tier 1) capital at 98.43% of total capital funds. As of March 31, 2012, 
there is no Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI), Upper Tier II bonds, Lower Tier II bonds or Subordinated debt 
issued and outstanding.

       Quantitative Disclosures:	
(` in crore)

Sr.No. Particulars 31-3-2012 31-3-2011
(a) Tier I Capital:  

      -  Paid-up Share Capital 214.95 214.95
      -  Reserves 925.95 867.85
      -  Innovative instruments - -
      -  Less – Intangible Assets 0.74 -
      -  Less -Deferred Tax Assets 9.17 8.25
Total Tier -I Capital 1,130.99 1,074.55

(b) The total amount of Tier II capital (net of deductions from Tier II capital)         18.03 9.17
(c) Debt Capital instruments eligible for inclusion in Upper Tier II capital  

      -  Total amount outstanding NIL NIL
      -  Of which amount raised during the current year NIL NIL
      -  Amount eligible to be reckoned as capital funds NIL NIL

(d) Subordinated debt eligible for inclusion in Lower Tier II capital
      -  Total amount outstanding NIL NIL
      -  Of which amount raised during the current year NIL NIL
      -  Amount eligible to be reckoned as capital funds NIL NIL

(e) Other deductions from capital, if any NIL NIL
(f) Total Eligible Capital 1,149.02 1,083.72

III.   CAPITAL ADEQUACY:
	 Regulatory capital assessment:

	 The Bank is subjected to Capital Adequacy guidelines stipulated by RBI. The Bank is required to maintain minimum 
Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of at least 9% under both Basel I and Basel II on an ongoing basis and a Tier-1 CAR 
of 4.5% and 6% respectively. As on March 31, 2012, minimum capital for credit and market risk should be higher of 
minimum capital requirement as per Basel II or 80% of the minimum capital required to be maintained as per Basel I.
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	 In line with RBI guidelines, Bank has adopted Standardised Approach for Credit Risk, Standardised Duration Approach 
for Market Risk and Basic Indicator Approach for Operational Risk while computing CAR as per Basel II.

	 For the year ended March 31, 2012, CAR of the Bank is well above regulatory minimum requirement of 9%.

Assessment of adequacy of Capital to support current and future activities:

	 In line with RBI guidelines under Pillar 2 of Basel II framework, the Bank has put in place Internal Capital Adequacy 
Assessment Policy (ICAAP) to evaluate and document all risks and substantiate appropriate capital allocation for not 
only risks identified under Pillar 1 but for the ones identified under Pillar 2 as well. An ICAAP document is prepared on 
an annual basis to include the capital adequacy assessment and projections of capital requirement for ensuing year, 
along with the plans and strategies for meeting the same.

	 ICAAP enables the Bank to ensure the adequacy of capital to take care of the future business growth so that the 
minimum capital required is maintained on a continuous basis and also at the times of changing economic conditions/ 
economic recession. 

	 The Board of Directors of the Bank reviews capital adequacy position of the Bank on a quarterly basis.

	 Basel III norms:
	 In order to strengthen the resilience of the banking sector to potential future shocks, together with ensuring adequate 

liquidity in banking system, the Basel Committee on Banking Supervision (BCBS) issued Basel III proposals in December 
2010. Reserve Bank of India (RBI) also came with guidelines on Basel III capital regulations in May 2012. The guidelines 
would become effective from January 01, 2013 in a phased manner and will be fully implemented by March 31, 2018.

	 The Bank believes that its current robust capital adequacy position, adequate headroom currently available to raise 
capital, demonstrated track record for raising capital and adequate flexibility in its balance sheet structure and business 
model will enable it to comply with the Basel III norms.

        Quantitative Disclosures:	

	 A summary of Bank’s capital requirement for credit, market and operational risk along with CAR as on March 31, 
2012 is presented below:                                                                                                                                       

 (` in crore)
Sr.No. Particulars 31-03-2012 31-03-2011
(a) Capital requirements for Credit risk:   

         -  Portfolios subject to standardised approach 352.14 153.17
         -  Securitisation exposures 9.02 -

(b) Capital requirements for Market risk:
    Standardised duration approach
         -  Interest rate risk 42.11 8.64
         -  Foreign exchange risk (including gold) 2.02 -
         -  Equity risk 19.77 1.09

(c) Capital requirements for Operational risk:
          -  Basic indicator approach 20.70 10.02
(d) Total Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 23.20 % 56.41%
 Tier-1 Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 22.83 % 55.93%

IV.	 CREDIT RISK- GENERAL DISCLOSURES:
	 Policy and Strategy for Credit Risk Management:
	 Credit Risk is defined as the probability of losses associated with reduction in credit quality of borrowers or counterparties 

leading to non-payment of dues to the Bank. In the Bank’s portfolio, losses arise from default due to inability or 
unwillingness of a customer or counterparty to meet commitments in relation to lending, trading, settlements, or any 
other financial transaction.
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	 The Bank has put in place Commercial Credit Policy, Lending policy, Investment Policy, Recovery Policy, Risk Management 
Policy, Policy on Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques and Collateral Management duly approved by the Board whereby 
credit risk can be identified, quantified and managed within the framework that is considered consistent with the scale, 
size of business and risk appetite of the Bank. These policies prescribe various methods for credit risk identification, 
measurement, grading, monitoring, reporting, risk control/ mitigation techniques and management of problem loans/ 
credit.

	 Credit Risk Management is ensured through following initiatives:
•	 A rigorous control framework from which only authorized departures are permitted;
•	 Clear, agreed roles and responsibilities;
•	 Qualified, experienced and well-motivated personnel;
•	 A predetermined credit risk measurement and monitoring methodology;
•	 Consistent reporting and relevant MIS;
•	 A statement of operating principles;

•	 Robust systems, applications and data warehousing architecture.

	 Organizational Structure for Credit Risk Management function: 
	 The organizational structure of the Bank for Credit Risk Management function has the Board of Directors at the apex 

level that maintains overall oversight on the management of risks. The Risk Management Committee of Board (RMCB) 
devises policy and strategy for integrated risk management which includes credit risk. RMCB approves the Bank’s credit 
policies, prudential exposure limits, business segments, credit assessment and approval system, margin and collateral 
management, credit documentation, credit pricing framework, credit administration and monitoring system, non-
performing assets management policy, credit risk management system and exception management. At operational level, 
Management Credit Committee (MCC) will be responsible for operationalizing the credit policy and implementing credit 
framework. 

	 Credit risk measurement, mitigation, monitoring and reporting systems:
	 Credit Appraisal System:

	 A credit proposal involves a rigorous credit appraisal process before it is recommended for sanction. Credit proposal is 
examined in depth to evaluate credit worthiness and credit requirement and credit facility is sanctioned accordingly. The 
appraisal involves assessment of various types of risks such as management risk, industry and business risk, financial 
risk etc.

	 Credit Rating Framework:

	 At present credit risk is assessed through credit rating at the individual level and through risk weighting of assets at the 
portfolio level and capital is maintained based on risk weights. The Bank has implemented a Credit Rating framework 
in order to differentiate borrowers by risk exposure. Rating is mandatory for all funded as well as non-funded facilities, 
irrespective of tenor.

	 Besides, External Bank Loan Rating (BLR) is also being mandated for facilities greater than `5 crore. For facilities less 
than `5 crore, the Bank encourage borrowers to seek external credit rating.

	 Credit Documentation:

	 The objective of credit documentation is to clearly establish the debt obligation of borrower to the Bank. In most cases, 
standardized sets of documents are used as applicable, depending upon the type of credit facilities and the borrower 
entity.

	 Delegation of powers :

	 The Bank has adopted ‘Four Eyes’ principle for credit approval. The principle dictates that generally at least two people 
must create, examine and approve credit proposal. Most of the loan proposals require Joint Signature Approvals (JSA). 
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This helps to avoid credit approval based on judgement of one functionary alone, ensures compliance and reduces risk 
from errors and prejudices. 

	 Post Sanction Monitoring:

	 The Bank has evolved a process to ensure end-use of funds is for the purpose for which credit limits are sanctioned. 
Further, it is ensured that the security obtained from borrowers by way of hypothecation, pledge, etc. are not tampered 
with in any manner and are adequate.

	 Early Warning System (EWS):

	 The Bank follows EWS for early identification of problem loans. EWS works on the basis of various predefined symptoms. 
The accounts under ‘watch list category’ involve high risk and are monitored very closely by Relationship Managers (RMs) 
and Special Mention Assets (SMA) Group/ Credit Administration Department (CAD).

	 Review/ Renewal of Loans:  

	 After a credit is granted, proper follow-up and review is made on a frequent basis. All funded and non-funded facilities 
granted to a customer are reviewed at least once a year or at earlier intervals, if considered appropriate. Besides, between 
two annual reviews, mid-term review is stipulated for watch list/ provisioned accounts.

	 Credit Portfolio Analysis:

	 Credit portfolio analysis is carried out to review entire credit portfolio of the Bank to monitor growth, distribution, 
concentration, quality, compliance with RBI guidelines and policies of the Bank, accounts under watch list category etc. 
The same is monitored/ reviewed by Board/ RMCB.

	 Non-performing Assets (NPA): 
	 An asset, including a leased asset, becomes non-performing when it ceases to generate income for the Bank.

	 A non-performing asset (NPA) is a loan or an advance where:

i)	 Interest and/ or installment of principal remain overdue for a period of more than 90 days in respect of a term loan. 
Any amount due to the bank under any credit facility is ‘overdue’ if it is not paid on the due date fixed by the bank.

ii)	 The bill remains overdue for a period of more than 90 days in the case of bills purchased and discounted;

iii)	 Installment of principal or interest thereon remains overdue for two crop seasons for short duration crops, and one 
crop season for long duration crops;

iv)	 The account remains ‘out of order’ in respect of an Overdraft/ Cash Credit (OD/ CC). An account is treated as ‘out of 
order’ if:

a.	 the outstanding balance remains continuously in excess of the sanctioned limit/ drawing power; or

b.	 where outstanding balance in principal operating account is less than sanctioned limit/ drawing power, but 
there are no credits continuously for 90 days as on the date of balance sheet or credits are not enough to cover 
interest debited during the same period;

v)	 The regular/ ad hoc credit limits have not been reviewed/ renewed within 180 days from the due date/ date of ad 
hoc sanction;

vi)	 Drawings have been permitted in working capital account for a continuous period of 90 days based on drawing power 
computed on the basis of stock statements that are more than 3 months old even though the unit may be working or 
the borrower’s financial position is satisfactory;

vii)	 Bank guarantees/ Letter of Credits devolved on the Bank which is not reimbursed by the customer even after 90 days 
from the date of payment;
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viii)	 A loan for an infrastructure/ non-infrastructure project will be classified as NPA during any time before commencement 
of commercial operations as per record of recovery (90 days overdue), unless it is restructured and becomes eligible 
for classification as ‘standard asset’;

ix)	 A loan for an infrastructure (/ non-infrastructure) project will be classified as NPA if it fails to commence commercial 
operations within 2 years (/ 6 months) from original date of commencement of commercial operations, even if it is 
regular as per record of recovery, unless it is restructured and becomes eligible for classification as ‘standard asset’.

x)	 The amount of liquidity facility remains outstanding for more than 90 days, in respect of a securitization transaction;

xi)	 In respect to derivative transactions, the overdue receivables representing positive mark-to-market value of a 
derivative contract, if these remain unpaid for a period of 90 days from the specified due date for payment.

	 Non- performing Investments (NPI): 
	 NPI is one where:

i)	 Interest/ installment (including maturity proceeds) is due and remains unpaid for more than 90 days;

ii)	 The fixed dividend is not paid in case of preference shares;

iii)	 In case of equity shares, in the event investment in shares of any company is valued at Re. 1 per company on account 
of non-availability of latest balance sheet in accordance with RBI instructions;

iv)	 If any credit facility availed by the issuer is NPA in the books of the Bank, investment in any of the securities issued 
by the same issuer would be treated as NPI and vice versa;

v)	 The investments in debentures/ bonds which are deemed to be in the nature of advance would also be subjected to 
NPI norms as applicable to investments.

	 Quantitative Disclosures:
	 (a)	 Total gross credit risk exposures*, Fund based and Non-fund** based separately:

(` in crore)
Category 31-3-2012 31-3-2011
Fund Based 5937.57 2,791.60
Advances 4,156.99 1,919.83
Investment in Banking book 1,051.29 447.98
All other Assets 729.29 423.79
Non-Fund Based 439.66 105.02
Total 6,377.23 2896.62

	       * Represents book value as on 31st March;

	       ** Guarantees given on behalf of constituents, Acceptances, Endorsements and other Obligations.

	 (b)	 Geographic distribution of exposure*, Fund based and Non- fund** based separately:

(` in crore)
31-3-2012 31-3-2011

Category Domestic Overseas Total Domestic Overseas Total
Fund Based 5,936.07 1.50 5,937.57 2791.60 - 2,791.60
Non-Fund Based 438.46 1.20   439.66 105.02 - 105.02
Total 6,374.53 2.70  6,377.23 2896.62 - 2,896.62

	      * Represents book value as on 31st March;

	      ** Guarantees given on behalf of constituents, Acceptances, Endorsements and other Obligations.
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	 (c)	 Industry type distribution of exposures*-  Funded and Non-funded**:

(` in crore)
Sr. No. 31-3-2012 31-3-2011

Industry Classification Fund Based Non-Fund Based Fund Based Non-Fund Based
1 Iron and steel 108.89 0.14 50.87  -
2 Other Metal and Metal Products 48.72 - 3.05  -
3 All engineering 44.05 0.65 76.58  0.47

3.1 Of which Electronics 1.40 -  2.62  -
4 Electricity 56.19 - 1.42  -
5 Cotton Textiles 41.05 1.03 9.71  -
6 Other Textiles 126.04 14.73 58.16 0.01
7 Sugar 150.35 1.00 - -
8 Tea 0.05 - - -
9 Food Processing 71.90 6.17 63.61  0.18

10 Vegetable Oil and Vanaspati 101.05 0.18 0.61  -
11 Paper and Paper Products 60.59 - 2.92  -
12 Rubber and Rubber Products 25.74 - 78.49  -
13 Chemicals, Dyes, Paints, etc. 190.48 4.62 127.30 10.66

13.1 Of which Drugs and Pharmaceuticals 130.09 4.26  115.92  -
14 Cement 47.56 6.76 1.91  0.09
15 Gems and Jewellery 17.94 26.00 0.87  -
16 Construction 373.08 66.80 14.62  27.84
17 Automobiles including trucks 20.83 - 0.43 5.80
18 Computer Software 40.18 - 37.04  -
19 Infrastructure 95.45 189.61 31.95 28.87

19.1 Of which Power 76.87 58.40  27.10  -
19.2 Of which Telecommunications 0.02 119.80 - -
20 NBFC’s 304.77 - 96.54 -
21 Trading 282.06 67.20 94.22 0.69
22 Other Industries 931.67 23.86 153.87 1.28
23 Residual exposures to balance the total 

exposure
1,018.35 30.91 1,015.67  29.13

 Total 4,156.99 439.66 1,919.83 105.02

	 As on March 31, the Bank’s exposure to the industries stated below was more than 5% of the total gross credit exposure 
(advance):
Sr. No. Industry classification Percentage of the total gross credit exposure

31-3-2012 31-3-2011

1. Construction 9.57% 2.10%
2. Trading 7.60% 4.69%
3. NBFC’s 6.63% 4.77%
4. Infrastructure 6.20% 3.00%
5. Chemicals, Dyes, Paints, etc. 4.24% 6.81%

	 * Represents book value as on 31st March;

	 ** Guarantees given on behalf of constituents, Acceptances, Endorsements and other Obligations.
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	 (d)	 Residual contractual maturity breakdown of assets:

	 As on 31-03-2012
									         (` in crore)

Maturity bucket Cash, balances with RBI and 
other banks

Investments Advances Other assets including fixed 
assets

1 day 115.18 105.00 88.57 0.00
2 to 7 days 286.32 191.89 77.20 5.69
8 to 14 days 3.20 19.94 95.91 2.81
15 to 28 days 9.88 24.83 112.16 0.00
29 days to 3 months 15.91 536.65 558.28 7.13
3 to 6 months 25.62 87.24 263.10 4.94
6 to 12 months 45.55 31.58 570.13 12.62
1 to 3 years 78.65 227.71 1260.58 24.31
3 to 5 years 3.11 223.76 400.95 5.75
Over 5 years 2.70 885.24 705.39 89.86
Total 586.12 2333.83 4132.27 153.11

	 As on 31-03-2011
										          (` in crore)

Maturity bucket Cash, balances with RBI and 
other banks

Investments Advances Other assets including fixed 
assets

1 day 61.04 0.00 26.89 7.65
2 to 7 days 74.88 101.03 37.22 0.16
8 to 14 days 5.73 24.90 64.36 0.41
15 to 28 days 14.86 55.46 72.29 0.00
29 days to 3 months 58.94 192.99 337.57 1.14
3 to 6 months 33.35 10.72 106.53 0.38
6 to 12 months 38.84 39.13 395.35 6.25
1 to 3 years 57.62 58.93 436.11 10.13
3 to 5 years 3.46 94.42 218.45 2.99
Over 5 years 1.46 314.90 210.40 52.75
Total 350.18 892.48 1,905.17 81.86

	 (e)	 Non-Performing Assets (NPA):
(` in crore)

Sr. No. Particulars 31-3-2012 31-3-2011
(a) Amount of NPAs (Gross) 33.11 21.51 
         - Substandard 16.38 5.73 
         - Doubtful 1 3.25 5.46 
         - Doubtful 2 5.00 1.40 
         - Doubtful 3 2.94 4.76 
         - Loss 5.54 4.16 
(b) Net NPAs 8.39 6.89 
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Sr. No. Particulars 31-3-2012 31-3-2011
(c) NPA ratios  
         - Gross NPAs to gross advances 0.80% 1.12%
         - Net NPAs to Net advances 0.20% 0.36%
(d) Movement of NPAs (Gross)  
         - Opening balance 21.51 27.64 
         - Additions 18.13 4.85 
         - Reductions 6.53 10.98 
         - Closing balance 33.11 21.51 
(e) Movement of provisions for NPAs  
         - Opening balance 14.62 16.28 
         - Provisions made during the period 12.08 3.84 
         - Write-off -  - 
         - Write-back of excess provisions 1.98 5.50 
         - Closing balance 24.72 14.62 

	 (f)	 NPI and movement of provision for depreciation of NPIs:
(` in crore)

Sr. No. Particulars 31-3-2012 31-3-2011
(a) Amount of Non- Performing Investments 2.29 2.29
(b) Amount of provisions held for Non- Performing Investments 2.29 2.29 
(c) Movement of provisions  for depreciation on investments
         - Opening balance 2.59 3.66
         - Provisions made during the period - 1.34
         - Write-off - -
         - Write-back of excess provisions 0.30 2.41
         - Closing balance 2.29 2.59

V.	 CREDIT RISK: DISCLOSURES FOR PORTFOLIOS SUBJECT TO THE STANDARDISED APPROACH:
	 Ratings used under Standardized Approach:

	 As stipulated by RBI, the Bank makes use of ratings assigned by Eligible Credit Assessment Institutions (ECAI’s) namely 
CARE, CRISIL, FITCH (India), and ICRA for domestic counterparties. The Bank reckons external ratings on the exposure for 
risk weighting purposes, if the external rating assessment complies with the guidelines stipulated by RBI.

	 Types of exposures for which each agency is used:

	 The Bank has used the solicited ratings assigned by the above approved credit rating agencies for all eligible exposures, 
both on balance sheet and off balance sheet, whether short term or long term, in a manner permitted in the RBI guidelines.

(contd. Non-Performing Assets) 
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	 Process used to transfer public issue ratings onto comparable assets in banking book:

	 Key aspects of the Bank’s external ratings application framework are as follows:

1.	 The Bank uses only those ratings that have been solicited by the counterparty;

2.	 The Bank ensures that the external rating of the facility/ borrower has been reviewed at least once by the ECAI during 
the previous 15 months and is in force on the date of its application;

3.	 Where the facility provided by the Bank possesses rating assigned by approved ECAI, the risk weight of the claim is 
based on this rating;

4.	 The Bank also reckons external rating at the borrower (issuer) level as follows:

a.	 Where the Bank invests in a particular issue that has an issue specific rating, the risk weight of the claim is 
based on this assessment;

b.	 When a borrower is assigned a rating that maps to a risk weight of 150%, then this rating is applied on all 
unrated facilities of the borrower;

c.	 Unrated short term claim on counterparty is assigned a risk weight of at least one level higher than the risk 
weight applicable to the rated short term claim on that counterparty;

	     Quantitative Disclosures:
	     For exposure amounts after risk mitigation subject to the standardised approach, amount of a Bank’s outstandings      

(rated and unrated) in the following three major risk buckets as well as those that are deducted:
(` in crore)

Particulars 31-3-2012 31-3-2011
   - Below 100% risk weight 3330.31 1553.89
   - 100% risk weight 2994.44 1288.49
   - More than 100% risk weight 187.75 54.23
   - Credit Risk Mitigants (CRM) Deducted 280.72 164.29

VI.	 CREDIT RISK MITIGATION: DISCLOSURES FOR STANDARDISED APPROACHES:

	 Policies and processes:

	 In line with RBI guidelines, the Bank has put in place Board approved ‘Policy on Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques and 
Collateral Management’. Objectives of the policy are to:

-	 strengthen Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques;
-	 encourage accepting collaterals that can be easily liquidated;
-	 ensure that ‘Credit Risk Mitigation’ techniques do not increase other risk such as legal, operational, liquidity and   
    market risk.

	 Policy addresses Bank’s approach to credit risk mitigation for computation of capital requirement. Collaterals used by the 
Bank as credit risk mitigants comprise of financial collaterals where the Bank has legally enforceable netting arrangement, 
involving   specific lien.

	 The Bank has also put in place Commercial Credit Policy duly approved by the Board. The policies lay down the types 
of securities normally accepted by the Bank for lending, and administration/ monitoring of such securities in order to 
safeguard/ protect the interest of the Bank so as to minimize the risk associated with it. 
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	 Credit Risk Mitigation:

	 In line with RBI guidelines, the Bank uses comprehensive approach for credit risk mitigation. Under this approach, the 
Bank reduces its credit exposure to the counterparty when calculating its capital requirements to the extent of risk 
mitigation provided by the eligible financial collateral as specified.

	 Main types of collateral taken by Bank:

	 Bank uses various collaterals financial as well as non- financial, guarantees and credit insurance as credit risk mitigants. 
The main collaterals include bank deposits, NSC/ KVP/ LIC, plant and machinery, Book debts, residential and commercial 
mortgages, vehicles and other movable properties. All collaterals are not recognised as credit risk mitigants under the 
standardised approach. The following are the eligible financial collaterals which are considered under standardised 
approach.

-	 Fixed Deposit receipts issued by the Bank;

-	 Securities issued by Central and State Governments;

-	 Kisan Vikas Patra (KVP) and National Saving Certificate (NSC) provided no lock-in period is operational and that can 
be encashed within the holding period;

-	 Life Insurance Policies (LIC) with declared surrender value of an insurance company which is regulated by an 
insurance sector regulator;

	 Main type of guarantor counterparties:

	 Wherever required the Bank obtains personal or corporate guarantee as an additional comfort for mitigation of credit risk 
which can be translated into a direct claim on the guarantor which is unconditional and irrevocable. The creditworthiness 
of the guarantor is normally not linked to or affected by the borrower’s financial position.

	 Concentration Risk in Credit Risk Mitigants:

	 The Bank has no risk of concentration of credit risk mitigants as most of the CRM are term deposits placed with the Bank.

	    Quantitative Disclosures:
(` in crore)

Sr.No. Particulars 31-3-2012 31-3-2011

1. Total Exposure (on and off balance sheet) covered by eligible financial collateral 
after application of haircuts

280.72   164.29

2. Total Exposure (on and off balance sheet) covered by guarantees/ credit 
derivatives

24.50 NIL

VII.	 SECURITISATION EXPOSURES: DISCLOSURE FOR STANDARDISED  APPROACH:
	 In respect of securitization transactions, the Bank’s role is limited as an investor. The outstanding value of securitized 

exposure as on March 31, 2012 was ̀ 151.21 crore. The Bank monitors market risk on the securitization exposures mainly 
through daily calculation of mark-to-market measure. In respect of credit risk, the risk weighted assets are calculated 
based on applicable external rating as per regulatory guidelines.
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      Quantitative Disclosures:

      Banking Book:
(` in crore)

Sr.No. Particulars 31-03-2012 31-03-2011

1. Total amount of exposures securitised by the Bank NIL NIL
2. For exposures securitised, losses recognized by 

the Bank during the current period
NIL NIL

3. Amount of assets intended to be securitised within 
a year

NIL NIL

4. Of (3), amount of assets originated within a year 
before securitisation

NIL NIL

5. Total amount of exposures securitised and 
unrecognised gain or losses on sale by exposure 
type

NIL NIL

6. Aggregate amount of:

On balance sheet securitisation exposures retained 
or purchased broken down by exposure type

Securities (PTC) purchased with o/s                       
`132.01 crore, backed by pool of micro-
finance loans 

NIL

Off balance sheet securitisation exposures NIL NIL

7. Aggregate amount of:

Securitisation exposures retained or purchased 
and the associated capital charges, broken down 
between exposures and different risk weight 
bands.

NIL

8. Exposures that have been deducted entirely from 
Tier I capital, credit enhancing I/ Os deducted from 
total capital, and other exposures deducted from 
total capital (by exposure type)

NIL NIL

     Trading Book:

(` in crore)

Sr.No. Particulars 31-03-2012 31-03-2011

1 Aggregate amount of exposures securitised by 
the Bank for which the Bank has retained some 
exposures and which is subject to market risk 
approach, by exposure type

NIL NIL

2 Aggregate amount of:

On balance sheet securitisation exposures 
retained or purchased broken down by 
exposure type

Off balance sheet securitisation exposures

Securities (PTC) purchased with market 
value `19.20 crore, backed by pool of 
micro-finance loans.

NIL

NIL

NIL

(` in crore)
Risk Weight Exposure Capital Charge
Below 100% 63.70 2.87
100% 68.31 6.15

More than 100% - -

(contd.) 
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Sr.No. Particulars 31-03-2012 31-03-2011

3 Aggregate amount of securitisation exposures 
retained or purchased separately for:

Securitisation exposures retained or purchased 
subject to Comprehensive Risk Measure for 
Specific Risk

Securitisation exposures subject to the 
securitisation framework for specific risk 
broken down into different risk weight bands

 

`19.20 crore

 

NIL

NIL

4 Aggregate amount of:

Capital requirements for securitisation 
exposures, subject to the securitisation 
framework broken down into different risk 
weight bands

Securitisation exposures that are deducted 
entirely from Tier I capital, credit enhancing 
I/ Os deducted from total capital, and other 
exposures deducted from total capital (by 
exposure type)

 
 

NIL

NIL

 
 

NIL

VIII.	 MARKET RISK IN TRADING BOOK:

	 Policy and Strategy for Market Risk Management: 

	 Bank defines market risk as the risk of adverse movement in mark-to-market value of trading portfolio due to movements 
in market variables such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity prices etc. Bank’s exposure to market risk 
arises from investment in trading book (AFS & HFT category). Under market risk management, liquidity risk, interest 
rate risk, equity price risk and foreign exchange risk are monitored.

	 Market Risk is managed in accordance to the Board approved Investment Policy, Risk Management Policy, Asset 
Liability Management (ALM) Policy, Equity Investments Policy, Foreign Exchange Policy. The policies lay down well-
defined organisation structure for market risk management functions and processes whereby the market risks carried 
by the Bank are identified, measured, monitored and controlled. 

	 Organization Structure for Market Risk Management function: 

	 The organizational structure of the Bank for Market Risk Management function has the Board of Directors at the apex 
level that maintains overall oversight on management of risks. The Risk Management Committee of Board (RMCB) 
devises policy and strategy for integrated risk management which includes market risk. At operational level, Asset 
Liability Management Committee (ALCO) monitors management of market risk. The main functions of ALCO include 
balance sheet planning from a risk return perspective including the strategic management of interest rate risk and 
liquidity risk.

(` in crore)

Risk Weight Exposure
Below 100% 19.20
100% -
More than 100% -

(` in crore)
Risk Weight Specific Risk Capital Charge
Below 100% 0.86
100% -

More than 100% -

(contd. Trading Book) 
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	 Risk reporting, measurement, mitigation and monitoring systems:

	 Exposure Limits:

	 The Bank has put in place various prudential limits for Market Risk Management such as financial benchmarks, entry 
level ratings for investment, operations in various market segments, and limits for maturity, issuer wise, single party 
exposure, industry wise exposure, modified duration, stop loss, day light limit, net overnight open position limits, Value at 
Risk (VaR) etc. The risk limits are monitored across different levels of the Bank on an ongoing basis. 

	 Liquidity Risk Management:

•	 Gap analysis based on residual maturity/ behavioural pattern of assets and liabilities as prescribed by RBI;
•	 Monitoring of prudential (tolerance) limits set for different residual maturity time buckets for efficient asset liability 

management;
•	 Short term Dynamic Liquidity Statement is used to monitor the Bank’s short term liquidity position on a dynamic basis 

in a time horizon spanning 1-90 days. Short term liquidity profile is estimated on the basis of business projections 
and other commitments;

•	 Monitoring of Large Deposits and Loans on a continuous basis;
•	 Review of various liquidity ratios by ALCO.
Interest Rate Risk Management:

•	 Gap Analysis of rate sensitive assets and rate sensitive liabilities and monitoring of prudential (tolerance) limits 
prescribed. 

•	 Duration Gap Analysis framework is in place for management of interest rate risk. The Bank estimates and monitors 
Earnings at Risk (EaR) and Modified Duration Gap (MDGap) periodically against adverse movement in interest rates 
for assessing impact on Net Interest Income (NII) and Market Value of Equity (MVE). EAR and MVE thresholds have 
been prescribed and monitored/ reviewed by ALCO.

	 Equity Price Risk Management:

	 The Bank’s Equity Investment Policy contains the limits on exposure to capital market, stop loss limits for management of 
equity price risk. Equity Investment Committee of executives is constituted to take decisions of investment/ dis-investment.

	 Foreign Exchange Risk Management:

	 The Bank’s Forex Policy prescribes various limits on dealing, aggregate gap, day light limit, overnight open position limit, 
stop loss, Value at Risk (VaR) etc. for management of foreign exchange risk. These risk limits are monitored across 
different levels of the Bank. 

	 Portfolios covered by Standardised Approach :

	 Trading book portfolio (investments under Held for Trading (HFT) and Available for Sale (AFS)) is covered by standardised 
approach. Bank has put in place a system for calculating capital charge for market risk in trading portfolio as per RBI 
guidelines viz. Standardised Duration Approach.

	 Capital requirement for: (` in crore)
Particulars 31-3-2012 31-3-2011
Interest Rate Risk 42.11 8.64
Equity Position Risk 19.77 1.09
Foreign Exchange Risk 2.02 -
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IX.	 OPERATIONAL RISK:
	 Policy and Strategy for Operational Risk Management:
	 Bank defines operational risk as the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and 

systems or from external events. Operational risk includes legal risk but excludes strategic and reputational risk. The Bank 
faces Operational Risk due to its exposure to potential errors, frauds, or unforeseen catastrophes resulting in unexpected 
losses in the course of business activities.

	 Operational Risk is managed in accordance with the Board approved Risk Management Policy. Other policies adopted 
by the Bank which deal with management of operational risk are Information Technology Policy, Policy on Know Your 
Customer and Anti Money Laundering, Vigilance Policy, Policy of detection, reporting, classification and closure of frauds, 
Policy on Outsourcing of Financial Services.

	 Organizational Structure for Operational Risk Management function:
	 The organizational structure of the Bank for Operational Risk Management function has the Board of Directors at the apex 

level that maintains overall oversight of management of risks. The Risk Management Committee of Board (RMCB) devises 
policy and strategy for integrated risk management which includes operational risk. At operational level, Operational Risk 
Management Committee (ORMC) monitors management of operational risk. The main functions of ORMC are to monitor 
and ensure appropriateness of operational risk management and recommend suitable control measures for mitigating 
the same.

	 Risk reporting, measurement, mitigation and monitoring systems:
•	 Manual of Instructions - Bank has put in place manuals on all important functional areas viz. manual on Deposits, 

Commercial Credit, Advances, Treasury, IT roles and responsibilities etc. covering entire gamut of business and 
are circulated among all concerned. Amendments and modifications to these guidelines are implemented through 
circulars sent to all the offices.

•	 Insurance cover has been obtained for major potential operational risk losses.

•	 Risk Measurement - The level and direction of operational risk is assessed using risk profile templates prescribed by 
RBI on quarterly basis and reviewed by Board and RMCB.

	 Approach for Operational Risk capital assessment:
	 In accordance with RBI guidelines, the Bank has adopted Basic Indicator Approach (BIA) for computation of capital charge 

for operational risk.

X.	 INTEREST RATE RISK IN THE BANKING BOOK (IRRBB):

        Policy and Strategy for Interest Rate Risk Management:
	 Interest rate risk in banking book represents the Bank’s exposure to adverse movements in interest rates with regard 

to its non-trading exposures. Interest rate risk is measured by doing a gap analysis as well as factor sensitivity analysis. 
Bank holds assets, liabilities with different maturity and linked to different benchmark rates, thus creating exposure to 
unexpected changes in the level of interest rates in such markets. 

	 Interest Rate Risk is managed in accordance to the Board approved Asset Liability Management (ALM) Policy, Risk 
Management Policy. The policies lay down well-defined organisation structure for interest rate risk management functions 
and processes whereby the interest rate risks carried by the Bank are identified, measured, monitored and controlled.

	 Organization Structure for Interest Rate Risk Management function: 
	 The organizational structure of the Bank for Interest Rate Risk Management function has the Board of Directors at the 

apex level that maintains overall oversight of management of risks. The Risk Management Committee of Board (RMCB) 
devises policy and strategy for integrated risk management which includes interest rate risk. At operational level, Asset 
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Liability Management Committee (ALCO) monitors management of interest rate risk. The main functions of ALCO include 
balance sheet planning from a risk return perspective including the strategic management of interest rates and liquidity 
risks.

	 Risk reporting, measurement, mitigation and monitoring systems: 
•	 Gap Report – Gap or mismatch risk is calculated by calculating gaps for interest rate sensitive assets, liabilities and 

off-balance sheet positions in different time buckets.

•	 Earnings perspective - Based on the gap report, Earnings at Risk (EaR) approximates the impact of an interest rate/ 
re-pricing shock for a given change in interest rate on the net interest income (difference between total interest 
income and total interest expense) over a one year horizon.

•	 Economic value perspective - As against the earnings approach, interest rate risk is monitored based on the present 
value of the Bank’s expected cash flows. A modified duration approach is used to ascertain the impact on interest 
sensitive assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet positions for a given change in interest rates.

	 Nature of IRRBB and Key assumptions:
•	 Interest rate risk is measured by using Earnings Perspective and Economic Value Perspective method.

•	 The distribution into rate sensitive assets and liabilities under Interest Rate Sensitivity Statement, Coupons, Yields 
are as prescribed in ALM policy of the Bank.

•	 Non-maturity deposits (current and savings) are classified into appropriate buckets according to the study of 
behavioural pattern. In case of these deposits, volatile portion is classified into ‘1-28 Days’ time bucket and remaining 
core portion into ‘1-3 years’ time bucket.

	 Quantitative Disclosures:
	 Increase (decline) in earnings and economic value (or relevant measure used by management) for upward and downward 

rate shocks according to management’s method for measuring IRRBB.

	 Earnings Perspective:
									         (` in crore)

Interest rate shock 31-3-2012 31-3-2011
1% change in interest rate for 1 year 3.53 6.44

	 Economic Value Perspective:								     
(` in crore)

Interest rate shock 31-3-2012 31-3-2011
200 basis point shock 76.52 21.62
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To provide convenience to our stakeholders, we have translated sections 3-11 
of the Annual Report in marathi language.

The Marathi language section begins hereon:
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ZmoQ>rg
ZmoQ>sg XoÊ`mV `oVo H$s, {X aËZmH$a ~±H$ {b{_Q>oS>Mr (~±H$) 69 ds dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m ""^maVaËZ'', S>m°. E‘. {dídoídaæ`m 
‘o‘mo[a`b hm°b, gs.Eg.Z§.227/1, ßbm°Q> Z§.5, B' dm°S©>, g|Q´>b EŠgmB©O Am°{’$g g‘moa, {H$aU ~§Jë`mOdi, Vmam~mB© nmH©$, 
H$moëhmnya - 416 003 `oWo ~wYdma, Am°JñQ> 29, 2012 amoOs Xwnmar {R>H$ 12.00 dmOVm ^aUma Amho. Ë`mdois Imbsbà‘mUo 
H$m‘H$mO hmoB©b.

gd©gmYmaU H$m‘H$mO

1. _mM© 31, 2012 amoOs nyU© Pmboë`m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mo boIm n[ajU Pmbobo Vmio~§X, Z’$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ d  g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i Am{U boIm 
n[ajH$ `m§À`m AhdmbmMm ñdrH$ma H$ê$Z {dMma H$aUo Am{U H$m`‘ H$aUo.

2. bm^m§e Omhsa H$aUo.

3. ls. ~s.S>s. AmadmSo> ho g§MmbH$ H«$‘ nÕVsZo {Zd¥Îm hmoV AmhoV. Ë`m§Mo OmJs g§MmbH$m§Ms {ZdS> H$aUo. {Zd¥Îm hmoUmao g§MmbH$ 
’o$a{ZdS>UwH$sg nmÌ AgyZ Vo {ZdS>UyH$sg C^o AmhoV.

4. ls. {Jarf JmoS>~mobo ho g§MmbH$ H«$‘ nÕVsZo {Zd¥Îm hmoV AmhoV. Ë`m§Mo OmJs g§MmbH$m§Ms {ZdS> H$aUo. {Zd¥Îm hmoUmao g§MmbH$ 
’o$a{ZdS>UwH$sg nmÌ AgyZ Vo {ZdS>UyH$sg C^o AmhoV.

5. Imbs Z‘yX Ho$boë`m Vn{ebmà‘mUo AWdm Amdí`H$ Agë`mg Ë`m‘Ü`o Oéa Vmo ~Xb H$éZ AWdm ~Xb Z H$aVm Imbsb 
R>amd gd©gmYmaU R>amd åhUyZ g§_V H$amdm.

 ""R>amd ‘§Oya H$aÊ`mV `oVmo H$s, ^maVs` [aPìh© ~±Ho$Ms ‘§Owas KoUoMo AQ>sda d H§$nZs H$m`Xm, 1956, H$b‘ H«$. 224 d 225 
Am{U `m H$m`ÚmVsb BVa bmJy Agboë`m VaVyXs VgoM ~±H$s¨J ao½`wboeZ A°ŠQ>, 1949 ‘Ysb VaVyXsg AZwgê$Z ‘o. Eg.Ama. 
~mQ>bs~m°` Am{U H§$. MmQ>©S©> AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² (Zm|XUs H«$. 301003B) qH§$dm [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo ‘§Owas {Xboë`m BVa ì`ŠVr `m§Ms _o. nr. Or. 
^mJdV, MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² `m§Mo OmJr ~±Ho$Mo ‘w»` boIm n[ajH$ åhUyZ ~±Ho$À`m `oË`m gd©gmYmaU g^onmgyZ nwT>sb gd©gmYmaU 
g^on`ªV {Z`wŠVs H$aUo d boIm n[ajU g{‘VsÀ`m {e’$magsZwgma ~±Ho$Mo _mM© 31, 2013 amoOs g§nUmè`m dfm©Mo boIm n[ajU 
H$aUoMo H$m‘s Ë`m§Mm ‘ohZVmZm (AXm H$aUoÀ`m AQ>sgh) R>a{dUo VgoM Ë`mdasb godm H$a d BVa bmJy H$a XoUo d `mì`{V[aŠV 
Pmbobo àË`j IM© AXm H$aUo `mgmR>sMo A{YH$ma g§MmbH$ ‘§S>img XoUoV `oV AmhoV.''

6. Imbs Z‘yX Ho$boë`m Vn{ebmà‘mUo AWdm Amdí`H$ Agë`mg Ë`m‘Ü`o Oéa Vmo ~Xb H$éZ AWdm ~Xb Z H$aVm Imbsb 
R>amd gd©gmYmaU R>amd åhUyZ g§_V H$amdm.

 ""R>amd ‘§Oya H$aÊ`mV `oVmo H$s, H§$nZs H$m`Xm, 1956 ‘Ysb H$b‘ H«$. 228 d `m H$m`ÚmVsb BVa bmJy Agboë`m VaVyXs 
VgoM ~±H$s¨J ao½`wboeZ A°ŠQ> 1949 ‘Ysb VaVyXsg AZwgê$Z ~±Ho$Mo ‘w»` boIm n[ajH$ `m§Mo gëë`mZo Amdí`H$VoZwgma emIm 
boIm n[ajH$ åhUyZ H$m‘H$mO H$aUoH$[aVm emIm boIm n[ajH$m§Mr Zo‘UyH$ H$aUo Am{U boIm n[ajU g{‘VsÀ`m {e’$magsZwgma 
~±Ho$Mo 31 ‘mM© 2013 amoOs g§nUmè`m dfm©Mo boIm n[ajU H$aUoMo H$m‘s Ë`m§Mm ‘ohZVmZm R>a{dUo VgoM Ë`mdasb godm H$a d BVa 
bmJy H$a XoUo d `mì`{VasŠV Pmbobo àË`j IM© AXm H$aUo `mgmR>sMo A{YH$ma g§MmbH$ ‘§S>img XoUoV `oV AmhoV.''

{deof H$m_H$mO

7. Imbs Z‘yX Ho$boë`m Vn{ebmà‘mUo AWdm Amdí`H$ Agë`mg Ë`m‘Ü`o Oéa Vmo ~Xb H$éZ AWdm ~Xb Z H$aVm Imbsb 
R>amd gd©gmYmaU R>amd åhUyZ {dMmamV ¿`mdm.

 ""R>amd ‘§Oya H$aÊ`mV ̀ oVmo H$s, ls. O`amO nwa§Xao ̀ m§Ms H§$nZs H$m`Xm, 1956 ‘Ysb H$b‘ Z§. 260 d ~±Ho$À`m Am{Q>©H$ëg‘Ysb 
VaVwXsZwgma ~±Ho$À`m A{V[aŠV g§MmbH$nXs {Z ẁŠVs Pmbs hmoVs, Ë`m§Ms ‘wXV òË`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g ôn ª̀V Amho, Ë`m§Ms 

{X aËZmH$a ~±H$ {b{_Q>oS>
Zm|XUrH¥$V H$m`m©b` : emhÿnwar, 1br Jëbr, H$moëhmnya - 416 001.
{Z`§ÌU$ H$m`m©b` : dZ B§{S>`m~wëg g|Q>a, Q>m°da 2, 6dm _Obm, 841, goZmnVr ~mnQ> _mJ©, bmoAa naob (n), _w§~B© - 400 013.

(B§J«Or ZmoQ>rgrMm ñd¡a _amR>r AZwdmX)
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g§MmbH$nXs Zo‘UyH$ hmoUogmR>s H§$nZs H$m`Xm 1956 À`m H$b‘ H«$.257 ‘Ysb VaVyXsZwgma ~±Ho$À`m g^mgXmH$Sy>Z Ë`m§À`m C‘oXdmasMm 
boIs àñVmd Ambobm Amho d `m àñVmdmg AZwgéZ d H«$‘nÕVsZo {Zd¥Îm hmoUoÀ`m AQ>sda ls. O`amO nwa§Xao `m§Ms g§MmbH$nXs 
{Z ẁpŠV H$aUoV òV Amho.''

8. Imbs Z‘yX Ho$boë`m Vn{ebmà‘mUo AWdm Amdí`H$ Agë`mg Ë`m‘Ü`o Oéa Vmo ~Xb H$éZ AWdm ~Xb Z H$aVm Imbsb 
R>amd gd©gmYmaU R>amd åhUyZ {dMmamV ¿`mdm.

 ""R>amd ‘§Oya H$aÊ`mV ̀ oVmo H$s, ls. ns. gwYsa amd ̀ m§Ms H§$nZs H$m`Xm, 1956 ‘Ysb H$b‘ Z§. 260 d ~±Ho$À`m Am{Q>©H$ëg‘Ysb 
VaVwXsZwgma ~±Ho$À`m A{V[aŠV g§MmbH$nXs {Z ẁŠVs Pmbs hmoVs, Ë`m§Ms ‘wXV òË`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g ôn ª̀V Amho, Ë`m§Ms 
g§MmbH$nXs Zo‘UyH$ hmoUogmR>s H§$nZs H$m`Xm 1956 À`m H$b‘ H«$.257 ‘Ysb VaVyXsZwgma ~±Ho$À`m g^mgXm§H$Sy>Z Ë`m§À`m C‘oXdmasMm 
boIs àñVmd Ambobm Amho d ̀ m àñVmdmg AZwgéZ d H«$‘nÕVsZo {Zd¥Îm hmoUoÀ`m AQ>sda ls ns. gwYsa amd ̀ m§Ms g§MmbH$nXs {Z ẁŠVr 
H$aUoV òV Amho.''

9. Imbs Z‘yX Ho$boë`m Vn{ebmà‘mUo AWdm Amdí`H$ Agë`mg Ë`m‘Ü`o Oéa Vmo ~Xb H$éZ AWdm ~Xb Z H$aVm Imbsb 
R>amd {deof R>amd åhUyZ {dMmamV ¿`mdm.

 ""R>amd ‘§Oya H$aÊ`mV `oVmo H$s, H§$nZs H$m`Xm, 1956, ~±H$s¨J ao½`wboeZ A°ŠQ>, 1949 d ~±Ho$À`m Am{Q>©H$ëg‘Ysb VaVwXsg 
AZwgê$Z VgoM [aPìh© ~±Ho$Ms ‘§Owas {‘iÊ`mÀ`m AQ>sda AY©doi MoAa‘Z ls. Eg.Os. Hw$Îmo `m§Zm gwYmasV ‘ohZVmZm Owb¡  01, 
2012 nmgyZ ` 1.15 bj àVs ‘{hZm (`mnyds© Vmo ` 1.00 bj àVs ‘{hZm hmoVm) d [aPìh© ~±H$ `m§Zs ‘§Owa Ho$boà‘mUo Am{U 
Ë`mg g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i d ls. Eg.Os. Hw$Îmo `m§À`m gh‘Vs Zwgma XoUog ‘§Owas XoUoV `oV Amho.

 nyT>o R>amd ‘§Oya H$aÊ`mV `oVmo H$s ls. Eg.Os. Hw$Îmo `m§À`m Zo‘UyH$sg§X^m©Vsb ^mJYmaH$mZs `mnyds© ‘§Oyas {Xboë`m BVa AQ>s d 
eVs©‘Ü`o H$moUVmhs ~Xb Zmhs.''

10. Imbs Z‘yX Ho$boë`m Vn{ebmà‘mUo AWdm Amdí`H$ Agë`mg Ë`m‘Ü`o Oéa Vmo ~Xb H$éZ AWdm ~Xb Z H$aVm Imbsb 
R>amd gd©gmYmaU R>amd åhUyZ {dMmamV ¿`mdm.

 ""R>amd ‘§Oya H$aÊ`mV `oVmo H$s, H§$nZs H$m`Xm, 1956, ~±H$s¨J ao½`wboeZ A°ŠQ>, 1949 d ~±Ho$À`m Am[Q>©H$ëg‘Ysb VaVwXsg 
AZwgê$Z VgoM [aPìh© ~±Ho$Ms ‘§Owas {‘iÊ`mÀ`m AQ>sda ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$ d _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar ls. {díddsa AmhþOm 
`m§Zm gwYmasV ‘ohZVmZm Owb¡ 01, 2012 nmgyZ ` 63 bj àVs df© (`mnyds© Vmo ` 54 bj àVs df© hmoVm) d ZmoQ>sgsÀ`m Iwbmgm 
{Q>ßnUs‘Ü`o {Xboë`m Vn{ebmà‘mUo Am{U [aPìh© ~±H$ `m§Zs Ë`m‘Ü`o ~Xb gwM{dbog Ë`mà‘mUo Am{U Ë`mg g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i d ls. 
{díddsa AmhþOm `m§À`m gh‘Vs Zwgma XoUog ‘§Owas XoUoV `oV Amho.

 nyT>o R>amd ‘§Oya H$aÊ`mV òVmo H$s ls. {díddsa AmhþOm `m§À`m Zo‘UyH$sg§X^m©Vsb BVa AQ>s d eVs©‘Ü ò H$moUVmhs ~Xb Zmhs.''

11.  Imbs Z‘yX Ho$boë`m Vn{ebmà‘mUo AWdm Amdí`H$ Agë`mg Ë`m‘Ü`o Oéa Vmo ~Xb H$éZ AWdm ~Xb Z H$aVm Imbsb R>amd 
{deof R>amd åhUyZ {dMmamV ¿`mdm.

 ""R>amd ‘§Oya H$aÊ`mV `oVmo H$s, H§$nZs H$m`Xm, 1956 ‘Ysb H$b‘ H«$. 31 d BVa bmJy Agboë`m VaVyXs, ~±H$s¨J ao½`wboeZ 
A°ŠQ>, 1949 ‘Ysb VaVyXs d BVa bmJy Agbobo H$m`Xo `mg AZwgéZ (Ë`mVsb d¡Ym{ZH$ gwYmaUm qH$dm H$mhs H$mbmdYsH$[aVm 
bmJy Agboë`m H$m`Úm‘Ysb gwYmaUm d doimodois Pmboë`m ~Xbmgh) d H|$Ð gaH$ma, ^maVs` [aPìh© ~±H$ d `mo½` A{YH$maàmßV 
ì`ŠVr (`oWyZ nyT>o "`mo½` A{YH$maàmßV ì`ŠVr') H$Sy>Z ‘§Owas KoUoÀ`m AQ>sda VgoM Aes ‘mÝ`Vm / AZw‘Vs / nadmZJs Am{U 
/ qH§$dm ‘§Owas (`oWyZ nyT>o ""Amdí`H$ ‘mÝ`Vm'') XoV AgVmZmModois Ë`m§Mon¡H$s H$moUshs {ZpíMV Ho$boë`m eVs© d ~XbmÀ`m AQ>s 
~±Ho$Mo g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i (`oWyZ nyT>o ""g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i'' `m‘Ü`o g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ`m g{‘VsMm qH$dm `oWyZ nyT>o gXa R>amdmAÝd`o XoUoV 
Amboë`m A{YH$mamMm dmna H$aUmè`m g{‘VsMm g‘mdoe Amho) ‘mÝ` H$aob, Ë`mZwgma ~±Ho$À`m Am{Q©>H$ëg Am°’$ Agmo{gEeZ‘Ü`o 
Imbsbà‘mUo ~Xb H$aUoV `oV AmhoV :
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 i. H$b‘ 1 ‘Ü`o gÜ`m Agbobs ""H§$nZs'' `m g§koMs ì`m»`m dJiÊ`mV `mds d Ë`mOmJr Imbr {Xboë`m g§koMm g_mdoe 
H$aÊ`mV `mdm.

  ""H§$nZs/~±H$'' åhUOo ""{X aËZmH$a ~±H$ {b{‘Q>oS>''

 ii. H$b‘ 1 ‘Ü`o Agbobs gÜ`mMs ""df©'' `m g§koMs ì`m»`m dJiÊ`mV `mds d Ë`mOmJr ""Am{W©H$ df©'' (Imbs Z‘yX 
Ho$ë`mà‘mUo) `m g§koMm g_mdoe H$aÊ`mV `mdm Am{U ""{XZX{e©H$m$ df©'' hs g§km H$b‘ 71 dJiVm Á`m Á`m {R>H$mUs 
Amho {VWyZ dJiÊ`mV `mds d Vs ''Am{W©H$ df©'' Aes H$aÊ`mV `mds :

  ""Am{W©H$ df©''  `mMm AW© H$m`ÚmVsb H$b‘ H«$. 2(17) ‘Ü`o {ZpíMV Ho$ë`mà‘mUo Agob.

 iii. gÜ`mMo H$b‘ 7 dJiÊ`mV `mdo Ë`mEodOs Imbsb H$b‘mMm C„oI H$amdm:

  07. H$moUË`mhs g‘^mJmMs, {S>~|Mg© qH$dm H§$nZsMo BVa amoIo `mMs a¸$‘ ^aUoH$[aVm qH$dm ^aUoMs h‘s XoUoH$[aVm 
(nyU©nUo AWdm AQ>sda) qH$dm H$moUË`mhs g‘^mJmMs, {S>~|Mg© qH$dm H§$nZsMo BVa amoIo `mMoo g§nmXZ H$aÊ`mgmR>s qH$dm 
g§nmXZmÀ`m h‘sgmR>s a¸$‘ ^aÊ`mH$[aVm qH$dm ^aÊ`mMs h‘s XoÊ`mH$[aVm (nyU©nUo AWdm AQ>sda) H§$nZs H$moUË`mhs 
ì`pŠVg, H$moUË`mhs doiog Xbmbs XoD$ eH$Vo, VWm{n g‘^mJ, {S>~|Mg© qH$dm H§$nZsMo BVa amoIo `mH$[aVm {Xbr OmUmas 
Xbmbs hs ^m§S>dbm‘YyZ Úmd`mMr Pmë`mg AWdm Xo` Agë`mg, H$m`Xo{ea AQ>s d Amdí`H$Vm§Ms nyV©Vm ìhmds d 
XbmbsMs a¸$‘ qH$dm Xa hm H$m`Úm‘Ü`o d ~±H$s¨J ao½`wboeZ A°ŠQ>, 1949 ‘Ü`o {dhsV Agë`mà‘mUo Agmdm. gXa 
Xbmbs hs amoI ñdénmV AWdm H§$nZsMo g‘^mJ, {S>~|Mg© qH$dm H§$nZsMo BVa amoIo `m ñdénmV AWdm H$mhs ‘`m©XoV EH$ 
‘mJm©Zo qH$dm H$mhs ‘`m©XoV BVa ‘mJm©Zo XoÊ`mV `oD$ eH$Vo. H§$nZs g‘^mJ, {S>~|Mg© qH$dm BVa amoIo `m§Mo dmQ>n H$asV 
AgVmZmgwÕm H$m`Xoera Agob Aes Xbmbs XoD$ eH$Vo. 

 iv. gÜ`mMo H$b‘ H«$. 16 dJiÊ`mV `mdo d Ë`mEodOs Imbsb ZdsZ H$b‘ 16 Mm g‘mdoe H$amdm :

  16. ^mJYmaH$m§À`m Zmdm‘Ü`o H§$nZsH$So> Zm|X ZmdmV ~Xb Pmbog, qH$dm ósMo b¾mZ§Va Zmd ~Xbbog, Ë`mÀ`m Zmdm‘Ysb 
Pmbobm ~Xb, `m~m~VMm Amdí`H$ nwamdm gmXa H$éZ H§$nZsÀ`m nwñVH$mV Zm|X H$aÊ`mg AO© XmIb H$aV Zmhs, Vmon`ªV 
Ë`mÀ`m H§$nZsH$So> Zm|X Agboë`m Zmdmì`{V[aŠV BVa ZmdmZo bm^m§e XoVm `oD$ eH$Uma Zmhr AWdm ‘VXmZ H$aVm `oUma 
Zmhs.

 v. ""‘s/Amåhs'' `m eãXmZo gwé hmoUmam d ""B. Ms ghs'' `m eãXmZo g§nUmam H$b‘ 46 _Yrb n[aÀN>oX dJiÊ`mV `mdm.

 vi. gÜ`mMo H$b‘ 47 A dJiÊ`mV `mdo Ë`mEodOs Imbsb ZdsZ 47 A H$b‘mMm g‘mdoe H$amdm :

  47 A. H$moUË`mhs ì`ŠVrg/ì`ŠVrÀ`m g_whmg EHy$U ^aUm Pmboë`m ^m§S>dbmÀ`m 5 Q>¸o$ qH$dm Ë`mnojm (qH$dm [aPìh© 
~±Ho$Zo gXa à‘mUmV doimodoois Ho$boë`m ~Xbmà‘mUo) OmñV eoAg©, [aPìh© ~±Ho$Ms nyd©nadmZJs {‘iV Zmhs Vmon`ªV IaoXs 
H$aVm `oUma ZmhsV.  

 vii. gÜ`mMo H$b‘ 54 dJiÊ`mV `mdo.

 viii. H$b‘ 57 Z§Va H$b‘ 57 A ho ZdsZ H$b‘ g‘m{dï> H$aUoV `mdo.

  57 A. `m H$b‘mVsb VaVyX {S>~|Mg© d BVa amoIo Q́>mÝñ’$a AWdm H$m`Xo{ea Q́>mÝg{‘eZ H$[aVm OesÀ`m Ves bmJy Amho.

 ix. H$b‘ 59 ‘Ü`o Z‘yX ""H$b‘ 92'' hm eãX dJiÊ`mV `mdm d Ë`mEodOs ""H$b‘ 91'' hm eãX g‘m{dï> H$amdm.

 x. H$b‘ 76 ‘Ü`o Z‘yX ""H$b‘ 74'' hm eãX dJiÊ`mV `mdm d Ë`mEodOs ""H$b‘ 73'' hm eãX g‘m{dï> H$amdm.
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 xi. gÜ`mMo H$b‘ 81 dJiÊ`mV `mdo Ë`mE¡dOs Imbsb ZdsZ 81 H$b‘mMm g‘mdoe H$amdm :

  81. g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMo AÜ`j ho àË`oH$ dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMo AÜ`j hmoUog nmÌ AgVsb, ‘J Vs dm{f©H$ Agob 
qH$dm {deof gd©gmYmaU g^m Agob. Á`mdois g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imda AÜ`j ZgVsb, qH$dm g^og CnpñWV amhÊ`mgmR>s 
{ZpíMV Ho$boë`m doionmgyZ 15 {_{ZQ>mV Vo CnpñWV Z amhsë`mg, Aemdois g§MmbH$ _§S>imVrb CnpñWV g§MmbH$m§Mon¡H$s 
H$moUmghs g^oMo AÜ`j åhUyZ {Z`wŠV H$é eH$VmV. Oa H$moUrhr g§MmbH$ CnpñWV ZgVsb qH$dm AÜ`jnX pñdH$maUog 
g§MmbH$mZs ZH$ma {Xbog, ^mJYmaH$ Ë`m§Mon¡H$s EH$mg AÜ`j åhUyZ {Z`wŠV H$é eH$VmV.

 xii. H$b‘ 97 ‘Ü`o Agbobo eãX ""qH$dm Oa Ago Zo‘UyH$Xma ho ‘hm‘§S>i Agob, Va ‘mohmoa R>odyZ, Am{U EH$ qH$dm EH$mnojm 
OmñV gmjsXma KoD$Z {gÕVm H$é eH$Vo'' dJiÊ`mV `mdoV Am{U Ë`mEodOs ""boIs ñdénmV A{YH¥$V nadmZJr Úmds 
qH$dm Oa Ago Zo‘UyH$Xma ho ‘hm‘§S>i Agbo, Va EImÚm A{YH$mè`mZo ghs H$amds qH$dm Ë`mZs ‘wIË`ma A{YH¥$V H$amdo.'' 
ho eãX g‘m{dï> H$amdoV.

 xiii. H$b‘ 107 ‘Ysb ""(H$b‘ 109 ‘Ü`o {Xë`mà‘mUo)'' ho eãX dJiyZ Ë`mEodOs ""(H$b‘ 108 ‘Ü`o {Xë`mà‘mUo)'' ho 
eãX g‘m{dï> H$aUoV `mdoV.

 xiv. gÜ`mMo H$b‘ 110 A dJiÊ`mV `mdo d Ë`mOmJr Imbsbà‘mUo ZdsZ H$b‘ 110 A g‘m{dï> H$amdo :

  110 A. g§MmbH$ ̂ Î`mA{V[aº$, g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i g^m qH$dm H$moUË`mhs g{‘Ë`m§À`m g^m qH$dm H§$nZsMs dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU 
g^m `mg CnpñWV amhÊ`mH$[aVm g§MmbH$m§H$Sy>Z Pmbobo àdmg, hm°Q>ob IM© d BVa AZwf§{JH$ IM© ho g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo 
Ý`m` ^anmB© åhUyZ {dMmamV KoVboë`m a¸$‘oMs g§MmbH$ à{VnyVs© H$é eH$VmV.

 xv. gÜ`mMo H$b‘ 112(A) dJiÊ`mV `mdo d Ë`mOmJr Imbsbà‘mUo ZdsZ H$b‘ 112(A) g‘m{dï> H$aUoV `mdo :

  ""Zo‘UyH$sH$[aVm Amdí`H$ Agbobo nmÌVm g‘^mJ H$m`Xm, H$b‘ H«$. 270 ‘Ysb Cn-H$b‘ (1) ‘Ü`o {Xboë`m ‘wXVs‘Ü`o 
Vo g§nmXZ H$aÊ`mg A`eñds R>abo, qH$dm Ë`mZ§Va H$moUË`mhs doiobm Ë`m§MoH$So> g‘^mJ Zgë`mg.''

 xvi. H$b‘ 112(I) ‘Ysb eãX ""H$b‘ 121'' dJiÊ`mV `mdo d Ë`mOmJr ""H$b‘ 120'' hm ZdsZ eãX g‘m{dï> H$amdm.

 xvii. H$b‘ 146 ‘Ysb ""doimodois Kmo{fV'' `m eãXm§Z§Va `oUmam ""dm{f©H$'' hm eãX dJiÊ`mV `mdm. 

  g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMo dVsZo 

   dsaVm ns.O¡Z

‘w§~B©, 25 Owb¡, 2012 H§$nZs goH«o$Q>as

{Q>n :

1. g^mgX g^og CnpñWV amhÊ`mg d ‘VXmZ H$aUog nmÌ AgVsb. VgoM ñdV:EodOs g^og CnpñWV amhÊ`mgmR>s d ‘VXmZ 
H$aUogmR>s à{V{ZYs åhUyZ ^mJYmaH$m§Ms AJa AÝ` ì`pŠV§Ms Zo‘UyH$ H$aVm `oB©b. à{V{ZYs ~±Ho$Mm ^mJYmaH$ Agbm nm{hOo Ago 
Zmhs. àm°pŠP `m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m gwé hmoUoÀ`m 48 Vmg AJmoXa Zm|XUsH¥$V H$m`m©b` / àemgH$s` H$m`m©b` / {Z`§ÌU 
H$m`m©b`mH$S>o gmXa Ho$ë`m nm{hOoV.

2. ^mJYmaH$m§Mo a{OñQ>a Am{U ~±Ho$Ms eoAa Q´>mÝñ’$a nwñVHo$ Jwédma, Am°JñQ> 23, 2012 Vo  ~wYdma, Am°JñQ 29,> 2012 n`ªV 
(XmoÝhs {Xdg YéZ) ~§X amhVsb. ‘mM© 31, 2012 amoOs g§nboë`m dfm©H$[aVmMm ` 0.30 àVs nyU© AXm eoAa BVH$m bm^m§e 
gd©gmYmaU g^o‘Ü`o Omhsa hmoUoÀ`m AQ>sda Jwédma, Am°JñQ> 30, 2012 nmgyZ Imbsbà‘mUo Xo` Amho.
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 i) {’$OsH$b ’$m°‘©‘Ü ò eoAg© Agboë`m g^mgXm§H$[aVm ~wYdma, Am°JñQ> 22, 2012 n ª̀V {’$OsH$b ’$m°‘©‘Ü ò {‘imboë`m d¡Y eoAa 
Q́>mÝñ\$g©Mm B’o$ŠQ> XoD$Z Jwédma, Am°JñQ> 23, 2012 amoOs g^mgX `mXs‘Ü ò Zmdo Zm|X Agboë`m g^mgXm§Zm; Am{U

 ii) BboŠQ´>m°{ZH$ ’$m°‘©‘Ü`o eoAg© Agboë`m g^mgXm§H$[aVm Z°eZb {gŠ`w[aQ>sO {S>nm°{OQ>as {b{‘Q>oS> (NSDL) d g|Q´>b 
{S>nm°{OQ>as gpìh©gog {b{‘Q>oS> (CDSL) `m§MoH$Sy>Z ~wYdma, Am°JñQ> 22, 2012 amoOs H$m‘H$mO doi g§nboZ§Va {‘imboë`m 
`mXs‘Ü`o Zm|X Agboë`m g^mgXm§Zm.   

3. H§$nZs H$m`Xm, 1956 H$b‘ H«$. 205gs À`m VaVwXsZwgma ‘wXV g§nbonmgyZ gmV dfm©n`ªV Z ‘mJUs/AXm Z Ho$boë`m bm^m§emMs 
a¸$‘ hs H|$Ð gaH$maÀ`m BZìhoñQ>g© EÁ`wHo$eZ A±S> àmoQ>oŠeZ ’§$S>bm dJ© H$amds bmJVo d EH$Xm `m ’§$S>bm a¸$‘ dJ© Ho$boZ§Va 
^mJYmaH$mg gXa a¸$‘ ~±Ho$H$So> AWdm `m ’§$S>mH$So> ‘mJUs H$aVm `oV Zmhs . Ë`mZwgma gZ 2003-04 `m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mr Aem 
‘mJUs Z Ho$boë`m bm^m§emMs a¸$‘ gXa ’§$S>mg dJ© H$aUoV Ambs Amho. `m ^mJYmaH$m§Zs Ë`m§À`m gZ 2004 Z§VaÀ`m Am{W©H$ 
dfm©À`m bm^m§emMs a¸$‘ AÚmn KoVbs Zmhs Ë`mZs gËda bm^m§emMs a¸$‘ ‘mJUs H$amds. 

4. H§$nZs ^mJYmaH$m§Zs Ë`m§À`m dVsZo à{V{ZYsZo gd©gmYmaU g^og hOa amhUo d ‘VXmZ H$aUoH$[aVm H§$nZs H$m`Xm 1956 H$b‘ 
Z§. 187 Zwgma à{V{ZYs Zo‘UyH$sÀ`m ~moS©> R>amdmMs g{Q©>’$mB©S> àV nmR>dmds.

5. H§$nZs H$m`Xm 1956 H$b‘ H«$. 173 Zwgma Amdí`H$ AgUmao dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^o‘Ü`o hmoUmè`m {deof H$m‘H$mOmg§X^m©Vsb 
ñnï>sH$aU (Explanatory Statement) gmo~V OmoS>bo Amho.

6. ^mJYmaH$ / à{V{ZYsZm {dZ§Vs Amho H$s Ë`m§Zs g^og `oVodois A°Q>|S>Ýg pñbn d AhdmbmMs àV gmo~V KoD$Z `mdo.

7. {\${OH$b \$m°_©_Ü`o eoAg© Agboë`m ^mJYmaH$m§Zs Ë`m§À`m nÎ`m‘Ü ò H$mhs ~Xb Agbog Ë`m~m~V g§nH$m©H$[aVm B-‘ob A°Ś>og, 
«̂‘UÜdZs/XyaÜdZr H«$‘m§H$ B.g§X^m©V ~±Ho$Mo a{OñQ́>ma d Q́>mÝg’$a EO§Q> qbH$ BZQ>mB©‘ B§{S>`m àm.{b. gs-13, nÞmbmb {gëH$ 

{‘ëg H§$nmD$§S>, Eb.~s.Eg. ‘mJ©, ^m§Sy>n (npíM‘), ‘w§~B© - 400 078 `mZm H$idmdo. Ë`m§Mm ’$moZ H«$. 022  25946970, 
’°$Šg H«$. 022 25946969 B‘ob : ratnakarbank@linkintime.co.in BboŠQ´>m°{ZH$ \$m°_©_Ü`o eoAg© Agboë`m ^mJYmaH$m§Zr 
darb~m~VMr Zm|X Ë`m§À`m {S>nrH$S>o H$amdr.

8. H§$nZs H$m`Xm H$b‘ Z§. 109A Zwgma eoAg© H$[aVm Zm_m§H$ZmMr gw{dYm CnbãY Amho.

9. ~±Ho$À`m eoAg©H$[aVm {S>_Q>o[abm`PoeZMr gw{dYm ~±Ho$Zo CnbãY H$ê$Z {Xbr Amho. eoAg©À`m {S>_Q>o[abm`PoeZ_wio ~±Ho$Mo 
eoAg© hmVmiUr gwb^ d gmo`rñH$a hmoVo, VgoM eoAg© gËda d gwa{jVnUo dJ© H$aVm `oVmV, dJ© H$aUoH$[aVm ñQ>°ån S>çwQ>r 
Úmdr bmJV Zmhr d ì`dhma IM© H$_r hmoVmo. åhUyZ, {\$OrH$b \$m°_©_Ü`o eoAg© Agboë`m ^mJYmaH$m§Zm {dZ§Vr Amho H$s, 
Ë`m§Zr gmo`rÀ`m d gwa{jVVoÀ`m Ñï>rZo `m gw{dYoMm bm^ ¿`mdm.

10. ^mJYmaH$m§Zm {hemo~r nwñVHo$ qH$dm ~±Ho$À`m BVa ì`dhmamg§~§Ys ‘m{hVs hds Agbog Ë`m§Zs g^oÀ`m {H$‘mZ gmV {Xdg AJmoXa 
~±Ho$g boIs ñdénmV ‘mJUs H$amds Aes {dZ§Vs Amho, `m‘wio ~±Ho$g g^o{Xdes ‘m{hVs V`ma R>odUog eŠ` hmoB©b.

  g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMo dVsZo 

   dsaVm ns.O¡Z

‘w§~B©, 25 Owb¡, 2012 H§$nZs goH«o$Q>as
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H$m_H$mOmg§~§Yr ñnï>rH$aU
H§$nZs H$m`Xm 1956 H$b‘ H«$.173 (2) Zwgma

{df` H«$.7

 ls. O`amO nwa§Xao ho {S>g|~a 2011 n`ªV àmB©gdm°Q>ahmD$gHw$ng© àm. {b. (PricewaterhouseCoopers Pvt. Ltd.) `m H§$nZsMo 
{d^mJs` ì`dñWmnH$s` ^mJsXma hmoVo. `mnyds© AÝñQ>© A±S> `§J (Ernst and Young) `m H§$nZsMo ^maVmVsb AÜ`j hmoVo. AÝñQ>© 
A±S> `§J‘Ü`o OmUonyds© Vo AmW©a A±S>agZ B§{S>`m `m§À`m H$a d ao½`wboQ>ar à°ŠQ>rgMo ^maVmVrb ‘w»` hmoVo. Vo BpÝñQ>Q>çwQ> Am°’$ 
MmQ>©S©> AH$m¢Q>Q²g Am°’$ B§{S>`mMo gXñ` AmhoV. Ë`m§Zm {dXoes Jw§VdUyH$ g„m/Om°B§Q> ìh|Ma ñWmnZm, {dXoes H$a, dJ©‘wë` {ZpíMVs 
Am{U A{YJ¥hU d {dbsZsH$aU `m joÌm§‘Ysb ì`mnH$ AZw^d Amho. {d{Îm` godm, COm© Am{U àgma‘mÜ`‘ CÚmoJm§gX^m©V A{^àm` 
XoÊ`m‘Ü`o Vo {deofVmàmá AmhoV. {dXoes Jw§VdUyH$ g§dY©Z ‘§S>i, {dÎm ‘§Ìmb` Am{U [aPìh© ~±H$ `mgma»`m {Z`m‘H$ ‘§S>imVsb 
Jw§VdUyH$sÀ`m àñVmdm~m~V Vo J«mhH$mZm g„m XoVmV. `wamo‘ZsZo Amnë`m OJmVsb à‘wI H$a g„mJma `mdasb Ahdmbm‘Ü`o ls. 
O`amO nwa§Xao ho ^maVmVsb EH$ à‘wI H$a g„mJma AgboMo åhQ>bo Amho. Vo ^maVmV d {dXoem‘Ü`o hmoUmè`m dma§dma hmoUmè`m 
MMm©gÌm§‘Ysb EH$ dŠVo AgyZ Ë`mZs Ë`m§À`m {deof àm{dÊ`mVsb joÌmg§~§Ys ~aoM boI gmXa Ho$bo AmhoV. Ë`m§Ms gßQ>|~a 16, 
2011 amoOs ~±Ho$Mo A{V[aº$ g§MmbH$ åhUyZ {Z`wŠVs Pmbs AgyZ H§$nZs H$m`Xm, 1956 H$b‘ H«$. 260 ‘Ysb VaVyXsZwgma 
Ë`m§Ms ‘wXV `oË`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^on`ªV Amho. H§$nZs H$m`Xm, 1956 H$b‘ H«$. 257 AÝd`o g^mgXm§H$Sy>Z ls. O`amO 
nwa§Xao `m§À`m C‘oXdmasMm àñVmd Ambm Amho. 

 ~±Ho$À`m {hVmÀ`m Ñï>sZo g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i gXa R>amdmMs {e’$mag H$asV Amho.

 ls. O`amO nwa§Xao `m§Mo ì`{VasŠV BVa H$moUË`mhs g§MmbH$m§Mm gXa R>amd ‘§Oya hmoÊ`mV H$gbmhs {hVg§~§Y Zmhs. 

{df` H«$.8

 ls. gwYsa amd ho gÜ`m ^maVmVsb 25 nojm OmñV H§$nÝ`m§es g§~§{YV AgyZ àmW{‘H$ ñdénmVsb g§ñWm VgoM Zm|XUsH¥$V g§ñWm 
`mZm YmoaU {Xem, ì`dgm` g§emoYZ d ‘hgyb ì`dñWmnZ, àXe©Z d ^m§S>db ì`dñWmnZ Am{U ^mJYmaH$ g§~§Y `m~m~V Vo CËH¥$ï> 
‘mJ©Xe©Z H$aVmV. Vo EH$ Mni Zm°Z-EpŠPŠ ẁ{Q>ìh {ZasjH$ AmhoV, Vo H§$nÝ`mZs ̂ mJYmaH$mZm Mm§Jbm naVmdm Úmdm ̀ mH$[aVm Vo Amnbo 
J«mhH$ d g§ñWmË‘H$ ̂ m§S>db ̀ m‘Ü ò d¥Õs H$aÊ`mH$So> ̂ a XoUog àd¥Îm H$asV AgVmV. ls. amd ̀ mZs AZoH$ V§ÌkmZ ìh|Mg©‘Ü ò Jw§VdUyH$ 
Ho$bs Amho d Ë`mZm g„mhs {Xbm Amho, ̀ mMm n[aUm‘, Ë`m§Ms gmd©O{ZH$ ~mOmamV Zm|X KoUog MmbZm {‘iyZ {ejU, Amamo½`mMs H$miOs 
d {d{Îm` godm gwYmaUm‘Ü ò Pmbm Amho.

 ls. amd ho gZ 1989 Vo 1999 `m H$mim‘Ü`o ^maVs` ^m§S>dbs ~mOmamVsb EH$ ‘w»` KQ>H$ hmoVo, Á`m H$mimV ^maVs` {d{Îm` 
godm d ^m§S>dbs ~mOmamMs nwZ©~m§YUs d ~Xb CX`mg `oV hmoVo. H$madr BZìhoñQ>a gpìh©gog {b. (Karvy Investor Services Ltd.) 
`m Jw§VdUyH$ godm XoUmè`m g§ñWoMo ls amd ho g§ñWmnH$ g§MmbH$ AmhoV. n§Om~ Z°eZb ~±Ho$Mo g|À`w[a`Z ~±Ho$V {dbsZsH$aU hmoUonyds© 
ls. amd ho g§MmbH$ hmoVo. gÜ`m Vo Am{XË` {~bm© ‘Zs {b. d amYmH¥$îU ’y$S>b±S> àm.{b (EH$ à‘wI gßbm` MoZ gmoë`weZ H§$nZs) 
Aem {d{dY H§$nÝ`m§À`m g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imda g§MmbH$ åhUyZ H$m`©aV AmhoV. Ë`m§Ms OmZodmas 30, 2012 amoOs ~±Ho$Mo A{V[aº$ 
g§MmbH$ åhUyZ {Z`wŠVs Pmbs AgyZ H§$nZs H$m`Xm, 1956 H$b‘ H«$. 260 ‘Ysb VaVyXsZwgma Ë`m§Ms ‘wXV `oË`m dm{f©H$ 
gd©gmYmaU g^on`ªV Amho. H§$nZs H$m`Xm, 1956 H$b‘ H«$. 257 AÝd`o g^mgXm§H$Sy>Z ls. ns. gwYsa amd `m§À`m C‘oXdmasMm 
àñVmd Ambm Amho. 

 ~±Ho$À`m {hVmÀ`m Ñï>sZo g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i gXa R>amdmMs {e’$mag H$asV Amho.

 ls. ns. gwYsa amd `m§Mo ì`{VasŠV BVa H$moUË`mhs g§MmbH$m§Mm gXa R>amd ‘§Oya hmoÊ`mV H$gbmhs {hVg§~§Y Zmhs. 

{df` H«$.9

 [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo Ë`m§À`m OwZ 29, 2010 amoOsÀ`m nÌmZo ‘§Owas {XboZwgma Am{U Am°JñQ 25,> 2010 amoOs Pmboë`m dm{f©H$ 
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gd©gmYmaU g^o‘Ü`o ^mJYmaH$m§MoH$Sy>Z {‘imboë`m ‘§OwasZwgma ls Eg.Os. Hw$Îmo `m§Ms OwZ 30, 2010 nmgyZ VsZ dfm©Mo 
H$mbmdYsH$[aVm ` 1.00 bj àVs‘{hZm BVŠ`m ‘mZYZmda ~±Ho$Mo AY©doi MoAa‘Z åhUyZ {Z`wŠVs H$aUoV Ambs Amho.  ls. Hw$Îmo 
`m§Zs Ë`m§À`m godoMr OwZ 30, 2012 amoOs XmoZ df} nyU© Ho$bs AmhoV. 

 ls. Eg.Os.Hw$Îmo ̀ m§Zm g‘mOmVsb {d{dY ñVamda {‘iUmè`m ‘mZgÝ‘mZm‘wio ~±Ho$Ms nV dmT>bs AgyZ Ë`m§À`m XwaJm‘s Ñï>sH$moZm‘wio 
g‘mOmÀ`m nmR>~imÀ`m AmYmamda ì`dgm`mVsb gwgwÌVm AmUUog d ì`dgm` YmoaU (~±Ho$Mo nma§nmasH$ én d dmagm OnUo `m 
~m~sMs ImÌs {dMmamV KoV AgVmZm) 

 {ZpíMV H$aUog ‘XV Pmbs Amho. `m‘wio ls. {díddsa AmhþOm, E‘S>s d gsB©Amo `m§Zm Ë`m§Ms ZdsZ ^w{‘H$m d O~m~Xmas A{YH$ 
à^mdsnUo nma nmS>Uog hmV^ma bmJbm Amho. ls. Hw$Îmo `m§Zs H$moëhmnya {d^mJmV Am{U ~±Ho$À`m {dñV¥V godm joÌm‘Ü`o {d{Îm` 
g‘mdoeZmH$[aVm YmoaUmË‘H$ nwT>mH$ma KoÊ`m‘Ü`o ‘mobmMo ‘mJ©Xe©Z Ho$bo Amho.

 `m ~m~s {dMmamV KoVm g§MmbH$ _§S>i ls. Hw$Îmo `m§Zm Ë`m§À`m Cd©arV H$m`©H$mbmgmR>s ` 13.80 bj BVHo$ gwYmasV dm{f©H$ ‘mZYZ 
(`mnyds© ` 12 bj àVsdf© hmoVo) XoD$ BpÀN>Vo. 

 ~±Ho$Zo ls. Eg.Os. Hw$Îmo `m§À`m ‘mZYZmV dmT> H$aUoMo H$m‘s ‘§OwasH$[aVm ^maVs` [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$So> AO© XmIb Ho$bm Amho.

 ^mJYmaH$m§Zs {deof R>amdmÛmao `mg ‘§Owas Úmds Aes {dZ§Vs Amho.

 ls. Hw$Îmo `m§Mo ì`{VasŠV BVa H$moUË`mhs g§MmbH$m§Mm gXa R>amd ‘§Oya hmoÊ`mV H$gbmhs {hVg§~§Y Zmhs. 

{df` H«$.10

 [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$Sy>Z {‘imboë`m ‘§OwasnÌmVsb AQ>s d eVs©Zwgma Am{U Am°JñQ> 25, 2010 amoOs Pmboë`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU 
g^o‘Ü`o ̂ mJYmaH$m§MoH$Sy>Z {‘imboë`m ‘§OwasZwgma ls. {díddsa AmhþOm ̀ m§Ms OwZ 30, 2010 nmgyZ VsZ dfm©Mo H$mbmdYsH$[aVm 
~±Ho$Mo ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$ d _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar åhUyZ {Z`wŠVs H$aUoV Ambs Amho.  ls. AmhþOm ’o$~«wdmas 2010 ‘Ü`o 
~±Ho$À`m g§MmbH$nXs {Z`wŠV Pmbo AmhoV. 

 ls. AmhþOm `m§Zr B§{S>`Z BpÝñQ>Q>çyQ> Am°’$ ‘°ZoO‘|Q> (Am`Am`E‘) Ah‘Xm~mX `oWyZ nrOrS>rE_Ms nXds àmßV Ho$bs Amho 
d A‘o[aHo$Vsb {‘{eJZ {dÚmnrR>mVyZ Am§Vaamï´>s` {dÎm `m {df`m‘Ü`o E‘Eg Ho$bo Amho. Ë`m§Zr ~±H$ Am°’$ A‘o[aHo$Mo ^maVs` 
CnI§S>mVsb _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar åhUyZ ‘w§~B© `oWo H$m‘ Ho$bo Amho. Ë`m§À`m _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar nXmÀ`m H$ma{H$Xs©‘Ü`o  
~±H$ Am°’$ A‘o[aHo$Zo Ë`m§À`m {ZdS>H$ ì`dgm`m‘Ü`o ^¸$‘ ñWmZ {Z‘m©U H$asV CËH¥$ï> n[aUm‘ gmÜ` Ho$bo. gZ 2004 Vo 2009 
`m Xaå`mZ ~±H$ Am°’$ A‘o[aHo$À`m ^maVmVsb ì`dgm`mV CÎm‘nUo dmT> Pmbs. Ë`m§À`m ‘hgwbmVsb gsEOsAma (CAGR) ‘Ü`o 45 
Q>ŠŠ`mMs dmT> hmoD$Z Vmo Am{W©H$ df© 2009 ‘Ü`o ` 1000 H$moQ>snojm OmñV Pmbm. `m nmM dfm©À`m H$mbmdYs‘Ü`o AmaAmoB©  
(ROE) 35 Q>ŠŠ`mnojm H$‘s hmoVm Va {d^mJdmasMm XOm© CÎm‘ hmoVm (ewÝ` AH$m`©j‘ ^m§S>db) Am{U H$m°nm}aoQ> boImn[ajU d 
{Z`§ÌU VnmgUs ‘wë`m§H$Z g‘mYmZH$maH$ hmoVo. _mH}$Q>_Ü`o bjdoYs R>aV ^maVmVsb ~±H$ Am°’$ A‘o[aHo$g ""^maVmVsb gdm}Îm‘ 
{dXoes ~±H$''  d  ""^maVmVsb gdm©V H$m`©j‘ ~±H$'' (gd© gmd©O{ZH$, ImOJs joÌmVsb d {dXoes ~±H$m§‘Ü`o) Am{U H«o$S>sQ>‘Ü`o 
^maVmVsb XmoZ gdm}H¥$ï> ~§±H$mn¢H$s EH$ Agm gÝ‘mZ {‘imbm. 

 Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo  gwÕm ls. AmhþOm `m§Mo ZoV¥ËdmImbs bj{U` àJVs Ho$bs Amho. Ë`m§À`m ZoV¥Ëdm‘wio ~±Ho$Ms Pmbobs àJVs {dMmamV 
KoD$Z ‘mJsb dfs© g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo Ë`m§À`m ‘mZYZmV Owb¡ 01, 2011 nmgyZ dmT> gwM{dbs hmoVs, Ë`mg Am°JñQ> 25, 2011 
amoOs Pmboë`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^o‘Ü`o d [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m Am°ŠQ>mo~a 10, 2011 amoOsÀ`m nÌmÝd`o ‘§Owas {‘imbs Amho. 

 ls. AmhþOm `m§Moda Agboë`m O~m~Xmè`m§‘Ü`o hmoV Agbobs dmT>, Ë`m§Mm ~±H$s¨J joÌmVsb ì`mnH$ {d{dYm§Js AZw^d, Ë`m§À`m 
ZoV¥ËdmImbs Am{W©H$ df© 2011-12 ‘Ü`o ~±Ho$Ms Pmbobs bj{U` àJVs hs ~±Ho$À`m gdmª{JU àJVs~amo~aM {Zìdi ì`mO 
{_iH$V, ewëH$ {_iH$V `mV Pmbobr dmT> Am{U AZwËnmXH$ H$Om©‘Ü`o Pmbobs KQ> `m AmKmS>çm§da Pmbobs àJVs Xe©{dVo. H$mhs 
R>iH$ CnH«$‘ d gmÜ`o nwT>rbà‘mUo :
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 A. ~±H$s¨J ì`dgm`mVsb {d{dY joÌm‘Ysb JwUdÎmmàmßV bmoH$m§Zm ~±Ho$H$So> AmH${f©V H$aUo

 ~. {Z`mo{OV ì`dgm` d¥Õs ’$img AmUUoÀ`m Ñï>sZo EH$ {eñV~ÜX gmMm {Z‘m©U H$aUo

 H$.  ì`dgm`mMm XOm© C§MmdUmè`m nÕVs d à{H«$`m {Z‘m©U H$aUo. R>ods, H$O}, Jw§VdUyH$ `m‘Ü`o Pmboë`m àJVsMs Q>¸o$dmas hs 
~±H$s¨J CÚmoJm‘Ysb Q>¸o$dmasnojm gag Amho.

 S>. ì`dgm`mV d Z’$mj‘Vo‘Ü`o AhdmbgmbmV dmT> hmoUo~amo~aM nmoQ>©’$mobsAmo XOm©hs gwYmabm.

 A{YH$ {dñV¥V ‘m{hVs Imbsbà‘mUo :

 i. H$O} 117 Q>ŠŠ`mZs dmTy>Z ` 4132 H$moQ>s Pmbs Va R>ods 132 Q>ŠŠ`mZs dmTy>Z ` 4739 H$moQ>s Pmë`m.

 ii. Vmio~§X ` 3230 H$moQ>s (‘mM© 31, 2011) déZ ` 7205 H$moQ>s (‘mM© 31, 2012) Pmbm.

 iii. dfm©gmR>sMm H$amZ§VaMm Z’$m ` 12 H$moQ>sdéZ ` 66 H$moQ>s Pmbm.

 iv. EHy$U AZwËnmXH$ H$O©o 1.12 Q>ŠŠ`mdéZ ‘mM© 31, 2012 amoOs 0.80 Q>¸o$ Pmbs Va {Zìdi AZwËnmXH$ H$Om©Mo à‘mU 
0.20 Q>¸o$ am{hbo.

 v. gd© H$m`©mg§~§Ys {ZH$f d à‘mU gwYmabo hmoVo.

 vi. ~±Ho$À`m gsS>s CnH«$‘mg BH«$mH$Sy>Z CÀMV‘ ‘mZm§H$Z [ ICRA ] A1+  {‘imbo. ~±Ho$bm H$m°nm}©aoQ> d _moR>çm g§ñWm§H$Sy>Z R>ods 
{‘iyZ {d{dY ~±H$m, {d{Îm` g§ñWm `m§Ms ` 2000 H$moQ>shÿZ A{YH$ aH$‘oMs H$O}hs {‘imbs AmhoV. 

 [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$Sy>Z d ^mJYmaH$m§MoH$Sy>Z ‘§Owas {‘iUoMo AQ>sda ls. AmhþOm `m§À`m ‘mZYZm‘Ü`o R>amdmV Z‘yX Ho$boà‘mUo dmT> H$aUog 
g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo ‘§Owas {Xbs Amho. àñVm{dV ‘mZYZ ho AÝ` ~§±H$m§‘Ysb Ë`m§À`m g‘nmVisda Agboë`m d[að>m§Zm XoUoV `oUmè`m 
‘mZYZmÀ`m Vwë`~i Agob.

 ls. AmhþOm `m§À`m gwYmasV ‘mZYZmMm g{dñVa Vn{eb Imbsbà‘mUo:

H«$. Vn{eb

1 doVZ / ‘mo~Xbm ` 63 bj à{Vdf©

2 Ka^mSo> ^Îmm/
’${Z©Magh Ka

‘hmJmB© ^Îmm

X{jU ‘w§~B©‘Ü`o ‘mo’$V ’${Z©Magh Ka qH$dm doVZmÀ`m 
60 Q>ŠŠ`mn`ªV Ka^mSo> ^Îmm.

bmJy Zmhs.

3 d¡ÚH$s` bm^ g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo doimodois R>a{dë`mà‘mUo - àVs ‘{hZm ` 50,000/- n`ªV d¡ÚH$s` 
{~bm§À`m à{V^wVsgh.  

4 ~±Ho$À`m 
H$maMm dmna

H$m`m©b`sZ hoVyH$[aVm qH$dm ImOJs dmnamgmR>s MmbH$mgh ~±Ho$À`m H$maMm ‘mo’$V dmna. H$ma 
hs 2400 gsgsnojm OmñV j‘VoMs Zgmds. 

5 H$a‘UyH$ ^Îmm {~bo gmXa H$éZ àË`jmV Pmboë`m IMm©Ms à{V^wVs, `mn¡H$s ` 500 àVs H$a‘UyH$ Ms 
à{V^wVs ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$ `m§À`m ñdV:À`m à‘mUnÌmZwgma. H$a‘UyH$ ^Î`m‘Ü`o XmoZ  
Šb~‘Ysb àdoe ewëH$ / g^mgXËd ewëH$ `mMm g‘mdoe Agob. 

6 BVa ^Îmo 

àdmg ^mSo> ^Îmm  ~±Ho$À`m YmoaUmZwgma.

^{dî` {Zdm©h {ZYs / 
CnXmZ / {Zd¥Îms doVZ

~±Ho$À`m YmoaUmZwgma.
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g^m ewëH$ bmJy Zmhs.

A{Ybm^m§e àXe©Z {ZJS>sV d g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo ‘§Owas {Xë`mZwgma Am{U ^maVr` [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m ñnï> 
g§_VrZ§Va.

{d‘m g§ajU H$m`m©b`sZ H$m‘H$mO hoVyZo añË`mdasb, aoëdo d {d‘mZ àdmgmH$[aVm.

àdmg IMm©Ms 
nwZ^©anmB©

~±Ho$À`m YmoaUm§Zwgma h¸$mÀ`m aOoMm ‘mo~Xbm  (Oa ~±Ho$À`m AQ>sZwgma nadmZJs {Xë`mg) 
ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$ d ‘w»` H$m`©H$mas A{YH$mas `m§Ms ‘wXV g§në`mZ§Va {‘iy eH$Vmo. 

H$‘©Mmas amoIo n`m©` g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo ‘§Owas {Xë`mZ§Va ^maVr` [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m ñnï> g§_VrZ§Va ‘mo~Xë`mMm ^mJ 
d XrK©H$mbrZ H$m_mÀ`m àmoËgmhZmMm ^mJ åhUyZ XoVm `oB©b.

H$O© nmÌVm ` 100 bjn`ªV, ~±Ho$À`m YmoaUmZwgma Am{U ^maVr` [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m ñnï> g§_VrZ§Va.

 ~±Ho$Zo ls. {díddsa AmhþOm `m§À`m ‘mZYZmV dmT> H$aUoMo H$m‘s ‘§OwasH$[aVm ^maVs` [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$So> AO© XmIb Ho$bm Amho. 
(R>amdmVrb d H$m_H$mOmg§~§Yr ñnï>rH$aUmVrb Vn{ebmZwgma)

 ^mJYmaH$m§Zs gd©gmYmaU R>amdmÛmao `mg ‘§Owas Úmds Aes {dZ§Vs Amho.

 ls. AmhþOm `m§Mo ì`{VasŠV BVa H$moUË`mhs g§MmbH$m§Mm gXa R>amd ‘§Oya hmoÊ`mV H$gbmhs {hVg§~§Y Zmhs. 

 H§$nZs H$m`Xm, 1956 H$b‘ H«$. 302 ‘Ysb VaVyXsZwgma, dasb Iwbmgm {Q>ßnUmg‘doV dmMbm OmUmam R>amd H«$. 10 hm 
ls. AmhþOm `m§À`m ‘mZYZmVsb ~XbmÀ`m Vn{ebmMm gmam§e Agob.

{df` H«$.11

 {X aËZmH$a ~±H$ {b{_Q>oS> (~±H$)Mr ñWmnZm OyZ 14, 1943 amoOr ^maVr` H§$nZr H$m`Xm, 1913 Am{U H§$nZr H$m`Xm, 1956 
_Yrb VaVyXrZwgma Pmbr Amho.

 dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ`m ZmoQ>rgr_Yrb {deof R>amdmV Z_yX Ho$ë`mà_mUo Am{Q>©H$ëg Am°\$ Agmo{gEeZ_Ü`o gwYmaUm H$aÊ`mMm 
àñVmd Amho. gXa ~Xb {Z`m_H$ VaVyXr d bmJy Agboë`m _mJ©Xe©H$ gwMZm§Zwgma A{YH$ gwb^Vm AmUUo, _wÐUmVrb H$mhr 
MwH$m§À`m gwYmaUm, Ë`mM~amo~a ì`dhmamË_H$ d H$m`m©Ë_H$ Cn`wŠVVm AmUUo `mÑï>rZo `moObobo AmhoV.

 gXa gwYmaUm§Mm àñVmd H$b_ H«$. 31 d BVa bmJy VaVyXrÀ`m Amdí`H$VoZwgma ~±Ho$À`m Am{Q>©H$ëg Am°\$ Agmo{gEeZ_Yrb 
gwYmaUm§gmR>r dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ`m Zmo{Q>gr_Yrb {deof R>amdmg _§OwarMr {dZ§Vr H$aUoV Ambr Amho.

 gÜ`mÀ`m Am{Q>©H$ëg Am°\$ Agmo{gEeZMr àV d {deof R>amd H«$. 11 _Ü`o Z_yX Ho$boë`m àñVm{dV gwYmaUm§gh Am[Q>©H$ëg Am°\$ 
Agmo{gEeZMr àV VnmgUrH$[aVm ~±Ho$À`m Zm|XUrH¥$V/àemgH$s`/{Z`§ÌU H$m`m©b`mH$S>o Am°JñQ> 29, 2012 amoOr hmoUmè`m 
~±Ho$À`m 69 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ`m VmaIon`ªVÀ`m gd© H$m`m©b`rZ H$m_H$mOm§{Xder gH$mir 11.00 Vo Xwnmar 1.00 `m 
doio_Ü`o CnbãY Agob.

 ^mJYmaH$m§Zs {deof R>amdmÛmao `mg ‘§Owas Úmds Aes {dZ§Vs Amho.

 gXa R>amd ‘§Owas‘Ü`o H$moUË`mhs g§MmbH$m§Mo {hVg§~§Y ZmhsV.
  g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMo dVsZo 

   dsaVm ns.O¡Z

‘w§~B©, 25 Owb¡, 2012 H§$nZs goH«o$Q>as
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‘mM© 31, 2012 amoOs nyU© Pmboë`m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mm boIm n[ajH$m§Zs Vnmgbobm Vmio~§X d Z’$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ Am{U g§MmbH$ ‘§§S>imÀ`m 
dm{f©H$ Ahdmbmgmo~V Amnë`m g‘moa gmXa H$aVmZm AmZ§X hmoV Amho.

àJVs {MÌ
‘mM© 31, 2012 amoOs g§nboë`m dfm©À`m (Am{W©H$ df© 2012) Am{W©H$ àJVsMm gmam§e Imbsb VŠË`m‘Ü`o {Xbm Amho. 
 (AmH$S>o ` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb df© AIoa % ~Xb                    
‘mM© 31, 2012 ‘mM© 31, 2011

EHy$U ì`dgm` (R>odr d H$O}) 8,896.31 3,961.98 124.54%
H$O} 4,132.27 1,905.17 116.90%
R>ods 4,739.33 2042.16 132.07%
{Zìdi ì`mO CËnÞ 186.79 95.16 96.29%
BVa CËnÞ 67.13 18.58 261.30%
EHy$U {Zìdi CËnÞ 253.93 113.74 123.26%
ì`dñWmnZmgmR>s Pmbobm IM© 139.10 94.48 47.23%
VaVyX d AndmXmË_H$ IM© 49.10 6.93 608.51%
{Zìdi Z’$m 65.73 12.33 433.09%
T>mo~i AZwËnmXH$ H$O} (%) 0.80% 1.12% -
{Zìdi AZwËnmXH$ H$O} (%) 0.20% 0.36% -
^m§S>db n`m©áVm à‘mU (%) 23.20% 56.41% -
àVs H$‘©Mmas ì`dgm` 6.69 4.35 53.79%
àVs emIm ì`dgm` 88.96 40.02 122.30%

gZ 2011-12 `m Am{W©H$ dfm©‘Ü`o ~±Ho$Zo gd© AmKmS>çm§da Mm¡’o$a àJVs Ho$bs AgyZ {Zìdi ì`mO {_iH$V, ewëH$ {_iH$V `m‘Ü`o dmT> 
Pmbs Amho Va Ë`mM~amo~a {Zìdi AZwËnmXH$ H$Om©Mo à‘mU bj{U`[aË`m H$‘s PmboZo ~±H$ ` 65.73 H$moQ>sMm Z’$m H$‘dy eH$bs Amho, 
Omo JVdfs©À`m VwbZoV 433.09 Q>ŠŠ`mZo OmñV Amho.

{dZs`moJ
(AmH$S>o ` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb df© AIoa

‘mM© 31, 2012 ‘mM© 31, 2011
d¡Ym{ZH$ {ZYs 16.50 3.10
^m§S>db {ZYs 1.44 -
‘hgyb d BVa {ZYs 40.50 3.50
Jw§VdUyH$ {ZYs 0.15 0.54
àñVm{dV bm^m§e 6.45 4.30
bm^m§emdasb H$a  1.03 0.71

` 0.06 H$moQ>r BVH$m (_mJrb dfm©À`m {eëbH$ Zâ`mgh) gZ 2011-12 gmbMm {eëbH$ Z\$m Amho.

g§MmbH$ _§S>imMm Ahdmb
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bm^m§e
~±Ho$Ms n[adV©ZmÀ`m {XeoZo hmoV Agbobs àJVs EH$ CÀMV‘ 
ñnYm©Ë‘H$ d ì`mdgm{`H$ Aes Zì`m `wJmMs ~±H$ åhUyZ AmoiI 
H$éZ XoV AgyZ `m‘wio Amnë`m ì`dgm`dmT>rg ~i {_iV Amho. 
gXa àJVr‘wio ~±Ho$Mm AmH$ma dmT>Uog ‘XV hmoUma Amho d Amnë`m 
ì`dhmamV Agboë`m ~mOmamVsb ‘w»` ̂ mJm§daVs {Z`§ÌU R>odVm ̀ oD$ 
eH$Uma Amho, `m gdmªMr _w»`ÎdoH$ê$Z àma§{^H$ dfm©_Ü`o _wb^yV 
gw{dYm, à{H«$`m, emIm, V§ÌkmZ `m_Yrb gVVÀ`m Jw§VdUyH$sg 
JaO ^mgUma Amho. ~±Ho$Zo gZ 2011 _Ü`o `eñdr[aË`m ^m§S>db 
C^maUr Ho$br Amho, Aemdoir Amnë`m CËnÞmMr nwZ©Jw§VdUyH$ 
H$aÊ`mMr Amdí`H$Vm Amho, Á`m_wio AmnU Amnbo à_mU, AmH$ma 
d CËnÞ `m_Ü`o doioda dmT> H$aÊ`mV g_W© R>aUma AmhmoV.

gÜ`mÀ`m `m n[adV©ZmÀ`m KS>sbm ^mJYmaH$m§À`m Aën d XsK© 
H$mbmdYsÀ`m {hVmMm g‘Vmob amIUoMs JaO Amho. XsK© ‘wXVs‘Ü`o 
CÀM àJVsnWmda Agboë`m g§ñWoV amIsd CËnÞmMm, g§ñWoÀ`m 
~mOma‘wë`mda VgoM g‘^mJ {H$‘Vsda AZoH$nQ> n[aUm‘ hmoVmo. 
CËnÞmMr nwZ©Jw§VdUyH$ hm ^mJYmaH$m§Zm A{YH$V‘ ’$m`Xo {‘idyZ 
XoÊ`mV ‘hËdmMm KQ>H$ Amho. `m gd© ~m~s {dMmamV KoD$Z g§MmbH$ 
‘§S>imZo ‘mJsb dfm©À`m bm^m§em‘Ü`o 50 Q>ŠŠ`m§Ms dmT> H$éZ gZ 
2011-12 `m Am{W©H$ dfm©H$[aVm 3% bm^m§emMs {e’$mag Ho$bs 
Amho. gXaMm bm^m§e H$anmÌ AgyZ Ë`mdasb H$a ~±Ho$Zo ^aÊ`mÀ`m 
d dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^o‘Ü`o Ë`mg ‘§Owas {‘iUoÀ`m AQ>sda 
bm^m§emMs {e’$mag H$aUoV Ambs Amho. ~±Ho$Zo bm^m§emdasb 
^aUoÀ`m H$a aH$‘ogh EHy$U bm^m§emMs a¸$‘ ` 7.48 H$moQ>s 
BVH$s Amho. 

^m§S>db n`m©ßVVm à‘mU
_mM© 31, 2012 amoOs ~±Ho$Mo ^m§S>db n`m©ßVVm à‘mU  23.20 
Q>¸o$ BVHo$ Amho. (_mM© 31, 2011 amoOr ^m§S>db n`m©ßVVm 
à_mU 56.41 Q>ŠHo$ BVHo$ hmoVo.) Ahdmb gmbmV ~±Ho$À`m 
ì`dgm`mV bjUs` dmT> Pmbs Amho, `m‘wio ^m§S>db gÁOVog 
‘XV Pmbs Amho. 

~±Ho$Mm  ñd{ZYs  
‘mM© 31, 2012 amoOs ~±Ho$Mm ñd{ZYs ` 1130.99 H$moQ>s BVH$m 
Pmbm AgyZ `m‘Ü`o dgyb ^mJ^m§S>db ` 214.95 H$moQ>s Va 
J§JmOis {ZYs ̀  916.04 H$moQ>s (nwZ©‘wë`m§{H$V, Jw§VdUyH$ d A_yV© 
qOXJr {ZYs dJiVm) g‘m{dï> AmhoV. 

ì`dñWmnH$s` ‘VàXe©Z d {díbofU
‘mJsb df© OmJ{VH$ AW©ì`dñWoH$[aVm AmìhmZmË‘H$ hmoVo. `wamon 
I§S>m‘Ysb H$Om©Mm {~H$Q> àg§J Am{U A‘o[aHo$À`m AW©ì`dñWooV 
Anojonojm H$‘s Pmbobs gwYmaUm `mMo gmdQ> ‘mJsb dfs© 
AW©ì`dñWoda am{hbo. `m g§H$Q>m§Ms Vsd«Vm H$mhs A§es H$‘s 
hmoB©b Ago dmQ>V AgVmZmM VmÁ`m KS>m‘moS>s `wamon‘Ysb 
pñWVs ImbmdÊ`mMm Bemam XoV hmoË`m. A‘o[aHo$Ms AW©ì`dñWm 
gwYmaUo‘Ysb A{ZpíMVVm H$m`‘ am{hbs. Ë`mMà‘mUo {dH$gZ{eb 
Xoem§À`m {dH$mgm‘Ysb OmoIs‘ Zì`mZo CX`mg Ambs.

Xoem§VJ©V AW©ì`dñWog§X^m©V {dMma Ho$bog, AW©ì`dñWoMs pñWVs 
hs EH$ qMVmOZH$ ~m~ Amho. Oas AbsH$S>sb H$mhs ‘{hÝ`m§‘Ü`o 
MbZdmT> ‘m’$H$ Agbs Vas, Vs EH$m {d{eï> nmVirda d 
ghZ{ebVoÀ`m nmVisÀ`m da am{hbs, nU {dH$mgXa Imbmdbm 
Amho. {dÎms` VwQ>sMs pñWVs, Mmby ImË`mVsb VyQ> d ‘mb‘ÎmoMm XOm© 
ImbmdUmas R>abs.

T>mo~i CËnÞ dmT>sMm Xa AhdmbgmbmVsb {Vgè`m {V‘mhs‘Ü`o 
gmVË`mZo Imbs `oV amhsbm d Vmo 6.1 Q>¸o$ am{hbm, Omo Xwgè`m 
{V‘mhsV 6.9 Q>¸o$ Va n{hë`m {V‘mhsV 8.3 Q>¸o$ hmoVm. 
‘w»`ËdoH$éZ Am¡Úmo{JH$ {dH$mgmÀ`m {dH$mg XamVsb KgaU `mbm 
H$maUs^yV R>abs. Am¡Úmmo{JH$ {dH$mg Xa Omo Xwgè`m {V‘mhsV 2.8 
Q>¸o$ hmoVm, Vmo {Vgè`m {V‘mhsV 0.8 Q>¸o$ Pmbm. `mZ§Vahs 
CËnmXZ joÌm‘Ysb dmT>sV -0.3 Q>¸o$ Aes ZH$mamË‘H$ Zm|X PmboZo 
gZ 2011-12 À`m Mm¡Ï`m {V‘mhs‘Ü`o T>mo~i CËnÞ dmT>sMm Xa 
5.3 Q>ŠŠ`m§n`ªV Imbs Ambm Omo ‘mJsb VsZ dfm©‘Ü`o Ý`wZV‘ 
Amho. godm joÌmMs pñWVs g‘mYmZH$maH$ am{hbs (gZ 2011-12 
À`m Xwgè`m d {Vgè`m {V‘mhs‘Ü`o godm joÌmV 8.7 Q>¸o$ BVH$s 
dmT> hmoVs.) EH§$XasVM Am{W©H$ df© 2011-12 ‘Ü`o T>mo~i CËnÞ 
{dH$mg Xa ‘mJsb Am{W©H$ dfm©À`m 8.4 Q>ŠŠ`mÀ`m VwbZoV ‘§XmdV 
Jobm d Vmo 6.5 Q>¸o$ BVH$m am{hbm.

gZ 2011-12 ‘Ü`o MbZdmT> [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>`m§À`m 
AZw‘mZmÀ`m Odinmg am{hbs. ‘mM© 2012 ‘Ysb 6.9 Q>¸o$ 
Agbobs MbZdmT> [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo A§Xm{OV Ho$boë`m 7.00 
Q>ŠŠ`mÀ`m Z{OH$M hmoVs. 

{dZs‘` Xamg§~§Ys {dMma Ho$bog, Xoem§VJ©V d Xoem~mhoasb KS>m‘moS>s̈‘wio 
én`m Vsd« X~mdmImbs Ambm Am{U C^aË`m ~mOma AW©ì`dñWo‘Ü ò 
Ë`mMo {ZH¥$ï> àXe©Z am{hbo. MbZmÀ`m A{ZpíMVVoMm Xoem§VJ©V 
VabVm d MbZdmT>sda {dn[aV n[aUm‘ Pmbm Amho.
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[aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo {S>g|~a 2011 ‘Ü`o Mm¡Wm Am{W©H$ pñWaVm Ahdmb 
à{gÕ Ho$bm Amho. AhdmbmVsb ‘wë`m‘mnZmZwgma pñWaVo‘Ysb 
OmoIs‘ AbsH$S>sb H$mimV dmT>bs AgVmZmgwÕm A§VJ©V 
AW©ì`dñWm ~iH$Q> am{hbs. ~±H$s¨J àUmbsg à{VHy$b R>aUmè`m 
~m~sg§X^m©V A§Xm{OVo ~m§YyZ gVV Ho$bobo ~¥hX Am{W©H$ VUmd 
n[ajU ̀ m‘wio A§VJ©V AW©ì`dñWm ~iH$Q> AgboMo {gÕ Pmbo Amho. 
VUmd MmMUs‘wio hohs ñnï> Pmbo H$s, JhZ VUmdmMs n[apñWVs 
AgyZ gwÜXm, ~±H$m§Ms ^m§S>db n`m©ßVVm {H$‘mZ Amdí`H$Vonojm 
OmñV hmoVs. 

[aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo Ë`m§À`m n[ajUmg XwOmoam {‘imdm `mH$[aVm ì`mnH$ 
nam‘em©À`m ‘mÜ`‘mVyZ EH$ gd©ojU Ho$bo Amho. `m gd©ojUmÀ`m 
{ZîH$fm©ZwgmagwÕm ~±H$s¨J àUmbsÀ`m ñW¡`m©bm nwï>s {‘imbs Amho. 
Ago Agbo Vas, gXa gd©ojUmZwgma ‘mb‘ÎmoMm XOm© Kgabm 
AgboMo {ZXe©Zmg Ambo AgyZ  hm ~±H$m§Zm gm‘moao Omdo bmJUmè`m 
H$mhs ‘moR>çm YmoŠ`m§n¡H$s EH$ Amho. 

gZ 2013 ‘Ü`o OmV AgVmZm, Am§Vaamï´>s` ñVamda XoIsb H$mhs 
A§es A{ZpíMVVoMs eŠ`Vm AgyZ `wamon amï´>m§‘Ysb KQ>ZmH«$‘, 
A‘o[aH$s  d {MZs AW©ì`dñWoMm {dH$mg `mH$So> AmVm gdmªMo bj 
bmJyZ am{hbo Amho. `wamon amï´>m§‘Ysb AW©ì`dñWoVsb gVVÀ`m 
ñdñWVoZo ‘m’$H$ gwb^Vm `oB©b Aes Anojm Amho. Xoem§VJ©V 
n[apñWVsMm {dMma H$aVm, Amdí`H$ {VVH$m nmD$g Z PmboZo 
eoVrjoÌmda Ë`mMm à{VHw$b n[aUm_ hmoÊ`mMr eŠ`Vm Amho. VWm{n, 
AbrH$S>sb H$mimVsb Am¡Úmo{JH$ {dH$mgmMo AmH$So> nwT>sb H$mi 
AmìhmZmË‘H$ AgboMo d {deofV: [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$So> ’$mago gm§n{ÎmH$ 
{dH$ën Cabo ZgboMo Xe©{dVmV. Vob d ì`mnma dñVy§À`m {H$‘Vs 
H$mhs A§es H$‘s PmcoZo MbZdmT> Ë`mM~amo~a XoemMs Am{W©H$ 
pñWVs gwYmaUog H$mhrer ‘XV hmoD$ eHo$b. ^maVs` AW©ì`dñWm 
Mmby ImË`mVsb VyQ>, H$‘s Pmbobs ~MV, Jw§VdUwH$sMm H$‘s Pmbobm 
doJ, VgoM MbZdmT> / ~±H$m§Ms VabVm `m gd© ~m~s¨‘wio én`m 
AeŠV Pmbm Amho. T>mo~i CËnÞ dmT>sMm Xa 6 Q>¸o$nojm OmñV 
amhUogmR>s ñWyb Am{W©H$ YmoaU VgoM gH$mamË_H$ dm{U{OH$ 
YmoaU Adb§~Uo Amdí`H$ Amho. `m Jmoï>s¨Mm {dMma H$aVm ~±Ho$À`m 
H$O©{dVaUmda {dnasV n[aUm‘ hmoD$ Z`o `mH$[aVm Amnë`m VgoM 
gd© ~±H$m§Zs J«mhH$ {ZdS>s~m~VsV Xj am{hbo nm{hOo. `mgmR>s AmnU 
A{YH$ ñnYm©Ë‘H$ amhÿZ VgoM Amnë`mgma»`m ~±H$m§Zr CËnmXH$Vm 
dmT>dyZ IMm©V H$mQ>H$ga H$aUo Amdí`H$ Amho. 

ì`mdgm{`H$ àXe©Z

Ahdmbgmbs ~±Ho$Zo Amnbo bj H$Om©Ms dmT>, ZdsZ J«mhH$ {‘i{dUo, 

~±Ho$À`m Mmby d ~MV ImË`mVrb (H$mgm) R>ods dmT>{dUo, H$Om©Vsb 
dgwbs d ZdrZ godm Am{U CËnmXZo `mH$So> H|$ÐsV Ho$bo Amho. 
Amåhmg {dídmg Amho H$s `m gd© AmKmS>çm§daVs Amåhs bj{U` 
àJVs Ho$bs Amho. AhdmbgmbmV Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo H$O© Xo` j‘Vm, 
H$O© ImË`m§Ms JwUdÎmm d Z’$m j‘Vm `m ~m~V CËH¥$ï> àXe©Z Ho$bo 
Amho. ~±Ho$Mr gÜ`mMs Am{W©H$ pñWVs nmhVm ~±Ho$À`m VaVwXrMo à_mU 
79.9 Q>ŠHo$ Amho Oo AË`§V geŠV Amho. 

R>ods d XoUs

‘mM© 31, 2011 amoOs Agboë`m R>ods ` 2042.16 H$moQ>s 
‘Ü`o 132 Q>ŠŠ`m§Zs dmT> hmoD$Z ‘mM© 31, 2012 amoOs Ë`m 
` 4739.33 H$moQ>s BVŠ`m Pmë`m. CÀMV‘ ì`mOXam‘wio J«mhH$m§Mm 
AmoT>m ‘wXVR>odsH$So> Amho. VUmdmË‘H$ VabVo‘wio ì`mOmÀ`m XamV 
Pmbobs dmT> hs R>odsdasb IM©dmT>sg H$maUs^yV R>abs. `mVM ~MV 
ImË`mdasb ì`mOXa {Z`§ÌU ‘wŠV Ho$ë`mZo gXa IMm©V ̂ a nS>bs. 
Amnë`mhs ~±Ho$Zo Zmoìh|~a 2011 _Ü`o ~MV ImË`mdasb ì`mOXa 
4 Q>ŠŠ`mdéZ 5.5 Q>¸o$ Ho$bm Amho. `m ì`mOXamVsb dmT>s‘wio 
Am{W©H$ df© 2011-12 _Ü`o ~±Ho$À`m ~MV d Mmby ImË`mVsb 
R>ods 44 Q>ŠŠ`mZs dmT>ë`m AmhoV. 

~±Ho$Zo R>oddmT>sH$[aVm {deof à`ËZ Ho$bo AgyZ {d‘m H§$nÝ`m, å`wÀ`wAb 
’§$S>, gmd©O{ZH$ joÌmVsb g§ñWm `m§Zm Amnbm J«mhH$ ~Z{dÊ`mV 
~±H$ `eñds Pmbs Amho. ~±Ho$Zo Amnë`m nyZ©{dÎm ([a’$m`ZmÝg) 
j‘Vm§Mm A{Ve` Mm§Jë`m àH$mao Cn`moJ Ho$bm Amho. 

EH§$XasV nmhVm ~±Ho$Zo Amnë`m CÎm‘ àXe©ZmÛmao d VabVoda `mo½` 
{Z`§ÌU R>odyZ, J«mhH$m§‘Ü`o Amnbo EH$ Mm§Jbo ñWmZ {Z‘m©U Ho$bo 
Amho, `mMm ~±Ho$À`m àJVsg hmV^ma bmJbm Amho.

H$O} 

`m Am{W©H$ dfm©V {Zìdi H$O} ` 4132.27 H$moQ>r Pmbr, Or 
JVdfu ` 1905.17 H$moQ>r hmoVr. åhUOoM EHy$U H$Om©Mr dmT> 
117 Q>ŠHo$ Pmbr. _moR>çm {d{Îm` g§ñWm, ì`mnmas joÌ, {d{Îm` 
g‘mdoeZ joÌ Am{U {H$aH$moi ì`dgm` `m gd© àH$maÀ`m H$Omª‘Ü`o 
dmT> Pmë`mZo H$Om©‘Ysb dmT> eŠ` Pmbs Amho. ~±Ho$Zo Amnbm J«mhH$ 
dJ© dmT>{dÊ`mg gwédmV Ho$bs AgyZ J«mhH$mZm OmñVsV OmñV godm 
d gw{dYm XoD$Z ZdsZ J«mhH$ {_i{dÊ`mH$S>o bj H|$ÐsV Ho$bo Amho. 
~±Ho$Zo AmVm én`m~amo~aM {dXoes MbZ CnbãY H$éZ XoUoMs godm 
gwé Ho$bs Amho. ~±H$ ‘moR>çm g§ñWm, N>moQ>o d ‘Ü`‘ ì`dgm`, eoVs 
d AZwf§JsH$ ì`dgm` `m§À`m JaOmZwgma `mo½` Aem H$O©`moOZm 
XoV Amho. 



10369th Annual Report 2011 - 12

CËnÞ d Z’$md¥Õs

~±Ho$Mo {Zìdi CËnÞ Am{W©H$ df© 2010-11 ‘Ü`o 113.74 
H$moQ>s hmoVo, Ë`m‘Ü`o 123 Q>ŠŠ`mZs dmT> hmoD$Z gZ 2011-12 
`m Am{W©H$ dfm©V ` 253.93 H$moQ>s BVHo$ {Zìdi CËnÞ Pmbo 
Amho. `m H$mbmdYsV ~±Ho$Mm {Zìdi Z\$m ` 12.33 H$mooQ>sdéZ 
` 65.73 H$moQ>s BVH$m Pmbm.

~±Ho$À`m EHy$U ì`dgm`mV Pmboë`m dmT>s‘wio {Zìdi ì`mO {_iH$VrV 
dmT> Pmbs Amho. J«mhH$m§H$Sy>Z ‘hgwb {‘i{dUo Am{U ‘hgwbmV dmT> 
H$aUo d Ë`m‘Ü`o pñWaVm AmUUo `m ~±Ho$À`m Ñï>sZo ‘hÎdmÀ`m ~m~s 
R>aë`m. `mÑï>sZo J«mhH$mZm CÎm‘ godm XoÊ`mH$[aVm gd© ì`dgm` 
g‘yhmZo EH${ÌV `oD$Z H$m`© Ho$bo Amho. ~±H$ Amnë`m J«mhH$m§À`m 
Ñï>sZo ì`mnH$ godm XoUmas g§ñWm ~ZÊ`mgmR>s à`ËZ{eb AgyZ 
`mH$[aVm Amnbs CËnmXZo d V§ÌkmZ j‘Vm {dH${gV H$asV Amho.

gZ 2011-12 ‘Ü`o ~±Ho$Zo bj{U` ewëH$ {_iH$V {‘i{dbo Amho. 
ewëH$ {_iH$V dmT>sH$[aVm ~±H$ J«mhH$mZm {d{Îm` ghmæ`m~amo~aM 
Zm°Z \§$S> AmYm[aV CËnmXZo, S>m`aoŠQ> ~±H$s¨J M°Zob àm°S>ŠQ>g, 
^aUm godm, {S>‘°Q> godm, {d‘m Am{U å`wÀ`wAb ’§$S> `mgma»`m 
godm àXmZ H$asV Amho. 

AZwËnmXH$ H$Om©Mo ì`dñWmnZ

AhdmbgmbmV EHy$U d {Zìdi AZwËnmXH$ H$O} KQ>br AmhoV. EHy$U 
EZnsE 1.12 Q>ŠHo$ déZ 0.80 Q>ŠHo$ Va {Zìdi EZnsE 0.36 
Q>ŠHo$ déZ 0.20 Q>ŠHo$ BVHo$ Imbs Ambo Amho. H$Om©Mo {ddoH$esb 
ì`dñWmnZ VgoM H$S>H$ d Vsd« EZnsE dgwbsMo {Z`moOZ `m‘wio ho 
eŠ` Pmbo Amho.  ~±Ho$Mr gÜ`mMs Am{W©H$ pñWVs nmhVm ~±Ho$À`m 
VaVyXrMo à_mU 79.9 Q>ŠHo$ Amho Oo AË`§V geŠV Amho. 

AJ«h¸$mZo {Xbobs H$O}  

geŠV {d{Îm` g‘mdoeZmMo YmoaU R>a{dUoÀ`m Ñï>sZo AJ«h¸$mZo 
Úmd`mÀ`m H$Om©H$S>o ~±Ho$Zo {deof bj {Xbo Amho. gXa YmoaUmMm 
hoVy J«m_rU/{Z‘ehas ^mJmVrb bKw CÚmoJ, eoVr, KaJwVr d nyaH$ 
ì`dgm`mÀ`m JaOm nyU© H$aUo hm Amho. Amåhmg {dídmg Amho H$s, 
EHy$U bmoH$g§»`oÀ`m 60 Q>ŠHo$ OZVog {d{Îm` godm nwa{dUoMs EH$ 
‘moR>s g§Ys Amho, ‘J Ë`m ^mJmV ~±H$m AgmoV qH$dm ZgmoV. `mÑï>sZo 
~±H$ YmoaUmË‘H$ à{V~Õ AgyZ `m C§Msda nmohmoMÊ`mgmR>rMm nm`m 
^¸$‘nUo V`ma Ho$bm Amho. gXa YmoaU am~{dÊ`mH$[aVm "eoVs 
d {d{Îm` g‘mdoeZ' hm EH$ g_{n©V {d^mJ {Z‘m©U Ho$bm Amho. 
gXa AhdmbmVsb "eoVs d {d{Îm` g‘mdoeZ' {df`H$ EH$m ñdV§Ì 

ñV§^m‘Ü`o ‘m{hVs XoUoV Ambs Amho. ~±Ho$À`m J«m_rU d {Z‘ehas 
emIm§‘Ysb ì`mnH$ H$m`©joÌmVrb g§Yr emoYyZ Ë`m§Mm ’$m`Xm 
CR>{dÊ`mMs O~m~Xmas gXa {d^mJmH$So> Amho. ~±Ho$Zo AJ«h¸$mZo 
{Xbobs H$O©o gXa g‘whm‘m’©$V {Z`§{ÌV H$aÊ`mV `oV AgyZ nyd© d 
níMmV eoVs H$O}, {nH$ H$O}, eoVs CnH$aUm§gmR>sMs H$O}, eoVsgwYma 
`moOZm, JmB©-åh¡esgmR>s {Xbobr H$O}, `m {edm` bhmZ, ‘Ü`‘ 
Am{U gwú‘ ì`dgm`m§H$[aVm {Xbobs H$O} `mMm A§V^m©d AJ«h¸$mZo 
{Xboë`m H$Omª‘Ü`o hmoVmo.

gZ 2011-12 ‘Ü`o àmW{‘H$Vm àmßV joÌmH$[aVmMo CÔsï> ~±Ho$Zo 
nyU© Ho$bo AgyZ ‘hmamï´> gaH$maMo {nH$ H$Om©Mo ` 27.83 H$moQ>sMo 
CÔsï> ` 30.65 H$moQ>s BVHo$ H$O©dmQ>n H$éZ nyU© Ho$bo Amho. 

àmW{‘H$Vm àmßV joÌmH$[aVm {Xbobs H$O} ` 500.19 H$moQ>sdéZ 
‘mM© 31, 2012 amoOs 834.03 H$moQ>s Pmbs AmhoV. `m‘wio `m 
joÌmH$[aVm Agbobo 40 Q>ŠŠ`mMo CÔsï> ~±Ho$Zo 43.44 Q>¸o$ BVHo$ 
H$O©dmQ>n H$éZ nyU© Ho$bo Amho. ̀ mn¡H$s eoVsH$O© dmQ>nm‘Ü`o bj{U` 
H$m‘{Jas Pmbs Amho. eoVs H$O©m‘Ü`o ‘mJsb Am{W©H$ dfm©À`m VybZoV 
103 Q>¸o$ BVH$s CÀMm§H$s dmT> Pmbs AgyZ EHy$U eoVs H$O} ` 
415.20 H$moQ>s BVH$s Pmbs AmhoV. eoVs H$Om©gmR>s Agbobo 18 
Q>ŠŠ`mMo CÔsï> ~±Ho$Zo 21.62 Q>¸o$ BVHo$ H$O©dmQ>n H$éZ gmÜ` 
Ho$bo Amho. 

AZwgw{MV OmVs d AZwgw{MV O‘mVsZm AJ«h¸$mImbs  1,09,995 
ImË`m§‘YyZ {Xbobs H$O} ` 74 H$moQ>s AmhoV. gXa dJ©dmasVsb 
dgwbs ` 11.65 H$moQ>sMs Pmbs Amho Oo H$s ‘mJUsÀ`m 95.00 
Q>ŠHo$ BVH$s Amho.

~±Ho$À`m {d{dY ì`mdhm[aH$ {d^mJm§Ms ‘m{hVs
~±Ho$Zo gZ 2010 ‘Ü`o hmVs KoVboë`m n[adV©ZmÀ`m nwT>sb 
dmQ>Mmbs‘Ü`o, ~±Ho$Mo ImVoXma, H$‘©Mmas d ^mJYmaH$ `m§À`m Ñï>sZo 
EH$ Zì`m `wJmMs ~±H$ ~ZÊ`mH$[aVm ~±Ho$§Zo bj{U` àJVs H$éZ 
EH$ g§ñWmË‘H$ ~iH$Q>s Amnë`m ~±Ho$g AmUbs Amho. ~±Ho$H$So> 
CËH¥$ï> Aes ì`dgm` YmoaUo, Hw$eb H$‘©Mmas dJ© Am{U J«mhH$m§À`m 
JaOm nmhÿZ H$O© d ì`dhma dmT>sg `mo½` Aem `moOZm AmhoV. 
Ahdmbgmbs, ~±Ho$Zo Amnë`m n[adV©ZmÀ`m dmQ>Mmbs‘Ysb ~hþVm§es 
Q>ßno nma Ho$bo AgyZ gd© AmKmS>çm§da CËH¥$ï> àJVs Ho$bs Amho. 
df©^am‘Ü`o bj{U` H$m‘{Jas Ho$boë`m H$mhs {d^mJm§Ms ‘m{hVs 
nwT>rbà‘mUo:
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ì`dgm` bj 

H$m°nmoaoQ> ~±H$s¨J, g§ñWm ~±H$s¨J, dm{UpÁ`H$ ~±H$s¨J, {H$aH$moi VgoM 
eoVs d Am{W©H$ g‘mdoeZ Am{U Am{W©H$ ~mOma Ago {deof {d^mJ 
{Z‘m©U H$éZ Amnë`m ì`dgm`mV bj{U` àJVs Ho$bs Amho. 
`m‘wio emIm H|${ÐV ì`dgm` g§ñWm d {S>bsìhas ‘m°So>b Aes 
~±Ho$Ms AmoiI amhUma Amho. ~±Ho$À`m gdmªJsU àJVsH$[aVm `mo½` 
d Hw$eb ì`pŠV§H$Sy>Z ho {d^mJ H$adyZ KoÊ`mV Ambo AmhoV. {d{dY 
{d^mJmA§VJ©V hmVs KoVbobo CnH«$‘ d Ë`m§Ms àJVs `mMs ‘m{hVs 
Imbsbà‘mUo:

H$mnm}aoQ> d g§ñWmJV ~±H$s¨J

H$mhs {d{eï> ì`dgm`m§da bj H|${ÐV H$aÊ`mÀ`m Ñï>sZo, ‘moR>o CÚmoJ 
g‘wh, ‘moR>çm g§ñWm d gaH$mas / gmd©O{ZH$ g§ñWm `m {dMmamV 
KoD$Z EH$ ì`mdgm{`H$ {d^mJ ~±Ho$Zo gwé Ho$bm Amho. `m {d^mJmÀ`m 
JQ>mH$Sy>Z {ZdS>H$ J«mhH$m§Mm ‘mb‘Îmm, XoUr, Zm°Z-’§$S> {~OZog 
Ë`mM~amo~a ewëH$ AmYm[aV godm `mMm nyU© AmT>mdm gmXa Ho$bm 
OmVmo. ‘w§~B©, {X„s d ~|Jbmoa `oWo Aem JQ>mMr {Z`wŠVr Ho$bs AgyZ 
`m‘Ü`o CÀM XOm©À`m ì`mdgm{`H$ ì`pŠV§Mm g‘mdoe Amho Am{U 
gXa JQ>mZo df©^amV CËH¥$ï> àJVs Ho$bs Amho. ~±Ho$Zo Iyn ZdsZ 
J«mhH$ {‘i{dbo AgyZ `m‘Ü`o ‘moR>çm d CX`moÝ‘wI ImOJs g§ñWm, 
Ë`mM~amo~a gwñWm{nV gmd©O{ZH$ g§ñWm `m§Mm g‘mdoe Amho.

H$‘{e©Ab ~±H$s¨J

H$‘{e©Ab ~±H$s¨J ~±Ho$À`m EHy$U ì`dgm`mVsb EH$ ‘hÎdnyU© KQ>H$ 
R>abm. gXa {d^mJ J«mhH$m§Mm ‘mb‘Îmm d XoUs ì`dgm` {‘i{dUoV 
VgoM gd© {dH«$s g§Ys Cn`moJmV AmUUoV `eñds Pmbm Amho.

EH$ Cn`wŠV nmoQ>©µ\$mo{bAmo åhUyZ {dH${gV H$aUoÀ`m Ñï>sZo Am{U 
{dIwaboë`m bhmZ J«mhH$ dJm©g gËda H$O© gw{dYm CnbãY H$éZ 
XoUoH$[aVm, {~OZog ~±H$s¨J hm nyU©nUo `m ì`dgm`mg dmhÿZ KoVbobm 
Cn{d^mJ Ahdmbgmbs ~±Ho$Zo gwé Ho$bm Amho, `mÛmao ` 35 
H$moQ>sn`ªV Q>Z©Amoìha Agboë`m d IoiVo ^m§S>db / _wXV H$O© 
‘§Oya Ho$boë`m H§$nÝ`mÀ`m ‘§Oyanyd© CËnmX H$m`©H«$‘m§H$So> bj H|${ÐV 
Ho$bo OmVo. doJmZo dmT>V Agboë`m ̀ m joÌmgmR>r ~±Ho$Zo ~arM CËnmXZo 
~mOmamV AmUbr AmhoV. 

{aQ>ob ~±H$s¨J

~±Ho$Mm AJ«‘wIs Agbobm hm [aQ>ob ~±H$s¨J ì`dgm`, ~±Ho$À`m 
n[adV©ZmÀ`m CÔsï> nyU©ËdoH$[aVm ‘hÎdnyU© ^w{‘H$m {Z^mdV Amho. 
`m {d^mJmZo KoVbobo ~hþVm§es {ZU©`, CËnmXH$Vm dmT>{dÊ`mV VgoM 

CËnmXZo d godm gwYmaUoV EH$ ZdsZ `wJmMs ~±H$ hmoUoÀ`m Ñï>sZo 
Cn`wŠV R>aV AmhoV. `mn¡H$s H$mhs R>iH$ ~m~s Imbsbà‘mUo :

~«±M ~±H$sJ / {dVaU

� EHy$U emIm 100 déZ 108 Va EQ>sE‘ 33 déZ 103 
Pmbo. `mnwT>sb Am{W©H$ dfm©‘Ü`o `mV AmUIs dmT> hmoB©b.

� ~±Ho$Zo 2011-12 `m Am{W©H$ dfm©‘Ü`o 39,712 ZdsZ 
J«mhH$ {‘i{dbo AgyZ ‘mJsb dfm©À`m VwbZoV hs dmT> 24 
Q>¸o$ BVH$s Amho. emIm§À`m nwZ©~m§YUs‘wio `mo½` {dH«$s 
H$aUmas g§ñWm Aes ~±Ho$~Ôb V`ma Pmbobs g§H$ënZm d 
`m‘wio AmH${f©V Pmbobo J«mhH$ ̀ m gd© ~m~s¨‘wio ho eŠ` Pmbo 
Amho.

� ~±Ho$À`m emIm Ë`m§À`m gm‘Ï`m©Zwgma dJs©H¥$V Ho$boë`m 
AgyZ, emIm {R>H$mUs Agbobm dmd nmhÿZ ì`dgm` dmT> 
H$aUo Am{U ~mOmam‘Ü`o EH$ ~±H$ Ñï>sH$moZ dmT>{dUoÀ`m 
Ñï>sZo BVa ì`dgm` KQ>H$m§~amo~a gh`mo{JV Ho$ë`m AmhoV. 
`m‘wio Amnë`m {d{dY ì`mnma {d^mJm§Ûmao {d{dY CËnmXZo 
{dH«$s hmoÊ`mg MmbZm {‘iUma Amho. 

� {d‘m ì`dgm`mVhs dmT> Pmbs AgyZ ‘mJsb Am{W©H$ dfm©À`m 
VwbZoV gZ 2011-12 ‘Ü`o {d‘m ì`dgm`mV 94 Q>¸o$ 
BVH$s dmT> Pmbs Amho. gXa {d‘m ì`dgm`mH$[aVm H$moQ>H$ 
bmB©’$ BÝewaÝg (Kotak Life Insurance) d ~OmO 
Abm`ÝP OZab BÝewaÝg (Bajaj Alianz General 
Insurance) `m§Mo AmnU {d_m {dVaH$ AmhmoV. `mnwT>ohs 
gXa ì`dgm`mg CÎmoOZ {‘iV amhUma Amho.

J«mhH$ godm

� ~±Ho$À`m ‘hÎdmÀ`m J«mhH$m§Zm [aboeZ ~±H$s¨J godm nwa{dUoÀ`m 
hoVyZo ZdaËZ `moOZm AmUbs Amho.

� ~«±M gpìh©g ‘°ZoOa {Z`wŠV Ho$bo AgyZ {d{dY CËnmXZo {dH«$s 
d J«mhH$m§Mm AZw^d {dMmamV KoD$Z J«mhH$ godo‘Ü`o gwYma 
H$aUo `mMs O~m~Xmas Ë`m§Moda Amho.

� gd© [aQ>ob emIm§‘Yrb J«mhH$m§À`m~amo~a ‘m{gH$ g^m _YyZ 
Ë`m§À`m ~hþ‘wë` à{V{H«$`m KoVë`m OmVmV.

� gsAmaE‘ {gñQ>s‘Mm n{hbm Q>ßnm ~±Ho$Zo gwé Ho$bm AgyZ 
`m‘wio J«mhH$ g§~§YmMm ‘mJmodm KoÊ`mg ‘XV hmoUma Amho. 
`mnyT>sb H$mimV J«mhH$m§es gwg§dmX gmYÊ`mÀ`m Ñï>sZo 
`m‘Ü`o gwYmaUm H$aUoV `oV AmhoV. 
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BboŠQ´>m°{ZH$ ~±H$s¨J

� ~±Ho$Zo Amnbs do~gmB©Q> A{YH$ AmH$f©H$ Ho$bs AgyZ Ë`mMm 
’$m`Xm gÜ`mÀ`m d g§^m{dV ImVoXmam§n`ªV nmohmoMÊ`m 
ì`{V[aŠV ~±Ho$bm Hw$eb ‘Zwî`~i {‘i{dÊ`mVhs gXa 
do~gmB©Q>Mm Cn`moJ Pmbm Amho.

� ~±Ho$Zo Amnë`m J«mhH$m§gmR>s B§Q>aZoQ> ~±H$s̈JMs gw{dYm CnbãY H$éZ 
{Xbs Amho. `m gw{dYoA§VJ©V ~±Ho$Mm J«mhH$ Amnë`m ImË`mdéZ 
Am°ZbmB©Z ì`dhma H$é eH$Vmo,  Amnë`m ImË`mdasb ì`dhma 
nmhÿ eH$Vmo, dñVy d godm IaoXs H$é eH$Vmo. VgoM H$a ^aUm d 
XyaÜdZr {~b, drO {~b ^é eH$Vmo. 

� ~±Ho$Zo Amnë`m J«mhH$m§gmR>s ’$moZ ~±H$s¨JMs gw{dYm CnbãY 
H$éZ {Xbs Amho. `m gw{dYoA§VJ©V ~±Ho$Mm J«mhH$ Ë`m§À`m 
Agboë`m ImË`mg§X^m©Vsb H$moUË`mhs e§Ho$Mo {ZagZ H$éZ 
KoD$ eH$Vmo. `mgmR>s ~±Ho$Zo EH$ ZdsZ H$j ñWmnZ Ho$bm 
AgyZ, `m‘wio ~±Ho$bm ZdsZ J«mhH$ {‘i{dUo d J«mhH$m§À`m 
à{V{H«$`m g‘OmdyZ KoUo gwb^ hmoV Amho.

� Ahdmb gmbs ~±Ho$Zo ñdV:Ms ''pìhgm ßb°{Q>Z‘'' d 
''pìhgm Šbm{gH$'' Aes XmoZ Am§Vaamï´>s` So>~sQ> H$mS©>g² 
Amnë`m J«mhH$m§gmR>s CnbãY H$éZ {Xbs AmhoV. gXa 
H$mS>mª‘wwio ~±Ho$Mo J«mhH$ Xoem§VJ©V 95,000 EQ>sE‘ d BVa 
XoemVsb 8,50,000 EQ>sE‘ g|Q>g©‘YyZ Amnbo ì`dhma 
H$é eH$Vsb. `mì`{V[aŠV ~±Ho$Mo J«mhH$ gXa H$mS©>g²Mm 
13 H$moQ>s ì`mnmas AñWmnZmA§VJ©V dñVy d godm IaoXs 
H$aUogmR>s dmna H$é eH$VmV.

� EgE‘Eg ~±H$s¨J gw{dYmhs gwê$ Pmbr Amho. ̀ m gw{dYoA§VJ©V 
J«mhH$ Amnë`m ImË`mn`ªV Ho$di EH$m EgE‘Eg Ûmao nmohmoMy 
eH$VmV. 

CËnmXZo

� ~±Ho$Zo g‘mOmVsb gd© KQ>H$m§Zm Cn`wŠV Aes {d{dY 
àH$maMs CËnmXZo gmXa Ho$bs AmhoV. Ogo H$s, g‘mOmVsb 
Xwb©{jV d Am{W©H$Ñï>çm Xw~©b KQ>H$m§gmR>s 'Zmo ’«$sb' 
AH$mD$§Q> Vo CÀM CËnÞ dJm©gmR>s 'aËZm ‘°Šg gopìh§½O. 

� ~MV ImË`mdasb ì`mOXa {Z`§ÌU‘wŠV PmboZ§Va ~±Ho$Zohs 
Amnë`m ~MV ImË`mdasb ì`mOXa dmT>dyZ 5.5 Q>¸o$ Ho$bm 
Amho, Á`m‘wio ~±Ho$À`m R>ods 20 Q>ŠŠ`m§Zs dmT>ë`m AmhoV. 

� ~±Ho$Zo Amnë`m Img J«mhH$m§gmR>s  'EpŠgS> ~±H$s¨J {~PZog' 

(Exceed Banking Business) hs `moOZm gwé Ho$bobs 
Amho. `m godoA§VJ©V ~±Ho$Mo J«mhH$ H°$e ‘°ZoO‘|Q>, ’$m°aoZ 
EŠgM|O B. gw{dYm§Mm bm^ KoD$ eH$VmV.

� ~±Ho$Zo 'Am`Am`E’$b' (IIFL) À`m gh`moJmZo EH$ W«s-BZ-
dZ Q´>oS>s¨J AH$mD$§Q> gwé Ho$bo AgyZ ̀ m‘wio ~±Ho$À`m J«mhH$m§Zm 
eoAg© d H$‘mo{S>Q>s Q´>oS>s¨J H$aVm `oUo eŠ` hmoUma Amho.

~±Ho$Ms à{V‘m

� ~±Ho$Zo Ahdmbgmbs Amnbs ZdsZ à{V‘m ñWm{nV H$aUogmR>s 
Zì`m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ gwMZm AmIyZ ̀ m gwMZoZwgma Amnë`m emIm, 
~±Ho$À`m ZmdmMo ~moS©>, {dnUZ gm‘wJ«s `m‘Ü`o VX²Zwgma ~Xb 
Ho$bo AmhoV. ~±Ho$bm {dídmg Amho H$s, ñnYm©Ë‘H$ `wJm‘Ü`o 
àJVrgmR>r `mMm {ZpíMVM Cn`moJ hmoB©b. gXa gd© ~Xb 
Zì`mZo gwé Ho$boë`m gd© emIm§‘Ü`o A§‘bmV AmUbo AgyZ 
OwÝ`m emIm§‘Ü`o Q>ßß`mZo gXa ~Xb H$aUoV `oV AmhoV. 

� ~±H$ ~«±S>s¨Jg§X^m©V EH$ YmoaU {ZpíMV H$[aV AgyZ `m‘wio 
~±H$ à{V‘m A{YH$ COiÊ`mg d ZdZdsZ {eIao nmXmH«$m§V 
H$aUog ‘XV hmoUma Amho. 

eoVs d {d{Îm` g‘mdoeZ

`mAmYs Z‘wX Ho$ë`mà‘mUo ~±H$ hs {d{Îm` g‘mdoeZmgmR>s 
YmoaUmË‘H$[aË`m$ ~m§{Yb Amho. `mA§VJ©V Jmd AWdm g‘mO 
nmVisda EH$ ZdsZ Am{W©H$Ñï>çm gj‘ Ago AmXe© ì`mdgm{`H$ 
‘m°So>b åhUyZ ñdV:bm {gÕ H$aÊ`m‘Ü`o ì`ñV Amho. g‘mOmVsb 
Xwb©{jV d Am{W©H$ÑîQ>çm Xw~©b KQ>H$m§Zm ~±H$s¨J godm CnbãY 
H$éZ XoÊ`mgmR>s ~±H$ H${Q>~Õ Amho. Ahdmbgmbs ~±Ho$Zo Amnë`m 
ì`mdgm{`H$ à{V{ZYs¨Ms g§»`m 195 n`ªV Zobs AgyZ Ë`mÛmao Aën 
CËnÝZ YmaH$ N>moQ>o d Aën ^y-YmaH$ eoVH$as, ‘{hbm CÚmoOH$ 
Aem 15000 JaOy§Zm Am{W©H$ ‘XV CnbãY H$éZ {Xbs Amho. 
gXa gw{dYm ~§±H$ Amnë`m 15 {Z‘ehas/J«m{‘U emIm§Ûmao CnbãY 
H$éZ XoV Amho. ~§±Ho$Zo ‘m`H«$mo ’$m`ZmÝg H$aUmè`m {d{dY CÀM 
XOm©À`m g§ñWm§es g§~§Y àñWm{nV Ho$bo AmhoV, Á`m_wio ~±Ho$À`m d 
H$m`© ^mJrXma `m§À`m H$m`©joÌmVrb hOmamo bmoH$m§Zm ~±Ho$Mr WoQ> godm 
CnbãY hmoUo qH$dm gm_m{OH$ H$m`© H$aUmè`m {dÎmr` g§ñWm ̀ m§MoÛmao 
~±Ho$Mr godm {_iUo gwb^ Pmbo Amho.

~±Ho$Zo J«m{‘U ñVamda eoVs d eoVs V§ÌkmZmgmR>s H$O} {Xbs AgyZ 
JmdmVsb gd© XodmUKodmU ~±H$ à{V{ZYs AWdm ~±H$ H$‘©Mmè`m§Ûmam 
A§‘bmV AmUbs Amho. `mgmR>s ~§±Ho$Zo ‘mo~mB©b ’$moZ V§ÌkmZ dmnabo 
Amho.
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~±Ho$Zo H$mnm}©aoQ> OJVmes Agboë`m g§~§Ym§À`m nmR>~imda eoVs H$O} 
dmT>{dUoÀ`m Ñï>sZo 'EH$ ~±H$' hs g§H$ënZm am~{dbs AgyZ `m‘wio 
gd©gm‘mÝ` d Am{W©H$Ñï>çm Xw~©b KQ>H$m§n`©V nmohmoMÊ`mV ~±H$ 
`eñds R>abs Amho. Amnë`m {d{dY `moOZm§Ûmao ~±Ho$Zo eoVsgmR>s d 
h§Jm‘mZ§VaÀ`m JaOm§gmR>s H$O} CnbãY H$éZ {Xbs AmhoV. 

Q´>oPas ’$m`ZmpÝeAb ‘mH}$Q>g²

‘mJsb Am{W©H$ dfm©V {d{Îm` ~mOmam‘Ysb ‘mnZ loUs d dmd ̀ m‘Ü`o 
bj{U`[aË`m dmT> Pmbs. Q´>oPas ì`dhmamMo ‘w»` A§J Agbobs 
{dH«$s, ì`mnma d ‘mb‘Îmm/XoUs ì`dñWmnZ hs joÌo AZw^ds Aem 
ì`mdgm{`H$ ‘Zwî`~i ^aVs‘wio A{YH$ ~iH$Q> Pmbs. VabVm d 
EEbE‘ ì`dñWmnZ, ~±H$ H$mC§Q>anmQ>s© g§»`oV dmT>, å`wÀ`wAb ’§$S>g 
d {d‘m H§$nÝ`m, n¡emMo d  d¡Ym{ZH$ {ZYsH$[aVmÀ`m Amdí`H$Vm§Mo 
Hw$eb ì`dñWmnZ, ~±Ho$H$S>sb A{V[aŠV {ZYsMs Cƒ XOm©À`m 
amo»`m§_Ü`o Jw§VdUyH$ Am{U ì`mdgm{`H$ Am§Va~±H$ ~mOmamV àdoe 
`m ~m~s¨H$So> Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo bj H|$ÐsV Ho$bo Amho. `m {d^mJmZo 
Amnë`m ~±Ho$H$So> {d{dY Am{W©H$ g§ñWm Ogo H$s å`wÀ`wAb ’§$S>g 
d {d‘m H§$nÝ`m `m§Zm AmH${f©H$ H$aUoV `e {‘i{dbo Amho. Amnë`m 
J«mhH$m§À`m dmT>Ë`m JaOm ^mJ{dUoÀ`m Ñï>sZo gwa{MV, g~i d 
‘O~yV So>ãQ> H°${nQ>b ‘mH}$Q> C^s H$asV Amho.

~±Ho$À`m emQ>© Q>‘© g{Q©>{’$Ho$Q> Am°’$ {S>nm°{OQ>gmR>s BH«$mH$Sy>Z 
[ ICRA ]  A1+ Ago ‘mZm§H$Z àmßV Pmbo Amho. `mMm AW© Amnbs 
~±H$ _moR>çm à‘mUmda gwa{jV AgyZ {VMo YmoHo$ gdm©V H$‘s AmhoV. 

pñWa CËnÞ d Am{W©H$ ~mOmanoR> 

Ahdmbgmbs ~±Ho$À`m ì`dhmam‘Ü`o bj{U`[aË`m dmT> Pmbs Amho. 
ì`mnma d Jw§VdUyH$ `m‘Ü`ohs Mm§Jbs dmT> Pmbs Amho. gXaMs dmT> 
H$O© JwUdÎmm, VabVm, OmoIs‘ d Z’$m d¥Õs `m‘wio Pmbs Amho. ~±H$ 
‘mM© 31, 2011 amoOs Agbobs {Zìdi Jw§VdUyH$ ` 892.48 hs 
dmTy>Z ‘mM© 31, 2012 amoOs ` 2333.83 H$moQ>s BVH$s Pmbs 
Amho. `mM H$mbmdYs‘Ü`o gaH$mas à{V^wVs `m ` 504.48 
H$moQ>sdéZ ` 1430.80 H$moQ>s Pmë`m AmhoV Va BVa à{V^wVs 
` 388.00 H$moQ>sdéZ ` 903.03 H$moQ>s Pmë`m AmhoV. 

~±Ho$Zo Amnbm Q´>oPas ì`dgm` dmT>{dUogmR>s {deof nmdbo CMbbs 
AmhoV d ~°H$ Am°{’$g geŠVsH$aUmg àmYmÝ` XoV Amho.

{dXoe {d{Z‘`

[aPìh© ~±Ho$H$Sy>Z A{YH¥$V {S>ba åhUyZ nadmZm {‘imboZ§Va gZ 
2011-12 `m Am{W©H$ dfm©V ~±Ho$Zo Am§Va~±H$ d ì`mnma `m XmoÝhs 

joÌm§‘Ü`o {dXoes ‘wÐm ì`mnma (’$m°aoZ EŠgM|O) ì`dgm` gwé Ho$bm 
Amho. gXa ì`dgm` H$m`© {gÕsg ZoUoH$[aVm Amdí`H$ nm`m^yV 
aMZm, àUmbs d H$m`©nÕVs V`ma H$aÊ`mV Ambs AgyZ `mgmR>s 
Vk d AZw^ds bmoH$m§Ms {Z`wpŠV Ho$bs Amho. Z{OH$À`m H$mim‘Ü`o 
gXa ì`dgm` d¥Õs hmoB©b `mH$[aVm ~±H$ AmemdmXs Amho.

~±H$s¨J H$m`©nÕVs
OmoIs‘ ì`dñWmnZ YmoaU

~±Ho$Vsb OmoIs‘ ì`dñWmnZ YmoaU ho AZoH$ àH$maMs OmoIs‘ 
AmoiIUo, ‘wë`‘mnZm‘Ü`o gwgwÌVm AmUUo d ‘moO‘mnmMs 
H$m`©àUmbs Am{U {Za§Va XoIaoI `mda AmYmasV Amho. 

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo ‘§Oya Ho$boë`m YmoaUmZwgma OmoIs‘ ì`dñWmnZmMo 
H$m‘H$mO MmbVo. OmoI‘sMo ì`dñWmnZ ho ì`mdhmasH$ ñVamda 
qH$dm nmoQ>©’$mo{bAmo ñVamda `mo½`, ‘mnmË‘H$ Am{U JwUmË‘H$ 
‘wë`m§H$ZmgmR>s Ho$bo OmVo. ~±H$ gVV ’$ŠV OmoI‘sMo ‘moO‘mn 
H$aÊ`mV gwYmaUm H$asV AgVmZm CnbãY ^m§S>dbmMm OmñVsV 
OmñV Cn`moJ ì`dgm` dmT>sgmR>s H$gm H$aVm `oB©b, Ë`mgmR>s 
`oUmè`m OmoI‘sMo Mm§Jë`m àH$mao ì`dñWmnZ H$asV Amho. 

n[aUm‘mË‘H$ OmoIs‘ ì`dñWmnZmgmR>s ~±Ho$Zo ì`mdgm{`H$ 
ì`dñWmnZ d OmoIs‘ ì`dñWmnZ Ago doJdoJio {d^mJ Ho$bo AmhoV. 
OmñVsV OmñV OmoIs‘ ì`dñWmnZmgmR>s ~±Ho$Zo H$O© ì`dñWmnZ 
à{H«$`m, H$O© H$mJXnÌmVsb gwgwÌVm `mgmR>s ~±Ho$Zo Mmby dfs© H$O© 
YmoaUm§‘Ü`o gwYmaUm H$éZ d¡{eï>çnyU© OmoIs‘ àUmbs A§‘bmV 
AmUbs Amho. H$O© dgwbs‘Ü`o dmT> hmoD$Z g§^mì` AZwËnmXrV H$O} 
d AZwËnmXH$ H$OmªMo à‘mU H$‘s H$aUogmR>s Ahdmb gmXasH$aU 
d ‘m{hVs àUmbs H$‘sVH$‘s doioV d AW©nyU© ‘m{hVs {‘i{dUoMo 
Ñï>sZo ‘O~yV Ho$bobs Amho. 

OmoIs‘ ì`dñWmnZ aMZm

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i H|$Ðs` ñVamda EHy$UM OmoI‘sMs JaO d VËdàUmbs 
{ZpíMV H$aVo. ~±Ho$À`m OmoIs‘ ì`dñWmnZ H$m`©àUmbsg H$O© 
OmoIs‘, ~mOma OmoIs‘, H$m‘H$mO OmoIs‘ d VabVm OmoIs‘ 
`mH$[aVm {ZpíMV Ho$bobs YmoaUo ‘mJ©Xe©H$ AmhoV.

[añH$ ‘°ZoO‘|Q> H${‘Q>s hs g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMs Cng{‘Vs AgyZ 
Ë`mÛmao OmoIs‘ ì`dñWmnZ YmoaUm§‘Ü`o KmbyZ {Xbobo {Z`‘, 
à{H«$`m, nXÜVsZwgma OmoIs‘ ì`dñWmnZ Ho$bo OmVo. Ë`mgmR>s AgoQ> 
bm`{~{bQ>s ‘°ZoO‘|Q> H${‘Q>s (AëH$mo), ‘°ZoO‘|Q> H«o$S>sQ> H${‘Q>s 
(EZgs) d Am°naoeZb [añH$ ‘°ZoO‘|Q> H${‘Q>s (AmoAmaE‘gs) ‘XV 



10769th Annual Report 2011 - 12

H$aVmV. AëH$mo H${‘Q>sH$So> VabVm OmoIs‘, ì`mOXa OmoIs‘, 
MbZ OmoIs‘, ^m§S>dbs YmoaU, R>ods d H$Om©Mo ‘wë`m§H$Z `mMs 
O~m~Xmas AgVo. H$O© ‘§Owas, H$O© OmoIs‘, H|$ÐsV OmoIs‘, H$O© 
YmoaUmVsb ‘`m©Xm d Ë`mVsb gwYmaUm§Ms O~m~Xmas ‘°ZoO‘|Q> H«o$S>sQ> 
H${‘Q>sH$So> AgVo. H$m‘H$mO d A§VJ©V {Z`§ÌUmVsb OmoIs‘ `mMs 
XoIaoI Am°naoeZb [añH$ ‘°ZoO‘|Q> H${‘Q>s H$aV AgVo. 

OmoIs‘ ì`dñWmnZ {ZVs

OmoIs‘ KoUo d OmoI‘sMo ì`dñWmnZ `m{df`sÀ`m ~±Ho$À`m 
VËdàUmbsMm gmam§e OmoIs‘ ì`dñWmnZ {ZVs nwa{dV AgVo. 
OmoI‘sMo `mo½` ì`dñWmnZ d XoIaoIsgmR>s ~±Ho$Zo {d{dY ‘mJ©Xe©H$ 
VËdo {dH${gV Ho$bs AmhoV. OmoIs‘ ì`dñWmnZmH$[aVm V`ma g§X^© 
d ‘mJ©Xe©Z {‘imdo `mH$[aVm g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo ‘§Oya Ho$bobo AgoQ> 
bm`~{bQ>s ì`dñWmnZ YmoaU, ì`mdgm{`H$ H$O© YmoaU, Jw§VdUyH$ 
YmoaU, g‘^mJ Jw§§VdUyH$ YmoaU, dgwbs YmoaU, VUmd n[ajU 
YmoaU, J«mhH$ AmoiI {gÕm§V d amoH$S>Vm {Z`§ÌU YmoaU, OmoI‘sda 
AmYmasV A§VJ©V boIm n[ajU YmoaU {ZpíMV Ho$bo Amho. 

OmoIs‘ ì`dñWmnZ : A§‘b~OmdUs d XoIaoI àUmbs

{d{dY àH$maMo CnH«$‘ d àm°S>ŠQ²g‘Ysb g§^mì` OmoIs‘ AmoiIUo, 
Ë`mMo ‘moO‘mn H$aUo, n[aUm‘m§Mm AmT>mdm KoUo d XoI^mb nÕVs 
`m§Mo n¥W:H$aU H$m‘H$mO ñVamdasb doJdoJiçm OmoIs‘ g{‘Ë`m 
H$aVmV. nmoQ>©µ\$mo{bAmo [anmoQ>©g d [añH$ àmo’$mB©b Q>oåßboQ²gÛmao H$O©, 
~mOma, VabVm, ì`mOXa B. OmoIs‘m§Mo ‘wë`‘mnZ Ho$bo OmVo. Ë`mMm 
AmT>mdm g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i / OmoIs‘ g{‘Ë`m / d[að> ì`dñWmnZmÛmao 
doimodois KoVbm OmVmo.   

ZdrZ ^m§S>db n`m©ßVVm YmoaUmg ~±Ho$Mr nyV©Vm åhUOoM 
~ogb II

~±Ho$Zo ~ogb II ‘Ysb {Xem {ZX}em§Ms A‘b~OmdUs ‘mM©  31, 
2009 nmgyZ Ho$bs Amho. ~±Ho$Zo ^maVs` [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m 
{Xem {ZX}emZwgma H$O© OmoIs‘ogmR>s à‘mU^yV nÕV, 
~mOma OmoIs‘ogmR>s àUmbsH$aU H$mb‘`m©Xm nÕV d H$m‘H$mO 
OmoIs‘ogmR>s ‘wb ŷV {Xem Xe©H$ nÕV pñdH$mabs Amho Am{U ~ogb I  
d ~ogb II Zwgma ^m§S>db n`m©ßVVm H$mT>bs OmVo.

~±H$ A§VJ©V H$O© ‘wë`m§H$Z nÕVsMm Adb§~ H$[aV AgyZ Ë`mÛmao 
H$O© OmoIs‘oMo ‘wë`m§H$Z H$aUoMs AmYw{ZH$ nÕV A§JsH$mabs 
Amho. 

ñV§^ 2 A§VJ©V {Xem {ZX}em§Ms nyV©Vm H$asV ~±Ho$Zo nm°{bgs Am°Z 

B§Q>Z©b H°${nQ>b A°{S>¹$gs A°gog‘|Q> àmogog V`ma Ho$bo Amho. Ë`mZwgma 
~±H$ gd© OmoIs‘m§Mm {dMma H$éZ AmJm‘s dfm©À`m ^m§S>db 
n`m©áVoMo ‘wë`‘mnZ H$aVo. ~±H$ Am`grEEnr XñVEodO V`ma 
H$aVo, Á`m_Ü`o ^m§S>db n`m©ßVVm _moO_mn d ^{dî`H$mimVrb 
^m§S>dbmÀ`m Amdí`H$VoMo ^m§S>dbmÀ`m JaOm§À`m nyV©VogmR>r 
AmIUr d YmoaU `m§gh ~m§Ybobo A§XmO `m§Mm A§V^m©d Amho.

ñV§^ 3 A§VJ©V {Xem {ZX}emZwgma ~±Ho$Zo gd© {S>ñŠbmoOg©Ms nyV©Vm 
Ho$bs Amho. ~±Ho$Zo {S>ñŠbmoOa nm°{bgs V`ma Ho$bs AgyZ Ë`mMs 
A‘b~OmdUs Ho$bs Amho. 

~ogb II À`m A§‘b~OmdUsH$So> ~±H$ YmoaUmË‘H$ Ñï>çm Am{U 
^{dî`mV Amnbs nV {Z‘m©U H$aUoÀ`m Ñï>sZo OmoIs‘ ì`dñWmnZÀ`m 
A§JsH$maboë`m CÎm‘ nÕVs Aes Ñï>sZo nmhVo. 

H$m`©àUmbs d V§ÌkmZ

g§nyU© ~±Ho$À`m H$m`©àUmbsMo H|$ÐsH$aU H$aÊ`mgmR>s ~±Ho$Zo Amnbo 
n{hbo ''Z°eZb Am°naoQ>s¨J g|Q>a'' (EZAmogs) ‘w§~B© `oWo gwé 
Ho$bo Amho. `mM~amo~a ~±Ho$Zo Amnë`m {dXoe {d{Z`‘ d ì`mnmas 
H$O© {d^mJ `m§À`m H$m`m©Mohs H|${ÐH$aU Ho$bo Amho. ~±Ho$Zo Amnë`m 
KmCH$ H$m`mªgmR>s 'h~ A±S> ñnmoH$' ‘m°So>b V`ma Ho$bo Amho. Mm§Jbs 
J«mhH$godm ñnYm©Ë‘H$ doioV XoÊ`mgmR>s ~±Ho$Zo R>mog H$m`©nÜXVs 
Adb§{~bs Amho. 

~±H$ Amnbs H$moAa ~±H$s¨J `§ÌUm ~XbÊ`mÀ`m à{H«$`oV AgyZ 
~±Ho$Zo Ë`mgmR>s BÝ’$mo{gg {b. (Infosys Ltd.) `m§À`m {’$Z°H$b `m 
H$m`©àUmbsMs {ZdS> Ho$bs Amho. {’$Z°H$b hs H$m`©àUmbs ̂ maVmVsb 
~hþVm§es ~±H$m§‘Ü`o H$m`©aV Amho. gXa {’$Z°H$bMs gwYmasV Amd¥Îms 
H$mhs WmoS>çmM ~±H$m§‘Ü`o H$m`©aV AgyZ Amnbs ~±H$ Ë`mn¡H$s EH$ 
Amho. gXa H$m`©àUmbs‘wio Amnë`m J«mhH$m§~amo~aMo ZmVo A{YH$ ÑT> 
H$aÊ`mV d J«mhH$mZm CËH¥$ï> XOm©Ms J«mhH$godm XoÊ`mV ~±Ho$g ‘XV 
hmoUma Amho. gXa H$m`©àUmbs ~±Ho$bm ZdZdsZ CËnmXZo d godm 
gmXa H$aÊ`mg ‘XV H$aob. ~±Ho$bm {dídmg Amho H$s hs H$m`©àUmbs, 
Os Mmby Am{W©H$ dfm©À`m {Vgè`m {V‘mhsV gwé hmoUo Ano{jV Amho, 
~±Ho$Mm n[aMmbZ IM© H$‘s H$aÊ`mg ‘XV H$aob.  

CÀM XOm©À`m gwa{jVVoH$[aVm ~±Ho$Zo V§ÌkmZmH$[aVmÀ`m _wb ŷV 
Amdí`H$Vm§_Ü`o dmT> Ho$br Amho. VËna emIm godm§gmR>r g§Mma 
godo_Ü`o gwYma H$aUoH$[aVm gwÕm Jw§VdUyH$ Ho$br Amho.

A§VJ©V boImn[ajU d {Z`§ÌU

~±Ho$Mm A§VJ©V boImn[ajU d XjVm {d^mJ ~±Ho$V Agboë`m A§VJ©V 
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{Z`§ÌUmMo gVV ‘wë`‘mnZ H$asV AgVmo.  ~±Ho$À`m emIm d doJdoJio 
{d^mJ ho A§VJ©V H$m`©nÕVsMo nmbZ H$asV AmhoV qH$dm ZmhsV, 
Ë`mMà‘mUo d¡Ym{ZH$ JaOm nyU© H$asV AmhoV qH$dm ZmhsV ̀ mMs ImÌs 
gXa {d^mJm‘m’©$V Ho$bs OmVo. nyU© ñdmV§Í` {‘imdo `mgmR>s gXa 
{d^mJ hm WoQ> g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ`m Am°{S>Q> H${‘Q>sg Ahdmb gmXa 
H$aVmo. n[aMmZbmVsb YmoHo$ H$‘s H$aUogmR>s g§JUH$ dmnamgmR>sMo 
{Z~ªY, H$m‘mMo {dH|$ÐsH$aU, H$S>H$ A§VJ©V boImn[ajU B. A§VJ©V 
{Z`§ÌU nÕVs ~±Ho$Zo Adb§{~bs Amho.  g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMs boIm 
n[ajU g{‘Vs d boIm n[ajU d XjVm {d^mJmÀ`m H$m`m©Mm VgoM 
A§VJ©V {Z`§ÌUmMs à^m{dH$Vm d {Z`§ÌH$mZo {Xboë`m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ 
VËdm§Mm AmT>mdm KoV AgVo. [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo {Xboë`m gwMZoZwgma 
OmoI‘sda AmYm[aV boIm n[ajUmMm Adb§~ ~±Ho$Zo Ho$bm Amho. 
`m nÕVsZwgma àË`oH$ emIoÀ`m OmoI‘sMo ‘wë`‘mnZ H$éZ Ë`m 
emIoMm XmoZ boImn[ajUm‘Ysb H$mbmdYs {ZpíMV Ho$bm OmVmo. 
`mgmR>s Amdí`H$ Agbobs H$m`©nÕVs OmoIs‘ ‘wë`‘mnZmMs 
nÕV, df©^amVsb g§nyU© boImn[ajUmMo {Z`moOZ `mMm, g§MmbH$ 
‘§S>imMr boIm n[ajU g{‘Vs AmT>mdm KoD$Z ‘§Owa H$aVo. H$mhs 
Jmoï>s¨À`m boImn[ajUmgmR>s ~±H$ {Za§Va (H$m°ÝH$a§Q>) boIm n[ajU 
nÕVsMm Adb§~ H$aVo. A§VJ©V boIm n[ajU {d^mJmV’}$ aoìhoÝ`y 
Am°{S>Q>, gaàmB©O Am°{S>Q>, Am`Eg Am°{S>Q> Aem àH$maMs boIm 
n[ajUo Ho$bs OmVmV. `m gd© boIm n[ajUm§Mm AmT>mdmhs g§MmbH$ 
‘§S>imÀ`m boIm n[ajU g{‘VsÛmam KoÊ`mV `oVmo.

~±Ho$Mm XjVm {d^mJ hm ~±Ho$Vsb J¡aì`dhma amoIUogmR>s Amdí`H$ 
Vs H$m`©dmhs H$éZ Ago J¡aì`dhma dma§dma hmoUma ZmhsV `mMs 
H$miOs KoVmo. gd© VmoQ>m/ZwH$gmZ hm XjVm {d^mJmMm {df` ZgVmo, 
nU Om{Udnyd©H$ Ho$bobo Xyb©j qH$dm A{dMmas {ZU©`, `m‘wio ~±Ho$À`m 
{hVg§~§Ymg ~mYm {Z‘m©U hmoD$ eH$Vo Ago gd© {df` XjVm {d^mJ 
hmVmiVmo d Amnbm Ahdmb ‘w»` XjVm A{YH$mas `mZm gwnyX© 
H$aVmo.

J«mhH$ godm

J«mhH$ H|$ÐsH$aU ho ~±Ho$Mo ñdm^m{dH$ A§J AgyZ Amnbo gd© ì`dhma, 
CËnmXZo Am{U godm ̀ m‘Ü`o ~±H$ J«mhH$ H|$ÐsH$aUmg {deof ‘hËd XoVo. 
~±Ho$Zo Amnbs J«mhH$godm AmXe© R>amds ̀ mH$[aVm {d{dY Cnm``moOZm 
Ho$ë`m AmhoV. ~±Ho$V {d{dY ñVamda J«mhH$ godm g{‘Ë`m AmhoV, `m 
~±Ho$Ms J«mhH$ godm OmñV à^mdsnUo am~{dÊ`mV ‘hÎdmMs ^w{‘H$m 
{Z^mdVmV.

J«mhH$m§À`m à{VgmXmg àmYmÝ` {Xbo OmVo d Ë`mMm AmT>mdm ~±Ho$À`m 
H$ñQ>‘a gpìh©g ñQ>±S>s¨J H${‘Q>sH$Sy>Z doimodois KoVbm OmVmo.  ~±Ho$À`m 

H$ñQ>‘a gpìh©g ñQ>±S>s¨J H${‘Q>sZo Ho$boë`m {e’$maes g§MmbH$ 
‘§S>imÀ`m H$ñQ>‘a gpìh©g H${‘Q>s‘Ü`o {dMmamW© R>odë`m OmVmV.

VH«$ma {ZdmaU YmoaUm‘Ü`o Z‘yX Agboà‘mUo ~±Ho$Zo VH«$ma {ZdmaU 
à{H«$`oMm H$mQ>oH$moanUo Adb§~ Ho$bm Amho. ~±H$ VH«$ma ì`dñWmnZ 
CËH¥$ï>nUo am~{dVo. 

~±H$ ^maVmÀ`m ~±H$s¨J H$moS>g² d ñQ>±S>S>©g² ~moS>m©Ms (BCSBI) gXñ` 
AgyZ ̀ m g§ñWoZo Am`mo{OV Ho$boë`m gd© H$m`©emim d MMm©gÌm§‘Ü`o 
^mJ KoÊ`m~amo~aM Ë`m§À`m gd© {ZU©`m‘Ü`o {hasasZo gh^mJs hmoVo. 

J«mhH$ AmoiI {gÕm§V

[aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo {Xboë`m J«mhH$ AmoiI {gÕm§V d amoIS>Vm {Z`§ÌUmÀ`m 
‘mJ©Xe©H$ ~m~s¨Ms nyV©Vm ~±Ho$Zo Ho$bs AgyZ `mH$[aVm Ho$dm`gs/
E‘EEb YmoaUm‘Ü`o Owb¡ 2011 ‘Ü`o Amdí`H$ Vo ~Xb H$éZ 
g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMs ‘mÝ`Vm KoVbs Amho. `mMm CÔoe Mm§Jbo ImVoXma 
{‘i{dUo, OmoI‘sMs XoIaoI H$éZ ~±Ho$V hmoUmè`m ’$gdUyH$sÀ`m 
KQ>ZmZm Amim KmbUo hm Amho. Ë`mM~amo~a ~±Ho$Zo gÜ`m ApñVËdmV 
Agboë`m d Zì`mZo CKS>boë`m ImË`m§Mm gXa YmoaUmZwgma 
AmT>mdm KoVbm Amho. `m‘wio Ë`mg§X^m©V Amdí`H$ Aes MwH$m 
XwéñVsMs ‘mohs‘hs hmVs KoVbs Amho. ~±Ho$Mo ho YmoaU nsE‘EbE 
2002 d Ama~sAm`/Am`~sE À`m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ gwMZm§Zwgma Amho. 
Ë`mZwgma, ’$m`ZmpÝeAb B§Q>o{bOÝg `w{ZQ> Am°’$ Jìhª‘|Q> Am°’$ 
B§{S>`m (Financial Inteligence Unit of Government of India) 
`mZs {ZpíMV Ho$boë`m gd© Ahdmbm§Mr nyV©Vm ~±Ho$Zo Ho$bs Amho. 
~±Ho$‘Ü`o hmoUmè`m ì`dhmam§Mr XoIaoI H$aUogmR>s Amdí`H$ 
AgUmas XoIaoI ̀ §ÌUm / Ho$dm`gsEE‘Eb Q>s‘ ~±Ho$V Amho. VgoM 
~±Ho$‘Ü`o H$m‘ H$aUmè`m ~±Ho$À`m H$‘©Mmè`m§Zm doimodois Ho$dm`gs/
EE‘Eb `mda à{ejU {Xbo OmV Amho. Ë`mM~amo~a ~±Ho$Mo dasð> 
A{YH$mas ho ’$m`ZmpÝeAb B§Q>o{bOÝg `w{ZQ>, Ama~sAm`/
Am`~sE d EZAm`~sE‘ `mZs Am`mo{OV Ho$boë`m H$m`©emim/
MMm©gÌm§‘Ü`o ^mJ KoV AgVmV, OoUoH$éZ `m joÌm§‘Ysb Ë`m§À`m 
‘m{hVsV ^a nSo>b. 

‘mZd g§gmYZ

H$moUË`mhs g§ñWoMo ̀ eñds n[adV©Z gmÜ` H$aÊ`mgmR>s H$‘©Mmè`m§Mm 
{dH$mg hm AË`§V ‘hËdmMm KQ>H$ Amho ho Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo AmoiIbo 
Amho. Ë`m Ñï>sZo Amnë`m ~±Ho$g EH$ Zì`m ̀ wJmMs ~±H$ ~Z{dÊ`mH$[aVm 
AmIboë`m YmoaUm§Zm AmYmamË‘H$ Ago H$m`©j‘ A{YH$mè`m§Ms 
{Z`wŠVs Ho$bs Amho. VgoM  H$m`©j‘Vm d gm‘Ï`© dmT>{dUoH$[aVm 
'n[adV©Z' A§VJ©V ~±Ho$Vsb gd© H$‘©Mmè`m§H$[aVm H$m`©emim 
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Am`mo{OV Ho$bs Amho. n[adV©ZmÀ`m ‘mÜ`‘mVyZ gd© H$‘©Mmè`mZm 
{Z`{‘VnUo ~±Ho$Zo ~mOmamV AmUbobs ZdsZ CËnmXZo, Mmby ì`dgm` 
`m~m~VMs ‘m{hVs d Q´>oqZJ {Xbo Amho.  `m H$mimV ~±Ho$Zo 1500 
H$m`m©b`sZ {Xdgm§Mo Q´>oqZJ `eñds[aË`m nyU© Ho$bo Amho. Ë`mMà‘mUo 
~±Ho$Zo ñdV:Mo aËZmH$a dmVm©nÌ `mMo ny:Z© AdbmoH$Z H$éZ Zì`m 
énmV doimodois à{gÕ Ho$bo Amho. `m ‘mÜ`‘mVyZ gd© H$‘©Mmè`mZm 
~§±Ho$Ms àJVs, ~±Ho$‘Ü`o hmoD$ KmVbobo ~Xb Am{U ~±Ho$Mo àmYmÝ`mMo 
CnH«$‘ `mMs ‘m{hVs {Xbs OmVo. Ë`mà‘mUo ~±Ho$Zo ‘Zwî` {dH$mg 
~imMo Mm§Jë`m àH$mao ì`dñWmnZ H$aUoH$[aVm ‘mZd g§gmYZ 
ì`dñWmnZ àUmbs H$m`©aV Ho$bs Amho. 

‘mM© 31, 2011 amoOs EHy$U H$‘©Mmè`m§Ms g§»`m 907 hmoVs, 
Ë`m‘Ü`o dmT> hmoD$Z ‘mM© 31, 2012 amoOs 1328 Pmbs. ~±Ho$À`m 
àJVsMo CÔsï> gmÜ` H$aUoH$[aVm ZdsZ 400 H$‘©Mmè`m§Ms Zo‘UyH$ 
H$aUoV Ambs AgyZ gÜ`m ~±H$ H$‘©Mmas ^aVs‘Ü`o ng§VsMs ~±H$ 
Ë`mM~amo~a {dH$mgm{^‘wI d ZdsZ Jmoï>s {eH$Ê`mÀ`m g§Ys Aem 
nÕVsZo nm{hbo OmV Amho.

H$‘©Mmas amoIo àXmZ `moOZm

~±Ho$Mo gÜ`mMo d ZdsZ éOw hmoUmao H$‘©Mmas `m§Mm Ë`m§À`m ~±Ho$À`m 
àJVsV Agbobm {hñgm {dMmamV KoD$Z H$‘©Mmas amoIo n`m©` 
{Z`moOZ 2010 hs `moOZm ~±Ho$Zo A§‘bmV AmUbs Amho. VgoM 
H$mhs H$‘©Mmè`mZm ~±Ho$V éOy hmoV AgVmZm, Ë`m§Mm {deof joÌmVsb 
AZw^d Am{U gÜ`mMs H$m`©j‘Vm, {deof kmZ d dmd `mMm {dMma 
H$éZ H$‘©Mmas amoIo n`m©` {Xbm OmVmo. Ë`mMà‘mUo H$‘©Mmè`mZm 
Ë`m§Mo ~±Ho$À`m àJVsVsb `moJXmZ, ~±Ho$Ms gdmªJsU àJVs `mMm 
{dMma H$éZ Ë`m§À`m AmT>mdm H$mbmdYsV na\$m°_©Ýg² Bgm°n 
(Performance ESOP) {Xbm OmVmo. hs `moOZm CÀM JwUdÎmmàmá 
H$‘©Mmè`mZm Amnë`m ~±Ho$H$So> AmH${f©V H$aÊ`mH$[aVm Cn`wŠV R>abs 
Amho. ~±Ho$Ms ~m§{YbH$s, dasð> ì`dñWmnZ g{‘VsMo Xm{`Ëd `mgmR>s 
H$‘©Mmas ho Iè`m AWm©Zo ~±Ho$À`m {dH$mgmVsb ̂ mJsXma R>abo AmhoV. 
`m `moOZoMo {Z`moOZ d A§‘b~OmdUs Aem àH$mao Ho$bs Amho H$s 
OoUoH$éZ H$‘©Mmè`mZm `m `moOZoÛmao XoÊ`mV `oUmè`m ‘mo~Xë`m‘wio 
Ë`m§Ms ñdV:Ms d ~±Ho$Ms CÔsï>ohs gmÜ` hmoVsb. AhdmbgmbmV, `m 
`moOZoMs ì`mßVr dmT>{dUoV Ambs AgyZ, ~è`mM H$mbmdYsnmgyZ 
~±Ho$V H$m`©aV Agboë`m H$‘©Mmè`mZmhs ~±Ho$À`m {dH$mgmVsb 
^mJsXma ~Z{dUoH$[aVm `m `moOZo‘Ü`o g‘m{dï> H$aUoV Ambo Amho.

H$‘©Mmas amoIo n`m©`mg§~§YsMs A{YH$ ‘m{hVs Am{W©H$ {ddaU 
nÌm‘Ü`o {Xbobs Amho. 

g§MmbH$
~±Ho$Ms n[adV©ZmMs énaoIm à{Vq~{~V H$aÊ`mÀ`m Ñ{ï>Zo ~±Ho$À`m 
g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imda ls. O`amO nwa§Xao, ls. ns. gwYsa amd `m§Ms 
A{V[aº$ g§MmbH$ åhUyZ {Z`wpŠV H$aÊ`mV Ambobs Amho. 

ls. O`amO nwa§Xao ̀ m§Ms {X. gßQ>|~a 16, 2011 amoOs ~±Ho$Mo A{V[aº$ 
g§MmbH$ åhUyZ Zo‘UyH$ Ho$bobs Amho. ls. nwa§Xao MmQ>©S©> AH$m¢Q>§Q> AgyZ 
àmB©gdm°Q>ahmD$gHy$ng© àm.bs. (PricewaterhouseCoopers Pvt. 
Ltd.) `m ^maVmV {Z`m‘H$ d H$ag„mJma åhUyZ H$m‘ H$aUmè`m  
H§$nZsMo ‘mOs {d^mJs` ì`dñWmnH$s` ^mJsXma AmhoV. Vo `mnyds© 
AÝñQ>© A±S> ̀ §J (Ernst and Young) ̀ m H§$nZsMo ̂ maVmVsb AÜ`j 
hmoVo, VgoM AmW©a A±S>agZ B§{S>`m ̀ m§À`m H$a d ao½`wboQ>ar à°ŠQ>rgMo 
^maVmVrb ‘w»` hmoVo. Ë`m§Zm {dXoer Jw§VdUyH$ g„m/Om°B§Q> ìh|Ma 
(Joint Venture) ñWmnZm, {dXoes H$a, dJ©‘wë` {ZpíMVs Am{U 
A{YJ¥hU d {dbsZsH$aU ̀ m joÌm§‘Ysb ì`mnH$ AZw^d Amho. {d{Îm` 
godm, COm© Am{U àgma‘mÜ`‘ CÚmoJm§gX^m©V A{^àm` XoÊ`m‘Ü`o 
Vo {deofVmàmá AmhoV. {dXoes Jw§VdUyH$ g§dY©Z ‘§S>i, {dÎm ‘§Ìmb` 
Am{U [aPìh© ~±H$ `mgma»`m {Z`m‘H$ ‘§S>imVsb Jw§VdUyH$sÀ`m 
àñVmdm~m~V Vo J«mhH$mZm g„m XoVmV.

ls. ns. gwYsa amd `m§Ms OmZodmas 30, 2012 amoOs ~±Ho$Mo 
A{V[aº$ g§MmbH$ åhUyZ Zo‘UyH$ Pmbs AgyZ Vo ^maVmVsb MmQ>©S©> 
AH$m¢§Q>§Q> Va b§S>Z‘Ü`o MmQ>©S©> ‘°ZoO‘|Q> AH$m¢Q>§Q> AmhoV. ls. amd ho 
BÝS>gEO A°S>ìhmBOg© (IndusAge Advisors) `m H§$nZsMo àdV©H$ 
AgyZ ì`mnH$ CÔsï>m§À`m Ñï>sZo CÚmoJ g§emoYZ, H$O© d B{¹$Q>sMo 
àm`ìhoQ> ßbog‘|Q>, {ZYs YmoaU JR>~§YZ d Om°B§Q> ìh|Mg©, H$m°nm}aoQ> 
g§aMZm, ì`dgm` ‘wë`m§H$Z godm Am{U YmoaU {ZpíMVs B. godm 
`m‘m’©$V àXmZ Ho$ë`m OmVmV. ls. amd ho ^maVmVsb 25 nojm 
OmñV H§$nÝ`m§es g§§~§{YV AgyZ, àmW{‘H$ ñdénmVsb g§ñWm VgoM 
Zm|XUsH¥$V g§ñWm `mZm YmoaU {Xem, ì`dgm` g§emoYZ d ‘hgyb 
ì`dñWmnZ, àXe©Z d ^m§S>db ì`dñWmnZ Am{U ^mJYmaH$ g§~§Y 
`m~m~V Vo CËH¥$ï> ‘mJ©Xe©Z H$aVmV. H$madr BZìhoñQ>a gpìh©gog 
{b. (Karvy Investor Services Ltd.) `m Jw§VdUyH$ godm XoUmè`m 
g§ñWoMo ls. amd ho g§ñWmnH$ g§MmbH$ AmhoV..

ls. nwa§Xao d ls. amd ho A{V[aº$ g§MmbH$ Agë`mZo H§$nZs H$m`Xm, 
1956 ‘Ysb H$b‘ H«$. 260 ‘Ysb VaVwXsZwgma Ë`m§Ms ‘wXV 
`oË`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^on`ªV Amho. H§$nZs H$m`Xm, 1956 
‘Ysb H$b‘ H«$. 257 AÝd`o ~±Ho$À`m g^mgXmH$Sy>Z ls. nwa§Xao d 
ls. amd `m§À`m C‘oXdmasMm àñVmd Ambobm Amho. 
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Ahdmb gmbm‘Ü`o ls. gw~«Vm Xmg `m§Mr [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo Am°ŠQ>mo~a 
11, 2011 amoOs ~±Ho$Mo [aPìh© ~§±H$ A°{S>eZb S>m`aoŠQ>a åhUyZ 
{Z`wŠVs Ho$bs Amho. [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo ’o$~«wdmas 2009 ‘Ü`o {Z`wŠV 
Ho$boë`m ls. ‘wabs amYmH¥$îUZ d ls. Q>s.~s.gË`Zmam`Z `m§À`m 
OmJs ls. Xmg `m§Ms {Z`wŠVs Pmbs Amho. `mg AZwgéZ ls. ‘wabs 
amYmH¥$îUZ d ls. Q>s.~s.gË`Zmam`Z ho ~±Ho$À`m g§MmbH$ nXmdéZ 
‘wŠV Pmbo AmhoV. g§MmbH$ _§S>i lr. _wabr amYmH¥$îUZ d lr. Q>r. 
~r. gË`Zmam`Z `m§À`m `moJXmZm~Ôb Ë`m§MoàVr H¥$VkVm ì`ŠV 
H$arV Amho.

ls. Eg.EZ. {‘UMo `m§Zm OwZ 20, 2012 amoOs ~±Ho$À`m g§MmbH$ 
‘§S>im‘Ysb g§MmbH$ nXmMs gbJ AmR> df} nyU© Pmbs AmhoV. 
~±H$s¨J ao½`wboeZ A°ŠQ>, 1949 À`m VaVyXsZwgma ls. {‘UMo 
OwZ 21, 2012 nmgyZ {Zd¥Îm Pmbo AmhoV. ls. Eg.EZ. {‘UMo 
`m§À`m ~±Ho$‘Ysb Ë`m§À`m g§MmbH$ nXmdasb H$mim‘Ysb ~hþ‘mob 
`moJXmZm~Ôb ~±H$ Ë`m§Ms F$Us Amho. 

H§$nZs H$m`Xm, 1956 d ~±Ho$À`m Am{Q©>H$ëg Am°’$ Agmo{gEeZ 
‘Ysb VaVyXsZwgma ls. ~s.S>s. AmadmSo> d ls. Os.ìhs. JmoS>~mobo 
ho dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^o{Xdes H«$_nÕVrZo {Zd¥Îm hmoV AgyZ Vo 
’o$aZo‘UwH$sg nmÌ AmhoV d ’o$aZo‘UwH$sg§X^m©V Ë`m§MoH$Sy>Z àñVmd 
Ambm Amho. 

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i dasb g§MmbH$m§À`m Zo‘UyH$/’o$aZo‘UyH$sg§X^m©V 
dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oH$So> {e’$mag H$asV Amho. 

H$m°nm}aoQ> JìhZ©Ýg 
VËdàUmbs : 

H$m`©j‘nUo ì`dgm` H$aÊ`mg d ̂ mJYmaH$m§À`m JaOm nyU© H$aÊ`mg 
~§YZH$maH$ amhUog ~±Ho$À`m CÀM ì`dñWmnZmg AmYma XoUo hm 
H$m°nm}©aoQ> JìhZ©ÝgMm ‘w»` hoVy Amho. nmaXes© d `mo½` ì`dñWmnZ 
H$aÊ`mg ~±H$ dMZ~Õ AgyZ gd© H$m‘H$mO nmaXes©nUmZo d 
O~m~XmasZo nma nmS>sV Agbo~m~V ImÌs XoV Amho.

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i

i. g§{dYmZ

 H§$nZs H$m`Xm, 1956, ~±H$s¨J ao½`wboeZ A°ŠQ> 1949 
d ~±Ho$Mo Am{Q©>H$b Am°’$ Agmo{gEeZ‘Ysb VaVyXsZwgma 
~±Ho$À`m g§MmbH$ _§S>imMr ñWmnZm Pmbobr Amho. g§MmbH$ 
‘§S>im‘Ü`o ~±H$s¨J, ’$m`ZmÝg, eoVs d BVa g§~§{YV 
joÌm‘Ysb ì`mdgm{`H$ d Hw$eb Aem AZw^ds ‘mÝ`da 
ì`pŠV§Mm g‘mdoe Amho. Ë`m§À`m bm¡{H$H$mMm, AZw^dmMm 
d {deof kmZmMm Cn`moJ g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i g^m ñdm`Îm, 
ì`mdgm{`H$nUo nma nmS>Uo, YmoaUo R>a{dUo d Ë`m§Mm A‘wë` 
g„m `mgmR>s Cn`wŠV R>aUma AgyZ Oo ~±Ho$À`m àJVs‘Ü`o 
~hþ‘wë` R>aUma Amho. 

 g§MmbH$ ‘§S>im‘Ü`o AmR> Zm°Z-EpŠPŠ`wQ>sìh g§MmbH$, 
[aPìh© ~±Ho$V’}$ {Z`wŠV EH$ A{V[aº$ g§MmbH$ d EH$ 
H$m`©H$mar g§MmbH$ (ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$ d _w»` 
H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar) `m§Mm g‘mdoe Amho.

 _mM© 31, 2012 amoOs g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imda AgUmè`m 
g§MmbH$m§Ms Zmdo d ~moS©> {‘Q>s¨J d H${‘Q>s {‘Q>s¨JÀ`m 
CnpñWVsg§X^m©V 'g§MmbH$m§Ms CnpñWVs' `m gXam‘Ü`o 
‘m{hVs {Xbs Amho.

ii. g§MmbH$m§À`m g{‘Ë`m

 g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMo H$m‘H$mO nyU©nUo g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i qH$dm 
H$mhs {d{eð> Am°naoeZb {d^mJmda XoIaoI H$aUoH$[aVm 
Ë`m§À`m {d{dY g{‘Ë`m§‘m’©$V MmbVo. ~±Ho$À`m {hVmMo Ñï>sZo 
{ZU©` KoUoH$[aVm g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo g§MmbH$m§À`m 11 
g{‘Ë`m ñWmnZ Ho$ë`m AmhoV. gXa g{‘Ë`m Ë`m§Mo 
A{YH$mamV `oUmè`m H$m`©joÌmes g§~§{YV {ZU©` 
KoVmV. g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ`m g{‘Ë`m d Ë`m§Mo gXñ` 
Imbsbà‘mUo :
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01 Am°°{S>Q> H${‘Q>s (Egs~s) ls. {d‘b ^§S>mas - H${‘Q>s MoAa‘Z

ls. O`amO nwa§Xao - AëQ>aZoQ> MoAa‘Z

ls. Eg.Os. Hw$Îmo

ls. ~s.S>s. AmadmSo>

ls. Ho$.Ooo. nmQ>sb

ls. gw~«mVm Xmg

02 eoAa Q´>mÝñ’$a d A°bm°Q>‘|Q> H${‘Q>s (EgQ>s A±S> Egs) ls. Eg.Os. Hw$Îmo - H${‘Q>s MoAa‘Z

ls. {díddsa AmhþOm

ls. {Jasf JmoS>~mobo

ls. ~s.S>s. AmadmSo>

03 ~moS©> BZìhoñQ>‘|Q> H${‘Q>s (~sAm`gs) ls. Ho$.Oo nmQ>sb - H${‘Q>s MoAa‘Z

ls. Zmam`U am‘M§ÐZ

ls. {díddsa AmhþOm

ls. ns. gwYsa amd 

04 A±Q>s-’«$m°S> H${‘Q>s (EE’$gs) ls. {Jasf JmoS>~mobo - H${‘Q>s MoAa‘Z

ls. {díddsa AmhþOm

ls. Ho$.µOo. nmQ>sb

ls. Eg.Os. Hw$Îmo

05 H$ñQ>‘a gpìh©g H${‘Q>s (gsEggs) ls. ~s.S>s. AmadmSo> - H${‘Q>s MoAa‘Z

ls. {díddsa AmhþOm

ls. Eg.Os. Hw$Îmo

ls. {Jasf JmoS>~mobo 

06 Zm°{‘ZoeZ H${‘Q>s (EZgs) ls. Zmam`U am‘M§ÐZ - H${‘Q>s MoAa‘Z

ls. {díddsa AmhþOm

ls. Eg.Os. Hw$Îmo

ls. ~s.S>s. AmadmSo>

ls. ns. gwYsa amd

07 eoAahmoëS>g© [aS´>ogb H${‘Q>s (EgAmags) ls. {díddsa AmhþOm

ls. Zmam`U am‘M§ÐZ

ls. {Jasf JmoS>~mobo

ls. O`amO nwa§Xao

08 [añH$ ‘°ZoO‘|Q> H${‘Q>s (AmaE‘gs) ls. {díddsa AmhþOm - H${‘Q>s MoAa‘Z

ls. {d‘b ^§S>mas 

ls. Ho$.µOo. nmQ>sb

ls. Zmam`U am‘M§ÐZ

ls. ns. gwYsa amd
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09 ~moS©> H«o$S>sQ> H${‘Q>s (~sgsgs) ls. O`amO nwa§Xao - H${‘Q>s MoAa‘Z

ls. {díddsa AmhþOm 

ls. Eg.Os. Hw$Îmo

ls. Ho$.µOo. nmQ>sb

ls. {d‘b ^§S>mas 

10 øw‘Z [agm}gog A±S> aoå`wZaoeZ H${‘Q>s (EMAma A°ÝS> Amags) ls. ns. gwYsa amd - H${‘Q>s MoAa‘Z

ls. Eg.Os. Hw$Îmo

ls. {díddsa AmhþOm 

ls. {d‘b ^§S>mas 

ls. O`amO nwa§Xao

11 H°${nQ>b aoOs¨J H${‘Q>s (gsAmags) ls. Zmam`U am‘M§ÐZ - H${‘Q>s MoAa‘Z

ls. {díddsa AmhþOm 

ls. Eg.Os. Hw$Îmo

ls. ns. gwYsa amd 

iii.  g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i g^m d g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ`m g{‘Ë`m§À`m g^m `m§Ms {XZm§H$dma d ‘{hZmdma  ‘m{hVs Imbsbà‘mUo:

H«$. H${‘Q>s VmaIm  

1. ~sAmoS>s OwZ 03, 2011, Owb¡ 20, 2011, gßQ>|~a 16, 2011, Am°ŠQ>mo~a 24, 2011, {S>g|~a 16, 2011,  
OmZodmas 30, 2012, ‘mM© 09, 2012

7

2. Egs~s OwZ 03, 2011, Owb¡ 20, 2011, gßQ>|~a 15, 2011, Am°ŠQ>mo~a 22, 2011, {S>g|~a 16, 2011, 
OmZodmas 30, 2012, ‘mM© 09, 2012

7

3. EgsQ>s  
A±S> Egs

OwZ 03, 2011, Owb¡ 20, 2011, Am°ŠQ>mo~a 24, 2011, {S>g|~a 16, 2011, OmZodmas  30, 2012, 
‘mM©  09, 2012

6

4. ~sAm`gs OwZ 03, 2011, Owb¡  20, 2011, Am°ŠQ>mo~a 24, 2011, OmZodmas 30, 2012 4

5. EE’$gs ‘mM© 09, 2012 1

6. gsEggs OwZ  03, 2011,  gßQ>|~a 16, 2011, Am°ŠQ>mo~a  24, 2011, ‘mM©  09, 2012 4

7. EZgs OwZ 03, 2011, Owb¡ 20, 2011, gßQ>|~a 16, 2011 3

8. AmaE‘gs OwZ 03, 2011, Owb¡ 20, 2011, gßQ>|~a 16, 2011,  {S>g|~a 16, 2011, OmZodmas  30, 2012, 
‘mM© 09, 2012

6

9. ~sgsgs Owb¡ 20, 2011, ‘mM© 09, 2012 2

10. EMAma 
A±S> Amags

OwZ 03, 2011, Owb¡ 20, 2011, gßQ>|~a 15, 2011, Am°ŠQ>mo~a 22, 2011, {S>g|~a 16, 2011, 
OmZodmas 30, 2012, ‘mM© 09, 2012, ‘mM©  26, 2012

8
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iv) g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i g^m d g{‘Ë`m§À`m g^og Agboë`m g§MmbH$m§À`m CnpñWVs g§X^m©Vsb ‘m{hVs Imbsbà‘mUo :

A.  
H«$.

g§MmbH$m§Mo Zmd dJ©dmas ~s
Amo
S>s

E
gs
~s

Eg
Q>r 
A±S>
E
gr

~s
Am`
gs

E
E’$
gs

gs
Eg
gs

EZ
gs

Ama
E‘
gs

~s
gs
gs

EM
Ama 
A±S> 
Ama
gr

E
Os
E‘

BVa 
H§$nÝ`m§ 
‘Ysb 

g§MmbH$ 
nXm~m~V 
‘m{hVs 

1. ls. Eg.Os. Hw$Îmo MoAa‘Z 7 7 6 1 1 4 3 1 2 8 h Zmhs

2. ls. {díddsa AmhþOm E‘S>s d gsB©Amo 7 6 4 1 4 3 6 2 8 h Zmhs

3 ls. ~s.S>s. AmadmSo> g§MmbH$ 6 6 5 3 3 h Zmhs

4 ls. Eg.EZ. {‘UMo g§MmbH$ 7 4 1 h Zmhs

5 ls. Ho$.Oo nmQ>sb g§MmbH$ 5 5 1 1 1 4 1 h 4

6 ls. Os.ìhs. JmoS>~mobo g§MmbH$ 7 5 1 4 h 2

7 ls. Zmam`U am‘M§ÐZ g§MmbH$ 7 3 2 6 h 10

8 ls. {d‘b ^§S>mas g§MmbH$ 5 7 3 2 8 h 10

9 ls. O`amO nwa§Xao # g§MmbH$ 4 3 4 - Zmhs

10 ls. ns. gwYsa amd @ g§MmbH$ 1 - 11

11 ls. E‘. amYmH¥$îUZ* [aPìh© ~±H$ 
à{V{ZYs

2 2 - Zmhs

12 ls. Q>s.~s. gË`Zmam`U* [aPìh© ~±H$ 
à{V{ZYs

1 1 - Zmhs

13 ls. gw~«Vm Xmg%  [aPìh© ~±H$ 
à{V{ZYs

3 2 - Zmhs

 h - hOa

# ls O`amO nwa§Xao `m§Ms gßQ>|~a 16, 2011 amoOs A{V[aº$ g§MmbH$ åhUyZ {Z`wpŠV Pmbs Amho. 

@ ls. ns. gwYsa amd `m§Ms OmZodmas 30, 2012 nmgyZ A{V[aº$ g§MmbH$ åhUyZ {Z`wpŠV Pmbs Amho.
* ls ‘wabs amYmH¥$îUZ d ls. Q>s.~s. gË`Zmam`U ho Am°ŠQ>mo~a 11, 2011 nmgyZ A°{S>eZb S>m`aoŠQ>a nXmda ZmhsV.                                  
% ls gw~«Vm Xmg `m§Ms ^maVs` [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo Am°ŠQ>mo~a 11, 2011 nmgyZ A°{S>eZb S>m`aoŠQ>a åhUyZ {Z`wpŠV Ho$br Amho.
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gm‘m{OH$ ~m§{YbH$s
g‘mOmMm ^{dî`H$mi CÁÁdb hmoUoH$[aVm gm‘m{OH$ CÞVs d 
gwYmaUmH$[aVm ~±H$ gVV àmoËgmhZ XoV AgVo. 

Ahdmbgmbs ~±Ho$Zo 'H$ÝgZ© B§{S>`m ’$mD$§So>eZ' (EH$ Zm|XUsH¥$V 
gmd©O{ZH$ Y‘m©W© Ý`mg) Zo ‘XV C^maUsgmR>s Am`mo{OV Ho$boë`m 
ñQ>±S>S©> MmQ>©S©> ‘w§~B© ‘°am°Wm°Z ‘Ü`o ^mJ KoVbm hmoVm. 

gm`H$mo A°Z°boQ>sH$ Woaons A±S> [agM© g|Q>a (nsQ>sAmags) hs EH$ 
gmd©O{ZH$ godm^mds g§ñWm AgyZ ^md{ZH$Ñï>`m ÌñV Aem 
‘wbm§Zm d àm¡T>m§Zm AmYma XoÊ`mMo H$m`© H$aVo. gXa g§ñWm ‘mZ{gH$ 
ñdmñÏ` `m H$m`©joÌm‘Ü`o Amdí`H$ Vs godmgw{dYm nwa{dUoMo d 
Oéa Vo à{ejU XoUoMo H$m`© H$aVo d `m g§ñWog ~±H$ gdm}Vmonas 
‘XV H$aVo. 

~±Ho$Zo O|S>a S>m`ìh{g©Q>s H${‘Q>s ñWmnZ Ho$br AgyZ {VMo H$m‘H$mO 
‘w§~B© d H$moëhmnya `oWo Mmby Amho. gXaMo H$m‘ 'g»`' `m ~mhoasb 
g§ñWoH$Sy>Z ~±Ho$À`m H$‘©Mmè`m§À`m ghH$m`m©Zo Ho$bo OmV Amho. gXa 
g§ñWm ‘{hbm g~bsH$aU d ñdmdb§~Ëd `mH$[aVm H$m‘ H$aVo.

~±Ho$Zo Amnë`m H$‘©Mmè`m§gmR>s 'no amob {Jìhs̈J' ̀ m ZmdmMm CnH«$‘ gwé 
Ho$bm Amho. `m CnH«$‘m§VJ©V ~§±Ho$Mm H$‘©Mmas Ë`mÀ`m BÀN>oZwgma d 
j_VoZwgma Xa‘hm N>moQ>s a¸$‘ XoUJs ñdê$nmV XoD$Z g_mOmoÞVrÀ`m 
CnH«$_mV gh^mJr hmoD$ eH$Vmo. 

Ahdmbgmbs ~±Ho$Zo {d{dY gm‘m{OH$, Ym{‘©H$, e¡j{UH$, Amamo½` 
d Ioi `m{df`s H$m‘ H$aUmè`m g§ñWm d ì`pŠVZm Am{W©H$ ‘XV 
Ho$bs Amho.

àH$Q>Z 

~±Ho$Zo ~±Ho$À`m {hVm~Ôb ~±Ho$Mo g§ñWmnH$, g§MmbH$ d ZmVodmB©H$ 
Am{U ì`dñWmnZ `m§À`m‘Ü`o J§^sa ‘V^oX hmoÊ`mMs g§^mdZm 
{Z‘m©U hmoB©b {deof Aem H$mhs doJiçmm ì`dhmam‘Ü`o àdoe Ho$bm 
Zmhs. ~±Ho$Mo ì`dhma hm {VÀ`m {Z`{‘V ì`dgm`mMmM EH$ ^mJ 
Amho.

d¡Ym{ZH$ àH$Q>Z
H$‘©Mmè`m§~m~V ‘m{hVs

H§$nZs H$m`Xm 1956 H$b‘ Z§.217  (2A ) _Yrb VaVyXsg nmÌ 
Aem H$‘©Mmè`m§Ms Zmdo d BVa ‘m{hVs g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i AhdmbmÀ`m 
n[a{eîQ>‘Ü`o {Xbobs Amho.

D$Om© g§dY©Z d V§ÌkmZmMo A§JsH$aU

H§$nZs H$m`Xm 1956 H$b‘ H«$.217 Zwgma `m ~m~s ~±Ho$g bmJy 
ZmhsV. ~±H$ Amnë`m X¡Z§{XZ ì`dhmam‘Ü`o ‘m{hVs V§ÌkmZmMm 
ì`mnH$ ñdénmV dmna H$[aV Amho d `mH$[aVm ‘moR>çm à‘mUmda 
Jw§VdUyH$ H$asV Amho.

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMo O~m~Xmas {dYmZ  

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i `oWo ñnï> H$arV Amho d h_r XoV Amho H$s : 

i. dm{f©H$ {hemo~ V`ma H$asV AgVmZm ~±Ho$Zo bmJy Agboë`m 
AH$m¢Q>s¨J ñQ>±S>S©>‘Ysb gwMZm§Mo nmbZ Ho$bo Amho d H$moUVohs 
‘hÎdmMo ~Xb Ho$bobo ZmhsV.

ii. ~±Ho$Zo AH$mD$§Q>s¨J nm°{bgs pñdH$maë`m AgyZ Ë`m gmVË`mZo 
d `mo½` [aVsZo bmJy Ho$ë`m AmhoV. _mM© 31, 2012 amoOs 
g§nboë`m Am{W©H$ dfm©Ms {hemo~ nwñVHo$ d Z’$m ̀ m‘Ü`o gË`Vm 
d nyaH$Vm ̀ oUogmR>s ̀ mo½` Vs J¥hsVHo$ d A§XmO ~m§YÊ`mV Ambo 
AmhoV.  

iii. ~±Ho$À`m ‘mb‘ÎmoÀ`m gwajoH$[aVm VgoM J¡aì`dhma d BVa 
{Z`‘~mø Jmoï>s amoIUogmR>s H§$nZs H$m`Xm (gwYmasV), 2000 
‘Ysb VaVyXsZwgma AH$m¢Q>s¨J aoH$m°S©>gÀ`m nmbZmH$[aVm `mo½` 
Vs I~aXmas KoVbs Amho Am{U

iv. {hemoo~mMs nwñVHo$ 'JmoBªJ H$ÝgZ© ~o{gg' da  R>odUoV Ambs 
AmhoV.
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boIm n[ajH$m§Mm A{^àm`

boIm n[ajH$m§À`m Ahdmbm‘Ü ò à{VHy$b Ago Vmeoao AWdm Zm|Xs 
ZmhsV.

boIm n[ajH$  

~±Ho$Mo boIm n[ajH$ ‘o. ns.Os. ^mJdV, MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² ho dm{f©H$ 
gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ`m {Xdes {Zd¥Îm hmoV AmhoV. Ë`m§Zs ‘mJsb Mma 
dfm©nmgyZ ~±Ho$Mo ‘w»` boIm n[ajH$ åhUyZ H$m‘ nm{hbo AgyZ, 
Oo [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m boIm n[ajH$ Zo‘UyH$sg§X^m©Vsb AQ>sZwgma 
A{YH$V‘ Amho. Am°{S>Q> H${‘Q>sZo {e’$mag Ho$boà‘mUo g§MmbH$ 
‘§S>imZo ‘o. Eg.Ama. ~mQ>bs~m°` Am{U H§$. MmQ>©S©> AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² 
(Zm|XUs H«$. 301003B) `m§Ms Am{W©H$ df© 2012-13 H$[aVm 
~±Ho$Mo ‘w»` boIm n[ajH$ åhUyZ Zo‘UyH$ H$aUoMm àñVmd R>odbm 
Amho. 

‘o. Eg.Ama. ~mQ>bs~m°` Am{U H§$. `m§Zs Ë`m§À`m ~±Ho$Mo ‘w»` boIm 
n[ajH$ åhUyZ {Z`wŠVrg hmoH$ma Xe©{dbm AgyZ Ë`m§Ms {Z`wŠVs 
Pmbog, H§$nZs H$m`Xm, 1956 ‘Ysb H$b‘ H«$. 224 d 226 
‘Ysb VaVwXsg Vo nmÌ AgVsb. g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i ‘mdiVo ‘w»` 
boIm n[ajH$ ‘o. ns.Os. ̂ mJdV ̀ m§À`m H$m‘m~Ôb ‘ZmnmgyZ àe§gm 
H$asV AgyZ g^mgXmZs ‘o. Eg.Ama. ~mQ>bs~m°` Am{U H§$. `m§Mm 
‘w»` boIm n[ajH$ åhUyZ Amnë`mg‘moa R>odbobm àñVmd {dMmamV 
¿`mdm Aes {dZ§Vs H$asV Amho. 

^mds dmQ>Mmb

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>img Anojm Amho H$s `oË`m dfm©V ~±Ho$Ms Mmbbobs 
àJVs AesM amhsb d n[adV©ZmÀ`m {XeoZo {d{dY CnH«$‘ am~{dUoMm 
H$m`©H«$‘ ~±H$ Omas R>odob. 

Am^ma  

^maV gaH$ma, [aPìh© ~±H$, B§{S>`Z ~±Šg Agmo{gEeZ, BVa 
ao½`wboQ>as A°Wm°{aQ>s, ‘wë`m§H$Z EOÝgs, ~±H$m, Am{W©H$ g§ñWm Am{U 
^maVmVsb d ^maVm~mhoasb dmVm©ha `m§À`m ~hþ‘wë` g‘W©Z d 
ghH$m`m©~Ôb VgoM A‘yë` g„m `m~Ôb g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i Ë`m§Mo 
Am^mas Amho.

~±Ho$Mo ^mJYmaH$ ho ~±Ho$À`m àJVs‘Ysb à‘wI ^mJsXma AmhoV. 
Ë`mZs ~±Ho$da XmI{dboë`m {dídmg d ghH$m`m©~Ôb  ~±H$ Ë`m§Ms 
Am^mas Amho.

~±Ho$À`m J«mhH$mZs ~±Ho$Zo am~{dboë`m {d{dY CnH«$‘mg Zoh‘s ghH$m`© 
Ho$bo Amho. `màg§Js ~±H$ n[adV©ZmÀ`m dmQ>MmbsV AgVmZm g§nyU© 
df©^a J«mhH$m§H$Sy>Z {‘imboë`m àmoËgmhZm~Ôb ~±H$ gd© J«mhH$m§Ms 
AË`§V Am^mas Amho. 

AbsH$S>sb dfm©‘Ü`o ~±Ho$Zo V§ÌkmZ d ì`dgm`mH$[aVm ~aoMgo 
CnH«$‘ hmVs KoVbo hmoVo. `m CnH«$‘mMo ì`dgm`dmT>sV d CËnÞ 
dmT>sV `eñdsnUo énm§VasV H$aÊ`m‘Ü`o ~±Ho$À`m H$‘©Mmè`m§Mm 
‘hËdmMm dmQ>m Amho, Á`m§Zs ~±Ho$bm AmYw{ZH$ d J«mhH$m{^‘wI 
~Z{dÊ`mH$[aVm ~XbmMo VËdkmZ A§JsH$mabo Amho. ~±Ho$À`m àVs 
Agbobs H$‘©Mmè`m§Ms {Zð>m d g‘{n©V d¥Îms `mH$[aVm H$‘©Mmè`m§Ms 
~±H$ Am^mas Amho. Am°{’$gg© Agmo{gEeZ d H$‘©Mmas `w{Z`Z 
`m§Moes ~±Ho$Mo gm¡Xmh©nyU© g§§~§Y AgyZ `m‘wio ~±Ho$Ms àJVs Pmbs 
Amho d ~±Ho$‘Ü`o EH$ àH$maMo gH$mamË‘H$ dmVmdaU {Z‘m©U Pmbo 
Amho. 

 g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ`m dVsZo

ñWi : ‘w§~B© Eg.Os. Hw$Îmo
{XZm§H$ : Owb¡ 25, 2012 AÜ`j

(B§J«Os AhdmbmMm ñd¡a ‘amR>s AZwdmX)
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n[a{eï>>

H§$nZr H$m`Xm, 1956 H$b‘ H«$. 217 (2A) AÝd`o Úmdr bmJUmar ‘m{hVr (g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ`m AhdmbmMm ^mJ) 

Zmd, e¡j{UH$ nmÌVm d d` 
(dfm©‘Ü`o)

hþÔm godm gwé 
Ho$boMr VmarI

{‘imbobm 
‘mo~Xbm

AZw^d `mnydu Vo ZmoH$ar 
H$aV Agbobr 
g§ñWm

lr. {díddra AmhþOm
~r.H$m°‘, E‘~rE, E‘Eg (`wEgE) 
(52) +

ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$ d 
_w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar

OwZ 30, 
2010

74,19,225 30 ~±H$ Am°’$ 
A‘o[aH$m

lr. amOrd AmhþOm
~r.H$m°‘, E‘~rE (48)

_w»` - {dÎmr` ~mOma 
d YmoaU

OwZ 01, 
2010

81,86,107 26 {gQ>r Jw«n, B§{S>`m

lr. gw{Zb JwbmQ>r
~r.Q>oH$, nrOrS>rE‘ (51)

_w»` OmoIr_ A{YH$mar Am°ŠQ>mo~a 04, 
2010

70,34,040 28 Eg ~±H$ {b.,

lr. OmoqJXaqgJ amUm
gr.E., Am`grS>ãë`yE, grEg, 
grE\$B© (`wEgE) (46) *

_w»` ì`dhma A{YH$mar \o$~«wdmar 01, 
2012

13,17,722 22 {gQ>r J«wn, B§{S>`m

+ gXa ZmoH$ar H$ama nÕVrMr Amho, BVa H$_©Mmar ho Ë`m§Zm bmJy Agboë`m ~±Ho$À`m godm eVu d AQ>tZwgma ~±Ho$Mo H$m`_ñdénr H$_©Mmar AmhoV.
*dfm©Vrb H$mhr H$mbmdYrH$[aVm ZmoH$ar_Ü`o.

{Q>nUr :

1) darb ‘mo~Xë`m‘Ü`o doVZ, H$anmÌ ^Îmo, EbQ>rE, Am`H$a H$m`Xm 1962 Zwgma na{¹$OrQ>g, àm°pìhS>§Q> ’§$S> d gwna A°Ý`wEeZ 
’§$S>mMm g§ñWoMm {hñgm `mMm g‘mdoe Amho.

2) da C„oIrV H$‘©Mmar ho g§ñWoÀ`m H$moUË`mhr g§MmbH$m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$ ZmhrV.

 g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ`m dVsZo

ñWi : ‘w§~B© Eg.Os. Hw$Îmo
{XZm§H$ : Owb¡ 25, 2012 AÜ`j
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boIm n[ajH$ `m§Mm ^mJYmaH$m§Zm Ahdmb
1. `m [anmoQ>©gmo~V OmoS>bobm {X aËZmH$a ~±H$ {b., `m§Mm ‘mM© 31, 2012 amoOrMm Vmio~§X Am{U gXa VmaIog g§nUmè`m df© AIoarMo 

Z’$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ d amoI àdmh nÌH$ Amåhr Vnmgbo Amho. ~±Ho$À`m 25 emIm§Mr VnmgUr (Q´>oPar d gpìh©g emIm ghrV) Amåhr 
Ho$br AgyZ am{hboë`m 77 emIm§Mr VnmgUr emIm VnmgUrg (~«±M Am°{S>Q>g©) ̀ m§Zr Ho$br Amho. Vmio~§X d Z’$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ ~±H$s¨J 
ao½`wboeZ A°ŠQ> 1949 À`m H$b‘ 29 d H§$nZr H$m`Xm 1956 À`m H$b‘ 211 Zwgma V`ma Ho$bobo Amho. hr Am{W©H$ nÌHo$ ~±Ho$À`m 
ì`dñWmnZmMr O~m~Xmar Amho. Amåhr Ho$boë`m VnmgUrÀ`m AmYmao `m Am{W©H$ nÌH$m§da ‘V ì`º$ H$aUo hr Am‘Mr O~m~Xmar 
Amho.

2. ^maVmV gd©‘mÝ` Agboë`m Am°{S>Q>tJ ñQ>±S>S>©À`m AZwf§JmZo Amåhr Am‘Mo boIm n[ajU Ho$bo Amho. Am{W©H$ nÌHo$ H$moUË`mhr 
‘hÎdmÀ`m MwH$sÀ`m {dYmZmì`{V[aŠV AmhoV H$m` `m~m~V nwaoer ImÌr H$ê$Z KoÊ`mgmR>r Amåhr Am‘À`m VnmgUrÀ`m H$m‘mMr 
`moOZm H$ê$Z Ë`mà‘mUo VnmgUr H$aUo Ago `m Am°{S>Q>tJ ñQ>±S>S>©à‘mUo Amdí`H$ Amho. Am{W©H$ nÌH$m‘Ü`o Xe©{dboë`m aH$‘m§Zm 
AmYma XoÊ`mgmR>r Agboë`m nwamì`mMr MmMUr VÎdmda VnmgUr H$aUo `mMm boIm n[ajUm‘Ü`o g‘mdoe hmoVmo. {hemo~mÀ`m 
nÕVrgmR>r dmnaÊ`mV `oUmar VÎdo, ~±Ho$À`m ì`dñWmnZmZo ì`º$ Ho$bobo ‘hÎdmMo A§XmO `mMr VnmgUr H$aUo Ë`mMà‘mUo EH§$X[aV 
Am{W©H$ nÌH$m§Mo ñdê$n Xe©{dUo `mMm XoIrb boIm n[ajUm‘Ü`o g‘mdoe hmoVmo. Amåhr Ho$boë`m boIm n[ajUmg AZwgê$Z Amåhr 
ì`º$ Ho$boë`m ‘Vm§Zm nwaogm AmYma Agë`m~m~V Amåhmbm {dídmg Amho.

3. Amåhr XmIbm XoVmo H$s,

 A.  Am‘À`m boIm n[ajUmÀ`m CÔoemgmR>r Am‘À`m kmZmà‘mUo d {dídmgmà‘mUo Oê$a Vr gd© ‘m{hVr d Iwbmgo Amåhmg 
{‘imbo AmhoV d Vo g‘mYmZH$maH$ AmhoV.

 ~. Am‘À`m {ZXe©Zmg Ambobo ~±Ho$Mo gd© ì`dhma ~±Ho$À`m A{YH$ma joÌmVrb AmhoV.

 H$. Am‘À`m ‘Vo gXa [anmoQ>© ‘Yrb Vmio~§X d Z’$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ d amoI àdmh nÌH$ H§$nZr H$m`Xm 1956 À`m H$b‘ 211 (3 
gr) ‘Yrb AH$m¢Q>tJ ñQ>±S>S>© ~±Ho$g bmJy Agob Ë`mZwgma V`ma Ho$bobo Amho.

 S>. ~±Ho$Zo  H$m`Úmà‘mUo  Amdí`H$  Agbobr  {hemo~mMr  gd© nwñVHo$  R>odbobr  AmhoV.  emIm§Mo H$Sy>Z `oUmè`m [aQ>Ýg©‘YyZ  
{‘imbobr  ‘m{hVr hr  Am°{S>Q>À`m  Ñ{ï>H$moZmVyZ  nwaoer Amho.

 B. `m Vmio~§X d Z’$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$mVrb ‘m{hVr ~±Ho$Zo R>odboë`m {hemo~mÀ`m nwñVH$mVrb ‘m{hVrer O‘Umar Amho.

 ’$. ‘mM© 31, 2012 amoOr g§MmbH$m§H$Sy>Z {‘imboë`m boIr {ZdoXZmdê$Z Am{U g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo `m~m~V Zm|X KoVë`mZ§Va 
Amåhr Ago H$i{dVmo H$s H§$nZr H$m`Xm 1956 À`m H$b‘ 274 (1) (J) Zwgma ‘mM© 31, 2012 amoOr Zo‘UyH$ Pmbobo 
~±Ho$Mo gd© g§MmbH$ gXa Zo‘UwH$sgmR>r nmÌ AmhoV.

 J. Am‘À`m ‘Vo Am{U ‘m{hVrà‘mUo Am{U Amåhmg gmXa H$aÊ`mV Amboë`m ñnï>rH$aUmdê$Z CëboI Ho$bobo O‘mIM© d 
{Q>ßnUr H§$nZr H$m`Xm 1956 ‘Yrb ~±H$s¨J H§$nZrgmR>rÀ`m VaVwXrZwgma Á`m nÕVrZo nm{hOoV Ver ‘m{hVr XoVmV. VgoM 
Vo Xoem‘Ü`o gd©gmYmanUo O‘mIMm©À`m VÎdmà‘mUo ñdrH$mamh© AmhoV.

  i) ‘mM© 31, 2012 AIoaMm Vmio~§X ~±Ho$À`m Am{W©H$ n[apñWVrMr Iar pñWVr Xe©{dV Amho.
  ii) Z’$m VmoQ>m nÌH$mÀ`m ~m~VrV Ë`m VmaIog g§nUmè`m dfm©À`m Zâ`mMr Iar pñWVr Xe©{dV Amho.
   iii) ‘mM© 2012 AIoaMo amoI àdmh nÌH$ `m VmaIo AIoaÀ`m dfm©Vrb amoI àdmhmMr Iar pñWVr Xe©{dV Amho.

 ‘o. nr. Or. ^mJdV
 MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g²H$[aVm
 ’$‘© a{O. Z§. 101118 S>ãë`y
 
{XZm§H$ : OyZ 20, 2012 {ZIrb E‘. eodS>o
{R>H$mU : nwUo g. H«$. 217379 ^mJrXma
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   (AmH$S>o ` hOmar)

^m§S>db d XoUr n[a{eï> H«$‘m§H$ 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

^mJ ^m§S>db 1 214,94,74 214,94,74

J§JmOir d {ZYr 2 928,24,71 870,03,21

R>odr 3 4739,32,99 2042,15,68

KoVbobr H$O} 4 1198,55,17 7,69,17

BVa XoUr d VaVwXr 5 124,24,89 94,85,95

 EHy$U 7205,32,50 3229,68,75

[O§XJr

hmVmVrb amoI aŠH$‘ d [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$S>rb {eëbH$ 6 263,30,28 164,17,33

~±H$mVrb {eëbH$ d ‘mJUr H$aVmM {‘iUmè`m d 
Aën ‘wXVrÀ`m R>odr 7 322,81,60 186,01,14

Jw§VdUyH$ 8 2333,83,47 892,48,36

H$O} 9 4132,26,94 1905,16,73

ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmm 10 58,89,51 43,39,78

BVa ‘mb‘Îmm 11 94,20,70 38,45,41

 EHy$U 7205,32,50 3229,68,75

g§^mì` XoUr 12 574,90,33 105,51,15

dgwbrgmR>r Ambobo MoŠg, hþ§S>çm, {~bo dJ¡ao  16,86,39 1,37,46

{hemo~mÀ`m à‘wI YmoaUm~m~V ñnï>rH$aU 17   
O‘mIMm©~m~VMr {Q>ßnUr 18 

da CëboI Ho$bobr n[a{eï>o Vmio~§XmMm Amdí`H$/‘hÎdmMm ^mJ AmhoV.

31 ‘mM© 2012 amoOrMm Vmio~§X

Am_À`m g_{VWrÀ`m d¥Îmm§Vmg AZwgê$Z -
_o. nr. Or. ^mJdV H$[aVm gw^mf Hw$Îmo {díddra AmhþOm
MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² AÜ`j ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$ Am{U 
\$_© a{O. Z§. 101118 S>ãë`y  _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar

 ~r. S>r. AmadmS>o O`amO nwa§Xao
 g§MmbH$ g§MmbH$

{ZIrb E_. eodS>o Zaoe H$m[a`m draVm O¡Z
g. H«$. 217379 ^mJrXma _w»` {dÎm A{YH$mar H§$nZr goH«o$Q>ar

{R>H$mU : nwUo
{XZm§H$ : OyZ 20, 2012
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Am_À`m g_{VWrÀ`m d¥Îmm§Vmg AZwgê$Z -
_o. nr. Or. ^mJdV H$[aVm gw^mf Hw$Îmo {díddra AmhþOm
MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² AÜ`j ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$ Am{U 
\$_© a{O. Z§. 101118 S>ãë`y  _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar

 ~r. S>r. AmadmS>o O`amO nwa§Xao
 g§MmbH$ g§MmbH$

{ZIrb E_. eodS>o Zaoe H$m[a`m draVm O¡Z
g. H«$. 217379 ^mJrXma _w»` {dÎm A{YH$mar H§$nZr goH«o$Q>ar

{R>H$mU : nwUo
{XZm§H$ : OyZ 20, 2012

(AmH$S>o ` hOmar)

Vnerb n[a{eï> H«$‘m§H$ 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

CËnÞ

{_imbobo ì`mO 13 465,08,35 189,18,82
BVa CËnÞ 14 67,13,27 18,57,94

 EHy$U 532,21,62 207,76,76

IM©

{Xbobo ì`mO 15 278,29,12 94,03,24
ì`dñWmnZmgmR>r Pmbobm IM© 16 139,09,67 94,47,75
VaVyX Am{U g§^mì` IM©  49,09,90 6,93,14
 EHy$U 466,48,69 195,44,13

Z\$m/VmoQ>m

Mmby dfm©Mm {Zìdi Z\$m/(VmoQ>m)  65,72,93 12,32,63
_mJrb gmbMm {eëbH$ Z\$m  39,87 22,06

 EHy$U 66,12,80 12,54,69

{d{Z`moJ
d¡Ym{ZH$ {ZYrg dJ©  16,50,00 3,10,00
^m§S>db {ZYrg dJ©  1,44,09 -
_hgyb d BVa {ZYrg dJ©  40,50,00 3,50,00
Jw§VdUyH$ {ZYrg dJ©  15,03 53,53
àñVm{dV bm^m§e  6,44,84 4,29,89
bm^m§e H$a  1,02,95 71,40
Vmio~§Xmg {eëbH$  5,89 39,87

 EHy$U 66,12,80 12,54,69
àVr eoAa CËnÞ (_yi) (`)  3.06 0.96
àVr eoAa CËnÞ (gm¡å`rH¥$V) (`)  3.04 0.95
{hemo~mÀ`m à_wI YmoaUm~m~V ñnï>rH$aU 17
O_mIMm© ~m~VMr {Q>ßnUr 18
da CëboI Ho$bobr n[a{eï>o Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$mMm Amdí`H$/_hÎdmMm ^mJ AmhoV.

31 ‘mM© 2012 AIoa g§nUmè`m dfm©Mo Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$
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 (AmH$S>o ` hOmar)

 H«$.                   Vnerb 2011-12     2010-11
 I  Am°naoqQ>J A°ŠQ>rìhrQ>rMm amoI àdmh
  Mmby dfm©Mm {Zìdi Z\$m (H$a VaVyXrnyduMm)  96,16,38  18,95,13
  Imbrb ~Xb :
  A{YH$ : ñWmda _mb_Îmm {dH«$s_Ü`o Pmbobm ({Zìdi) VmoQ>m/(Z\$m)  (2,09,83)  (1,51)
  Kgmam  7,78,87  1,53,39
  IoiË`m ^m§S>dbm_Ü`o Pmboë`m ~XbmnyduMm amoI àdmh  101,85,42  20,47,01
  IoiË`m ^m§S>dbm_Yrb ~Xb :
  R>odr 2697,17,31  457,12,01
  KoVbobr H$O} 1190,86,00  3,86,08
  BVa XoUr d VaVyXr 29,38,94  (49,04,45)
  VrZ _{hÝ`m nojm OmñV _wXVrÀ`m R>odr 83,41,49  7,95,54
  Jw§VdUyH$m (1441,35,11)  (385,26,60)
  H$O} (2227,10,22)  (734,72,36)
  BVa _mb_Îmm (47,02,26)  (14,98,10)
  àË`j H$a AXm (39,16,47) 246,19,68 19,46 (714,88,42)
  Am°naoQ>tJ A°pŠQ>ìhrQ>r_YyZ {Z_m©U Pmbobm amoI àdmh  348,05,10  (694,41,41)
 II BZìhoñQ>tJ A°pŠQ>ìhrQ>rMm amoI àdmh
  BVa ñWmda _mb_Îmo_Yrb dmT> (23,41,32)  (14,97,31)
  Mmby ñdê$nmÀ`m H$m_mVrb ^m§S>dbr Jw§VdUyH$sdarb Pmbobm dmT>rd IM©  (81,90)  (9,54,31)
  BVa ñWmda _mb_ÎmoMr {dH«$s 3,00,82  1,28,09
  BZìhoñQ>tJ A°pŠQ>ìhrQ>r_YyZ {Z_m©U Pmbobm amoI àdmh  (21,22,40)  (23,23,53)
 III  \$m`ZmpÝg¨J A°ŠQ>rìhrQ>rMm amoI àdmh
  ^mJ^m§S>db C^maUrVyZ {_imbobr aŠH$_ -  724,72,28
  àñVm{dV bm^m§e (6,44,84)  (4,29,89)
  àñVm{dV bm^m§emdarb H$a (1,02,95)  (71,40)
  \$m`ZmpÝg¨J A°ŠQ>rìhrQ>r_YyZ {Z_m©U Pmbobm amoI àdmh  (7,47,79)  719,70,99
 IV Mmby dfm©Vrb dmT>/KQ>  319,34,91  2,06,05
 V df© Ama§^rMr amoI d amoI g__yë`  255,17,46  253,11,41
 VI df© AIoaMr amoI d amoI g__yë`  574,52,37  255,17,46

amoI àdmh nÌH$

Am_À`m g_{VWrÀ`m d¥Îmm§Vmg AZwgê$Z -
_o. nr. Or. ^mJdV H$[aVm gw^mf Hw$Îmo {díddra AmhþOm
MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² AÜ`j ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$ Am{U 
\$_© a{O. Z§. 101118 S>ãë`y  _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar

 ~r. S>r. AmadmS>o O`amO nwa§Xao
 g§MmbH$ g§MmbH$

{ZIrb E_. eodS>o Zaoe H$m[a`m draVm O¡Z
g. H«$. 217379 ^mJrXma _w»` {dÎm A{YH$mar H§$nZr goH«o$Q>ar

{R>H$mU : nwUo
{XZm§H$ : OyZ 20, 2012
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n[a{eï> 1 - ^mJ ^m§S>db  (AmH$S>o ` hOmar)

Vnerb  31.03.2012  31.03.2011

A{YH¥$V ^mJ ^m§S>db  
40,00,00,000 eoAg© àË`oH$s ` 10/- à‘mUo 400,00,00 400,00,00 
(‘mJrb dfu 40,00,00,000 eoAg© àË`oH$s ` 10/- à‘mUo)

{dH«$sg H$mT>bobo 
22,01,17,000 eoAg© àË`oH$s ` 10/- à‘mUo 220,11,70  220,11,70
(‘mJrb dfu 22,01,17,000 eoAg© àË`oH$s ` 10/- à‘mUo)

KoVbobo d ^aUm Pmbobo 
21,49,47,396 eoAg© àË`oH$s ` 10/- à‘mUo  214,94,74 214,94,74
(‘mJrb dfu 21,49,47,396 eoAg© àË`oH$s ` 10/- à‘mUo)

EHy$U  214,94,74 214,94,74

n[a{eï> 2 - J§JmOir d {ZYr (AmH$S>o ` hOmar)

 Vnerb 31.03.2012  31.03.2011

1. d¡Ym{ZH$ {ZYr  
(i)  ‘mJrb {eëbH$ 39,15,00 36,05,00
(ii)  Mmby dfm©‘Ü`o Pmbobr dmT> 16,50,00 3,10,00
(iii)  Mmby dfm©‘Ü`o Pmbobr KQ> - -

 EHy$U 55,65,00 39,15,00

2. ^m§S>db {ZYr  
(i) ‘mJrb {eëbH$ 6,76,04 6,76,04
(ii)  Mmby dfm©‘Ü`o Pmbobr dmT> 1,44,09 -
(iii)  Mmby dfm©‘Ü`o Pmbobr KQ> - -

 EHy$U 8,20,13 6,76,04

3.  nwZ©‘yë`m§H$Z {ZYr 
(i)  ‘mJrb {eëbH$ 1,15,91 1,19,73 
(ii)  Mmby dfm©‘Ü`o Pmbobr dmT> - -
(iii)  Mmby dfm©‘Ü`o Pmbobr KQ>  3,63 3,82
 (nwZ©‘yë`m§{H$V ‘mb‘Îmodarb Kgmam Z’$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$mH$S>o dJ©)

 EHy$U 1,12,28 1,15,91

4.  eoAa {à{‘`‘  
(i)  ‘mJrb {eëbH$ 788,41,34 173,91,79
(ii)  Mmby dfm©‘Ü`o Pmbobr dmT> - 616,55,12
(iii)  Mmby dfm©‘Ü`o Pmbobr KQ> - 2,05,57

 EHy$U 788,41,34 788,41,34
(Vº$m nwT>o Mmby...)

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o
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 Vnerb 31.03.2012  31.03.2011

5.1 _hgyb d BVa {ZYr 
(i)  ‘mJrb {eëbH$  33,13,00 29,63,00
(ii)  Mmby dfm©‘Ü`o Pmbobr dmT>  40,50,00 3,50,00
(iii)  Mmby dfm©‘Ü`o Pmbobr KQ> - -
 EHy$U 73,63,00 33,13,00
5.2 Jw§VdUyH$ {ZYr  
(i)  ‘mJrb {eëbH$  1,02,05 48,52
(ii)  Mmby dfm©‘Ü`o Pmbobr dmT>  15,02 53,53 
(iii)  Mmby dfm©‘Ü`o Pmbobr KQ> - -
 EHy$U 1,17,07 1,02,05
6.  Z’$m-VmoQ>m ImË`mdarb {eëbH$ 5,89 39,87

 EHy$U (1 Vo 6) 928,24,71 870,03,21

n[a{eï> 3 - R>odr (AmH$S>o ` hOmar)

 Vnerb 31.03.2012  31.03.2011
A. 1.  ‘mJUrZwgma Úmì`m bmJUmè`m R>odr
  i) ~±H$m§H$Sy>Z  4,47,18 2,87,91
  ii) BVam§H$Sy>Z  582,50,06 352,03,72
 EHy$U 586,97,24 354,91,63
 2.  ~MV R>odr 432,31,81 350,48,72
 3.  ‘wXV R>odr  
  i) ~±H$m§H$Sy>Z 832,62,69 97,59,19
  ii) BVam§H$Sy>Z 2887,41,25 1239,16,14
 EHy$U 3720,03,94 1336,75,33
 EHy$U (1 Vo 3) 4739,32,99 2042,15,68
~.  i.  ^maVm‘Yrb emIm§À`m R>odr 4739,32,99 2042,15,68
 ii.  ^maVm~mhoarb emIm§À`m R>odr - -
 EHy$U 4739,32,99 2042,15,68

n[a{eï> 4 - KoVbobr H$O} (AmH$S>o ` hOmar)

 Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
1. ^maVmVrb H$O}
(i)  [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>`m H$Sy>Z 315,00,00 -   
(ii)  BVa ~±H$m§H$Sy>Z  100,00,00    -
(iii)  BVa g§ñWm Am{U H§$nÝ`mH$Sy>Z 770,26,67 7,69,17
(iv) Jm¡U H$O©amoIo - -
 EHy$U 1185,26,67 7,69,17
2. ^maVm~mhoarb H$O} 13,28,50 -
 EHy$U (1 + 2)  1198,55,17 7,69,17

darb 1 d 2 ‘Ü`o VmaU H$Om©Mm g‘mdoe ` Zrb

(_mJrb nmZmdê$Z n[a{eï> 2 - J§JmOir d {ZYr nwT>o Mmby...)
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n[a{eï> 5 - BVa XoUr Am{U VaVyXr (AmH$S>o ` hOmar)

 Vnerb 31.03.2012  31.03.2011

1.  Z dQ>{dbobo S´>mâQ>g², {~bo dJ¡ao 11,69,12 22,87,51

2. Am§Va H$m`m©b`rZ {heo~ ({Zìdi) - -

3. XoUo ì`mO 52,96,80 15,34,28

4. BVa (VaVwXr Yê$Z)* 59,58,97 56,64,16

 EHy$U (1 Vo 4) 124,24,89 94,85,95
*CËnmXrV A°goQ>gmR>r g‘m{dð> Ho$bobr VaVyX  16,34,90 7,62,90

n[a{eï> 6 - hmVmVrb amoI aŠH$‘ Am{U [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$S>rb {eëbH$ (AmH$S>o ` hOmar)

 Vnerb 31.03.2012  31.03.2011

1. hmVmVrb amoI {eëbH$ 32,61,36 18,05,92

2. [aPìh© ~±Ho$Vrb {eëbH$

(i)  Mmby ImË`mVrb  230,68,92 146,11,41

(ii)  BVa ImË`mVrb - -

 EHy$U (1 + 2) 263,30,28 164,17,33

n[a{eï> 7 - ~±H$mVrb {eëbH$ d ‘mJUr H$aVmM {‘iUmè`m d Aën ‘wXVrÀ`m R>odr (AmH$S>o ` hOmar)

 Vnerb 31.03.2012  31.03.2011

1. ^maVmVrb  

(i)  ~±H$mVrb {eëbH$

 A)  Mmby ImË`mVrb 39,74,65 20,28,83

 ~)  BVa R>od ImË`mVrb 11,60,71 115,72,31

(ii)   ‘mJUr H$aVmM {‘iUmè`m d Aën ‘wXVrÀ`m R>odr

 A)  ~±H$m§Vrb 50,00,00 50,00,00

 ~)  BVa g§ñWm§Vrb 219,96,31 -

 EHy$U (i + ii) 321,31,67 186,01,14

2. ^maVm~mhoarb

(i)  Mmby ImË`mVrb 1,49,93 -

(ii)  BVa R>od ImË`mVrb - -

(iii) ‘mJUr H$aVmM {‘iUmè`m d Aën ‘wXVrÀ`m R>odr - -

 EHy$U (i + ii + iii) 1,49,93 -

 EHy$U (1 + 2) 322,81,60 186,01,14
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n[a{eï> 8 - Jw§VdUyH$ (AmH$S>o ` hOmar)

 Vnerb 31.03.2012  31.03.2011

1. ^maVmVrb Jw§VdUyH$ (T>mo~i) 2336,12,50 895,07,05
 dOm - Kgmam d AZwCËnmXrV Jw§VdUyH$sgmR>rMr VaVyX 2,29,03 2,58,69
 EHy$U 2333,83,47 892,48,36
 {d^mJUr
(i)   gaH$mar H$O©amoIo 1430,80,48 504,48,71
(ii)  BVa ‘mÝ`VmàmßV H$O©amoIo - -
(iii)   eoAg© 4,71,95 5,91,95
(iv)   H$O©amoIo d ~m±S>g² 422,63,43 49,06,47
(v)   ghmæ`H$mar Am{U / qH$dm g§`wŠV H§$nÝ`m  - -
(vi)   BVa* 475,67,61 333,01,23
 EHy$U 2333,83,47 892,48,36
 *BVaMm Vnerb (vi) 
(i)   Zm~mS>©/grS>~r/EZEM~r {S>nm°PrQ> 69,11,49 74,89,58
(ii)   H$‘{e©Ab nona d gQ>u{’$Ho$Q> {S>nm°PrQ> 292,80,12 251,67,61
(iii) å`wÀ`wAb \§$S>g² 105,00,00 -
(iv)  ìh|Ma H°$nrQ>b ’§$S> 8,76,00 6,44,04
 EHy$U 475,67,61 333,01,23
2. ^maVm~mhoarb Jw§VdUyH$m  
(i)   gaH$mar H$O©amoIo (ñWm{ZH$ gaH$magh) - -
(ii)   ghmæ`H$mar Am{U / qH$dm naH$s` g§`wŠV H§$nÝ`m - -
(iii)  BVa Jw§VdUyH$m - -
 EHy$U - -

 EHy$U (1 + 2) 2333,83,47 892,48,36

n[a{eï> 9 - {Xbobr H$O}  (AmH$S>o ` hOmar)

 Vnerb 31.03.2012  31.03.2011

A.
(i)  IaoXr Ho$bobr {~bo 356,65,09 397,47,34
(ii)  H°$e H«o${S>Q>g², Amoìha S´>mâQ>g² Am{U ‘mJUr H$aVmM naV H$amì`m bmJUmè`m H$Om©darb aŠH$‘ 827,05,39 409,97,89
(iii)  ‘wXV H$O} 2948,56,46 1097,71,50
 EHy$U 4132,26,94 1905,16,73
~.
(i)  * VmaU`wŠV ñne©ko` ‘mb‘Îmm  3692,25,23 1694,73,54
 (*~wH$ S>oQ>À`m H$Om©g{hV)
(ii)  ~±Ho$Mr h‘r / gaH$mar h‘r Agbobr H$O} - -
(iii)  VmaU {da{hV 440,01,71 210,43,19

 EHy$U 4132,26,94 1905,16,73
(Vº$m nwT>o Mmby...)
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n[a{eï> 9 - {Xbobr H$O} (AmH$S>o ` hOmar)

 Vnerb 31.03.2012  31.03.2011

H$.1 ^maVmVrb H$O}
(i)    AJ«hŠH$ joÌmV 843,98,69 509,42,87
(ii)    gmd©O{ZH$ joÌmV 40,38,12 40,29,72
(iii)   ~±H$m - 332,09,32
(iv)   BVa 3247,90,13 1023,34,82
 EHy$U 4132,26,94 1905,16,73
H$.2 ^maVm~mhoarb H$O}  
(i)   ~±H$m§H$Sy>Z `oUo - -
(ii)   BVam§H$Sy>Z `oUo - -
 A) dQ>bobr d IaoXr Ho$bobr {~bo  - -
 ~) g§`wŠV H$O} - -
 H$) BVa  -
 EHy$U - -
 EHy$U (H$1 + H$2) 4132,26,94 1905,16,73

n[a{eï> 10 - ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmm (AmH$S>o ` hOmar)

 Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

1. B‘maVr
(i)   31 ‘mM©bm ‘mJrb dfm©Vrb ‘yi qH$‘Vrà‘mUo 7,45,72 7,45,72
(ii)   Mmby gmbmVrb dmT> - -
(iii)   Mmby gmbmVrb KQ> 39,80 -
(iv)   AmOVmJm`V Kgmam 84,27 78,65
 EHy$U 6,21,65 6,67,07
2. BVa ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmm
(i)   31 ‘mM©bm ‘mJrb dfm©Vrb ‘yi qH$‘Vrà‘mUo 52,27,33 39,15,66
(ii)   Mmby gmbmVrb dmT> 23,41,32 14,97,31
(iii)   Mmby gmbmVrb KQ> 2,12,71 1,85,64
(iv)   AmOVmJm`V Kgmam 33,22,05 27,06,69
 EHy$U 40,33,89 25,20,64
3. {bOS> A°goQ>g²
(i)   31 ‘mM©bm ‘mJrb dfm©Vrb ‘yi qH$‘Vrà‘mUo  
(ia)  {bO B{¹$bm`PoeZ ‘mJrb {e„H$ 1,35,09 1,35,09
(ii)   Mmby gmbmVrb dmT> - -
(iii)   dOm VaVyX 1,35,09 1,35,09
(iv)   AmOVmJm`V Kgmam - -
 EHy$U - -
4. Mmby ñdê$nmÀ`m H$m‘mVrb ^m§S>dbr Jw§VdUyH$ 12,33,97 11,52,07

 EHy$U (1 Vo 4) 58,89,51 43,39,78

(_mJrb nmZmdê$Z n[a{eï> 9 - {Xbobr H$O} nwT>o Mmby...)
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n[a{eï> 11 - BVa ‘mb‘Îmm (AmH$S>o ` hOmar)

 Vnerb 31.03.2012  31.03.2011

1. Am§Va H$m`m©b`rZ {heo~ ({Zìdi) 2,27,00 4,21,44

2. ì`mO XoUo 51,64,28 13,68,54

3. AmJmD$ ^abobm àmßVrH$a / H$mnyZ KoVbobm H$a (VaVwXr dOm H$ê$Z) 2,02,80 49,80

4. ñQ>oeZar d {VH$sQ>o 44,85 2,88,74

5. {db§{~V Q>°Šg ‘mb‘Îmm ({Zìdi) 9,16,36 8,24,97
 (n[a{eï> H«$. 18 ‘Yrb ZmoQ> H«$. 3.6 nhm)

6. BVa 28,65,41 8,91,92

 EHy$U (1 Vo 6) 94,20,70 38,45,41

n[a{eï> 12 - g§^mì` XoUr (AmH$S>o ` hOmar)

 Vnerb> 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

1. ‘mJUr Ho$bobr na§Vw ~±Ho$Zo AÚmnr Z pñdH$mabobr XoUr 54,55 49,03

2. nyU© ^aUm Z Pmboë`m Jw§VdUyH$sMr XoUr 4,23,45 5,55,96

3. ’$m°adS>© EŠñM|O H$m±ÝQ´>°ŠQ>À`m ImË`mg§~§Yr XoUr 10,29,42 -

4. J«mhH$m§À`m dVrZo {Xbobr h‘r

 (i)   ^maVmVrb 368,46,89 84,87,19

 (ii)  ^maVm~mhoarb 1,19,88 -

5. ImVoXmam§À`mH$[aVm nËH$aboë`m O~m~Xmè`m 69,99,37 8,22,79

6. ~±H$ Á`mbm O~m~Xma Amho Aem BVa ~m~r

 A)  Anrb‘Ü`o Agboë`m BÝH$‘Q>°Šg d BVa ~m~r 7,48,54 6,36,18

 ~)   BVa 112,68,23 -

 EHy$U (1 Vo 6) 574,90,33 105,51,15

n[a{eï> 13 - {‘imbobo ì`mO (AmH$S>o ` hOmar)

 Vnerb 31.03.2012  31.03.2011

1. H$Om©darb ì`mO / {~bmdarb dQ>md 347,40,34 134,14,45

2. Jw§VdUyH$sdarb CËnÞ 109,38,98 44,00,06

3. [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>`m Am{U BVa A§VJ©V ~±H$ aŠH$‘odarb ì`mO 7,74,39 11,04,30

4. BVa 54,64 1

 EHy$U (1 Vo 4) 465,08,35 189,18,82
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n[a{eï> 14 - BVa CËnÞ (AmH$S>o ` hOmar)

 Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

1. dQ>md, h§þS>Umdi d Xbmbr 7,83,65 5,12,69

2. Jw§VdUyH$sÀ`m {dH«$sda {‘imbobm Z’$m ({Zìdi) 4,31,62 (38,78)

3. O‘rZ, B‘maV Am{U BVa ‘mb‘ÎmoÀ`m {dH«$sda {‘imbobm Z’$m  ({Zìdi) 2,09,83 1,51

4. {d{Z_` ì`dhmamVyZ Pmbobm Z\$m ({Zìdi) 19,24 -

5. {H$aH$moi CËnÞ 52,68,93 13,82,52

 EHy$U (1 Vo 5) 67,13,27 18,57,94

n[a{eï> 15 - {Xbobo ì`mO (AmH$S>o ` hOmar)

 Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

1. R>odrdarb ì`mO 245,82,78 93,57,18

2. [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>`m d BVa ~±H$m§H$Sy>Z KoVboë`m H$Om©darb ì`mO 25,79,06 35,21

3. BVa 6,67,28 10,85

 EHy$U (1 Vo 3) 278,29,12 94,03,24

n[a{eï> 16 - ì`dñWmnZmgmR>r Pmbobm IM© (AmH$S>o ` hOmar)

 Vnerb 31.03.2012  31.03.2011

1. H$‘©Mmè`m§Zm {Xbobo doVZ Am{U Ho$bobr VaVyX 84,14,97 72,26,65

2. ^mS>o, H$a d {Xdm ~Îmr 17,33,60 7,16,56

3. N>nmB© d ñQ>oeZar 126,13 73,47

4. Om{hamV d à{gÕr 33,22 34,56

5. ~±Ho$À`m ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmodarb Kgmam 7,78,87 1,53,39

6. g§MmbH$m§Mr ’$s, ^Îmo Am{U IM© 21,64 26,65

7. VnmgUrgm§Mm ‘wem{ham  16,99 12,09
 (emIm VnmgUr ewëH$ d IMm©gh)

8. H$m`Xm gëbmJma ‘wem{ham, H$moQ>© IM© 24,80 1,48

9. Q>nmb, Vma, Q>o{b’$moZ B. 1,30,97 65,33

10. XwéñVr d XoI^mb IM© 1,78,32 77,40

11. {d‘m IM© 3,32,44 1,67,89

12. BVa IM© 21,17,72 8,92,28

 EHy$U (1 Vo 12) 139,09,67 94,47,75
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n[a{eï> - 17

{dÎmr` Vºo$ ‘m§S>UrMr ‘wb^yV VËdo

 gmo~V OmoS>bobo {hemo~mMo Vºo$ AÝ`Ì ñdV§ÌnUo Z‘yX Ho$bo Zgë`mg nma§nm[aH$ nÕVrZo d ì`mnmar VËdmda V`ma Ho$bo AmhoV d 
Vo ~±H$s¨J B§S>ñQ´>rOÀ`m {hemo~ R>odÊ`mÀ`m àMbrV H$m`ÚmZo ‘mÝ`Vm àmá nÕVrZwgma, BpÝñQ>Q>çyQ> Am°\$ MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g²Zo Omhra 
Ho$boë`m AH$m¢Q>tJ ñQ>±S>S>© Zwgma VgoM [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo doimodoir gwM{dboë`m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VËdmZwgma AmhoV.

AZw‘mZmMm dmna

 {hemo~mMo Vº$o V`ma H$aVmZm Xoem‘Ü`o gd©gmYmaUnUo O‘mIMm©À`m VËdmZwgma ì`dñWmnZmZo {hemo~mÀ`m VmaIoamoOr gmXa 
Ho$boë`m {O§XJr, XoUr, CËnÞ  d IM© d àX{e©V Ho$boë`m g§^mì` XoUrÀ`m aH$‘m R>a{dVmZm AZw‘mZ d J¥hrVHo$ H$aUo Amdí`H$ 
AgVo. gmo~V OmoS>boë`m {hemo~mÀ`m n[anÌH$m‘Ü`o dmnabo Jobobo AZw‘mZ d J¥hrVHo$ ho ì`dñWmnZmZo {hemo~mÀ`m amoOrMo Agbobr 
dñVypñWVr d n[apñWVr bjmV KodyZ R>a{dbobo AmhoV. dmñV{dH$ n[aUm‘ hm AZw‘mZ KodyZ V`ma Ho$boë`m gmo~V OmoS>boë`m {hemo~ 
n[anÌH$mnojm {^Þ Agy eH$Vmo. gXaMr {^ÞVm hr Mmby d nwT>rb H$mimV {hemo~br OmVo.

{hemo~mÀ`m à‘wI YmoaUm~m~V ñnï>rH$aU

1) Jw§VdUyH$ 

 A) {d^mJUr

  [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>`m `m§À`m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VËdmZwgma Jw§VdUyH$sMr ""hoëS> ’$m°a Q´>oS>tJ'', ""A°ìhobo~b ’$m°a gob'', ""hoëS> 
Qy> ‘°À`w[aQ>r'', Aer {d^mJUr Ho$br Amho. Á`m amo»`m§Mr IaoXr ‘wXV g§non`ªV R>odÊ`mÀ`m Ñï>rH$moZmVyZ Ho$br Amho. Ë`m§Mr 
{d^mJUr ""hoëS> Qy> ‘°À`w[aQ>r'' Jw§VdUyH$s‘Ü`o Ho$br OmVo. Á`m amo»`m§Mr AënmdYrV nwÝhm {dH«$sÀ`m ‘yi CÔoemZo IaoXr 
Ho$bobr AgVo, em°Q>© gobgh `m§Mm g‘mdoe ""hoëS> ’$m°a Q´>oqS>J'' ‘Ü`o Ho$br OmVo.  BVa gd© Jw§VdUyH$sMm A°ìhobo~b ’$m°a 
gob >‘Ü`o dJuH$aU hmoVo. {hemo~nÌH$mVrb à{gÕr H$aÊ`mH$[aVm Jw§VdUyH$sMr dJ©dmar ghm {d^mJmV H$aÊ`mV `oVo. gaH$mar 
H$O©amoIo, BVa ‘mÝ`Vm àmá H$O©amoIo, eoAg©, H$O©amoIo d ~m°ÊS>g, CnH§$nÝ`m Am{U g§`wŠV H§$nÝ`m `m‘Yrb Jw§VdUyH$ d 
BVa Aem [aVrZo dJ©dmar hmoV AgVo. 

  VgoM [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m _mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdmZwgma, Jw§VdUyH$sMr {d^mJUr hr CËnmXH$ d AZwËnmXH$ Jw§VdUyH$ Aem[aVrZo Ho$br OmVo.

 ~) ‘yë`m§H$Z

  hoëS> Qy> ‘°À`w[aQ>r dJm©Vrb Jw§VdUyH$s IaoXr qH$‘Vrg Xe©{dboë`m AmhoV. IaoXr H$aVmZm Úmdm bmJbobm {à‘r`‘ EH$gmaIm 
naVmdm nÕVrZo Cd©[aV dfm©‘Ü`o IMu Q>mH$bm Amho.

  amo»`m§Mo ‘yë`m§H$Z à{V amoIoà‘mUo Ho$bo OmVo d àË`oH$ dJm©H$[aVm KQ> / dmT> EH$ÌrV Ho$br OmVo. àË`oH$ Jw§VdUyH$ dJm©Vrb 
{Zìdi dmT> bjmV KoVbobr Zmhr. na§Vw {Zìdi KQ> Agë`mg Ë`mMr VaVyX Ho$br Amho. ‘yë`m§H$ZmÀ`m n[aUm‘m‘wio àË`oH$ 
{gŠ`w[aQ>rOMr nwñVH$s qH$‘V ~Xbbr OmV Zmhr. 

  Q´>oPar {~ëg ho {S>ñH$mD§$Q>oS> Agë`mZo IaoXr qH$_Vr_Ü`o dfm©AIoar n`ªVÀ`m H$mbmdYrÀ`m à_mUmV {S>ñH$mD§$Q> aŠH$_ 
{_idyZ Ë`mMo ‘yë`m§H$Z Ho$bo Amho.

  H|$Ð gaH$mar amoIo d AZH$moQ>oS> amo»`m§Mo ‘yë`m§H$Z ho {’$_S>m/nr.S>r.E.Am`. Zo à{gÕ Ho$boë`m qH$‘Vrà‘mUo Ho$bo OmVo. 
H$moQ>oS> B{¹$Q>r eoAg©Mo ‘yë`m§H$Z ho Z°eZb ñQ>m°H$ EŠg|OÀ`m df© AIoarÀ`m qH$‘VrZwgma Ho$bo OmVo. H$moQ>oS> å`wÀ`wAb 

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o



12969th Annual Report 2011 - 12

’§$S>gMo ñQ>m°H$ EŠñM|O‘Yrb {H§$‘VrZwgma ‘yë`m§H$Z Ho$bo OmVo d AZH$moQ>oS> å`wÀ`wAb ’§$S>gMo ‘yë`m§H$Z ZwH$Ë`mM Ho$boë`m 
[anM}g qH$‘Vrg Ho$bo OmVo Am{U [anM}g qH$‘V {‘iy Z eH$bog ‘mÌ {Zìdi AgoQ>À`m qH$_VrZwgma Ho$bo OmVo.

 H$) Jw§VdUyH$sMo A§VJ©V ~Xbm~m~V

  Jw§VdUyH$sMo EH$m dJ©dmar‘YyZ Xwgè`m dJ©dmar‘Ü`o dJ© H$aVmZm IaoXr qH$‘V / nwñVH$s qH$‘V qH$dm dJ© H$aVmZm Agbobr 
~mOma^mdmZo qH$‘V `mn¡H$s H$‘r Agboë`m qH$‘Vrg dJ© Ho$br OmVo. dJ© H$aVmZm Oa H$mhr Kgmam `oV Agob Va Ë`mMr 
VaVyX Ho$br OmVo Am{U Jw§VdUyH$sMr nwñVH$s qH$‘V Ë`mà‘mUo ~XbyZ KoVbr OmVo.

 S>) [anM}g Q´>°ÝP°ŠeZ

  Ama. ~r. Am`. gŠ ẁ©ba Z§. Ama~rAm` /2009-10/356/Am`S>rE‘S>r/4135/11.08.43/2009-10 {X. ‘mM© 23, 
2010 AÝd`o {X. E{àb 01, 2010 nmgyZ [anM}g (aonmo) d [aìhg© [anM}g ([aìhg© aonmo) ì`dhmamMo O‘mIM© hm ~m°amoBªJ 
d boS>tJ ì`dhmamà‘mUo H$aUoMm Amho. Ë`mà‘mUo aonmoH$[aVm VmaU åhUyZ {Xbobr {gŠ`w[aQ>r hr ~±Ho$À`m Jw§VdUyH$s‘Ü`oM 
amhVo d Ë`mdarb ì`mOmMr a¸$‘ hr `oUo nÕVrZo O‘mIM© Ho$bm OmVmo. VgoM gXa {gŠ`w[aQ>rOMo {VÀ`m dJm©Zwgma 
‘yë`m§H$Z Ho$bo OmVo. n{hë`m d Xwgè`m MaU‘Yrb ’$aH$ hm ì`mOmMo CËnÞ / IM© Agm O‘mIM© Ho$bm OmVmo. gXa aonmo d 
[aìhg© aonmo‘Yrb O‘mIMm©À`m ~XbmMm dm{f©H$ Zâ`mda H$mhrhr n[aUm‘ Zmhr.

 B) ~«moH$Z {nar`S>darb ì`mO, ~«moH$aoO B.

  [gŠ`w[aQ>r IaoXr H$arV AgVmZm ~«moH$Z {nar`S>‘Yrb ì`mO, ~«moH$aoO, H$‘reZ B. Z’$m VmoQ>m nÌH$mg O‘m IM© Ho$bm 
OmVmo.

2) H$O}

 H$O} hr AZwËnmXH$ VaVyX dOm H$ê$Z {Zìdi Xe©{dbr AmhoV. H$Om©Mr {d^mJUr CËnmXrV d AZwßVmXrV H$O} Aer Ho$br Amho. 
[aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo doimodoir CËnÞ AmoiI, _mb_Îmm dJuH$aU d VaVyXr `m g§X^m©V Omhra Ho$boë`m YmoaUmZwgma d `m_Ü`o [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo 
_mJ©Xe©H$ gyMZm§_Ü`o Z_yX Ho$boà_mUo H$_rV H$_r VaVyX H$aUoMo AQ>rda, H$Om©Mr Xw~©b pñWVr {dMmamV KoD$Z ì`dñWmnZmÀ`m 
A§Xm{OVmda AmYmarV Aer AZwËnmXH$ d nwZ©a{MV H$Om©darb VaVyXr Ho$ë`m AmhoV. [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m _mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdmZwgma ~±Ho$Zo 
g§^mì` ZwH$gmZrMr eŠ`Vm bjmV KodyZ CËnmXrV H$Om©da VaVyX Ho$br Amho.

3) ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmm d PrO

 ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmm hr IaoXr qH$‘VrVyZ AmOVmJm`V Kgmam dOm H$ê$Z O‘mIM© Ho$bobm Amho. IaoXr qH$‘Vr>‘Ü`o H$a, S>çwQ>r, 
‘mbdmhVyH$ d BVa àg§JmZw^yV IMm©Mm g‘m{dï> hmoVmo. _mM© 31, 1998 nydu KoVboë`m ~±Ho$À`m ‘mbH$sÀ`m OmJm d B‘maVr `m 
nwZ©‘yë`m§H$Z H$ê$Z KoVboë`m qH$‘Vrg Xe©{dë`m AmhoV. nwZ©‘yë`m§H$Zm‘wio Pmbobr dmT> nwZ©‘yë`m§H$Z {ZYrg O‘m KoVbr Amho. 
dmT>boë`m qH$‘Vrda `oUma Kgmam nwZ©‘yë`m§H$Z {ZYr‘YyZ Z’$m VmoQ>m nÌH$mV Kgmam `m ImVog dJ© Ho$bm OmVmo. nwZ©‘yë`m§H$Z 
Ho$boë`m ‘mb‘ÎmoÀ`m {dH«$sZ§Va nwZ©‘yë`m§H$Z {ZYrg O‘m AgUmar a¸$‘ ^m§S>db {ZYrg dJ© Ho$br OmVo.

 ‘mb‘Îmm Á`m {Xder Vmã`mV {‘imbr Ë`m {XdgmnmgyZ A§XmOo dmnaVm `mo½` H$mbmdYrH$[aVm gai nÕVrZo Kgmam AmH$mabm Amho. 
Mmby dfu {dH«$s Ho$boë`m ‘mb‘ÎmoÀ`m ~m~VrV {dH«$sÀ`m {Xdgmn`ªV Kgmam AmH$mabm Amho. ì`dñWmnZmZo ‘mb‘Îmm IaoXrÀ`mdoir 
A§XmOo dmnaVm `mo½` H$mbmdYrnojm [aìhçydÀ`mdoir gXa ‘mb‘ÎmoMm A§XmOo dmnaVm `mo½` H$mbmdYr Oa H$‘r Agob Va Aem 
‘mb‘Îmoda OmXm XamZr Kgmam AmH$mabm Amho. Imbr Z_yX Ho$bobo Kgmè`mMo Xa ho H§$nZr H$m`Xm 1956 n[a{eï> XIV nojm H$_r 
ZmhrV.
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àH$ma Kgmam
B‘maV 2 %
g§JUH$, qàQ>a d b°nQ>m°n 33.33%
ìhr g°Q>, Q>obrH$m°‘dñVy, Ho$~btJ, H$m°åß`wQ>a hmS>©doAa d Ë`m§Moer {ZJS>rV BVa dñVy b°Z / ‘oZ ’«o$‘ gìh©a, 
qàQ>a, ñH°$Zg©

20%

IaoXr Ho$bobo d S>oìhbn gm°âQ>doAa 20%
dmhZo 20%
H$m`m©b`rZ gmO gm‘mZ, bm°H$a, H°$~rZoQ>, ñQ´>m±J é‘ 15%
E.Q>r.E‘. 14.29%
’${Z©Ma {’$Q>tJ d H$bmHw$garMo H$m_ 10%
` 5000/- nojm H$‘r qH$‘VrMo 100%

 ^mS>oVËdmdarb _mb_Îmo_Yrb gwYmaUm d ñWmnZoMm ^m§S>dbr IMm©À`m Kgmè`mMr {d^mJUr hr ^mS>o H$amamVrb _wXVrer {ZJS>rV 
amhrb.

 ~±H$ àË`oH$ {hemo~ n[anÌHo$À`m VmaIoamoOr gd© _mb_ÎmoMm Vr dmnaÊ`m `mo½` Agë`mMm AmT>mdm KoVo. H$mhr _mb_Îmm Oa dmnaÊ`m 
`mo½` Zgob Va Aem _mb_ÎmoMm ~±H$ dgwbr qH$_VrMm A§XmO KodyZ Ë`mdarb VyQ> hr O_mIM© nÌH$mg IM© Q>mH$Vo. Oa Vmio~§XmÀ`m 
VmaIog Ago {ZXe©Zmg Ambo H$s EImÚm _mb_Îmodarb nydu A§XmO Ho$boë`m VwQ>rÀ`m aH$_oMr ^anmB© Pmbr Amho Va Aem _mb_
ÎmoÀ`m _wë`m§H$ZmMm \o$aAmT>mdm KodyZ Vr _mb_Îmm dgwbr `mo½` aH$_og, _mÌ OmñVrV OmñV _yi qH$_VrVyZ Kgmam dOm OmVm `ody 
eH$Umè`m aH$_on`ªV Xe©{dbr OmVo.

4) {dXoer _wÐm ì`dhma

 {dXoer _wÐm ì`dhma Á`m VmaIog ì`dhma Pmbm Amho Ë`m {XderÀ`m àM{bV {d{Z_` Xamà_mUo Zm|X{dbm OmVmo. gXa ì`dhmamVyZ 
{Z_m©U hmoUmam \$m`Xm AWdm VmoQ>m hm ì`dhma Á`m dfm©V nyU© Pmbm Ë`m dfm©Vrb Z\$m VmoQ>m nÌH$mV KoVbm OmVmo.

 {dXoer _wÐmVrb _m°ZoQ>ar qOXJr d XoUr Vmio~§XmÀ`m VmaIog Ë`m {Xder \$m°aoZ EŠñM|O {S>ba Agmo{gEeZ Am°\$ B§{S>`m (E\$.
B©.S>r.E.Am`.) Zo {ZX}{eV Ho$boë`m _wë`mZwgma én`mV Xe©{dbr OmVmV. Ago H$aVmZm {d{Z_`mVrb \$aH$mMr aŠH$_ Z\$m VmoQ>m 
nÌH$mg KoVbr OmVo.

 [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mÀ`m n[anÌH$ Z§~a S>r~rAmoS>r Z§. ~rnr. ~r.gr.76/21.04.018/2005-06 {X. 05/04/2006 
AÝd`o Am{U AH$m¢Q>tJ ñQ>±S>S>©-11 Zwgma {dXoer {d{Z_` XamVrb \$aH$m_wio Pmbobm n[aUm_, {dXoer ì`dhmamMr pñWVr, amoI 
d \$m°adS>© H$m°ÝQ´>°ŠQ>g² E\$.B©.S>r.E.Am`.Zo {ZX}{eV Ho$boë`m àM{bV ~mOma ^mdmZo àË`oH$ _{hÝ`mg [aìh°ë`wEeZ Ho$bo OmVo. `m 
ì`dhmamVyZ {Z_m©U hmoUmè`m {d{Z_` \$aH$mMr aŠH$_ Z\$m VmoQ>m nÌH$mg `mo½` {S>ñH$mD§$Q> XamMm dmna H$ê$Z KoVbr OmVo. gXa 
ì`dhmamMr ZmoeZb _wë` ho g§^mì` XoUr åhUyZ df© AIoaÀ`m {d{Z_` XamZo Xe©{dUoV `oVmV.

 hoOtJ qH$dm Vmio~§XmVrb {dXoer {d{Z_`mVrb EŠñnmoOa dJiVm Ho$boë`m {dXoer {d{Z_`mVrb ñd°n ho \o$S>mB©Zo {ZX}{eV Ho$boë`m 
~mOma ^mdmZwgma _wë`m§{H$V Ho$bo OmVmV. gXa _wë`m§H$Z H$arV AgVmZm hmoUmam \$m`Xm AWdm VmoQ>m Z\$m VmoQ>m nÌH$mV KodyZ 
AZwH«$_o AÝ` qOXJr dm AÝ` XoUr `mV g_m{dîQ> Ho$br OmVo. gXa ñd°n H$amam§Mr AZw_mZrH$ _wë` ho g§^mì` XoÊ`m§_Ü`o Xe©{dbr 
OmVmV.
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5) H$‘©Mmè`m§À`m {hVmgmR>r Zmdo Q>mH$boë`m a¸$‘m

 àm°pìhS>§Q> ’§$S> hr n[a^m{fV A§eXmZ `moOZm AgboZo gXaMm O‘mIM© hm `oUo / XoUo nÕVrZo O‘mIM© nÌH$mV Xe©{dbm OmVmo. 
J«°À`wB©Q>r d noÝeZ ’§$S> hr {ZYm©[aV bm^ {Zd¥Îmr `moOZm AgboZo ømMr XoUr hr df© AIoarg Vkm§H$Sy>Z àmoOoŠQ>oS> `w{ZQ> H«o${S>Q> 
nÕVrZo H$ê$Z KoVboë`m ìh°ë`wEeZ ~ogrgda Xe©{dbr OmVo.

 B§S>r`Z ~±Šg² Agmo{gEeZ d ẁZm`Q>oS> ’$moa‘ Am°’$ ~±H$ ẁ{Z`Ýg‘Yrb H$amam‘wio bmJy Pmbobm Xwgam noÝeZ n`m©̀  `m‘wio hmoUmam 
dmT>rd IM© hm [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo ‘mM© 31, 2011 nmgyZ 5 dfm©‘Ü ò {d^mJyZ Q>mH$Uog nadmZJr {Xbr hmoVr. VWm{n {Zd¥Îm Pmboë`m, gmoSy>Z 
Joboë`m H$‘©Mmè`m§À`m noÝeZMm IM© _mÌ nyU©nUo _mM© 31, 2011 AIoa g§nboë`m dfm©_Ü ò IMu Q>mH$bm Amho.

 Ë`mg AZwgê$Z {Zd¥Îm Pmboë`m / gmoSy>Z Joboë`m H$‘©Mmè`m§Mm noÝeZ IM© _mM© 31, 2011 AIoa g§nboë`m Am{W©H$ dfm©V IMu 
Q>mH$bobm hmoVm. gÜ`m ZmoH$arV Agboë`m H$‘©Mmè`m§Mm noÝeZ IM© ‘mM© 31, 2011 nmgyZ VrZ dfm©V {d^mJbm AgyZ Vmo àË`oH$ 
Am{W©H$ dfm©bm ` 6.57 H$moQ>r BVH$m Amho.

 aOoÀ`m nJmamgmR>r nmÌ Agboë`m H$‘©Mmè`m§À`m XrK©H$mbrZ bm^ `moOZoÀ`m aOoÀ`m nJmamMr VaVyX hr df© AIoarg A°ŠÀ`w[a`b 
ìh°ë`wEeZÀ`m AmYmao Ho$br Amho.

 H$‘©Mmar g‘^mJ n`m©` `moOZoImbr {Xboë`m eoAg©Mr qH$‘V hr B§ÝQ´>rZgrH$ ìh°ë`w nÕVrZo AmH$mabr Amho. B§ÝQ´>rZgrH$ ìh°ë`w 
åhUOo ñdV§Ì ìh°ë`wEQ>aZr {ZpíMV Ho$bobr eoAg©Mr qH$‘V hr EŠgagmB©O$qH$‘Vrnojm OmXm Agbobr qH$‘V hmo`. gXaMr qH$_V 
hr doñQ>tJÀ`m _wXVrV {d^mJbr OmVo.

6) CËnÞmMm O‘mIM© 

 ì`mOmÀ`m CËnÝZmMm O‘mIM© hm AZwËnm{XV qOXJrdarb ì`mOmMo CËnÞ dJiVm `m VÎdmda Ho$bm Amho. AZwËnm{XV qOXJrdarb 
CËnÞ ho àË`j dgwb Pmboda Ë`mMm O‘mIM© Ho$bm Amho.

 _mM© 31, 2011 n`ªV OwÝ`m _wXV~mø H$Om©À`m dgwbrMr aŠH$_ àW_V: ̀ oUo Agboë`m ì`mOmnmoQ>r d am{hbobr aŠH$_ _wÔbmnmoQ>r 
KoVbr OmV hmoVr. gXa YmoaUm_Ü`o Mmby dfm©V ~Xb Ho$bobm AgyZ Ë`m_wio _wXV~mø AZwËnmXrV H$Om©darb dgwbr hr Ë`m H$Om©À`m 
loUrV dmT> H$aÊ`mg Anwar Agob Va àW_V: hr aŠH$_ _wÔbmnmoQ>r O_m Ho$br OmB©b, d Cd©[aV aŠH$_ ì`mO qH$dm BVa IMm©nmoQ>r 
O_m Ho$br OmB©b. gXa ~Xbm§_wio Am`H$a VaVyX H$aUonyduMm Z\$m ` 0.31 H$moQ>tZr H$_r Pmbobm Amho.

 H${‘eZ, dQ>md, Xbmbr, {S>ìhrS>§S> d bm°H$a ^mS>o `m§Mm O‘mIM© H°$e ~ogrgda Ho$bm OmVmo. 

 AmD$Q>amB©Q> AgmB©Z‘|Q>darb CËnÞ d IM© An’«§$Q> aoH$m°S>© Ho$bm OmVmo.

 {S>ñH$mD§$Q> Ho$boë`m XñVEodOmdarb CËnÞ XñVEodOrÀ`m H$mbmdYrZwgma pñWa naVmdm nÕVrZo KoVbm Amho.

 bm^m§e {_iUoMo Á`mdoir ImÌr Pmbobo Amho Ë`mdoir Ë`mMm O_mIM© `oUo nÕVrZo Ho$bm Amho.

 H$O© à{H«$`m \$sMm O_mIM© Xo` Pmë`mZ§Va AmJmD$ nÕVrZo Ho$bm OmVmo.

 ~±H$ J°a§Q>rdarb H${_eZ ho ~±H$ J°a§Q>rÀ`m H$mbmdYrZwgma gai nÕVrZo CËnÞmV KoVbo OmVo.

 BVa \$sMm O_mIM© Xo` Pmë`mZ§Va Á`m Ë`m doir Ho$bm OmVmo.

7) ^mS>onÅ>rMm O‘mIM©

 Mmby ^mS>o nÅ>r

 ^mS>onÅ>rMm H$ama Á`m‘Ü`o gd© YmoHo$ d ‘mbH$s h¸$mMo ’$m`Xo ho ‘mbH$mH$S>oM amhVmV, Aem ^mS>onÅ>r H$amam§Zm Mmby ^mS>onÅ>r H$ama 
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Ago g§~moYbo OmVo. gXaÀ`m ^>mS>çmMm O‘mIM© hm ^mS>oH$amamVrb ‘wXVr‘Ü`o gai nÕVrZo Ho$bm OmVmo.

 ~±Ho$Zo Am[W©H$ nÕVrMo H$moUVohr ^mS>o H$ama Ho$bobo ZmhrV.

8) H$ag§~§Yr 

 Am`H$am‘Ü`o, Am`H$a H$m`Xm 1961 ‘Yrb VËdmZwgma AmH$mabobm Mmby dfm©Mm H$a d AH$m¡qQ>J CËnÞ d Am`H$anmÌ CËnÞ 
`m‘Yrb R>amdrH$ H$mbmdYr‘Yrb ’$aH$m‘wio {Z‘m©U hmoUmè`m {db§{~V H$amMm g‘mdoe Amho.

 Am`H$a VaVyX hr Am`H$a H$m`Xm 1961 ‘Yrb VËdmZwgma Mmby dfm©Vrb gd© IM© d CËnÞmMm Vmi‘oi bmdyZ VgoM CnbãY 
H$a gdbVr {dMmamV KoD$Z Ho$br Amho.

 Vmio~§X VmaIobm bmJy H$a AmH$maUr XamÀ`m AZwf§JmZo {db§{~V H$a XoUo / naV `oUo d Ë`mÀ`mer {ZJS>rV {db§{~V H$a `oUr AWdm 
qOXJrbm ‘mÝ`Vm XoÊ`mV `oVo. {O§XJr dgwbrMr g‘mYmZH$maH$ ImÌr Agon`ªVM {db§{~V H$a {O§XJrZm ‘mÝ`Vm XoÊ`mV `oVo. 
na§Vw OoWo Z gm‘mdbobm Kgmam AWdm H$a H$m`ÚmVrb VaVwXrZwgmaMm VmoQ>m Agob VoWo {db§{~V H$a qOXJr ’$ŠV ImÌrZo dgwb 
hmoÊ`mn`ªVM ‘mÝ` H$aÊ`mV `oVo.

 Vmio~§XmÀ`m VmaIog {db§{~V H$a `oUo a¸$‘oMm AmT>mdm KoD$Z Ë`mn¡H$s dmOdr d dgwbrMr amñV emídVr Agboë`m ‘wë`m§H$Zmg 
Xe©{dbr OmVo.

9) VaVyXr Am{U AmH$pñ_H$ O~m~Xmè`m

 OwÝ`m ì`dhmam§_wio {Z_m©U Pmboë`m qH$dm gÚpñWVrV Agbobm Agm Am{W©H$ ~moOm H$s, Á`mMo {dídmgmh© nÕVrZo _moO_mn H$aVm 
`oVo, ømgmR>r ~±Ho$bm VaVyX H$amdr bmJVo. Ago g§^mì` qH$dm gÚpñWVrV Agbobm ~moOm H$s Á`m_wio g§gmYZm§Mm {dgJ© hmoD$ 
eHo$b Aem AmH$pñ_H$ XoÊ`m§Mo àH$Q>rH$aU Úmdo bmJVo; nU Á`mdoir Aem g§^mì` qH$dm gÚpñWVrV Agboë`m Am{W©H$ ~moOm§_wio 
g§gmYZm§Mm {dgJ© hmoÊ`mMr eŠ`Vm Xw{_©i AgVo, Ë`mdoir Hw$R>brhr Am{W©H$ VaVyX Ho$br OmV Zmhr.

 àË`oH$ Vmio~§XmÀ`m VmaIog VaVwXtMm AmT>mdm KoD$Z `mo½` nÕVrZo gy{MV hmoB©b AemàH$mao Xe©{dbr OmVo. Á`mdoir ~moOm§Mm 
{hemo~ nyU© H$aÊ`mgmR>r bmJUmè`m Am{W©H$ {dgJm©Mr eŠ`Vm Xw{_©i hmoVo, Aemdoir gXa VaVyXr naV KoVë`m OmVmV.

 Vmio~§Xm_Ü`o AmH$pñ_H$ qOXJr {dMmamV KoVë`m OmV ZmhrV, Varhr AmH$pñ_H$ qOXJrMo gmVË`mZo AdbmoH$Z Ho$bo OmVo d Ooìhm 
Ë`m_YyZ `oUmè`m Am{W©H$ bm^mMr àË`j ImÌr hmoVo, Voìhm gXa qOXJr d g§~§{YV CËnÞ AmoiIyZ Á`m Ë`m H$mbmdYrV dJ© Ho$br 
OmVmV.

10)  à{V eoAa {_iH$V (B©nrEg)

 ‘yi d gm¡å`sH¥$V àË`oH$ eoAaMs ‘moOUs hs AH$m¢Q>s¨J ñQ>°ÝS>S©>-20 à{V eoAa {_iH$VrZwgma Ho$bs Amho.

 ^mJYmaH$m§À`m g§~§§{YV ‘yi à{V eoAa {_iH$VrMr ‘moOUs Am`H$a VaVyXs Ho$ë`mZ§VaÀ`m {Zìdi Z’$m / VmoQ>m Ë`m dfm©V AgUm-
`m EHy$U gamgas doQ>oS> BpŠdQ>r eoAg©Zs ^mJyZ H$mT>bobs Amho.

 gm¡å`rH¥$V à{V eoAa {_iH$V H$mT>VmZm, ApñVÎdmV Agboë`m H$amamZwgma Oa Am{W©H$ dfm©V ZdrZ eoAg© Omar AWdm ê$nm§V[aV 
H$amd`mMm n`m©` A§{JH$maÊ`mV Ambm AgVm Voìhm hmoD$ eH$Umè`m ̂ mJ^m§S>dbmMm {dMma Ho$bm OmVmo. gÜ`m ApñVÎdmV Agboë`m 
^mJ ^m§S>dbmMr doQ>oS> gamgar d darb n`m©`mZwgma ApñVÎdmV `ody eH$Umao A{V[aº$ eoAg© `m§À`mda AmYm[aV gm¡å`rH¥$V à{V 
eoAa {_iH$V H$mT>Ê`mV `oVo.
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O‘mIMm©~m~V {Q>ßnUr ‘mM© 31, 2012 H$[aVm

1. Jw§VdUyH$

 [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>`mÀ`m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdmZwgma ~±Ho$Zo "hoëS> Qy> ‘°À`w[aQ>r' ̀ m dJ©dmarVrb Jw§VdUwH$sdarb ̀ oUmar A°‘moaQ>m`PoeZMr 
a¸$‘ ` 1.60 H$moQ>r, (‘mJrb dfu ` 2.02 H$moQ>r) n[a{eï> H«$. 13 ‘Yrb Jw§VdUwH$sdarb CËnÞm‘YyZ dOm H$ê$Z XmI{dbr 
Amho. Mmby dfm©V "hoëS> Qy> _°À`w[aQ>r' dJ©dmarVrb Jw§VdUyH$s_YyZ {dH«$s/dJ© H$aÊ`mMo ì`dhma Ho$bobo ZmhrV.

2. H$‘©Mmar g‘^mJ n`m©` `moOZm : (Bgm°n)

 Am°JñQ> 25, 2010 amoOr ~±Ho$À`m ^mJYmaH$m§Zr H$‘©Mmar g‘^mJ n`m©` `moOZm 2010 (Bgm°n) bm _mÝ`Vm XoD$Z ~moS>m©bm qH$dm 
~moS>m©À`m øw‘Z {agmog}g H${‘Q>rbm dgyb ^mJ ^m§S>dbmÀ`m 10% nojm OmñV hmoUma Zmhr `mMr XjVm KoD$Z gXa `moOZoImbr 
dmT>rd eoAg© H$‘©Mmè`m§Zm XoÊ`mMr nadmZJr {Xbr. Bgm°n hm B¹$rQ>r goQ>ëS> AgyZ H$‘©Mmè`m§Zm EH$m Am°ßeZbm EH$ eoAa {Xbm 
OmB©b. gXa Am°ßeZ hm VrZ dfm©V g‘mZ ̂ mJm‘Ü`o {d^mJbobm Amho. doñQ>oS> Am°ßeZ hm doñQ>tJnmgyZ VrZ dfm©V AWdm aoH$JZmB©ÁS> 
ñQ>m°H$ EŠñM|Oda {bñQ>tJ Pmë`mnmgyZ 1 dfm©V `mVrb Z§Va `oUmè`m VmaIoÀ`m AmV dmnaUo Amdí`H$ Amho.

 BÝQ´>rZgrH$ ìh°ë`y nÕVr‘Ü`o Bgm°nMr qH$‘V hr ñdV§Ì ìh°ë`wEQ>aZr {ZpíMV Ho$boë`m qH$‘Vrnojm OmñV AgboZo ~±Ho$À`m O‘mIM© 
nÌH$mda H$moUVmhr ~moOm nS>bobm Zmhr. ~±Ho$Zo ãb°H$ emoëg nÕV Adb§~br AgVr Va ‘mM© 31, AIoa ` 6.48 H$moQ>r (_mJrb 
dfu ̀  0.80 H$moQ>r) ~moOm ~±Ho$À`m Z’$m VmoQ>m nÌH$mda nSy>Z ~±Ho$À`m H$a VaVyXrnyduMm Z’$m hm H$‘r Pmbm AgVm. Ë`mg AZwgê$Z 
gm¡å`rH¥$V àVr eoAa CËnÞ ` 2.84 AgVm.

Mmby Am{W©H$ dfm©_Yrb ñH$s_Imbrb ñQ>m°H$ Am°ßeZ A°ŠQ>rìhrQ>r 2011-12 2010-11

dfm©À`m gwédmVrMr {e„H$ 79,92,500 -

Mmby dfm©_Ü`o {Xbobo Am°ßeZ 48,23,800 88,42,500

Mmby dfm©_Ü`o OßV Ho$bobo Am°ßeZ 60,000 8,50,000

Mmby dfm©_Ü`o dmnabobo Am°ßeZ - -

Mmby dfm©_Ü`o g§nwï>mV Ambobo Am°ßeZ - -

dfm©AIoaMr {eëbH$ 1,27,56,300 79,92,500

dfm©AIoarg dmnaÊ`m `mo½` Agbobo Am°ßeZ 26,64,067 -

 `m dfm©V _§Oya Ho$boë`m Am°ßeZMr EŠPagmB©O qH$_V ` 46.50 Amho. gXa Am°ßeZMr ñdV§Ì ìh°ë`wEQ>aZr {ZpíMV Ho$bobr qH$_V 
hr AZwH«$_o ` 41.44, ` 42.31 d ` 46.26 BVH$s Amho.

 ãb°H$ emoëg nÕVrZo ‘yë`m§H$Z H$arV AgVmZm Am°ßeZ Xo` Agboë`m {Xder Imbrb J¥hrVHo$ bjmV KoVbr Amho.

Vnerb 2011-12 2010-11

gamgar bm^m§e CËnÞ 1.12% 1.15%

AnojrV ìhmob°Q>rbrQ>r 42.25% 43.10%

OmoIr‘ ‘wŠV ì`mOXa 8.18% - 8.80% 7.53% - 7.89%

Am°ßeZMo AnojrV H$mbmdYr (àË`oH$ Q´>°ÝM‘Yrb) 2.58 - 3.41 3.25 - 3.50

AnojrV OßVr - -

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o
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 R>am{dH$ H$mbmdYrV g‘^mJmMo ~mOma^mdmVrb Ano{jV MT> / CVma ho g‘^mJmÀ`m ~mOma^mdmÀ`m M§MbVoMo {ZXe©H$ Amho. 
ãb°H$-emoëg {dH$ën ‘yë`m§H$Z nÕV ho A°Ý`wbmB©ÁS> à‘mU^yV gmVË`mZo ’$maH$V MH«$dmT> naVmdm Xa R>am{dH$ H$mbmdYr bjmV 
KoD$Z {ZpíMV H$aÊ`mV `oVo. X¡{ZH$ ~mOma~§XÀ`m Eo{Vhm{gH$ ~mOma^mdmMo ~±Ho$er gmå`Vm Agboë`m BVa ~±H$m§Mo Z°eZb ñQ>m°H$ 
EŠñM|Odarb VrZ dfm©À`m AmYmao KoÊ`mV Ambr Amho.

3. AH$m¢Q>tJ ñQ>±S>S>g©²

3.1 AH$m¢Q>r§J ñQ>±S>S>© (EEg-15) Zwgma H$‘©Mmar bm^mg§X^m©V Úmd`mMr ‘m{hVr

 {ZYm©[aV {hñgm `moOZm

 {ZYm©[aV {hñgm `moOZoImbr Mmby dfm©V AmoiIbobm d IMu Q>mH$bobm _mbH$s {hñgm Imbrbà_mUo Amho.
 (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb 2011-12 2010-11

àm°pìhS>§S> ’§$S> 1.57 1.27

noÝeZ `moOZm (1-4-2010 Z§Va éOy Pmbobo H$‘©Mmar) 0.02 0.01

 {ZYm©[aV bm^ `moOZm

 AH$m¢Q>tJ ñQ>±S>S>© 15 à‘mUo bmJUmè`m {ZYm©[aV noÝeZ bm^ `moOZm d J«°À`wB©Q>r bm^ `moOZoMo ñWmZ Imbr {Xboë`m VŠË`mdê$Z 
ñnï> Ho$bo Amho.

 {ZYm©arV bm^ XoUrMm Mmby qH$‘VrV Pmbobm ~Xb

  (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb 2011-12 2010-11

noÝeZ 
`moOZm

J«°À`wB©Q>r noÝeZ 
`moOZm

J«°À`wB©Q>r

1-4-2010 amoOr {ZYm©[aV bm^ XoUrMm Ama§^r {e„H$ 50.61 10.98 14.78 7.90

Mmby godm IM© 2.23 - 3.40 0.47

ì`mO IM© 3.79 0.91 0.53 0.58

A°ŠÀ`w[aAb VmoQ>m (Z’$m) 8.46 1.78 20.83 4.74

gpìh©g IM© - - 19.71 -

dJ© Pmbobr XoUr 0.22 - 14.80 -

{Xbobm bm^ (13.88) (2.79) (23.44) (2.71)

31 ‘mM© AIoaMm {ZYm©[aV bm^ XoUrMm ~°bÝg 51.43 10.88 50.61 10.98

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o
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ßb°Z A°goQ>‘Yrb ~Xb
 (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb 2011-12 2010-11

noÝeZ 
`moOZm

J«°À`wB©Q>r noÝeZ 
`moOZm

J«°À`wB©Q>r

1 E{àb  amoOr ßb°Z A°goQ>Mr Ama§^rMr dmOdr qH$‘V 21.75 8.83 10.99 7.90

ßb°Z A°goQ>Mm Ano{jV naVmdm 3.64 0.71 1.41 0.77

{hñgm 30.64 4.16 18.38 3.10

AÝ` Q´>ñQ>H$Sy>Z dJ© aŠH$_ 0.22 - 14.80 -

{Xbobm bm^ (13.88) (2.79) (23.44) (2.71)

A°ŠÀ`w[aAb (Z\$m)/VmoQ>m (1.96) (0.03) (0.39) (0.23)

31 ‘mM© AIoaMr ßb°Z A°goQ>Mr dmOdr qH$‘V 40.41 10.88 21.75 8.83

ßb°Z A°goQ>Mr dmOdr qH$‘V d AmOÀ`m qH$‘VrÀ`m XoUrMm Vmi‘oi
 (` H$moQ>rV) 

Vnerb 2011-12 2010-11

noÝeZ 
`moOZm

J«°À`wB©Q>r noÝeZ 
`moOZm

J«°À`wB©Q>r

31 ‘mM© amoOrMr {Xboë`m XoUrMr dmOdr qH$‘V 51.43 10.88 50.61 10.98

31 ‘mM© amoOrMr ßb°Z A°goQ>Mr dmOdr qH$‘V 40.41 10.88 21.75 8.83

VyQ> / (dmT>) 11.02 - 28.86 2.15

‘mJrb Z OmUbobm godm IM© 6.57 - 13.14 -

{Zìdi XoUr / (`oUr) 4.45 - 15.72 2.15

Z’$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$m‘Yrb XmI{dbobm {Zìdi IM©
 (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb 2011-12 2010-11

noÝeZ 
`moOZm

J«°À`wB©Q>r noÝeZ 
`moOZm

J«°À`wB©Q>r

Mmby godm IM© 2.23 - 3.40 0.47

ì`mO IM© 3.79 0.91 0.53 0.58

ßb°Z A°goQ>Mm Ano{jV naVmdm (3.64) (0.71) (1.41) (0.77)

nmñQ> gpìh©g IM© (doñQ>oS> bm^) 6.57 - 6.57 -

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o
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Mmby gmbmV AmoiIyZ Ambobm A°ŠÀ`w[a`b VmoQ>m/(Z’$m) 10.42 1.82 21.22 4.96

n[a{eï> H«$‘m§H$ 16 ‘Yrb H$‘©Mmè`m§Zm {Xbobo doVZ Am{U Ho$bobr 
VaVwXr ‘Ü`o XmI{dbobr, {ZYm©arV bm^ ßb°ZMm IM©

19.37 2.02 30.31 5.24

ßb°Z A°goQ>nmgyZ A°ŠÀ`wAb {‘imbobm Xa d Ano{jV XamMm Vmi‘oi
 (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb 2011-12 2010-11

noÝeZ 
`moOZm

J«°À`wB©Q>r noÝeZ 
`moOZm

J«°À`wB©Q>r

ßb°Z A°goQ>darb Ano{jV Xa 3.64 0.71 1.41 0.77

ßb°Z A°goQ>darb A°ŠÀ`wAb bm^/(VmoQ>m) (1.96) (0.03) (0.39) (0.23)

ßb°Z A°goQ>darb {‘imbobm Xa 1.68 0.68 1.02 0.54

~°bÝg erQ>‘Ü`o XmI{dboë`m Ama§^rMr d AIoaMr {Zìdi XoUr / (`oUr) Mm Vmi‘oi
 (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb 2011-12 2010-11

noÝeZ 
`moOZm

J«°À`wB©Q>r noÝeZ 
`moOZm

J«°À`wB©Q>r

1 E{àb Mr Ama§^rMr {Zìdi XoUr 15.72 2.14 3.79 -

Z’$m VmoQ>m ‘Ü`o XmI{dbobm IM© 19.37 2.02 30.31 5.24

_mbH$sMm {hñgm (30.64) (4.16) (18.38) (3.10)

Vmio~§Xm‘Yrb {Zìdi XoUr / (`oUr) 4.45 - 15.72 2.14

 _mM© 31, 2012 amoOr J«°À`wQ>r ’§$S> d noÝeZ ’§$S> `m ßb°Z A°goQ>A§VJ©V Jw§VdUyH$s Imbrb à‘mUo AmhoV. 
  

Vnerb 2011-12 2010-11

noÝeZ 
(%)

J«°À`wB©Q>r 
(%)

noÝeZ 
(%)

J«°À`wB©Q>r 
(%)

H|$Ð gaH$mar H$O©amoIo 6.98 10.84 13.00 13.36

amÁ` gaH$mar H$O©amoIo 16.17 20.23 7.12 7.65

gmd©O{ZH$ joÌmVrb ~m°ÝS>g² 17.58 28.08 22.33 21.58

ñnoeb {S>nm°PrQ> `moOZm - 19.41 - 23.91

Eb.Am`.gr. ‘Yrb ’§$S>g² 31.43 - 5.42 -

BVa 27.84 21.44 52.13 33.50

EHy$U 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o
(_mJrb nmZmdarb Vº$m nwT>o Mmby...)
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 à_wI A°ŠÀ`w[aAb J¥{hVHo$ 
  

Vnerb noÝeZ Am{U J«°À`wB©Q>r ßb°Z

2011-12 2010-11

gwQ> Xa 8.50% 8.25%

ßb°Z A°goQ>Mm Ano{jV naVmdm 8.60% 8.00%

doVZmVrb dmT> 5.00% 5.00%

PrO Xa 2.00% 2.00%

3.2 goJ_|Q> [anmoQ>vJ (EEg 17) : ì`mnma {d^mJmMr _m{hVr 

 [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>`m d Am`grEAm`À`m EEg-17 À`m nyV©VogmR>s  n[anÌH$ H«$.  g§X^© S>s~sAmoS>s.Z§.~sns.~sgs. 
81/21.04.018/2006-07 {X. 18/04/2007 VgoM S>s~sAmoS>s.~sns.~sgs. Z§.16/21.04.018/2011-12 {X. 
01/07/2011 d Z§VaÀ`m gwYmaUmZwgma Imbsb ì`mnma goJ‘|Q>Ms ‘m{hVs Xe©{dbs Amho.

� H$mnm}aoQ> / KmD$H$ ~±qH$J - `m_Ü`o H$m°nm}aoQ> ImVoXmam§Mr H$O}, R>odr d Ë`m§Zm {Xboë`m BVa ~±qH$J godm§Mm g_mdoe> hmoVmo.  

� [aQ>ob ~±qH$J - `m_Ü`o [aQ>ob ImVoXmam§Mr H$O}, R>odr d Ë`m§Zm emIm qH$dm BVa _mÝ`VmàmßV {S>brìhar M°Zoëg²_m\©$V {Xboë`m BVa 
godm§Mm g_mdoe hmoVmo.

� Q´>oPas - `m_Ü`o J«mhH$m§À`m dVsZo ‘mH}$Q>‘Ysb Am{W©H$ ì`dhma, àmoàm`Q>as ì`dhma, BVa {dËVs` g§ñWm d ~±Ho$H$Sy>Z {‘imbobo 
’§$S>g²Ms Amdí`H$VoZwgma amIsd R>odUo VgoM ~°bÝg esQ> ‘°ZoO‘|Q> H$m‘H$mOm‘YyZ Am§Va goJ‘|Q> CËnÞ {‘i{dUo BË`mXtMm 
g_mdoe hmoVmo. 

� BVa ~±qH$J ì`dhma : `m‘Ü`o n°am ~±H$s¨J Ogo ~±H$m A°í`waÝg BË`mXrMm g_mdoe hmoVmo.

 goJ_|Q> {_iH$Vr_Ü`o ~±Ho$À`m ~mhoarb J«mhH$m§Mo CËnÞ VgoM ì`dñWmnZmZo {ZYm©[aV Ho$boë`m XamZo, BVa goJ_|Q>_Yrb {ZYr 
ñWmZm§VaUmÀ`m CËnÞmMm g_mdoe hmoVmo. goJ_|Q> {ZîH$fm©_Ü`o ì`mO {da{hV CËnÞ BVa goJ_|Q>À`m {ZYr ñWmZm§V[aV H$aUog 
bmJbobm IM©, M{bV IM© Am{U bmJUmar VaVyX BË`mXr dJiyZ Ho$bm OmVmo.

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o
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 _mM© 31, 2012 amoOr g§nboë`m dfm©Mo ì`mnma goJ_|Q>Mo n¥W:H$aU nwT>o {Xbobo AmhoV.
  (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb H$m°nm}aoQ> / 
hmobgob ~±H$s¨J 

ì`dhma

[aQ>ob ~±H$s¨J
ì`dhma

Q´>oPar 
ì`dhma

BVa ~±qH$J 
ì`dhma

EHy$U

T>mo~i _hgyb 309.99 88.49 129.19 2.25 529.92

A{d^m{OV _hgyb 2.30

EHy$U _hgyb 532.22

ì`mO IM© 62.84 135.13 80.32 - 278.29

{d^mJm§VJ©V _hgyb / (IM©) (139.06) 125.37 13.69 - -

{Zìdi EHy$U _hgyb 
({Zìdi ì`mO CËnÞ + BVa CËnÞ)

108.09 78.73 62.56 2.25 253.93

n[aUm_ 80.59 13.45 60.41 1.77 158.52

A{d^m{OV IM© 62.36

M{bV Z\$m/nr~rQ>r 96.16

Am`H$a 
({db§~rV Q>°Šg O_m Yê$Z)

30.43

{Zìdi Z’$m 65.73

BVa ‘m{hVr

{d^mJr` ‘mb‘Îmm 3,525.74 608.80 2,901.46 - 7,036.00

A{d^mOrV ‘mb‘Îmm 169.33

EHy$U ‘mb‘Îmm 7,205.33

{d^mJr` XoUr 1,978.47 2,276.99 1,767.32 0.08 6,022.86

A{d^mOrV XoUr 1,182.47

EHy$U XoUr 7205.33

{Q>n :

1) ~±Ho$Mr ^maV gmoSy>Z BVa {R>H$mUr ì`dgm` d _mb_Îmm ZmhrV. VgoM ~±Ho$bm ^maVm~mhoarb ì`dhmamnmgyZ H$gbohr CËnÞ {_imbobo 
Zmhr. Ë`mZwgma ~±Ho$Zo Ho$di ñdXoer ì`dgm`mMr _m{hVr {Xbr Amho.

2) {_iH$V IM©, _mb_Îmm d XoUr øm§Mo `mo½`àH$ma AmoiIyZ Á`m Ë`m {d^mJmV qH$dm doJdoJù`m {d^mJmV _m\$H$nUo qH$dm A{d^m{OV 
Ago dJuH$aU Ho$bo Amho.

3) A{d^m{OV àH$mamV ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmm VgoM Ë`mdasb Kgmam IM©, Ë`mdarb {dH«$snmgyZ {‘imbobm Z’$m / VmoQ>m, Am`H$a IM©, 
{db§~rV Am`H$a `oUs/XoUs, AmJmdy ^abobm Q>°Šg, hmVmVsb amoI {e„H$, {~ëg no`o~b, ^mJ ^m§S>db, {ZYs d ì`dñWmnZoMm 
IM© `mMm g_mdoe hmoVmo.

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o
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 _mM© 31, 2011 amoOr g§nboë`m ì`mnma goJ_|Q>Mo n[aUm_ nwT>o {Xbobo AmhoV.

 goJ_|Q> [anmoQ>vJ (EEg 17) : ì`mnma {d^mJmMr _mM© 31, 2011 Mr _m{hVr 
  (` H$moQ>rV)

ì`mnma {d^mJ H$m°nm}aoQ> / 
hmobgob ~±H$s¨J 

ì`dhma

[aQ>ob ~±H$s¨J
ì`dhma

Q´>oPar 
ì`dhma

BVa ~±qH$J 
ì`dhma

EHy$U

_hgyb 64.72 69.42 54.66 18.97 207.77

n[aUm_ 29.10 31.21 24.57 8.18 93.06

A{d^mOrV IM© 73.80

M{bV Z\$m 19.26

VaVyXr d AmH$pñ_V$ IM©
(Am`H$a dJiyZ)

0.31

Am`H$a 
({db§~rV Q>°Šg O_m Yê$Z)

6.63

{Zìdi Z’$m 12.32

BVa ‘m{hVr

{d^mJr` ‘mb‘Îmm 1,224.15 681.01 1,204.32 38.36 3,147.84

A{d^mOrV ‘mb‘Îmm 81.85

EHy$U ‘mb‘Îmm 3,229.69

{d^mJr` XoUr 647.09 1,457.14 39.23 1.25 2,144.71

A{d^mOrV XoUr 1,084.98

EHy$U XoUr 3,229.69

 Q>rn :

 `m dfm©V goJ‘|Q>bm dJ© Ho$boë`m {ZYrÀ`m IM© AmH$maÊ`mÀ`m nÜXVs‘Ü`o d IMm©À`m {d^mJUs‘Ü`o ~Xb Ho$ë`mZo _mM© 31, 
2012 À`m goJ‘|Q> ‘Ysb AmH$So>dmases ‘mJsb dfm©À`m AmH$So>dmases VwbZm hmoD$ eH$V Zmhs.

3.3 {aboQ>oS> nmQ>u Q´>°ÝP°ŠeÝg² (EEg-18)

 H§$nZs (AH$m¢Q>s¨J ñQ>°ÝS>S©>) {Z`‘ 2006 _Yrb EEg-18 à_mUo _mM© 31, 2012 amoOs ~±Ho$Mo [aboQ>oS> nmQ>s©O Q´>°ÝP°ŠeZ 
Imbsbà‘mUo Xe©{dbobo Amho.

 ‘hËdmÀ`m ì`dñWmnH$s` ì`ŠVs

 ls.{díddsa AmhþOm, ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$ Am{U ‘w»` H$m`©H$mas A{YH$mas.
 [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m JmB©S>Ýg Am°’$ H§$ßbm`Ýg {dW X AH$m¢Q>tJ ñQ>±S>S>© ~m` ~±Šg²À`m _mM© 29, 2003 À`m gŠ`w©baZwgma gZ 

2011-12 Am{W©H$ dfm©V `m H°$Q>oJas‘Ü`o EH$M [aboQ>oS> nmQ>s© hmoVs.  Ë`m‘wio ~±Ho$Zo gXa Vn{eb {Xbobm Zmhs. 

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o
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 H§$nZs (AH$m¢Q>s¨J ñQ>°ÝS>S©>) {Z`‘ 2006 _Yrb EEg-18 à_mUo _mM© 31, 2011 amoOs ~±Ho$Mo [aboQ>oS> nmQ>s©O Q´>°ÝP°ŠeZ 
Imbsbà‘mUo Xe©{dbobo Amho.

 ‘hÎdmÀ`m ì`dñWmnH$s` ì`ŠVr

Zmd hþÔm

{díddra AmhþOm ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$ Am{U ‘w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar (01.07.2010 nmgyZ)

gw^mf Hw$Îmo ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$ Am{U ‘w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar (30.06-2010 n`ªV) d 
nmQ>© Q>mB©‘ MoAa‘Z (01.7.2010 nmgyZ)

 (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb 2010-11

{Xbobo doVZ 0.73

R>odr (~MV R>od) 0.16

3.4 Am°naoeZb [bOog (EEg-19)

 H§$nZsO (AH$m¢Q>s¨J ñQ>°ÝS>S©>) {Z`‘ 2006 AH$m¢Q>s¨J ñQ>°ÝS>S©> - 19 Mm Vn{eb.

 ^mSo>dmT> d ZwVZsH$aU `m à‘mUo H§$nZsZo H$m§hs B‘maVs Am°naoQ>s¨J {bO nÜXVsZo H$ama H$éZ KoVë`m AmhoV.  

 {_{Z__ {bO no‘|Q>Mm Vn{eb Imbs Xe©{dboà‘mUo Amho.
  (` H$moQ>rV)

H$mbmdYr 2011-12 2010-11

EH$m dfm©n`ªV 17.52 13.88

EH$m dfm©À`m nwT>rb d nmM dfmªn`ªV 73.33 83.57

nmM dfm©À`m nwT>rb 11.01 18.29

EHy$U 101.86 115.74

`m dfm©À`m Z\$m/VmoQ>m nÌH$m_Ü`o IMu nS>bobm brO no_|Q> 14.31 5.85

3.5 à{V g‘^mJ àmßVr (EEg-20)

Vnerb 2011-12 2010-11

_yi

gamgar g‘^mJ g§»`m 21,49,47,396 12,85,37,563

^mJ YmaH$mgmR>r CnbãY H$amoÎma Z’$m (`) 65,72,93,409 12,32,62,714

‘yi à{V g‘^mJ àmßVr (Xe©Zr qH$‘V ` 10/-) 3.06 0.96

gm¡å`rH¥$V

gamgar g‘^mJ g§»`m (gm¡å`rH¥$V g‘^mJ g§»`mghrV) 21,61,21,203 12,98,18,000

^mJ YmaH$mgmR>r CnbãY H$amoÎma Z’$m (`) 65,72,93,409 12,32,62,714

gm¡å`rH¥$V àVr g‘^mJ àmßVr (Xe©Zr qH$‘V ` 10/-) 3.04 0.95

 ~±Ho$Zo H$‘©Mm-`m§Zm Am°ßeÝg ‘§Oya Ho$bo‘wio gm¡å`sH¥$V n[aUm‘ Pmbm Amho. 

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o
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3.6 Q>°Šgog Am°Z BÝH$‘ (EEg-22)

 _mM© 31, 2012 amoOsÀ`m df© AIoaMs {Zìdi {db§~sV Q>°Šg a¸$‘ ̀  7.18 H$moQ>s (‘mJsb dfs©  dmT>  ̀  5.98 H$moQ>s A{V[aº$) 
Z’$m VmoQ>m nÌH$mg O‘m KoVbs Amho.

 _mM© 31, 2012 amoOsMo {db§{~V Q>°Šg ‘mb‘Îmm Am{U {db§{~V Q>°Šg Xm{`Ëd `m‘Ysb ‘hËdmMo KQ>H$ Imbsbà‘mUo XoV AmhmoV.
 (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb {db§~rV H$a _mb_Îmm {db§~rV H$a XoUr {Zìdi {db§~rV H$a _mb_Îmm

2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11

A°goQ>Mr VaVyX 4.97 2.19

H$_©Mmè`m§À`m godm{Zd¥ÎmrMr VaVyXr 3.46 8.04

BVa 4.27 0.18

ñWmda _mb_Îmodarb Kgmam 3.04 2.16

ñWmda _mb_Îmm {dH«$sVyZ Pmbobm Z\$m 0.50

EHy$U 12.70 10.41 3.54 2.16 9.16 8.25

3.7 ñWmda _mb_Îmm

 ~±Ho$Zo gm°âQ>doAa IaoXs Ho$bobs a¸$‘ ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmo‘Ü ò g‘m{dï> Amho.  Ë`m‘Ysb ~XbmMm Vnerb Imbsbà‘mUo Amho.
(` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb 2011-12 2010-11

dfm©À`m Ama§^rMr aŠH$_ 4.41 3.03

`m dfm©Vrb dmT> 5.51 1.45

`m dfm©Vrb KQ> 0.31 -

31 _mM© Mm g§{MV Kgmam (3.14) (2.19)

31 _mM© Mr {eëbH$ 6.47 2.29

`m dfm©Mm Kgmam 1.14 0.07

3.8. BånoAa‘|Q> Am°’$ AgoQ>g² (EEg-28)

 ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmo‘Ü`o H$moUË`mhr àH$maMr ‘moR>r hmZr Pmbobr Zmhr Ë`m‘wio EEg-28 à‘mUo H$mhrhr VaVyX H$amdr bmJV Zmhr.

3.9 VaVwXr, g§^mì` XoUr Am{U g§^mì` `oUr (EEg-29)

i) g§^mì` XoÊ`m§Mm Vnerb : (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb 2011-12 2010-11

Ama§^rMr {e„H$ 0.21 0.12

Mmby dfm©‘Ü`o Pmbobr dmT> 0.09 0.09

Mmby dfm©‘Ü`o dmnabobr aŠH$‘ - -

Z dmnaboë`m aH$‘on¡H$s Mmby dfm©V aÔ Ho$bobr aŠH$‘ - -

AIoaMr {e„H$ 0.30 0.21

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o
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ii) g§^mì` XoUr ` 0.05 H$moQ>r hr aŠH$_ BZìhmoH$S> Pmboë`m J°a§Q>r nmoQ>r _mJUr Ho$boë`m Šbo_gmR>r Ho$bobr VaVyX Amho. VgoM 
` 0.16 H$moQ>r hr aŠH$_ pñdH¥$V XoUonmoQ>r d ` 0.09 H$moQ>r hr aŠH$_ å`w{Z{gnb H$amÀ`m dmXm~m~V VaVyX Ho$br Amho. 

iii) ~±Ho$À`m ì`dñWmnZmÀ`m ‘Vmà‘mUo n[a{eï> 12 ‘Yrb BVa g§^mì` XoUrgmR>r ~±Ho$da Xm{`Ëd `oÊ`mMr eŠ`Vm ’$maM H$‘r AgboZo 
H$moUVrhr OmXm VaVyX Ho$br Zmhr.

4. ñ‘m°b d ‘m`H«$mo B§S>ñQ´>rO

 ‘m`H«$mo ñ‘m°b d {‘S>r`‘ B§Q>aàmB©Oog S>oìhbn‘|Q> A°ŠQ> 2006 Imbr g_m{dï> hmoUmè`m ì`mdgm{`H$m§Zm, ~±Ho$H$S>o Agboë`m 
_m{hVrZwgma Mmby dfm©V `mo½` ‘wXVrÀ`mda Xo` a¸$‘ n|S>tJ ZmhrV.

5. 2011-12 gmbmV ~±Ho$H$S>o Amboë`m VH«$mar d ~±H$s¨J Amo‘~S>g²‘Z H$S>o Mm¡H$er nyU© Z Pmbobo {ZU©`.

A) J«mhH$m§À`m VH«$mar 2011-12 2010-11

A) dfm©a§^rÀ`m EHy$U A{Z[U©V VH«$mar - 2

~) Mmby dfm©V Amboë`m VH«$mar 19 15

H$) Mmby dfm©V XmX KoVboë`m VH«$mar 19 17

S>) df©AIoarg A{Z{U©V VH«$mar - -

~) ~±H$s¨J Amo‘~S>g²‘ZZo nmg Ho$bobo AdmS>©g² 2011-12 2010-11

A) dfm©a§^rMo A§‘b~OmdUr Z Pmbobo - -

~) ~±H$s¨J Amo‘~S>g²‘ZZo `m dfm©V {Xbobo {ZU©` - -

H$) `m dfm©V A§‘b~OmdUr nyU© Pmbobo {ZU©` - -

S>) df©AIoarg A§‘b~OmdUr Z Pmbobo {ZU©` - -

 [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mÀ`m _mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdmZwgma A{V[aº$ _m{hVr Imbrbà_mUo XoV AmhmoV.

6. ^m§S>db n`m©ßVVm

i. [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m _mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdmZwgma ^m§S>db n`m©ßVVoMr nyV©Vm Ho$br Amho. Ë`mMm Vnerb Imbrbà_mUo Amho.

Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

i) grAmaEAma - % (~ogb - I) 22.69% 59.42%

ii) grAmaEAma - Q>r`a - I ^m§S>db (%) (~ogb - I) 22.33% 58.91%

iii) grAmaEAma - Q>r`a - II ^m§S>db (%) (~ogb - I) 0.36% 0.51%

iv) grAmaEAma - (%) (~ogb - II) 23.20% 56.41%

v) grAmaEAma - Q>r`a - I ^m§S>db (%) (~ogb - II) 22.83% 55.93%

vi) grAmaEAma - Q>r`a - II ^m§S>db (%) (~ogb - II) 0.37% 0.48%

vii) Q>r`a - II à_mUo Jm¡U H$Om©Mr aŠH$_ (H$moQ>r) - -

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o
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7. Jw§VdUyH$

i) Jw§VdUyH$s_Yrb ~Xb 
  (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

(1) Jw§VdUyH$sMr aŠH$_

i) T>mo~i Jw§VdUyH$sMr aŠH$_

   (A) ^maVmV 2,336.12 895.07

   (~) ^maVm~mhoa - -

ii) Kgmè`mMr VaVyX (AZwËnmXrV Jw§VdUyH$sÀ`m VaVyXrgh)

   (A) ^maVmV 2.29 2.59

   (~) ^maVm~mhoa - -

iii) Jw§VdUyH$sMr {Zìdi qH$_V

   (A) ^maVmV 2,333.83 892.48

   (~) ^maVm~mhoa - -

(2) Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam VaVyXr_Yrb ~Xb 
(AZwËnmXrV Jw§VdUyH$sÀ`m VaVyXrgh)

i) Ama§^r {eëbH$ 2.59 3.66

ii) Mmby dfm©Vrb VaVyX 5.24 1.34

iii) dOm : Mmby dfm©Vrb aÔ Ho$bobr / naV KoVbobr OmXmMr VaVyX 5.54 2.41

iv) AIoaMr {eëbH$ 2.29 2.59

ii) aonmo / [aìhg© aonmo ì`dhma

 Mmby Am{W©H$ dfm©V ~±Ho$Zo [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mÀ`m VabVm gmo`rH$[aVm {Xboë`m aonmo/[aìhg© aonmo dJiVm Hw$R>ë`mhr ì`dhmamV 
^mJ KoVbobm Zmhr.

iii) Zm°ZEgEbAma Jw§VdUyH$sMo ñdê$n

 _mM© 31, 2012 Mo Zm°ZEgEbAma Jw§VdUyH$sMo ñdê$n 
  (` H$moQ>rV)

Z§. Vnerb aŠH$_ ImgJr
 Jw§VdUyH$

Jw§VdUyH$ 
loUrImbrb 
Jw§VdUyH$m

Aà_m{UV 
Jw§VdUyH$m

gyMr _Ü`o 
Zgboë`m 
Jw§VdUyH$m

1 gaH$mar CnH«$_ 19.93 9.93 - - -

2 Am{W©H$ g§ñWm 9.50 8.50 - - -

3 ~±H$m 304.11 1.30 - - -

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o

(Vº$m nwT>o Mmby...)
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4 ImgJr H$m°nm}aoQ> 493.91 26.38 - 0.10 26.14

5 ghm`H$ g§ñWm / g§`wŠV CnH«$_ - - - - -

6 BVa 77.87 - - - -

7 Kgmè`mdarb VaVyX (2.29) - - - -

EHy$U 903.03 46.11 - 0.10 26.14

 _mM© 31, 2011 Mo Zm°ZEgEbAma Jw§VdUyH$sMo ñdê$n 
  (` H$moQ>rV)

Z§. Vnerb aŠH$_ ImgJr
 Jw§VdUyH$

Jw§VdUyH$ 
loUrImbrb 
Jw§VdUyH$m

Aà_m{UV 
Jw§VdUyH$m

gyMr _Ü`o 
Zgboë`m 
Jw§VdUyH$m

1 gaH$mar CnH«$_ 11.15 11.07 - 0.75 -

2 Am{W©H$ g§ñWm 9.50 8.50 - - -

3 ~±H$m 213.58 1.30 - - -

4 ImgJr H$m°nm}aoQ> 75.03 12.25 - 0.10 7.01

5 ghm`H$ g§ñWm / g§`wŠV CnH«$_ - - - - -

6 BVa 81.33 - - - -

7 Kgmè`mdarb VaVyX (2.59) - - - -

EHy$U 388.00 33.12 - 0.85 7.01

 ~±Ho$Zo EMQ>rE_ dJm©VyZ Hw$R>ë`mhr Jw§VdUyH$sMr {dH«$s AWdm Xwgè`m dJ©dmar_Ü`o dJ© Ho$bobr Zmhr.

iv) AZwËnmXrV Zm°ZEgEbAma Jw§VdUyH$  
  (` H$moQ>rV)

H«$. Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

1 Ama§^r {eëbH$ 2.29 2.29

2 Mmby dfm©Vrb dmT> - -

3 Mmby dfm©Vrb KQ> - -

4 AIoaMr {eëbH$ 2.29 2.29

5 EHy$U VaVyX 2.29 2.29

8. dm`Xm Xa H$ama / ì`mOXa AXbm~Xb (ñd°n) / ì`mOXa {d{Z_` ì`dhma H¥$XÝV (S>o[aìhoQ>rìhO²)

 Mmby Am{W©H$ dfm©V ~±Ho$Zo dm`Xm Xa H$ama / ì`mO Xa AXbm~Xb (ñd°n) / ì`mOXa {d{Z_` ì`dhma H¥$XÝV (S>o[aìhoQ>rìhO²) _Ü`o 
ì`dhma Ho$bobm Zmhr.

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o
(_mJrb nmZmdarb Vº$m nwT>o Mmby...)
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9. df©^amVrb nwZ©a{MV/nwZ©JR>rV/nwZ©ì`dhmarV Jw§VdUyH$m
  (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

nwZ©aMZm Ho$bobr CËnmXrV qOXJr - -

nwZ©aMZm Ho$bobr OwZr _wXV~mø qOXJr - -

nwZ©aMZm Ho$bobr g§e{`V qOXJr - -

10. qOXJrMm XOm©

i) AZwËnmXrV qOXJr
  (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

(i) {Zìdi AZwËnmXrV H$Om©Mo {Zìdi H$Om©er à_mU 0.20% 0.36%

(ii) VaVyX g§ajU à_mU 79.90% 80.15%

(iii) AZwËnmXrV (T>mo~i) H$Om©Vrb ~Xb

   (A) Ama§^r {eëbH$ 21.51 27.64

   (~) Mmby dfm©Vrb dmT> 18.13 4.85

   (H$) Mmby dfm©Vrb KQ> 6.53 10.98

   (S>) AIoaMr {eëbH$ 33.11 21.51

(iv) AZwËnmXrV ({Zìdi) H$Om©Vrb ~Xb

   (A) Ama§^r {eëbH$ 6.89 11.36

   (~) Mmby dfm©Vrb dmT> 6.20 4.32

   (H$) Mmby dfm©Vrb KQ> 4.70 8.79

   (S>) AIoaMr {eëbH$ 8.39 6.89

(v)
AZwËnmXrV H$Om©darb VaVyXr_Yrb ~Xb
(CËnmXrV H$Om©darb VaVyX dJiyZ)

   (A) Ama§^r {eëbH$ 14.62 16.28

   (~) Mmby dfm©Vrb Ho$bobr VaVyX 12.08 3.84

   (H$) Mmby dfm©Vrb aÔ Ho$bobo / naV KoVbobo OmXmMr VaVyX 1.98 5.50

   (S>) AIoaMr {eëbH$ 24.72 14.62

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o
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ii) nwZ©a{MV ImË`m§Mm Vnerb

 _mM© 31, 2012 d _mM© 31, 2011 _Ü`o nwZ©a{MV Ho$boë`m H$Om©Mm Vnerb  
  (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb _mM© 31, 2012

grS>rAma aMZm nwZa©{MV 
Eg.E_.B©. S>oãQ>

BVa EHy$U

nwZ©a{MV 
CËnmXrV H$O}

H$O©Xmam§Mr g§»`m - 4 1 5

{eëbH$ aŠH$_ - 2.95 20.45 23.40

Ë`mJ aŠH$_ (dmOdr qH$_VrVrb KQ>) - - - -

nwZ©a{MV OwZr 
_wXV~mø H$O}

H$O©Xmam§Mr g§»`m - - - -

{eëbH$ aŠH$_ - - - -

Ë`mJ aŠH$_ (dmOdr qH$_VrVrb KQ>) - - - -

nwZ©a{MV 
g§e{`V H$O}

H$O©Xmam§Mr g§»`m - 1 - 1

{eëbH$ aŠH$_ - 4.73 - 4.73

Ë`mJ aŠH$_ (dmOdr qH$_VrVrb KQ>) - - - -

EHy$U H$O©Xmam§Mr g§»`m - 5 1 6

{eëbH$ aŠH$_ - 7.68 20.45 28.13

Ë`mJ aŠH$_ (dmOdr qH$_VrVrb KQ>) - - - -

(` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb _mM© 31, 2011

grS>rAma aMZm nwZa©{MV 
Eg.E_.B©. S>oãQ>

BVa EHy$U

nwZ©a{MV 
CËnmXrV H$O}

H$O©Xmam§Mr g§»`m - 12 - 12

{eëbH$ aŠH$_ - 7.28 - 7.28

Ë`mJ aŠH$_ (dmOdr qH$_VrVrb KQ>) - 0.08 - 0.08

nwZ©a{MV OwZr 
_wXV~mø H$O}

H$O©Xmam§Mr g§»`m - - - -

{eëbH$ aŠH$_ - - - -

Ë`mJ aŠH$_ (dmOdr qH$_VrVrb KQ>) - - - -

nwZ©a{MV 
g§e{`V H$O}

H$O©Xmam§Mr g§»`m - 1 - 1

{eëbH$ aŠH$_ - 4.81 - 4.81

Ë`mJ aŠH$_ (dmOdr qH$_VrVrb KQ>) - - - -

EHy$U H$O©Xmam§Mr g§»`m - 13 - 13

{eëbH$ aŠH$_ - 12.09 - 12.09

Ë`mJ aŠH$_ (dmOdr qH$_VrVrb KQ>) - 0.08 - 0.08

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o
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iii) nwZ©aMZoÀ`m hoVyZo àVr^yVrH$aU/nwZ©aMZm H§$nZrbm {dH$boë`m Am{W©H$ qOXJrMm Vnerb 
  (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

i) ImË`m§Mr g§»`m - -

ii) Eggr/Amagr Zm {dH$boë`m ImË`m§Mr EHy$U _yë` (VaVyX {dahrV) - -

iii) EHy$U àVr\$b - -

iv) _mJrb dfm©_Ü`o dJ© Ho$boë`m ImË`m§g§~§YrMo A{V[aŠV à{V\$b - -

v) {Zìdi nwñVH$s qH$_VrÀ`m VwbZo_Ü`o Pmbobm \$m`Xm (VmoQ>m) - -

iv) AZwËnmXrV Am{W©H$ qOXJrÀ`m IaoXr/{dH«$sMm Vnerb

 ~±Ho$Zo Mmby AWdm _mJrb Am{W©H$ dfm©V H$moUË`mhr AZwËnmXrV Am{W©H$ qOXJrMr IaoXr/{dH«$s Ho$bobr Zmhr.

v) CËnmXrV qOXJrdarb VaVyX 
  (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

i) CËnmXrV qOXJrdarb VaVyX 16.35 7.63

11. ì`dgm` {ZH$fmMo à_mU

Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

i) {_imboë`m ì`mOmMo IoiË`m {ZYrer à_mU 9.78% 8.15%

ii) ì`mO{da{hV CËnÞmMo IoiË`m {ZYrer à_mU 1.41% 0.80%

iii) MbrV Zâ`mMo IoiË`m {ZYrer à_mU 2.41% 0.83%

iv) qOXJrdarb naVmdm 1.38% 0.53%

v) à{V H$_©Mmar ì`dgm` (R>odr + H$O}) (` H$moQ>rV) 6.69 4.35

vi) à{V H$_©Mmar Z\$m (` H$moQ>rV) 0.05 0.01

vii) ì`mOr {ZYrMm Xa 9.06% 6.90%

viii) ^mJ ^m§S>dbmdarb naVmdm 5.91% 1.72%

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o
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12. n[anŠdVm AmH¥$Vr~§Y

 _mM© 31, 2012 d _mM© 31, 2011 AIoaMm qOXJr d XoUr `m§Mm n[anŠdVm AmH¥$Vr~§YMm Vnerb 
  (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb _mM© 31, 2012

H$O} Jw§VdUyH$m R>odr KoVbobr H$O} {dXoer _wÐm 
qOXJr

{dXoer _wÐm 
XoUr

1 {Xdg 88.57 105.00 45.26 - 1.50 -

2 Vo 7 {Xdg 77.20 191.89 339.61 389.97 - -

8 Vo 14 {Xdg 95.91 19.94 478.25 50.00 - -

15 Vo 28 {Xdg 112.16 24.83 296.85 - - -

29 {Xdg Vo 3 _{hZo 544.99 536.65 806.38 176.00 13.29 13.29

3 _{hÝ`mhÿZ A{YH$ Vo 6 _{hZo 263.10 87.24 440.38 89.48 - -

6 _{hÝ`mhÿZ A{YH$ Vo 1 df© 570.13 31.58 966.10 140.49 - -

1 dfm©hÿZ A{YH$ Vo 3 df} 1,260.58 227.71 1321.00 161.98 - -

3 dfm©hÿZ A{YH$ Vo 5 df} 400.95 223.76 37.14 157.34 - -

5 dfm©nwT>rb 705.39 885.23 8.36 20.00 - -

EHy$U 4,118.98 2,333.83 4,739.33 1,185.26 14.79 13.29

(` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb _mM© 31, 2011

H$O} Jw§VdUyH$m R>odr KoVbobr H$O} {dXoer _wÐm 
qOXJr

{dXoer _wÐm 
XoUr

1 {Xdg 26.89 - 31.72 - - -

2 Vo 7 {Xdg 37.22 101.03 69.83 - - -

8 Vo 14 {Xdg 64.36 24.90 69.33 - - -

15 Vo 28 {Xdg 72.29 55.46 38.21 - - -

29 {Xdg Vo 3 _{hZo 337.57 192.99 179.96 - - -

3 _{hÝ`mhÿZ A{YH$ Vo 6 _{hZo 106.53 10.72 165.28 0.85 - -

6 _{hÝ`mhÿZ A{YH$ Vo 1 df© 395.35 39.13 581.44 0.85 - -

1 dfm©hÿZ A{YH$ Vo 3 df} 436.11 58.93 843.06 3.43 - -

3 dfm©hÿZ A{YH$ Vo 5 df} 218.45 94.42 52.80 2.56 - -

5 dfm©nwT>rb 210.40 314.90 10.53 - - -

EHy$U 1,905.17 892.48 2,042.16 7.69 - -

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o
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13. g§doXZerb joÌmg {Xbobr H$O}

i) ñWmda _mb_ÎmoMo EŠñnmoOa
  (` H$moQ>rV)

 Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

1) àË`j EŠñnmoOa   

(A) {Zdmgr JhmU 49.22 48.48 

 (darbn¡H$s àmYmÝ` joÌmV g_m{dï> hmoD$ eH$Umè`m ì`ŠVtZm {Xbobr J¥h H$O}) 32.99 31.10 

(~) ì`mdgm{`H$ ñWmda _mb_Îmm 103.97 43.52 

(H$) JhmU _mb_Îmoda AmYm[aV amoIo d AÝ` VËg_ EŠñnmoOa

i) {Zdmgr JhmU

ii) ì`mdgm{`H$ ñWmda _mb_Îmm

2) AàË`j EŠñnmoOa   

 amï´>r` Amdmg ~±H$ VWm J¥h {dÎm H§$nÝ`m§da {ZYr AWdm J¡a{ZYr 
AmYmarV EŠñnmoOa

100.00 -   

 EHy$U ñWmda _mb_ÎmoMo EŠñnmoOa 253.19 92.00 

ii) {dÎm ~mOmamdarb EŠñnmoOa
  (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

(i) B{¹$Q>r eoAg©, n[adV©Zr` ~m±S> VWm amoIo, B{¹$Q>r CÝ_wI å`wÀ`wAb 
\§$S>mVrb `w{ZQ>g² (Aem \§$S>mVrb _wi ^m§S>db nwU©V: H§$nÝ`m§À`m H$Om©V 
Jw§V{dbo OmV Zmhr) `mVrb WoQ> Jw§VdUyH$

0.14 1.35

(ii) eoAg©/~m±S>g²/amoIo d AÝ` Jw§VdUyH$sgmR>r {dZmVmaUr AWdm 
eoAg©/~m±S>g²/amoIo/BpŠdQ>r å`wÀ`wAb \§$S>mVrb `w{ZQ>g² `m§À`m 
VmaUmda {Xbobr H$O}.

1.05 2.50

(iii) AÝ` Hw$R>ë`mhr H$maUmgmR>r n[adV©Zr` amoIo/~m±S>g², eoAg© VWm BpŠdQ>r 
å`wÀ`wAb \§$S>mVrb `w{ZQ>g² `m§À`m _wi VmaUmda AmYm[aV H$O}.

35.65 1.51

(iv) AÝ` Hw$R>ë`mhr H$maUmgmR>r {Xbobr H$O} OoWo _wi VmaU nyU© nS>V 
Zgë`mg OmoS> VmaU åhUyZ eoAg©/n[adV©Zr` amoIo dm ~m±S>g²/BpŠdQ>r 
\§$S>mVrb `w{ZQ>g² BË`mXr KoVbo Amho - `m OmoS>VmaUmÀ`m _wë`mn`ªV.

- -

(v) eoAa Xbmbm§Zm {Xbobr VmaUr AWdm {dZmVmaUr H$O©, eoAa Xbmb d 
_mH}$Q> _oH$a `m§À`m dVrZo XoÊ`mV Ambobr h_rnÌo.

- -

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o

(Vº$m nwT>o Mmby...)
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(vi) H§$nZr_Ü`o ^m§S>db C^maÊ`mH$[aVm àdV©H$m§À`m {híí`mMr ^m§S>db 
C^maUrgmR>r {dZmVmaUr AWdm eoAg©/~m±S>g²/amoIo d AÝ`  Jw§VdUyH$sÀ`m 
VmaUmda {Xbobr H$O}.

- -

(vii) g§^m{dV ^mJ^m§S>dbmÀ`m àdmhmMm {dMma H$ê$Z XoÊ`mV Ambobr ~«rO 
H$O}

- -

(viii) ^m§S>db ~mOmamVrb eoAg©Mm AWdm n[adV©Zr` amoIo/~m±S>g² dm BpŠdQ>r 
\§$S>mVrb `w{ZQ>g² `m§À`m Bí`y_Yrb KoVbobr A§S>aam`Q>tJMr O~m~Xmar.

- -

(ix) eoAa Xbmbm§Zm _mOuZ Q´>oS>tJgmR>r {Xbobr H$O}. - -
(x) Zm|XUrH¥$V AWdm {dZm Zm|XUrH¥$V d|Ma H°$nrQ>b \§$S>mVrb (àË`j/

AàË`j) Jw§VdUyH$ BpŠdQ>r _Yrb Jw§VdUyH$sà_mUo g_Obr OmB©b d {dÎm 
~mOmamVrb EŠñnmoOa _`m©Xm§Mo nmbZ H$aÊ`mgmR>r J¥{hV Yabr OmVrb.

8.76 6.44

 EHy$U {dÎm ~mOmamdarb EŠñnmoOa 45.60 11.80

iii) OmoIr_ loUrZwgma Xoemg§~§YrMo EŠñnmoOa

 ~±H$ {dXoer {d{Z_` ì`dhma H$arV ZgboZo ~±Ho$bm Xoemg§~§YrMo OmoIr_ bmJy hmoV Zmhr.

14. EH$ / g_wh CYmaH$Vm© gr_oMo Cëb§KZmMm Vnerb

 _mM© 31, 2012 df©AIoarg ~±Ho$Zr EH$/g_wh CYmaH$Vm© gr_oMo Cëb§KZ Ho$bobo Zmhr.

15. Mmby Am{W©H$ dfm©V Am`H$amH$arVm Ho$bobr VaVyX 
  (` H$moQ>rV)

 Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
i) Am`H$a / g§nÎmrH$a VaVyX           37.62 12.61
ii) {db§~rV H$a VaVyX           (7.18) (5.98)

16. AàH$Q> h_rda {Xbobo {dZmVmaU H$O© 
  (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

AàH$Q> h_rda {Xbobr H$O}, Ogo nadmZm, hŠH$mdarb à^ma BË`mXr - -

AàH$Q> h_rMo A§XmOo _yë` Ogo nadmZm, hŠH$mdarb à^ma BË`mXr - -

17. [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo AmH$mabobo X§S> 

 Mmby Am{W©H$ dfm©_Ü`o [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo H$moUVmhr X§S> AmH$mabobm Zmhr.

18. ~±H$ A°í`waÝg ì`dgm`mg§~§Yr {_imboë`m CËnÞmMr _m{hVr  (` H$moQ>rV)

 Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
i) Am`w{d©_m ì`dgm`mVyZ {_imbobo CËnÞ 1.74 1.01 
ii) gmYmaU {d_m ì`dgm`mVyZ {_imbobo CËnÞ 0.49 0.51 

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o
(_mJrb nmZmdarb Vº$m nwT>o Mmby...)
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19. Z\$m VmoQ>m nÌH$mV Zmdo Q>mH$boë`m VaVyXr d AmH$pñ_H$ IMm©Mm Vnerb 
  (` H$moQ>rV)

 Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
i) [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m _mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdmZwgma Ho$bobr AZwËnmXrV qOXJr/nwZa{M©V 

H$O}/S>oãQ> [abr\$ gmR>r Ho$bobr VaVyX
  

      A) H$Om©H$[aVm 10.07  (1.72)

      ~) Jw§VdUyH$sH$[aVm                   -                   -   

      H$) brO _mb_ÎmmH$[aVm                  -                  -   
ii) CËnmXrV H$Om©darb VaVyX 8.72 2.95 
iii) Am`H$a/g§nÎmr H$a `mH$[aVm Ho$bobr VaVyX 37.62 12.61 
iv) {db§~rV H$amdarb ({Zìdi) VaVyX (7.18) (5.98)
v) BVa VaVyXr   0.17      0.15 
vi) Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmè`mH$[aVm Ho$bobr VaVyX (0.30) (1.07)

EHy$U 49.10 6.93

20. Ama{jV {ZYr_Yrb KQ>

 _mM© 31, 2012 AIoarg Ama{jV {ZYr_Ü`o H$moUVrhr KQ> Pmbobr Zmhr. (_mJrb Am{W©H$ df© _mM© 31, 2011 AIoarg 
Ama{jV {ZYr_Ü`o H$moUVrhr KQ> Pmbobr Zmhr.)

21. AñWm`r VaVyX

 ~±Ho$Zr H$moUVrhr AñWm`r VaVyX Ho$bobr Zmhr.

22. Q´>oS>tJ nwñVH$mVrb ~mOma OmoIr_

 g§»`mË_H$ àH$Q>Z (~ogb - I)
  (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

 bmJUmao ^m§S>db   

A) ì`mO Xa OmoIr_ 57.21             11.08 

~) BpŠdQ>r pñWVr OmoIr_ 22.24               1.22 

H$) {dXoer {d{Z_` OmoIr_ 2.02 -   

23. R>odr, H$O}, EŠñnmoOg© Am[U AZwËnmXrV qOXJrMo g§H|$ÐU

i) R>odrMo g§H|$ÐU
  (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

gdm©V _moR>çm drg R>odrXmam§À`m R>odr 1,480.93 319.90 

gdm©V _moR>çm drg R>odrXmam§À`m R>odtMo EHy$U R>odter à_mU 31.48% 15.66%

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o
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ii) H$Om©Mo g§H|$ÐU 
  (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

gdm©V _moR>çm drg H$O©Xmam§Mr H$O}  1,377.41 664.46 

gdm©V _moR>çm drg H$O©Xmam§À`m H$Om©Mo EHy$U H$Om©er à_mU 33.13% 34.61%

iii) EŠñnmoOg©Mo g§H|$ÐU 
  (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

gdm©V _moR>çm drg H$O©Xmam§Mo/J«mhH$m§Mo EŠñnmoOa      1,570.20 731.82 

gdm©V _moR>çm drg H$O©Xmam§À`m EŠñnmoOg©Mo EHy$U EŠñnmoOg©er à_mU 27.84% 33.86%

iv) AZwËnmXrV H$Om©Mo g§H|$ÐU 
  (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

gdm©V _moR>çm Mma AZwËnmXrV H$Om©Mo EŠñnmoOa            20.48 8.09 

v)Ÿ {d^mJdma AZwËnmXrV H$O} 

Vnerb AZwËnmXrV H$Om©Mo Ë`m {d^mJmVrb 
EHy$U H$Om©er à_mU

31.03.2012 31.03.2011

1 H¥$fr d VËg_ CÚmoJ   0.34 %  1.45 % 

2 CÚmoJ (gyú_, bKy, _Ü`_ Am{U _moR>o) 6.27 % 6.01 %

3 godm 2.26 % 2.06 %

4 d¡`pŠVH$ H$O} 17.83 % 5.66 %

vi) AZwËnmXrV H$Om©Vrb ~Xb  
  (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb  31.03.2012  31.03.2011 

1 E{àbMr T>mo~i AZwËnmXrV H$O} (Ama§^rMr {eëbH$) 21.51 27.64 

dfm©_Ü`o Pmbobr dmT> 18.13 4.85 

EHy$U (A)  39.64 32.49 

dOm : (i) gwYmarV   0.16 4.02 

         (ii) dgwbr (gwYmarV H$Om©darb dgybr dJiVm) 6.23 6.78 

         (iii) {Zb}{IV 0.14 0.18 

EHy$U (~) 6.53 10.98 

31 _mM©Mr T>mo~i AZwËnmXrV H$O} (AIoaMr {eëbH$) (A-~)       33.11 21.51 

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o
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vii) {dXoemVrb qOXJr, AZwËnmXrV [O§XJr d àmßVr 
  (` H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb  31.03.2012 31.03.2011

EHy$U qOXJr - -

EHy$U AZwËnmXrV qOXJr - -

EHy$U àmßVr - -

viii) àm`mo{OV Am°\$ ~°boÝgerQ> Egnrìhr

àm`mo{OV Egnrìhr Mo Zmd

ñdXoer {dXoer

- -

24. AmH$pñ_H$ XoÊ`m§Mo ñdê$n d Vnerb Imbrbà_mUo Amho.

i) ~±Ho${déÕ Xmdm Ho$bobr na§Vw ~±Ho$Zo _mÝ` Z Ho$bobr XoUr.

 `mV ~±Ho$À`m {Z`{_V ì`mdgm{`H$ H$m_H$mO H$arV AgVmZm ~±Ho${déÕ H$m`Xoera _mJUr Ho$boë`m na§Vw AÚmn {ZU©` Z Pmboë`m 
XoÊ`m§Mm A§V^m©d hmoVmo.

ii) Am§{eH$ Jw§VdUyH$snmoQ>r Xo` Agbobr aŠH$_

 ~±Ho$Zo AÚmn nwU©V: ^aUm Z Ho$boë`m Jw§VdUyH$sdarb Cd©[aV Xo` aŠH$_, gXa Jw§VdUyH$ Omar H$aUmar g§ñWm _mJUr H$ê$ eHo$b 
Ago J¥{hV Yê$Z g§^mì` XoÊ`mV g_m{dîQ> Ho$br Amho.

iii) dm`Xm {d{Z_` H$amamnmoQ>r Agbobr XoUr.

 ~±H$ ñdV:gmR>r VgoM J«mhH$m§gmR>r AÝ` ~±H$mg_doV {dXoer {d{Z_` VWm H$aÝgr ñd°nMo H$ama H$aVo. dm`Xm {d{Z_` H$amamA§VJ©V 
~±H$ ^{dî`mVrb {d{eï> VmaIog, H$amarH¥$V XamZo, {dXoer {d{Z_` IaoXr AWdm {dH«$s H$aÊ`mMm ì`dhma H$aVo. H$aÝgr ñd°n_Ü`o 
^{dî`mV ì`mO AWdm _wÔbmnmoQ>rMr EH$m MbZmV Xo` AWdm `oUo Agbobr aŠH$_ AÝ` MbZmV nwd©{ZYm©[aV Ho$boë`m XamZwgma 
~XbyZ KoÊ`mMm H$ama AgVmo. darb ì`dhmamnmoQ>r Xo` Agboë`m AmZw_m{ZH$ aH$_oMm g§^mì` XoUr åhUyZ g_mdoe Ho$bm Amho.

iv) H$m°ÝñQ>rQ>çwA§Q>g²À`m dVrZo XoÊ`mV Ambobr h_rnÌo, ñdrH¥$VrnÌo, n¥ð>m§H$Z d AÝ` Xo` aH$_m.

 g§ñWmË_H$ ~±qH$JMm ^mJ åhUyZ ~±H$ J«mhH$m§À`m dVrZo S>m°Š`w_|Q>ar H$O} d h_rnÌo Omar H$aVo. S>m°Š`w_|Q>ar H$O} CXm. boQ>a Am°\$ 
H«o${S>Q> _wio J«mhH$m§À`m nV_mZm§H$ZmV dmT> hmoVo. h_rnÌmÛmao ~±H$ J«mhH$mÀ`m Am{W©H$ AWdm H$m_{JarVrb An`emnmoQ>r {Z_m©U 
hmoUmar XoUr ZH$ma Z XoÊ`mÀ`m dMZmgh h_rH¥$V H$aVo.

v) ñdrH¥$VrnÌ, n¥ð>m§H$Z d AÝ` Xo`Vm.

 `mV ~±Ho$Ûmao J«mhH$m§À`m dVrZo Omar H$aÊ`mV Amboë`m S>m°Š`w_|Q>ar H$Om©Mm VWm ~±Ho$À`m J«mhH$m§Zr Omar Ho$bobr d ~±Ho$Ûmao ñdrH¥$V 
VWm n¥ð>m§{H$V Ho$boë`m {~bm§À`m aH$_oMm g_mdoe hmoVmo.

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o
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vi) AÝ` AmH$pñ_H$ XoUr

 `mV Imbrb ~m~tMm g_mdoe AgVmo.

 A) VS>OmoS> VmaIog {hemo~ nyU© H$aÊ`mMr h_r.

 ~) ~±Ho$Zo [a{S>ñH$mD§$Q> Ho$boë`m {~bm§Mr aŠH$_

 H$) Am`H$a AWdm AÝ` gZXr {d^mJm§Zr _mJUr Ho$boë`m na§Vw ~±Ho$Zo Ë`m{déÕ XmX _m{JVboë`m aH$_m.

25. ~±Ho$Zo Am{W©H$ dfm©V Hw$R>bohr boQ>a Am°\$ H$å\$Q>© Omar Ho$bobo Zmhr.

26. Amdí`H$VoZwgma _mJrb dfm©À`m AmH$S>odmarÀ`m ñWmZm_Ü`o ~Xb Ho$bm Amho.

(B§J«Or AhdmbmMm ñd¡a _amR>r AZwdmX)

_mM© 31, 2012 dfm©AIoaÀ`m {dÎmr` {ddaU nÌmMr n[a{eï>o
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A GLANCE AT OUR PRODUCT COMMUNICATION

Our endeavour has been to present our Brand in a standardized manner across all touch-points . Whether the Brand 
is exhibited on a signage at the branch, on a product brochure or on our website, there are guidelines that ensure 
consistency in presentation.

We have developed communication that is impactful and ‘easy to relate to’ for our customers and is representative 
of the image of a New Age Bank. We share a glimpse of our product communication through our posters.
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The Ratnakar Bank Ltd.
‘Mahavir’, Shri Shahu Market Yard, Kolhapur - 416 005. Maharashtra, INDIA.
Phone: 0231 2650981 / 984   Fax: 0231 2657386

The Ratnakar Bank Ltd.
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